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1.1 dRa® srefaaen

IRaw sefargwen dahcl 4 I H F9d g ok ged
AERBIT BT 3a A T 3fferd JFREd ART B 3R AR
& TS | AiRe IR H Seora i gy dur IRaw

@ YT% 1.1: dredfasd Sl gfe ax (%) gar

gt &1 gHigr FR AHTa-TY

AR arraRer @ AfAREdar & @ue gdEl & HRO
afdfes gfg @ IwaR &F ue &1 B 99 2025 H AfRaw
IRAfdd Fhel XS] IdTe (Sho) gfg &R & 2.3 wfderd
TP HHGR I8 BT AFAA ©, Sl T a9 Bl T 3 Afepier
eferaRensti # 7l Bl yelRid wxar ¥ | (1% 1.1 7G)

\
6.5 g3 6.5
4.2
3.8 3.8
2.8
23 24
I 7,14
ARad arefcaawen S~1d Irefcgaweng SR IR 3R R
faprasiiar refaaveny
k 2024 2025 2026 j

wid: dRas snféfe wwraary, a9 §&, g7 2025

Hoiex a¥ 202526 & forg, IRIF ardfad et gig &
@ G33 81 Pl IFJAM ¢, TAPI YT HRY I8 © b AR
yaTE S cR% WET & ey 9R—4R FHRIT 81 3@
2, e aRumRawy 3Rad R # R @ F91eT 2|

I1a refegaRenaii # a¥ 2025 & fofy iy gargam, S=av
DI JAT H, Il wY F BH fBY Y 2| g T I
BHROT [Ieq 1 {B Fa I rfegaRenai # fiRrae, Hifoerd
sfifadar dor i aiRerar 21 WA a9IRi drelt

famraeie refaraRensit (SuHers) # +ff a¥ 2025 # TTH 3.8
e b RET BT ATA & | SURA dTSIR] arell faeprereiet
JJTaRATA R AR FCHI BT FAIT TS Pl FHET 2,
ST TR fRaReIRil & AT S AR, faxia derr fder
yarel & "ead | gRefard g |

I & fd 6.3 ufewd dfg X @& Wi 9Ra fa< oy
2025-26 ¥ AT & Fa¥ dSI iIaReIRll § |y I
faPT X 99U & |




If¥ae GaTwIfa av 2025 Td 2026 ¥ 3 2.9 e &@d
BT AFAA ©, Ty A= sreleawers 4 a9 Ieerkaiy
foramaT < ST |

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

1.2 9Rd i 1 Refa

gec IRaw anfdfe siffReaar & amace, fod af 2024—25
¥ 9Rd P iR 65 UfAud @ X I 9 B
(arferaT 1.1)

dIfeT®T 1.1 Ifd® Fdd B¢ SAUIE gig 3R g g av—g—av (%)

a4 fo af 24 | faa adf 25
Py 2.7 46
ST 10.8 5.9
e 9.0 7.2
AT Aehel el (SMER HAl WR) 8.6 6.4
RGN 3o @ud &g (Shvwds) 8.1 2.3
Aot sifom wud e (fiuwdE) 5.6 7.2
Aohd Rer goft fafor (Showedim) 8.8 7.1
ST (ReR Hed! W) 9.2 6.5

wia: gHeiteadiang, *arfas srgHr

PN &F B ghg TR 46 T W Fge a1 @1, oD
qFETd Aarers g ienfie &89 § w72 ufded ud 5.9
gfrerd @1 gfg oot @ T |

2 veT W, ISl SuIT @Y gfg a% 7.2 Ufaed W) gge @,
R Teard dad Rer gl fAfor deon wRerT <iftw |ud
@ H gfg 35 @ TR |

IRd H fdprd <R go 49 &), RieT SR AT el w®
foraer & A1 o ayfel vt wR s Sared gl g
<ET | Jorfy, fEior &3 d |ares i Rer &+l 331, der
T aE H gge A & Wi W BN Scured, gaadf
TR I & aRRIRT & Ia=-1 # A%t & |

1.2.1 JETBIfd

GRT ERBIT @1 39d &%, T STRAT e gadih
(AfloE) gRT ATAT ST 8, 9¥ 2023—24 ¥ 54 uRwE d

HCHR Y 2024—25 H 4.6 U BT | I§ PH G $7YC
AN # Ramad, SRGR §RT 3MUAN T Afha amyf] vaed
SURN, TAT 3rchd @ Wifgd FAfrad dRargal & wHrd
TIRY & HRYT T | IRA Repd da (mRd®) 13w

AN @ STAM & STYR TR dY 2025-26 & ol 2Selg
IR 3.70 UL R84 Bl SFAT Ah b 2 |

AR & Yalga™ dmd a1 83 2| Audd Hod
I & BRI WE USRI Bl dFd ReR 8 31 SHIS
21 Raw A W, i gerwifa &1 Sikew e
& fears < <er 2| MRad AT F N A ded dof 3R o
RGAT BT DT W TIH I8 DI FHTE B | BTellh, T
d # BT @ Al 1 59 Refq § gy sfiRadar dar aR
& 2| (Ea: fa<ha Rerar Rad, aRI® S 2025)

1.2.2 forafa

IRT &1 AT JeE S a3k Sw—Hed arl
fafmior &= 3 SHd! srRfcgaRen & gl Aurgd & qul
RET © | WRA @ qa afd 07 a8 2024—25 H 8249 3Rq
AR SR & A7 Iod WR W Ugd 11, o fo
2023—24 & 778.1 3RY IMRP! SfeR W 6.01 UlTerd BT Ifg
gerfar 7 | Sarel &1 R s89H e THE anTeEddl 9
83T © | o7 9 2024—25 H, Wk 7T 387.5 3R FHNDI SlelR
g B1 Hawsii &1 Fafa fean, S s 9¥ & 3411 3R4
AR SleR A 136 Ui 31f¥d & | fa<r 99 2024—25 ¥
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TTe] W BT b1eT Adhel BN IS BT AT 0.6 Uferd dd
NET IET| (EAd: arfdrsT vd Sen T JATerd)

123 9 T

21 ATd, 2025 BT FATG GEATS TF A aforiaes doi
@EA) @& For § 12 gfoerd (a¥—<—ad) @ g gL
SFAR RO A U1 Il © B B iR Hag TR &
fo =T 4 104 uferd @1 gfg <o @1 MY, AT b g
FoT H 8.0 eI ®1 giy g3, a1 &F & folw o1 H 134
gfererd @ gfg gs, AfhTd o1 @s & fou =T H 14.0
afcrerd &1 ghg aol B Mg, RAH A EE FOT H 107
afierd @1 gfg S | (Fla: ddd db R BT SFAAR
fifroE, 9.Rd®)

fo af 2026 @ forw o1 gfg 12—13 wfrerd ergafa 2
(Era: fefaa), e sror g Aifoea &30 3§ wen, @
RN AR AT GaT MR FENT 0T AT |

1.3 Y—HUSl &7 &1 fIgTadie

IRA &1 —HUST &3 71 TRBRI U, Fad YA, ThA1D]
I 3R g faY SN FR$l & URT BaR SeolEH
A BT UeeH fhar 8 | | IoRalfie Sk Rerar
RAIf&T (eMRuaaR) gR1 darfed 9ad 39 &9 & 94
fowa g=cll o %& € SR 8RA o yHOM Bl AN |
TafeRv—argdal fafor gemait @1 derar e 2

foHfor SET 9ad @ ggr@r o SR BIed Soaeid Bl
B A B oIy ddhfouds AHRRN &I Aol A 31U <&
2| IArE TedT g IR UITaRi U9t Bl HH BRA
3 forv Rarsfhes dwle, foars ade!, dEigs 3R o=
TATAROT—3T e AMRET & SYART fHAT ST ET ¥ 1 2070
TP g LI B I & Jfd MRA dI Jfragar qaiawor
SR, faf e w9l oiR qaiaRo—argdmd verell &
e ol | IR BF & SHIE B |

39 IMfaRad, Toll T 980 AT fdhN, IRAN Ugd,
ffea 4ff Rafe, fears ik WIE =” iR v 7 & =R

GATRT B gl MHienS 7 L b AR H Ao 3R
Rerreft —Huar &1 AT W TET J41G STeT |
A 2025 T ARG e WUR &F iR mEaNT &
(mIfHeraT &3 AT Afed) B SR anforiods d& o
# Her: 14 Hfed 3R 11 Ifwd @1 gfg g8 | (S gad
d& FoT &1 a=aR AfFTEeE, AR )

1.4 39 A

AT HT Wed g & RR R Bd ¥ PEl 9gdR @
2| yafa omas 9 dad Uh g B arA 2, dfed Uh
A W § Rifd Ig @ARH IR IRIR A1 & Y
fawra & were gar 2| fed @ aul # wedewer § ol
A ghg R IE9 1 e A & HRol, fhwhrRd
AT BT IS FHAT WR & AJHier fapreia <= &
A T L1 A &1 & | 9RA 7 37U AEIa] Bl 3Mard
He STexdl BT qRT B B forg gat A fay 2|

fod <9 a8 ¥, 9Rd WHR I iR wEd rErd
Bl fHHRR A SUAY IR H Y GiaeT e b
w1 H PR W W | fawen H A famr @l
AREAHD GURI 3R TEH 377 ArST — daab oy
AT, —|ual fafame miteer (R1) ok 9% vd 9ar
IR (SNHE)) & HEFEIE, Nl e, B NGRR3R
fap®s gFl & foly &R o™ Sl Aol & 9 et <@t
2, S ART 3R f] 9eT & gwem § 4 §9 & |

ARART BT 3713 IUAH BRI 3 AGE PN, GAR, I$ A
R R & fFEfor & anfefe o ff 8| sa A8 et
Tl & sRgen IO BR | 9 UPR, Wdd forw
AT IR Az &1 HiHd 2, R = drcares
IR IR & #reH A BIRTS fhar ST FadT € | I8 fAee
9 Bdd BAR <I P N b Sildd bl 94l &l ®, dod
JrefegaRerr ® 200 W 3B &3 B f T USH R @ 2
(Era: ImarE R el st wATer)




TETEA A Aor (dieavarg) we sfik urior e
H fFHrad AN SUdE BT @ B SR WRA W imad
B FH BT A B I T | NUATIE—ITHT & IfaIid, 17
ellg, 2025 db Wipd 3R Yof 81 g ARl B HAT

ITEYATS SHMAT IGUId W SAR—AGId

arftfe Ruid 2024-25

LT 3,83,94,585 3R 2,8042,365 & (EATa: UTfioT fawma
HATer) | NGATAE e & T, 14 oIS, 2025 T
a3k YUl B ga STaARAl DI AT HHIA: 119.26 AR
3R 9361 g & | (EATa: 3Mara+ iR e &rd Aw3Tera)

11.23%
40.00 . 12.00%
11.17% 1078%  11.07% 37.14
35.00 . 3334
9.95% 10.64% 10.00%
30.00 8.59% o06s O50% 29.00
8.68% 7 2511
q 8.00%
25.00 8.00% 2217
20.00
20.00 17.95 6.00%
15.48
15.00 11.83 13.35 4.00%
9.98 s
10.00
2.00%
5.00
0.00%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
9 ATSTAVA PRI (ARG BRI 2.) JAZTATA / SIS T )

wia: gaenvadiang, wiR.d®, vamds

fUod <o ¥, orgfod At d@f iR o fad
Hulal gRT Ue™ 6y TV g dafdqe mar ol faq
99 2015 © T9.98 7RG HRIS W 9P o<l a9 2025 H T37.14
ARG RIS B MY § AR T AAW H DA TR b Ave
|UeT JIfITDH SMMaT F0T BT U 8.0 URRIT A Teh
11.2 wfererd & T ¥ | (UTH 1.2)

Seg—faa—qed arel Jafadet @l gl ITTaTa), U 3T

AT BT I I 3R IR 3mam, Rd & &=l
H A dIGTR @1 AW DI g1l & dlel T BRE 8
2| 1 2025 T®, Bt G FOT H 51 HfaRd B REIRR
@ A, AN FUT TR AIIRAS Sl & ga FoT
BT A §9T TCh &7 T 2 | (Elld: Gbdd db FOT Bl
a=Far ffrae, AR d®)
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§fdg 1.1: 9oic 2025—26: AT & 3 A= B g w =g

fewrad! 3k #7eaw ma srary gq fawry gfeem (w@rh) e 1

«  IE A R, ol AR Fon Faerel & ared 9 ve Mg i gieer & w0 4 wnfia a1 S|
o 39 A BT AT 1 ARG AR gHISAT BT IO QR BRAT BRI

Tl gHdl Sy

o ¢ IR TR B [THN ds, e B AAHAS AAHE AR T Td Weedr & Ul S fhartad e o
®q T1 oG BRIS BT X AT Iy AT B |

dRas guar a5 (SHAR)
o IWRA IR 2 =Rl ¥ IRIP AT Bl BT 9GAT S B AV U LY wURWT IRATAT Bl TS |

IS e fieE

« 39 UEA 9 W el o1 myaterer, wER) S dorn sraRe uRaEreiel o ST B GIH a9
ST |

3MMANT &3 TR 9RA AYHR §RT I SURI T HIRTY T a4 &5 & folg gaa iife srgde | 3 faar a2 |

\ )

Hid: &g Joic 2025—26
1.5 3Imarg faa s=nT @ e < ¥ AT fad Hufri & faerd @1 g i el |

FHIT JAfddd AT s FCUTGTAT SRerall &F
IPfId aifoiigs d% iR smam faa wuff amary fad T — i??ajﬁs‘ﬁﬁ e
&9 & U IrfieR 2| v faene e Aeas iR #H o
ST arel R @ Suderar @ ewo aiiiae o et fad swufal 7 T oiR Sri—wERY el | oA
TR a7 & | =g el T © | 1988 H MY AT Wﬁﬁrﬁmﬂwﬁaﬁwwﬁw_wﬁ%
S & aare g &5 3 v N R B vy § FRifig g © | S WA 1A SI9R Bl AT Wwd # @l © 3R

IT%: 1.3: NITA3NTS &) IoR SN — 91 2025 db dH1AT AT TATA N\
1%
19% gdvifie 89 & 9o
44% rar faa sufaan
ol &9 & 99
6% a-ig arfier ¥
N J

id: V3nde




fRaR faewrd axd gy wRd fadia d3 # g yomeinrd
®Y ¥ HAEAQl R & wU H U UgAH 9918 2| A
2025 TP, JIfIIDH AT FoT 7 A D, BT IR RRIGR
19 gfcrerd <& 2 | fUodl g 9l ¥, anfd®. & g o
Il gig 8% © IR d BIRY WR U9 & 3R IHIARS
& & SURGAS DI fHHId T Iam & § 9Erad <&
2 | M.fA®. smeTdd BICT IR & RN WR & diad Rl

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

AfaaRor aeferd M disel TR IMETRd BT ® (UTe 1.4)
TR IMTRT BT 2| 3MfA®. & 3MANT ol GIehIforar &
T 45 U 325 oG Od & 0T JAMBR DI GRT BT
21 THT 3R eef—wred & § fa<iy wHaeH @ favar #
anfa®. smoh <& 2|

UTH 1.4: UTd 2025 G AR—dR ST ATSTATA P gferd e 0
37% 23%
32%
32% ’
30%
‘ 45%
28% 23%
ardvifie 839 & 3@ foofl a9 & 9@ 3mare faa suferar
_ %25 @ b _ %25 A1 9 350 ATE@ AP 350 <T@ Y,

“flugd] ASTAT 9B T15,91,377 He, NIl ASTATA dHMT: T12,97,730 RIS IR IALMAD. AETATA BT T6,72,169 BRI,
ia: 3T I

fUoe <1 auf & Jafadde AT R0 BT WRAH—aR 9T IR AfdaRor a0 & 73 diferdr & foar a2

arferT 1.2: UreAfie FvIerar SRRl gRT ATSYAU b 9H1T X Gfqaxer

R #rs )
P IHTIT Jdfaawor
i ard 2024 @ AT 2025 a5 1€ (%) | fae o far adf af& (%)
2023—24 2024—25
STar e waRRT 596,247 672170 1273 183,239 1,92,586 5.10
Y 13,80,617 1591377 1527 342298 384,813 12.42
At & @ 3 12,10,871 12,97,730 717 339,635 2,89,659 14.71
et o S 40,200 46257 15.07 9,871 10,002 133
oA 32,27,935 36,07,533 11.76 8,75,044 8,77,060 0.23
wid: I

ot af 2024—25 & SR, TIHS FEOTCTAT HRRARAT (HTTerars)
anfa®, doad), didd 3R AReRY) gRT Jufade mard
ol § gh1T 3R GaaRer & v gof &1 T8 a¥—av—a9
gfg R HH: 11.76 HfAT 3iR 0.23 Hfeerd o |

1.6 TSI 3MAN d& gRT YAfd Gegrar

L A I (end®) wufie  Forerar  aRersi
(Grorens) @1 daface! @ Ry U smaN Foll & ddy §
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o warer & doarau H, wifAe ForeTar Al |
fRER MR WR WAl WR & JARhd SMard F0T Sl
THS T B oIt T daida R &1 R faar
2| UIdel IR 90 3marT fad wufar, 12 AdivG &9 &
d& 3R 5 fo &3 & Tl @1 wfAer foar = B

¥ 7 9RdT dEnfre WRemE W dad M, Sfie
T 3R SRy B A T Fd= fetor denfifear
SN fawl wR B' 9 wRadmEl B afad fear g

9% 9 SREYR H qEE o PufEl & gde 'R OB
FIfD ® AU T SMARIT THOIH BrishA SRR
fbu| sHS Sfclrdr, dARhD IMATE 0N &I JedidH,
AT o # fafde qe iR smar fox # wad e &
forT Ava AT verel T gerar o o faft fawa
TR UfeT SRIGH Al mafora fdhe Ty |

& 9 oA fad duf il & & eRieRN AfdERA
P A1 A 9o MARTT @I, T8 9 &I 98 Ridex
2024 3R ST 2025 H A facell & AT &1 T8 |
frarR—famel & SRM &3 sradie iR e H o
g gf, AT fad wufrdl o1 weire fageryor, Wiiferd
faaRor iR SfiyaRe Smar fa<T yomell & 9w # &=
AR e AT B B AT Uh Wigel dob I,

2025 ¥ TATEIEl H @A &1 )R qEarR e &
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T SSR® & WU # g o favy R smafog &1
e o |

I 7 3MarT FT B v Ui Feor ARl (Nverars)
ERT ST Yy o <@ faf¥e <Al & AFaIaRon
& U BRI AHE BT T fbar| qge o weafie For
WEl (dgess) & fou aMeied faffe  sxdaas
famRma fog 2|

d% 9 Imari iR eawiie WUkl W) F < @
forg qaira! / Jedid Ruid & AF@SIHRU R Udh B
|HE BT TS [T | G 7 JARHS A Foll & folg
A i RUE GaR a1 & |

d% 7 U JMMATd U4 AN fo< Spedl REBRI Bl
YRR B | A RepR A= St § affea frg g
o, dIfh 3mary o sufal & wrE, AR, drenfier
& ITANT 3MR T HATEl 1 T feam 1 9 |

2.3.5 YRTPR Ud qHH

¥ o1 A # TR 3R uend &7 # faer faqa
WREl & 483 TEIRUYHE (ADFIAP) aiffs do& #

AR faprT ART YREPR UTS §aTT |

YT STt affy @fers—d®), ool @ af
2024 & folG UM [REBR AT BT |

d% P IomTET N & drataaa & oy ki dard
farT, o warera & fa oy 2024—25 @ forg Ry
PREBR AT GaT |

2.3.6 faza ygfarg feaw

foeq gafar faaw, 2024 & AW |, 98 31 G T8 ufzm
W P G AT &5 B gl /I wxerm=i / mang fad
FHufry / 3mard drsf anfe ¥ o AT fby 7T o | a3
BT o= A Sarad iR e B g #A AEIGd
g1 fohar T3 |

¥b 7 s e faume, 75 Reeh § fmear ufanfiar
BT ) So b |




. 1Y Rt 2024-25

24 fUed 5 aul @& y@ sRI-—wesar dfeed

/

202425 ... 32208
202324 ... 32085
202223 ... 35701
202122 . 19313

At JEREl
$d MRaAT R ds )

2024-25 (i 118,258
202324 e, 112,153
202223 ... 100253
202122 . 79,644

2020-21 . 90,483
SATTEIT (%)

2024-25 (.. 0.60

202324 0.69

202223 ... 077

202122 o, 207

202021 ——— 291

B gEErd o R a}is H)

2024-25 G, 1,909
B P | ¢
zozz2 A 1262

R 220

2020-21 ... 664

2024-25

2023-24

2021-22

2020-21

gafda wfaaro R axis #)

Sy 216
Y

2022 .. 202

| N 161

fraa o1 vd A R s #)
202425 108372

2023-24 o, 101,560

2021-22 o, 724460

2020-21 . 83354

202425 Oy 7753
202324 . 6532
202223 o 4981
202122 . 4738

202021 —— 4878

2024-25 ., 43.43
2023-24 — 16.38
202223 (i, 1517

202122 —
2020-21

gfa &t o R avs #)

2024-25 L 7.76

2023-24 7.84

2020-21 . 436
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¥p &1 AR <o # o fog & forw ko1 fAdRoT Aeas

DI B/ Ao a9 B AN I ALl BT Igrar <1
21 I A §b A9 AMe bl wxar & — faaro,
AT I wuf=al &1 wRideroT, iR Hae| vd faar |

31 4% & yqE uRdred
3.1.1 faaryor

RIITdD BT gRATAA

g P G g1 © | faT 99 2024—25 B SRM, § o A
IRATSRNT & forg %15 w_Is & wrafy For Wigd g |

3.1.2 gAdderor

LR AT §, omar fa<y dufai (@nfa®.) R odge
ATPR I B b, DA Ugfd W Iereld e
qoTlell & AT ¥ Iar o dufal @mfa®.) &1 wideror
Al &, Fod! Sifa IS At I rfSfgH, 1987 @

MEY A dh AU AT i 93 & ol HAATEA
el & 3R Ps WRIFl Bl AT YA F&T BRal
2| T U omar fad wufan, orggfad arftifad S,
IR §, ¥V Heer oA fad |ffodr ok Py ud
griIoT R da wfie |

ISR A d6 gAfdd aE faa el & fou @A
AT dTell STEdIfed YAfad b1 T 9 <81 8, foraa!
RITOAT & 918 ¥ Hod) A HfaaRer 4.23 R aRIS 2 |
S 2025 T, 4P BT IHIAT YA UCHICTAT 6 TR B
i gfg & 1T 21,07,913 RIS AT | & - U= wIfiew
RO WMl B AT U SN YAl Ao & ded
SReRAHE T DI 10 F 50 dHIed B AMr H RIrd <&
TS WIIfAe FoT AR (GIURNE) B ArTa—yrd, e
W W T e &1 & §F $ OEde e b g,
AISEl TARTE & it “FRed ) qafda ame s
TS SU—AST a9 w9 & g% @1 T B, W fafed wor
GgEUd & SfgwY BT @Ry | W BTSRIT 3R arbiel
el @& ofara 25 v @1 RIE & @ 9Y e A
amafed by g |

dp @ gRATSIT fATaIoor BT Ieeg WA B ATD HU A
FPHGR T BT A MaIHARI W AR IR < §Y
MY v WEANT b AEGH W QW H FHY AT i H

SMATIHATAT BT AT H @ §T BT STl B | efereR AR
mafrd Ret iR o1 gaamil R R 2|

Y B IR dP T HHRT TRCHIOT & MR TR 73 37T faet
HUIT BT wrefig feror fhar Torm s faxr swuf=al gy
TR maftd Redt &1 R iR o axas smar fad
FHAE B WeR IR 31| dgaR wdaer & fory d%
 ddlpd RAET 3R yderm g womell (MemRugaanvs)
qicd SR ¥aarferd SeT yarg uidel &f Sa fhar| d& o
A e B qr SIReH SmemRa wideur (JIREIvw) Hise
31 3ifom v fear |

3.1.3 a9 vd faem

T AT g Mg & & forg oY faer fa e
(Supas) & wu § BRI Brar &1 §b amary fad wufl,
P fou oma & W fawal w R eriew ek
AR AIRTd wRar 81 $9d  ITcld], IS AMEN
9% 1 AEE &3 b fder B GauTeEe 99 b forg
T Tt & forg fa aiwor fam 2 | o & <R, @
T TH DA ArSdd ToRll & ®Y F YIEEAT AT Ao
@ER) 20— N1 AleAS! AT (SMSTHATH) & BRI
B 221 WS FoT GRAET & A1 FHSIAT ST (THIT)




R HER 65U | sfHad 9rfier) & e 9T & w9 ¥, 6
ARSI § 39 ufgwd sfadad) &1 drre <ar g1 d6
o) SR W) IS UHINIE HRar 2 |

=1 el & sidea fawga aRere™ fFeres A e
T &

3.2 gAfd<

ISR e d% YAfaq, AEE fad |l & fog 4
AT aTel dredIfors gAfdT Bl JHg@ g I8l 8, ot
WUAT & 916 | FAT gAfaa |faarer 2423 dRg RIS
21 398 ¥ 3154 9@ IR fUwel 5 i & dRE dfqala
forv 77| froe dfg aut # d% F1 9@ gA sgd v
# fear ar 21

ST 2025 TH, dF BT GHRT YA dICHITar 6 Hierd o
qifiies g & AT 1,07,913 BRIS o |

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

A 2020 § HEWNI Bed & 91 ¥ 30 S, 2025 Tb 4P
T %182 AR PRI B YA HEIAT USH B T | SHH
A 154 G PRIs AN o dufdl @1 &y 79| g8@H
HAFR 9RT Yool & ded IRy gaffe gfder & qsd
22,000 IR A 2 |

Sfaavor

30 ST 2025 T& §d & G AAART 3423 AT BRIS
oT| 30 S[F, 2025 TP WRAMAR Hedl YAfdT HfdaRor
IFgag V ¥ faar w21 fUod aR anf & <RM A=
e VI # gt 2| faw v 2024—25 H AGEER
IR TIgaR GAfT FHrIT AR AATROT o gae VI 3R
IS VI # g9y 77 T

foxT a9 2020—21 & o7 ¥ 2024—25 & SR TERT SMARA
9% R WM AvflaR Al AfdaRer IT% 3.4 H e
T E |

Y% 3.1: gAfda d@fyaro—deme gavi—ar (@1 3 ais ) o\
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AR fa pufel o Ao gAfd |fqaver @1 e o7 ad 2017—18 # 47 ufcrerd & agax fa<d a¥ 2024—25 H 66 Hfawrd
& T [UTH 3.2 (@) AR 3.2 (@)]|

foT af 2024—25 & IR, T32,308 TRIS & Pl WA H ¥, § =1 85 Hferera smar {7 Ul o1, 12 i gadiEr a1
3R 3 U 3T (JIRRIRET &R TaUwhe)) &I faaRa fhar (Ume 3.2 )

N
Y16 3.2 (®) : fa<T o 2017—18 a& d=A Y% 3.2 (@) : fa<g aof 2024—25 d& dA

gafda wfaazor (%) gafda dfaazor (%)
2 3
‘ 47 Gl ‘
51 66
nfds.  gadldl wa= nfas. « gadldl wa=
1% 3.2 (M): faa avf 202425 & IR gAfdT Hiaawor (% A)
3
12‘
85
Y Jfd®d.  wadildl waa= )

fowel 4 aut § qfar wrerd Soflar yafda gemr 16 3.3 F 3y Ty 2

@ ITH 3.3: eI Avfiar gAfda s (¥ s vud #) ~

1,20,000 1,07,913
1,02,204
92,028
1,00,000 M
80,000 R 7:29? 73,933
63,745
60,000
40,000
24911 59473
20,000 10188 14261 .’
. 3
anfaes. TATE Bl
fag af 2022 - fo=7 99 2023 faT a¥ 2024 - fa<7 a9 2025

&

vl A vavndl v veIRdl wfier &




321 fewradr smara e (vgayw)

el d9a a6 ¥R R Al P Aredned b & o,
TRAIOT 3R TN 3MaT & JcId AMMId FI F HHAAR i
EeRUY) & IURGATR Bl fhwHad smaw [ & dgd
100 frerd e gAfad we™ fdar Srar & | fad ad 2018—19
9, fhwRR e (A & sidea, 9% §RT 30 S, 2025 TP
% 5574325 RIS DI AAARYT fHAT ST IbT B |

forT 99 2024—25 & IRM, fFHRRN A [ Ao &
I, e SR UV &F & 36,300 URARI P dARhD
AT 0T B WIAAS 0T HLIHl Bl T 5,790.90 BRIS Bl
g FETIT Y& 1 T8 © | fbwrac ey ey dfdavon
g IX # faar T B

3.2.2 Raradt gafda aeemg

d% 7 SR aF Bl RO YaATlE BT SfUferd Wk gRREd
TR & oy o Ramrelt gAfdT eraen Y /G &R U=
WA T A Pl AU SaRIPpd YAfGT Aol &
S 10 & 50 AU & AT H NI US| 396
Seeg T e, URTST & H ST, 310 AT b B O,
Afgeren, oS Siex /e /1= wu & Her™ afpal 8k
I ST/ ST STASIT BT 0T S &3] U= &7
Bfgd B S oIy ARATTT M F0T & UATE BT deral
ST 2| $9d 3fcdl, 4 7 YT JAJHYU RN & foTU 25
Jdivd @1 R & @ 98 Rad g o &R Aler
SuRGarl & fov Ramma &1 10 fvd § 9@
25 9w wx faar) 96 9 O 9§ 2024—25 & ERM
R <= W T 21,521.85 BRIg & F0T AfdaRd fwar|

3.2.3 f¥=a v gAfd«

T FT ARy (NUsE) & fory i HF orTa arel!
forTdTyer giad &x gq, 9 o1 FMf¥ed <) oo &1
AT B TG A D HARIH | 3,830 RIS e | U
1 0T AR (RITARTS) BT ATTa—wrdl, Af¥aa <=
f=TUIT Y PR @ 4P @ OFaD ST b AT,
IU—IIST 49 WU F SWRITh (M BT STANT =l Y Yo
@ TE 7, oiEf fafed o GuEud & gwY BT @Ry |
o o 2024—25 @& AR, 5 WA FoT HeHl (fUaE)
3 ARFd ® gAfda & ofdia 32,055 w_is AfadRd fay
T |

3.2.4 8Rd JE™
MR AT §b 7 IR H SHoll B IMMARII AT 3R

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

T BT Uh U & & w # fafed farar @ i w® e
S BT AELISAT B | I A §F T Foll B 3R
R amar, =1 3 3R sIY=TR® o aret &3 & forg
AT 0T Fd18 B Q9T 7 8g dUbSKy, Sl Afed
faf= sl faers ToiRal & AT AEEr @ 2
dF 9 A 2017 H TOIRA HIgH S STAYHS (TTHS)) B
A1 ATEERY 3R W |9 ($9) &GN ¥ GRG WA
BT Sfea FrieH o |

R mar oIk fAfdwe anwielt et # fuenRe Feor ware
P ge™ & foy, 9o ° RA emard iR anwie) Nl &
Iqfa 25 ST B RIId & 121 22,000 BRI BT A3
Jrafed o | g9d ITlTdl, UBTS! &3] Bl W 31,000 BRI B
ARy = =1 smdfed & % |

3.3 Ao faa

T A S U AR BT AR TRATSIRN B
o g ear d AR, 1987 B URT 14(@0) B
dgd 0T 3R AMH SucTer HRIar B | IRY | b 7 i
B A AR T (FSqed) AR T I T (TSl
ST BT AT AT HATS R AT SR T & AT <
H Y IMATE sHeAl H G Bl GH d9F D WA D
A1 gRITSTT a7 Jfen & dgd A= ugel @1 &1 UR™
H, 3P AT dref, ey oI &R EdrT 3mard
Affoal gRT fbd o <8 4 fAer &k amsr aRarssil
(TASITRAUY) oI AT ITET &d BT fIdrt & & ford
U gAfdT Jiaen & ded ORI AT ys™ PRl o |
g% ¥, Wied SHT (SN vd ge) IfEfrE, 1991 & d8d
s # Afed s e qen 9 arTa smars iy
BT wuT 39 A &1 =T gferm 9= 9wrs gRIreeh,
Jmuerett | yWIfad @R @ ford emara AT qen Ay
fr & fa oifa aRaresRt & ford fhar | fa<fa ay
2005—06 W URASHT fad & sicia HfdaRer rfer=iar X
# fear a2

foa a¥ 2024—25 & SR, §6 7 GUHTAE & dBd AR
AT IR & forg qremeare R uRve (o)) oiR
BIRYR TR IRYS TP Pl 5 BRIS & A F0T WIPpd
fpu |

d& =1 uRareET O @ S vd Wewdl il & Sidd
50 THTSTS! (TROT II) & HAISET Haol gicHe wie (Tac)
® I b folg TR I SR SR (THRATSIGH) B
¥5 PRI BT @R FOT Wipd fHar|
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Tt & foy fFHd M Sudel XM & AU I
® ofgwy, Ygaars uRASHRI @ aRdreEr fad uee
PP, 37T GRISHT T UIdhIferal Pl woigd d- IET & |
GITHTATE—RT Uoliga  URATSHmel & fog am & &
(aTRaiIaTE) # 25 ddivy @t we &1 TS 7|

39 ofardr, faow A & yardt ST & forv e ST
(ST iR woadT dfed) & forw U AT &1 T50 IS A
gTH T 100 PRI B fadT AT B |

3.4 949reA 998l

foRT 99 2024—25 & SRM, 9% 7 PR ANY IS, AT 0T,
PRt smar (Y, weR) sraviRa faers [ ik fuefy
URIRIE Gy & ATEdH 9 fel 333,383.54 RIS B [1dct
el FaeE o1 |AUsor far | Al forad & wreem 4
Hufzd Wl agaea X1 § & 18 7 iR 9¥ & IRM Hufed
o darmt @1 forgd —aR favor S wRga fsar T 2 |

YTH 3.4: 2024—25 B SR A3MAD gRT SUfed Faa wae= (% #)

\
4%
q7vs IR foaR
frwrad) smard fAfer 7 SR e Y (gerseu®)
. .
N W T TS A Y,

3.4.1 dhTIT SER

30 T, 2025 T, AT JAEE dh B IHAT SER
<17 %97,950.60 drs ot | fAf= w&l & ofaefa g IRy
TS Xl H TS B

JAT 30 [, 2025 B AR 96 b SUR & UG Al B
@R (U6 3.5) 9 Ay IgER

i) T sma fAfY (eRuEYw) @& dga o Al

T ema A QIRUET®w) @ weruer faq 9y
2008—09 ¥ WIfies SevreTdr Aeerall (fiverens) &1 wxdt
R R T & H Afdrd auit B smar fad ue dRA

% fou Ml a% uga va R | |erd §9 @ fory
P TS o | ARTATH B Y g amvias dof
ERT S9& WRIAEAr &3 0T &I AT AR A Y& Bl
TS o | b AT §RT I D1 S drel] geRIfT
IR AN ANl &R, et Tl @ mrerfiedr e W
FOI o H S B RE SED AR W, M3MdD R
fRgiRa #1 78 o| SRT=NG & Sfaiia S R @l
3rafdy |1 ¥ B | WU & 918 ¥, IRTIATH & i
q[e 31,278 PIS UG §U © | SIRUAUG & 3fciid
3ifert fpea &1 YA 01 SJelTs, 2024 BT b 1T & |
TEIER, 30 [, 2025 TP JRYAUE & I THRI
IR 3= ol |




\

arftfe Ruid 2024-25

YTH 3.5 — JAT 30 S, 2025 Pl ST TR (% H) >

2.04%

47.93%

3R qaq dfvs
PR AFY qvS
R EENIESIN
W IR SEsRET e i

1.54%3.71%

0.01%

)

i)

i)

el arar A (guags) & ded o il

Y 2013—14 # T A Y (Juave) e &
TS off dIf wIfAe FureTar WX (WUenE) e
g3l H el B AR R OWR a7 geH
A B ford MR UM &R ¥ | JUANE B A
BT AN UAAET R S9@! wraffear &5 o1 &
WY IR A fHAT AT AT yRS e T
JPI ERT IR BT S dTell gRIRT SR AR T
MAMEAT W & H FOT o H Sl B R D
IR R IR Red d% gR1 faar T o | Juans
@ JfTd ST IR Y rafdy AT a¥ ¥ | ReIUT & 9T
W, UATH b fAT el 310,500 RIS Bl T I g
2| gUANE & Sfeid sifem fared @t A 7 W, 2025
1 fbar 7T 8 | TR, 30 TSI, 2025 TP JUAUH b
it gerar R g ot |

fewradY smara Afer (voaew) @ aga o IRE:

DI goic faxT 99 2018—19 | &7 TS YT & dIg,
210,000 BRI &I AT & 1T U fhmrad smarn fAfer
(TUETH) B IATYAT BT TS |

iv)

9 1Y &1 I Srgygfud afviad @i g1 fhan
SITeT, S 9IRAGT Rerd §6 gRr fAuiRa wrerfdsar e
For IRIE B R B H And w® E 3w [ @
e fHwrach A e # I AN % @ gAfd
BT BT IGT © | 30 S, 2025 Tb YU & Ifcid fel
IHTT R T46,948.85 HRre Al | TUATH & SicId quaR
ardes iR ardfas mftd argaer IX # <9fE € 2|

e IgeaRaHr e P (gang<ivs)

BT goic fad 99 2023—24 § B TS GO B 90G,
RN JTERAT e A (JMSSuw) @l wITaAT a1
TS | 3 GIYUT & WY, 31 W, 2023 DI WRA Rord
% 7 fad ad 202324 & ol JaMESNE & T
2023—24 & fATU 10,000 FRIS & 3fded Bg IR
faT qem 29 R, 2024 BT WRAT Rord §& 7 fox
T 2024—25 & foTY YRAESUE & 3fATd 210,000 TRIS

P Irefed fbu 9T 91 # Terdx 27,000 BRIS B fear
AT | MR RSd 9% & IAaR, SIRIE 37,000 BRIS
P AR BT 99 a¥ 2025-26 ® IR AY IMdeA B
SRT SUANT fobar ST R |
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9 PN FHT ANTEH g aftiioas dai T fhan
ST &, S AR Rerd da g_1 FeiRa srerfedr a5
FOT SR BT R B H Ahdd B &1 39 BT B
Jewy feR 2 &R fear 3 wre’l # wed g afn
TIR ST B 1 30 S, 2025 T JIMSSIH & A
T Gt IR 31,999.32 HRIS o |

V) &X H3b dIvs

I AN d6 4 FR—Fh a8 TRl dRD Bl
34,640.13 TS (2012—13 ¥ I640.13 FRIS 34K 2013—14
# 4,000 HRIE) e, R Mifem fve 98 g1 3
di~s T 3T §a & fafdre 981 ol R G99+ 9
A IR Y TR & ATETH § GRIET 2 | 30 I, 2025
TP, PR—Hh dIvS & ATT Bl THRAT T3,631.69 TRIS
&l

vi) 3 q9Ivs — WIAMEF B I qivs:
I SmaE d6 A9 fSdTR H R, W,
R—uRac, gdidg, o= Arg dve IR axa o+

TR | 30 S, 2025 Td, § & U R AT dvs W
341,485 PRI BT IHMT AR T

vii) fageh saR

% @ U fIeq do, TRETS e 6, Huhsar]—<r+
IR TUmS, Wi W gern faesh suR ®1 fad ad
2024—25 & SR ®ig T faeh SuR =& forar war |
30 S, 2025 T% A<= SURT & Sl qel TbrT AT
3863.65 PRI © |

3.5 Qdeur
3.5.1 Gofigd smarw faa sufn a1 Rerfa

S, 2025 T, Uoiipd AN A< HuUfl (.fd®.) &1 |l
= 0 off, R ¥ 7 oA o sufl @1 wdwife
ST WBR B DI AFAN & 3R 4 AT a7 pufai a1
SIS ST PR PR A Ugel FRmE A gd AR i
SITERISHAT BT & | ¥ 79 AT T HUFRT BT AESA1H
T THR BT D AFART T2 2|

3.5.2 3mary fa<a sufal &1 gddeyor

Jo I ear S ArfSfE, 1987 @ WrawTEl 3R Smar
e & d8d FEiRa Fame gured & SR 1R STafs
Red &1 Sia B reild fAR1eor iR ek AR o=

& Jegg F 3 fog puferal & AR HRar 2

P U= TffaferRt S SHrpalel @ fRal @ ford w1fv R B
P ABAH HRAT AR AT B ST < H AN &5 R B
fapr iR gRare & qrerd WY 9 &

Tereiim ferdieor

9 9Y ® AR, 96 7 DHCH JEDHU B IR W 73
et fa wufal &1 werelia feor fsar 2 o=t oo
JoTTel! 3R R0 Bl S B TS ©

Yeraay AR

d& 1 anary fo sufal g1 uRga smafdes faexfort fors
At gIRT SATars o7 U+l 1 wereiaik wideror foba |

Wk R @& Aogd axa @ forg, emaw fam
PUFEl gRT ugd fbu S arel Hiser Red a1 AveR
fee-vadveR—enfades (Red  d%)-feenfader, 2021
P AUR W P ITWE A AR fear 2| adae #,
AT fo Hufrdf WRRUTATST Uidd (FHfdhd uu) iR
TSIUH UIed (e UU3) & ARgH A IS IMar 96 &l
ST I R @ 21 I sfes iR aeiel gurR
fpg 7 2, o
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HNRIT ST v wEferd ufhamsii & A1y adidl &
FHele} Afed A1 w4 e[ fhar & 7| A9 Sare Sl
R M <= 60 I HI, > 60 TAT <= 110 I . IR >
110 I . & T §PILAI g IR WR (WRAT wAY /
T W) W HRUC &7 AHR B MR TR AR Al DI
fEpa fhar T & | GEdiP! B TOFT AR gomel &
SRINT | &I T8 2|




Haol

3T ISiSad 21 I /g AR g (IEN) & 50
IERT PN FIR BT © | AT o GABIDh & fId MM
qrel TERT H 18 WER T DI Ao § iR 33 WRd
WHR R o W R g &1 fowwr &1 wWRem o
o | — 8 wER, feuR Il— 29 ¥ER &R feaR Il — 13 &R
e €1

g @ IAThd e

TS @3B Hed PI IOFT dabi /ATard fad wuf~af
@Mfa®.) | U FURTArsi & Jedidh STl & SRR IR
P A B

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

deNal garesr afafa

ded] AR AR Fadial H IR R THRHE
Td UM TAT YR ETHAIS AN AIFCdIR / SYBRIT /
JgATSe 3R 3T S JAHRTAT 3N B T & fory
5 yonferdt / ufshanetl &1 fAdRid &)= § AFTee= el & |
TR YRd TR, M.R&6, ande, fivdens, SemT el
& e ok Rrenfag / favivs enfaa €1

TSI 2024 W SHIN—ATI 2025 O HI eIy
@ TadenE v vaiReri@ended  geai @ fog

ITAF Il S wI F Iy ¥ |

9 3.3: IATAN Yod YAdid A SAR—ded — AALTH Jofisaw
IiRE @ 3Mdhdd Yo
Joi 3IR amaTd O FufEl | Tehd FuRkrl & i i (Tadieg @ e Jod) UR MTRT 50 &R
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TP a¥ Yd IE 5.1 Ufcrerd off | gAdieng 7 au—av—dy AR W 48 Wl H FAY Jhy MR 2 WS H PHT Tl
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D AT T AARA R # waer fhar, Ry TRiigerel gy
fARver g7 fam AT | ST SARE e & IR, Wigd
TN AISTAT D7 FHRIT Uihar § 32,436.67 HRIS @ IR
BT THHI WA H Thg AR TS & w9 H ST &l 77 § |
Tl 9 o fRMa dfica Us =R ®rsad
foafics g™ v A AT ) Aol form &k S«
7O T

AEg9R, THEM AT & T8d WIHd [9aR0l TF & JJAR
TR T B SFeRT & dra AfaaRa fear S oem
R 3 @ oIguR, wandd ® RideR 2021 & HEW
H 1,054.87 PRIS PI AT AW 8 ©, foH A T477.89
RIS AHhE (3149 TS & fISEIfeeT S BT BIgHR) iR
¥575.49 TRIS I & TS & ®U H &, TTafds gq! arar
T2,436.67 TRIS BT T |

gletifd, oFeRi @1 ARy 7 TRivad gRT S omsy #
qIRT 3wt & R TARATETUE! & THeT aTiie SRR @ o,
r @RS &R f3ar 1| Rl @ 9fafd 9 T Riveve &
IS & RIATH AFFN Hared IR & ARl U Rafdet
I SRR DI 7, Sl <fdd 8 | A Faled =g & 12
AR, 2022 31RR 23 IS, 2024 F FART <L & AFAR,
It et ol & @ifdd Aol & IgHR, JMATdS BT THhl
WA | HA: T676.05 BRI AR T61.15 BRI B A U
g3 ©| Ife oeRi @ 9fafa fRifae srfier Sfig ol &, ar
JT3MAH BT IH R AT & AT IO B DI ITTIHAT
grft, S 6 Rifad erfier & siftm fMue™ & w9a <\t
AT gRT 94 fham S Fhelt 2|

3.17 IAT B IAfTDR

T B ARBR AR, 2005 ARSI & o Hael
SR T WY TR SIATE < BT MY AT B | 3 [ H,
I BT AREISME TIPS ARCIATE ATHI DI GaT Aaell
JNMITIHATI DI G HCAT © | IRCIRNE ThIS AT Ui
AT RIS AR Ud et T =T Iolmell (STREI3ME—
THRMST™) & ARTH A 3R 3ihellsd ARIH 9§ i Ue
BT / &A™ BRTeRl § STh, HRIR, A M & AT
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U RSN AT 3R RIS ST U BT B |

Iu wewEgd (Afd) g &1 fter fdfaw, 2005 &
T v el UGN & Afaed & ©9 4 &R
P B |

fod af 2024—25 & <R, 6 BT 1353 IRIRAE AMAEA
T 8 AR fUsel a¥ & 109 AREIATE ATEEH] BT M
FERIT TTAT| 30 S, 2025 TP, 9 =1 1353 IMRIRAS SMTAGA!
BT IR AT 3R 32 IR 3MdSH] BT I ATASI~h
MG Bl BEATaRT Hx QAT |

fad af 2024—25 @ SRME, 6 B uIH AT WG
D U 79 ARCI(IE Ul U< g 3R fisel av &1 o6
RS ATl DI M IQIAT AT | 20 S[H, 2025 AP, dP
T 71 RS el BT fFueRT By fe |

3.18 &3 ®rafed (IR

d% @ 16 =g dratem € S AWIfAd SuRGAtel & fore
WM WU fdg & wU H P11 B § AR AL AE™ b
1 foRTR FERIAT ArSrell & ATId Ae Sl & AgHd IR
TR B 3R 9@ WA o) H S9dhT Afhd ®u o
Arfee™ &R € | &9 By I RGRI, IR Rord
g Al BRI B IR TRGRI TR AR BT derar oo
% forw dodf # w17 o d B |

$IP 3], §b B & P = Iod WRPRI & A1
|fba wU F Hare, BRI /URET0T SRIHH  rrford
g, T JaTESIUH & IR W SANTwEAl U&T dRA & oy
AABIRAT & AT 3MP ob /o AT Y |

JEE &F 9 Gafd A= R &R gHIfal w e

PN §RT dld WUd HRIGH MEAIfd fhy S g
AH FUd HRIGH H Hisc S (Fefra wal # ma
3R AT fa<T &1 sraciie), aRareHT fad iR JESuw
mive 21 39 afad far-famet & St W @ fow
AerRe o fad @1 SUdedl, Ugd SR AWl
GRARET IR & AT SN TN BT B | i HUD BRIHH
# wed e ud e favmT @ Gt T WRaR
TAVS AT Ao 3R e roat &1 emars faxy wufat
@ gfaf=fer wnfier 8 21

g PRI AHI—-99 W YU hRfad gRT o TS
W IR e fa, w9 A Ry Q9 If, Wesdn &
a1 T, faR ifame 3.0, AT faaw anfe oA fafi=
ygal H Afha wu I Wi ©

3.19 oETaE

9% BT SIRIA JATETRT ATRS RIT—IRIE ARS w |
far ST RET €| WA JE-uRIET R I GRem gd
ATSIR FRET TGT—TRIET0T AT Ul okl UNIed] & Areds |
foy o 2| w9 18R, ARYAN] U8 BUH Telerdl Ty
JATATH §F BT FHA! oRI—TRIETTRdT 2 3R HAH YUY
cardtee fafice IS oA 9% &1 I d Argas
GRE TET—TRIeTuTehel! |

Faife dwr 1ar Yo 1 faawor

IR Rod d& 71 599 61 &R MU U8 BUAl dIcs
Jpreced, 8 fieell @ fad a¥ 2024—25 @ forw wIfi
AT S BT g a¥ &1 Aifafde orkar wWiets g fhar
2| ifdfdre kg ulieT Yoob Pl AR 59 TR &

arferdT 3.4: d@UAEAT Yob

Z: faaxor (30.06.2025 & W fa<fia oo @ fory)
1 Qe oikar odier Yoo (A e Yoob Afd) 12.05
2 | @Y orET e NI 2.95
3 | Shuwd) orar wde gob 2.95
4 | - A9, ARIeTETd, e e, fawg I, faeeh aguely witl onfe grr smawas 4.00
AV SR AR THIH IR =7 |
- 21.95

TIRT & v v gaarT & wrer—ware dfad gaardl @ fay fEfRa gragrT +f wfya 8




3.20 BIYINC AR

d% HHaIRAl, UTEDl, duel R emH ST Afed
fRduR®l & W gATa iR wHEfgd dur gRRkEd
BT B | SRrTa wfa fEor ek gif$T @ forg, fasmo,
Arere Mfear, @aaiie yarR TRl (@rea, R
AT /9TfIERY) & A1ead e QiR I |WR W
R YW SeUe TfafaftrRl & Aredd | fwey, gRes
3R aegfss s | HaR fFHar o 2 |

Hecaqel forerRa:

- Hifsar ey
I A d fafy= fifear Gt & A ddut
BT Yag_ BT &, fora g8 gRlkead g & & Ity
AT 9 P YA, U8l MR ST DI 3T

forq Sl SR oM W9 T 9 wMil & 9§ ugAr
ST | | ey fo<T & # aruer iRt ofik AnTer

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

P U 9o & THE—9 R IR IR ey WifsaT,
sadelte 3R e, < # wefdia fear S <& 21
fefrea sitv grzrer Mfear

M 3 §% @1 Jevge 3R feaex qen fofqesH
SR el ST A9 g8 GHREd axd g e Al
TR arell 81| fSRicd wiewhi &1 o SoTax, d®
AP DI TP UG FhdT © AR FAOURDT & ArT
JAH FaARTHD TRD U IS Fhll © |

feaurRe wgaTfEar

do fafi= fRauRe!, R SRRy e, faxia dwem
SR o Siar e €, & W T © | 3 BrimH
BT AT, ST AHA H AFIERT IR i Hud
Tfafafedt wfie €1 Raural & W afha w9 9

ST A Holgd ey g9 R IS At § @ 2l
P! BT AT HRA H Aeg e B
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4.1 AP Irefagawen

SN a1 uRged (S 2025) & IR, ARdd s
Rerfdr SR gAY BT S /&1 8 | 'S9P J=I PRI 2
IR § NTAIR dedl a1y, Ied oy grend iR R

10 9.2

6.86.8

IS

N

2013—19 3igd 2023

g faea A I IFRBT

@ Y% 4.1: adfdd SIS gig &= (%) FgaH ™

5.4
4.7
3.4
3.3 29 3'32.8 29 29
2.5
1.9 1.6 ‘I.5_I 5
| 0.5 0.8 |1.0 I °
0

RINAD

iRl | SS1 srf+fedarn | aRas SiSl gfg <R 2024 &
3.3 TfRIT & ged) 2025 3R 2026 H HHALT: 2.9 AR &
BT AFAA & (ITH 4.1) | I& FFA 9 TH1P! TROT W
JMERT & % A 2025 & 7&g T AN SR <X, a1 &
I FANAl & dTasiE, JATad a1 I |

6.2 6.3 6.4

5.0
4.3

2024 2025 2026

R e

<~ 9= YRT

wa: ageiet sHiiae srseq®, o7 2025 |

IR erF H ol gfg 2024 & 0.8 UfRId & dgdR 2025 H
1.0 UfTZd Y& BT AN &, 3R Biellld 2026 H I8 1.2
ORI T 9gd @ WHEAT & | A9 @I aRdidd Sirerdr
gfg 2024 & 50 WA ¥ GTH 2025 # 4.7 AT 3R
R 2026 # 4.3 AR B BT AFAM © Hifh Tl AR

N SR Bt &1 H dRa® @rer dral 3 g8 9| d BRI
FETIf, S g # 7791 R WR 2, § derad 8F ol 2

wRd # faq 99 2025—26 # 6.3 ufcrera iR fad 99 2026—27
H 6.4 TRed @1 #olgd 3R @mUd wY 9 Rer anfdfa gfg
TR & BT T B |



HYh I FHRBT AR IqD AURD ARGRI & & BT
a F qgr T fgueiw Rw =¥ @1 wa IRaw e
Faad! ¥ IR e W wu I @ <9 & g
21 CR% & SIreT wifdd < d eI a6+ &l |dTa
B! §g TS € |

fowg d& @1 RUC garh & & Aem & g amie
RN PI HH HAT IMMAWH © AR IAIGHAT gl T
e 1 Rerfadl § GuR o 28g Avemds guR or] fdy
ST =AY | A7 &, STy ReRar gRRkad &=+ & oy
R SR # GuR MMaw® & IR dal dabl BT 9gd!
faf¥aadietl vd gedl AURe arTdal & 8T aRmIfa
JFREd B e AdP I8 AT |

4.2 3TdR® Ifeiagawen

dod Af¥de WMUR T91d iR R Geell if¥=udaet &
IA9[E, IR & BN fAhr HRE i ITHNT 3R fHaer
e gMTal | BIHT B dd G 99 §U | IR F S1ue
AAar & 1004 a9, d1Ifd 2047 dP TP ABRIT g 94
FT A& TE@T & | 2017—18 AR 2025-26 & doic & 414 dg
WHR & Yoiiid @ ¥ IR A1 4 3% 3 gig =
AR I R Heayel SR e w7, oy et

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

BT favary ge1 2 SR fAfmiv—amenRa fawrd @1 wuiga g
IE TS B | W SRR WR 3R AN HEd IR &
MR TR P &5 B AN Soudel 9+ g3 & |

IR YT sger § g ¢ gvied, fafdy ucwer facef
faor |al @R a8 9 W fedrs AR @ darer #
dfRas Maeel @ 9ed Bfa & ™ SoM @ Rafy & 71
TR RSd 96 7 99 2025—26 & foIv YR &1 IRdfd®
SiEIdl gfg &% 6.5 UfTerd R84 &1 A o & fored
ugell fommel # gfg <R 6.5 wferd, sA%) M@l 6.7 wifcrerd,
TR oY 6.6 miferera ofik el AR 6.3 uforerd Y&+ &

3TA 2|

4.3 JMAN CS

MRA BT AT & deadl AURT diFai AR dfads siff¥eddrait
@ dra Forgel < <@ B | A &5 g IR A i
Aford faerd @1 IR b IUMIfS e b AR ¥ ok
e & | R RErreft —wuer aoiR 7 v 2025 @ A
fomEl & gfg <5 @1, ot Y 7 el # T 96,300
AT $HhIsAl BT A g3 | I8 2025 B Ugell MR B
g | 3 ufoea fomEl gfg, STafe 2024 & @ o
@ o # 20 Ufed aiffe fRrae #7 wiar 81 (U6 4.2)
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IRa® q—ToHIfde damEl o 3ifam TRl IR e
SEl BT S Fad ghedIv Jua & oy uRa fear
& | BIcifes, VR AR 9IR W TARIG §RT HHIRI
giferar Re & AR fAz01 ugel € dlfds—qd R 3 44
mfcRId a1fee 81 gl ¢ |

HS 2025 TP, ST AIOINIS Il 7 omard T H
AT 9.0 UG 1 ghg & & | (Sd: Adhd 95 R 0T
P gFAR AMNFTAISA, S, 2025) $HG 3@l TR
Rerd & gR1 #\ifas wgorar @ @ f3en # g & # fohu
T 9EATd = ITMAT 0T BT 3R 31d g a1 far 2|
BN 2025 | NATT N1 <X H 100—dNTH B FHerk b
STarg H, dpl 7 el NUI-foids 98T SHTh—3MeRd 0T
R H 100 drdros iR et o g arTa—amenRa T
R # 10 ddivd @ N @ 2| (@A R dS gafed,
TS 2025)

ARG SMaT &5 WHIERT & 8arcl MIAGant, da-a)

I 3R Had fdera & ufd dedl Srreedr 9 IRd glax
e Hew@yol uRadd & IR | oR @ 7| favg d& @

Raré g Mferde vs dire 8w 9 sfear (WRa
H gge AR g W Pl AR)" Jells 2025 & AJAR,
IRA BT ABY IMTETE] 2050 qh T QR[ BIbR 951
faferas 9 ugem @ SRNT 21 2070 d@ 144 fAferaT @
Afd Y Al @ IMaTIGAT BRY | BT, 3MATH &
IcaTed, T, Bxe SUANT, iR faed gd gAfH & @
B IR MR IO I HRAT 2 | AT &5 H Ioid
P B B AUl IAWR Al@ © | BRI MaTd Uil H,
Bdl R AR Ul ST ol qerdT iR Ioid § 1 A
BT G BB TRIBT € | AR WRBR - B 2024 H
AT I TR qEd fASTell AT g% @ | 9 Al $
Ted, URART BT 0+ Bl W AR Uel o & forg afeqs
< ST | 3@ Tb, $9 AT P d8d 9% W H 39,114.54
IS B AfeqS! IR B S B 2| (HAia: A4 gd
Adieef St #3Te)

T 3T d6 = NUATRS F0T aTg &l 917 & U 25
e o Raraa & a1 8RT smard 8iR andie el &
ST 22,000 HRIS TUY BT A adfed @ |

died 4.1: 8Rd 3R Yge ATard
Wﬁmmﬁﬂjﬂﬁﬂq@ﬁé@ﬁ@ mﬁzﬁmwmaﬁﬁwé%amaﬂw

fmfor # a9 o &k gRa, STofag—wd e gt e | favg d% wE gr1 ydiia Rui "gasd

fferde ve dRd Rl 39 3Ram (TRT # gge iR WU Il @Y &iR)” ¥ 39 919 W @R R T

P 9RT & WERl § TAIY—FIE 3R GG AT I g 3Medh 3R @R Faer 31 sraegasan & | Rard

# a8 W gema oy MU 2 5 Awd Soarg dRagdl & f$9 e a8 WM W) ar] fFar S sl wr

R & 31wy Bwel HI Qe[ Y | BRd Td Gge 3far & 3idid |o gad F=TgaR &
¥ 2070 TH RIAT AGH B FMaeIHAT BN, STH I M I 31 nfl g qrat 2| T H oAy
3@ 3R BRA AT Pl Ferdl <1 R LRI H A PR PT U F1 IR U ¢ |

Q « B3R AR & ST AR e TR SR 8RT mar fSumg Surdl o 9+ 8 gARal # wnfid

ERIAT UaT BT 33D B |

fhar I oar B, ST 2070 T AT & § SHoll &l WUd 3R Scdoi 8§ Soolkg+1d HHI 3{TTHT |

fasy & amara foAor #, gRA e1mard gwderdl (S Was IR, SR @l |, dfieee ™ ik Rasfaar
H GuR) &1 AfIR® @d dfd ARG T $50 BRT, ST o/ W oId) 2070 T 8% GUD H T

$66 3RE Th U< | Y FF—3ARI a1 BT BRT SUI AN H Fed 991 & oY Hiedre 3iiR

R 3MarT EXAerdl B YHRAd H Sea—=A dTel IMMA USRI W dfad fbar S =Ry, w®iifes g9
Sl EUd iR IS B &R Fa AfH Bl B |

)




FU 9TR a7 ¥ 2024—30 BT AT H 15—16 Hfaerd @
HIUSHRMR ¥ 91 &1 A & | S MM, Dud dlc
2025—26 T I Y—HUGT 3R fEERT &5 R & dbfad
FRA B faHRid WRA @1 AT B SR G €, Sl e
P W SR 39 &R Hhcuw IMad URIATGRN &l
WEIAT Y& &R & ol Araot-a—fon 9rflerl & dgd
TE IR Y @ w9 W 2| faedl afe R gEw
AHME oF W AN A dTel AT &R Bl g™ 3MR
JARIPR Fid H [T PR 12 RI TP DI 3T DI HR—Hh
PR ¥ AR IR BT gerar e & $HIE © |

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

I AT § A Sedl A A SE §Hg W deed
s uRged & ™Y oid gU < H GladpRe fmard
fra gomell & ufy ufdeg @1 2| do wufie Foemr
Heerall Bl gAfa TRl HaTH B § Hecdqul JfAdT T
RET B |

JMIATIH B IF WHR . Aifadl iR fasqa @& e
TeXTS ¥ O X&) 2| S e fo @ § Rerar & W
Aaa forg |areh faery gHied w-d gy 59 I 4 U
e qul fHST 1T |




A= drATdl gIRT ITAfoId drAHHl B U STold

sgHergie &3 drafay ¥ awa @) fafdeargel aeapfa @ drge 8y srafad 4 wa=wedr gEarsT 2025
vaar sl yloare=” gv ylvex (o gfagifar

g gror glasr” givex BT gloaifiar, a€ive 8T srafay 9~1¢ &A1 @raferd 4 g9 17 Hlasr 9 geRiger



P LR EERRRETE TR BATE DR RETE

Sayv AT srataa & glardt erd & fAera
TarEret aFT FrIfaT 7% aeeruat srfed

gerelgor ST

g95 &34 srafaa 4 fewradl syara @ fov pise JeaaT” g% gRa afa & fory Hfla” gear &g srafaq



fovaTagen &F srafaa & “smafdree & &ar” gfagifrar geviare &3 srafaa 4 ayol wawear
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gfadia o gdier Rard

30 S, 2025 HI FATE a9 =Y

MR Aforfa 3R AT a1 (YEiiagd <T@ 3R JaeIdRvl JATaegeg)
fafrm, 2015 & A9 24% & IFAR]

AGRATY,

IS JaTg 9B

PR 5-7, N | UrEdl w5, gfear gfdee wew,
el e, 7 faeell — 110 003

B Y Aifdfdd yrgeml & Srgure iR ¥R
HRUNT FIERI BT YTl Hd §U USEA ATITH 9
(9d 9% M3Mdd & ®Y H Aafid) e goiiad
BT, PR 5—T, TR I gredl #R7a, sfear efdce
dex, drl e, 7% faeeil—110003 ¥ 2 @1 AR ofar
W @ 2| afed o w3 a9 e
T fF 84 BRUNS 3TeRvT / ifdfdd Surer &1
ARTH B 3R IH T I[U I Fh B B foIg
TS ST AR &= b |

@1 2T, BRI, BRI i, Rae By T qu=t
3R TRge fy v Red don wands grr SrRfEa
goicl 3iR i ufaffERl grT Al orar udier &
SR UeH &I T8 BRI & AR 9" & IR
TR, B9 TdedRT RUlE axd 2 & &R 9 #, s
9 30 S, 2025 B FAC fIT 9§ BT HAR B ATell
GMRIET A & SR I81 Fadg AiAferd qraerr
B AU fHar & 3R g8 W & wands & U™
I A ae, SR e 9 IR g9d 918 B T
RUIfET & o= S Fre—afhan iR Agurea—d=
8
g 9 & Ul & JTgER 30 S, 2025 B A
gV foxT 99 o N3MdD gRT SRMErT afedl, BrToidl,

HRIgd gdl, AT iR Rad fy v Resd iR s
FfYeRal B SE DI

()

(ii)

i)

(iv)

v)

U IrfAfE, 2013 (RIffTH’) qen s sfafa
gAY U 9 [@R] 8§ w®ife mdE Bl
QAT (ST 3ard b 1, 1987 & dgd
CARICR ]

gfeyfa  wfder  (Afres)  sfaf@E, 1956
(THARIRTY) IR 39 Sfdiid §9¢ U fm
[ERT 28(1)() & TR <] T,

ferR rfifm, 1996 IR TG i 99U
U faf e @ik Sufm;

el ga1 veee i e, 1999 3IR fac=l ueger
e, UR<ET uwie fawr &R 9y arftifisas
SUR & AT T IS Acd a91¢ 7Y 199 |

IRA afcfa iR o a1 arfafm, 1992
(o fafem) & dga FuiRa FreefeRaa
At ok feemferder—

(@) wraa gfngfa ok fafma O (e
SR @R ThcIpRuT SMagadhary) fafa,
2015;

(@) W gfofa ik fafwg 9 (ERRE &1
QT 3o 3R srferrgv) fafeaH, 2011;

(M W uffa &k fafma @ (SR
IR &1 ufavey) fafrm, 2015;

(@) R wfnfa ok fafvg @S (o foefw
3R TR Je) fafm, 201s;

(®) wrerr wforifer iR faffma 1S (@R smenRRa
HHAN B 3R e sfdad)) fafH, 2021

(@) IR afergfa &k faf e 918 EruRad-a

gfergfernt &1 frf @ik g9 efagan)
faferze, 2021




() Hu AR AR TER B AT FaER
& ddg # wRd afoefa ok fafra 9
(e RRER 8k IR faROT arfiadi)
(o) faferm, 1993

@) Y“rdr wffa ik fafma 9 (sl
IRT BT FgAggan), faf=s, 2021

@) 9rar gfofa &k i 9 @fengforat
P HI ERT A9 o1 (F0—d®), fafrm,
2018

G Yrd ufdfa ek w9
@ror gfefoal @1 | iR g
agarn) a4, 2008;

@ v "fmfa iR faffma 9 (fRed==
== faf s, 1993 [ifaH e 18 3R
2023 BT fHar T

(@) 3 B Sl R ®U ¥ I AN 6
W N B &

®) T AT I AfSfIH, 1987 (“3rfrfrm”)
3R SHd Jfdfa g9Y MY A |

W) IR AN §6 @fve A iR duH)
fafraH, 1989 |

M IET A §6 A A e, 1988 |

q) T I §6 (@0 T iR de)
fafr=H, 1989 |

$) IS AENE d6 (\Afed IR GuR wd
ARTa At ) A=, 1993 |

) T AN §6 HHAR (@R fafres,
1994 |

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

) SR AN d6 FHHARN QTEETET U4
3qTer) faf=a4=, 1994 |

) I A d (AfEer)) war fafeEE,
1997 |

3) I A §6 (AieH) fafeE, 2004 |

3) I AN I (HHE) UerE faftemE,
2003 |
<) IR Rord da 1=, 1934 |
g f=ifeiRed & ar] @Sl & orgure & \id @ &
() R gfofa iR Rt 9 (Yeegar e
3R UHEIHROT Mavgdhan) fafm, 2015 & wmr
ufdd i Tadsel (1) & 1T IMdFH gRI
oy U g i |
THIETE Qafd & SR MEH  IWRIh SfeatRad
srferfem, i, fafaes, feenfaden, aeet @& uraemi
PT SrgaTer faar &
IR R=ETeHl & wd jIdE” H uIw yonfery
IR wfrard €|
I A S aifE, 1987 B AR I
AN d% & fewd Aedt &1 fafdaa e faar T

2| e Ef & SRM Feve e &1 WReAT §
aRad= I & wraemi & JrguTerd # faar a7 2|

Tl RIeT 3@y & SRM NIsmd®d” # fAmferRad
faftre aeA] / wrjarfzar off, e Hefid &r,
ARV ¥ RIIALHF & AFe W FST 991G T |
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1. AP T a9 2024—25 B SR A (Y MY {GaRor & AR qMOMAD 95 SN 3iR A by &

B, rded @1 fafer Ha9 & fafr R X BRIS H) feuofy, afe «1g a1
1 23.04.2024 27.08.2024 2000 GICE
2 10.05.2024 09.09.2024 2000 GICE
3 12.06.2024 25.09.2024 2000 GICE

2. NI3MAD T 9 2024—25 B IR el QU MY fdaRor & AR IR—yRaca fed=r SR 8k Hiferd fby &
. B 7Y qivs

BN Ara+ @1 fafer fed=aR gaarn MR € HIs H)
1 18 faHaR, 2024 7.05% 3dH d0€ 2024 1720
2 21 Ta, 2025 6.88% T3dH dfU8 2025 1950
3 28 Ve, 2025 7.83% W3dH dfve 2027 2000
4 17 AT, 2025 7.78% 3% dfve 2027 2000
S 22 31, 2025 7.79% 03N dd dfve 2027 2000
9. #aq & fafer fedar gaan R X B)Is H)
1 19 TR, 2024 7.14% J3ATdH B AT 08 2034 3830
2 19 faHaR, 2024 7.20% J3TdH B AT dfv€ 2031 3900
3 27 Sal, 2025 7.29% J3TdH HR AT dfv€ 2031 3480
4 28 VeI, 2025 7.35% N3ATdH B AT i 2032 4800
S 25 31did, 2025 6.80% ST3MdH B T d08 2032 5000

Il. faeiy sj@ar gafiear 83 divs

B, A9 @ <F fafd fedaR gaan R € HIs H)
1 10 fadeR, 2024 (@R Aram) 9.75% TATH UIey dfvg (vfdo dia—ll) 4.90
2 10 9T, 2025 (3731 A=) 9.75% THTH YT q7vs (Tfaom did—11) 5.20
I AAITST $d, IR R 81 ¢ gaifigeyd
feT® 18.08.2025 Sul afaa

THHIT: 1807; ¥t O ST 14984
HI3TR: 6220 /2024

Uh3RY: UH2015441440500
JEI_/MS¢T: FO01807G001026996

re: 39 R 37 A 99 [ & UF & AR UQl ST § Sl “3Fe" & & WU H Weld © AR 39 RUC &l Vs 31
3T B
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AERIET & JAMER W, BART SR AN BT & T 3R ISR AT 96 gRT 3f¥Weldl & RIR@TG W I

H BT B | BT AR O Afed R (‘SMEATsang’) gRT MuiRd oraroie Ael vaved 1 9 ivaued

4 (AIUATUH’) & AR AU RITINIET FIfed &1 & | 7 9Dl & AR oIl WRied Bl quii+iep iR A e

ATTTIHAAT DT U BRAT BT AT AR PIIA D AFUTAT 3R 3felkdl & IERETT & R H I @ 91

TR B oy orar oerr @ Ao g gRft &R S gut AT B8R |

TATGATT AT A IR—AFUTAT BT TaT &1 ael I, Jef A@IRIeT o Ao S o A TR & T 81 3R

I WU & AR fFrenfed fasar g wm fafYy @ g R 59 uF @ rer udl o g

1. Afdr Il BT IEREE LY A d6 (RTIM.SH) & I§ed 31 FTHERT | 89R1 RTFHERT AR oIl IRIel
T MR W 31 AT R R T I/ h G 2 |

2. f¥er@l &1 AT & FAT & IR H ST AR I B B (oY SWYh @TiRIeT Ugfodl AR Afshamsil &1
uTer AT 2| SUSes SISl BT FRTgE TRIEv & MR R fhar T ¥ arfe a' ghRed 8 we 6 afade
Sff¥erdl ¥ |e! deg uRdferd 81 & | 89 d19d & b 89 o7 ufshar &R versil &1 ure f6ar &, a8 gdR) X &
foU e SR MR ge w2

3. A NS & faxig srfieial &R oikal YRdd! @l Fdl 3R SThdl &1 Famd+ Fai fHar 2 iR 9 8 &R
wifafre orar wers 3 Ruid w ke 2

4. S8 W eI B, BT B, Il AR AFRED & guTed iR gl & °fed B ofe @ R H ueae @l
wfafafere wra far 2 |

5. ®RURE Bl FrEl, &, a9 & JraemE S e Jdgd @ RSRER) § | 89R Slid WIef0T & SR 1R
fhaell & AT IH B A oY |

6. A oikaT qRiem RUe 9 A1 3MdF BT AT B TSR BT ARARI 2 AR 7 & IH S IT JHTaRierdr &
3mear & foraas ey yees o 13w & Hraf g1 fhar 2
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Jyar H,
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1. BH9 30 S, 2025 B FATK a4 & folU TSR AN 96 (39S 916 RMIMHH & ®Y § FaHa) gRI IURT
TR @1 A1 @ AU DI i d DI &, o {6 AfFaT 46(2) & @s (@) ¥ (31) iR A4 (Fagar i@ @ik
YHCIHRYT aedHan) fafem, 2015 (gAagar fAfFEd) & oGl V & W1 71, 9 U9 § 4 FeiRd 2 (o v &
A 16 9 27 & Uragl @ oY STUTe JAILABATST BT 31 AT, 2025 Tdb AU AT TCTHIV & MR TR
Jod eI Ul GG ARl W AN fhar war 8|

2. BMARC YA BI Al b1 SguTerd g B el &1 39 e § saive e wr falRer fafvzar 4
FEiRT PIUNE FRITHT B WAl BT AT JHAREd PR @ oIy AR FH=v iR afhamsil &1 ST, drRiaa
3R YERETE e 2 |

3. BARI Ty PIURE YR W Galdgd [ § FaiRa siaike gemad @1 odl &1 sure girad a3+ &
forg wend® grT ueTE E ufhanelt &R S wratEs @) St a% AT B ¥ T O ofEr g 2 iR T &
Aadd & R Aol w w9 @) sifreafs 2 |

4. TS @l BT SARI ST SR &H YR @ T8 BRI 3R WIS TAT Jaed §RT I JRIdEd & AR
R, B YA aRd & fh mdd 7 30 S, 2025 B FHC a¥ & IR BURT Ta+d W A9 faReT fafaHt &
fafes 17 & 27 oIR fafF9 46(2) & s (@) ¥ (3) IR AN V & W 71, 9 vd & H FuiRa $iRe Ta-d o
Al BT AFUTAT AT 8 | [31eamd IV & fAfFEwT 16 ¥ 27 & Wa€ i & Y AguTel SMaeIHarsi Pl 31 AT, 2025
TP IUTAT AT TETRRYT & AR R Iod I F0T FAdg Gl IR AN a1 T 7]

B ANIRTT &H Iooi P © b $0 AR BT AT 9 Al JMALHH BT 4TS BT JaeRIar $T e © AR 7 &
I TAT AT JATGRIATT BT ARAT & RTa A1 Jaed =1 13Mdd & SR g1 2 |

IAT: AAIgST $d, IR R 81 ¢ gaifigey
fei® 18.08.2025 Huft afua
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el @ ™I 9 I BT YHIOT 9

A4l (gAlagar 1@ i gaciaeor snaegsarg) fafgd, 2015 & Q99 34(3) SV
YA V Iq=oT T @s (10)i) @ IR

Syar H,

ASEAV],

I AT 9

PR 5-T, T A grEdl w7, gfear efdce ey,
el Jre, 98 faeell — 110003

T USRI JMAT 9 (39 18 “WIdF” & wu H W) Rrasr doligd driferd, R 5-T, IR & uigdl dfore, sfsar
2fdce Hex, ol e, T fReei—110003 # 8, & vl ¥ S aifie IR, Rafe, gu=, faawell ok gadiaser 31 o=
P T Sl ARG giefa fafma a1 (Eidear S SR JeciaRoT savadhany) M, 2015 @1 gqEl V AJ@6e—T SU—Es
10 (i) & wrer ufeq fAf 34(3) & ITHR §H YHIOTTS BT SR Bl & Seed W A3MdH gRT AR A IR fBar 11 7 |

BARI I H 3R BART A TSN & JJAR, ST & A2 FHeM AT & AR MIATTD IR IHD AHIRAT §RT 84 Y 7Y
RPN & SR W, 87 FAIOT B & P 30 T, 2025 BT FAG 07T 99 o JMAdP b Fowd Hed & fHdr 1 e @,
ST b < Seor BT T B, IR Afnfr &R faferra ars, IRea Rord 9@ a1 W {60 o wifafres snfrever grRr dufai
& FRee & AR W g & 1 U8 R 9 I8 9 AHT A7 g At T a2

1. CIRSERGE 06577462 30.07.2024
2. A T I 01308440 21.12.2021*
3. CIRANRIGERIE - 08.05.2023
4. At I B, WIS 02135738 11.08.2022
5. 2 Helaly AR 03276525 08.11.2021
6. S AHR 3T 06435463 05.01.2023
7. S T g9TS - 29.12.2020
8. ST ATRGT Y= - 17.08.2023
9. ST gt 08894444 22.09.2023

*) I AN 20.12.2024 W drs b ey & B |
M3 & (e Fead BT To7 I AT 9 A, 1987 BT gRT 6 & WeHI & AR fbar M1 2| a1, vay fFaeres
AR 3 e &1 SRieTE, |7 o oS IS A da IR, 1987 @ ORI 7 @ WAH & TR SRR Bl |

AN RTHERT 30 AU & AR W S W I @ HRAT & | I§ JA0IS 7 1 AP 1 4iIsy B Faeridr o1 ATeara
2 &R T €1 39 qerar A1 yTaRiiAar &7 ARaI ® e |1 yee J LAdd & wrEl g7 fear 2

AT AAITST $d, IR N =1 v gaifigeyd
fe&=TTa: 18.08.2025 Sy wfaa

dgw e AR =t
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UHIRYE:  TH20159U1440500
?{\@aﬁ@: F001807G001027172
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Jar H,
YRT & Tt
eI faxi faaron & oivar odien R Rare

X1q

A T I d6 (“§9) & wessrad fa<i faaron
BT T uRie fBar g, fR 30 S, 2025 T G-,
™ SR BN o, SR A 99 8 Adal Jare v
Td AgEyul oi@id il T o IRATHS SR
&1 9R |fed fxig favoii g Aew wfa 21

BRI W H AR BART HaH SMGR 9 Ud 84 & g
TS & AR, ST WA faci faaver iy
AT da AfRfRM, 1987 ERT MATIH THSN Bl
3Maegd B | o4 T 3R e Rigidl & srgure
# U 9 R Frwer gfedr <d € R e dk W
IRA # 30 S, 2025 A% d& & HrAT o Refd, o wd
I9 Ay R QT 99 g S Adal FaE H WIBR
fopar e 2 |

M =Y IATER

B sRecye o dcs  UhiSced 3t SiSAl
(eE¥ICaE) gRT S fPT Y orr e WX ADT

(TEUTH) & ATAR U1 ol Wi fhar g | S Aahi
P T8d BRI RreeRal o g9 Rad & fa<iig faaror
TATT BT kAT WRIeT B il Wield Bl raTRal §
T aftfa far 1 21 89 Afde snavadart © Al
ST Srfaf R @ Wyl & ded fokig e & gER
dEr Wer & fou uifie €, @& 9 sRecye &t
S THTSccd ih e gRT OIRY Afdas smaR wfar
RreRal o1 39 sravdarsl 3R AEdIwers grRT SRy
JMaR W & IR I fhar 2| 89 A € f5 &
S ofET wRie e urd fhy €, 9 foRi faarfry w
BANI XY & foly IR Y& &R+ 8 Udi 3R Sug<h
=l

T T e Al

T oigl W HHel d "iEel §, Sl BAR gl
foofr & adue eafyr @ fadii fAaRol & s8R o
e e Ao ol O | 7 Al Bl R oRE ¥ R
faaRo & AR o e & Ao # daed faar T
off, 3R 39 R AN I H &H S99 Al WR Ud 3T I
Y& &l R & | 37 YRR favfy # e e Rurd
# AT Py ST dTel 99 oRaTmRie el & wU H
feferRRaa favta form 21
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%. 9. e d@r 9 r A dEr Ed &1 w4

1T goie afdal &) ugar 3R AfydW &1 omEgeRu)  #Ecsl iR wiRde g1 ORI
ATTETHIBROT: aferg aRu=t / frden & ded # fH & ufy g9RT orar
A § @) aRGURET & th FEcauul siyy by | TN SEdr R d6 o1 iR T SR wiharet |
oA R 2 iR 37 3w AR & i do | frferRad a1 adeor off wnfie @

T Ao Am ARE § R-Fefe e <l | ARG T Ao R B omR w R

(TTRT) & AU B IR IR AT T & | AT . N _
30 S, 2025 b I B Frae A B Rl @fﬁzﬁ(\gi EE%FWWW
Afed) @ feomg 8iR uRarer ywraefierar & qHs;,

BT 91.64% & (fUSel a¥ 90.56%) IR d% &1 Adhal
TRTH 3R 0T BT |

Y Sgurd 0.60: (TUwel a¥ 0.69%) 2 |

3 FreiRor iR e aeffeeor (“angaRey) wR | ¢ &% gRT Ty forEiavoT &1 Ha” R dTell Ayl

AR Red d@ (Rdw) & feenfrder, gadig T wie ufshaneil wfed e ufharg fAsrfed &var |
31 ufshanett # enfier o

B TEAM IR BT & fory faddmgel AFEs

IR Ut Rl @ forg savas =a wrawnd
FEiRT o= 1 98 B AEED IR OB
BROI DI AN Bd TIUN & Aol H Iawad
UgA SR wauE & FEiRd &= & fou ee
oot Bl S AR B A Saegear | | gAY B
g BT SR B &3 H qhu (29 AR
FAM TRIBR FH BRBT A yA1fAd 8Iar 2|

fafed i & forg wraerieRer Tade @t ofi
IR THRYT, aRIell A, TR oI &iR 3=
ONHS BRP| B AER G A fhar 11 8
3R I8 WiRded g™ ffde <Faw wmaamieRo
AEel & Rl B

TEEUR  ARAT BT UBAE PRI Bg (AU
SfeatRad @rdl (‘“TATAY) & ®U H 96 @R 3
di g1 Rure &y 1w @[l W f[JaR &=
Ig FEiRT & ?g 07 iR Sifew fawmt &
A YBde &A1 6 Ife (AT ey o @
77 fHY Saure ool # g vdiv & w9 H AT
ST A1RY g &I gl B A7 ¥4 (G91E) &
Jdbdd o |

I & UraETERY & fow & B ufhar &1
A BRI AT |

9% T g A XVII — Fe 5 For/fH 3R
TG & d8d A8yl odidbd Aiaal § $9 dae
# 3ol Tl T BT BT IR | 9arn ¥
49f v @ ggaE ok efEi @ forg
TERIHIdROT DI AFAM & HAedPol wWR DI
JMALIHAT BT & AR AT T WIeAT BT 3HDBI
Hecd fear war €, ' ygE o wer Ao
% w9 ¥ TINY B U gge SR graerieRor
fFeiRa faar 2
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2 gar wrenfiar (EEd) &k faxia Rafdr
@l gHIfad BA arel FARgEeT

émaﬁwg’@ﬁ%ﬁaéweﬁ?ﬁqﬁﬁm
yonferal # wenfera fa=el afed e gonforat
R AdF iR E fad a8 SiRew 991 <&ar ©
5 S FrRI=vT IaERy H o ARl &
gRomHERRY ki eRgidd &k Rulfér Rars 4
AT BN & S Fahell 2 |

ST URIY P UG TP IR SAfeaar &
wu—wumsﬁ?wwﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁqﬁﬁva%

HeeT H sHD HE P BRI, 8HT 39 &F Dl Uh
T @R A & wU # fafed fear 2

ool @ aden @ v gAY orarasien ufshanstt @
TP 9 & ®Y H: — 899 db P Mg gomferai &R
o @ feomed iR uRared wqraeiielar &1 URIeToT
forar i o Rafdr & forg Aecayet 2|

— % & U™ fafed orgwanT yonferi & forg SR
JFARTA TR VATHIA AFEIIR RITIRIT BRI bl U
yotel 21 S gRT GAAT WOell (SMET) oraraie
Sfra sidRTer W fhar S 2|

— B9 99 & AR d% Bl st yonferdl R fby g
ST | IO W fewforay a1 | &7 |

fawa wR BT ST arell AT

B TSN AR fqaRuil &1 /gl XVill & Al v
53 @I AR & Mafia wxa 8, R gfaa fasar mar
2 % 30 ST 2025 T& JRMHH ERT @Al & TIUY &
w9 H G a1 AT 2, B IR AR T11.81 BRIS
2 @R 9% g 9arT IR B fA%g 100% AU B
T 8| SYRGAT A | draRe fearer e ufshar
(ARMTEIMRAY) & A0 2| 39 A0el H AR I H Blg
e T8 fmar T g

fa<ha faawon 3k 99 R dwadas o1 Ruld
® Il 3T SIBNT

I THARI b fou db @1 fRve Hed SRR
21 I IFeR A ueud @@t iR favemer # e
TGN, 918 @ RIS & ifar=a dfed are a1 Rule,
IR IR RUE, druRe eI iR IRIRURG
P TGN A B, Afbd 399 Fafdba fa<ig faavor,
Te3red faxiy fadaror 3iR &R oEam werd @ Rare
e T8 2|

facir fqaRol R &9 X # 3y STHer wnfie 8
3R B 99 R A1 fl UBR & s frpy &I ah
TE B 2|

e3dld faxia faaron wR gysgw &) o)

yee 3R eere Hed 39 Wl faxha faavon &1
dIr ok g Ty B fog ReeRr @ 9 o

JEE §h @\feE IR GUR AR AR smEr
ffd) R, 1993 & wraemsl & orgaR W= Y
3R faRy ffer & forg R fby v fafem vd g
T I AR, 1987 (AAFEH) & JTAR dF BT
foia Rerfa, faxii ol iR 96! ¥a® & ar # |al
3R et gfiedror Tar & o7 MR R 9RT 3 WIdR
feu Ty orEien fagla, H T SRecye o arce
Jrpraced i $fear gRT ORI fby ¢ &F] o
AMd IR FaI—9a R o AR de feenfrder wnfaa
21 39 REr # 9% @7 oMRa &1 grem e 3R
RG] Ud 3= I IfHccmall Pl et TAT Il eI &
forg i & wraeml & SR T odidd Rable
BT RETOT; Ife o@ihd AIfqal BT FhT 3R ATdE;
Aol oM SR S/gA™ T S S SR fadeye &
3R Tt onidRe faxig fi=on &1 f$oga, sraraa
IR IFRET S @i Rl @1 Ahar iR gofar
FARFd 31 & oIy g9l ®U ¥ &R &R B o, S Th
J 3R fwger gftedrr o7 arel fRi feRo &1
IR wgfa & forg umiflie € ok weRue fiweciie 9
b € 9”9 ErET a1 I b HROT gE B

foir fadaRoT IR &R H, U6e dGihd © M B
P IR TR SN B AR MST dI+ A Hdferd Al
H JAT AR ST B, Ubed & w0 H SIRI G &g 9b
P eTHAT BT AhAT B B oI dd dob TSR BT &
Tq d& FdEE A1 A 6 BT RO G b A1 IR
BT B+ BT IXIST XEGAT &, IT VAT R B oY SqD U
DS aRAdD fAbey &l 8T § |
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et B RAE o wxar o g gy s 6
e 21 Ifd AT & e Io Wi ©, offdhd I8
T RSN T8l © Sl ol URIeT YT & TR $Ral o
3R 919 I HIoE BIAT & I I8 gH HeRad fAawcede
HT gdT G | e g a1 Ffe | S @
Ao & R HeRIe d@ A9 oIl € 9}, aafea vy
AT Hd AAHR, I 34 R/ [Ga=ol & R W
SHRTHART & e vt @1 wwfad o= &) Sfad
3TUETT WY ST B |

THUUH & AR U& ol TRIel & 9N & wU H, g9
AR v o € 3R R o wien § Faardl |ag
SIRIENT X@d € | s9e ifaRed, &

foxia faavont &1 Al @& o faaRer & SiRest
B UEAN BRI & AR SABT AMMbed dRA 7, IS
Gl AT FfE & BRI, I SRGH! T STRGR
IR <@ WRe e Ww BN Sl SRl I B
IR UeH dxT b v A iR Sfud g
RSl & URUTARG®Y B9 el Al @&
TAd fdaRoT &1 uar T8 e BT Sigd e B
URUTHRERY B Al b W 3P ©, Hilb
AETerS! § eI, gRaTe], SHgEiax g, Told
AT, AT AR RV &I E HRAL A '
b B |
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Al BRI M BT FANTT HRA 8G BRI oW URIETD
Rare & e i o1 3mawd ¥ AR fshy
TAR o Wt @ Ruid o fOfy 9@ wra omar
RIS WIE W SETRT | BTallid, Afas & geaii
I Rfol & SR 96 MET Ha4 T Avg 949
AHT & |
ot faavoll @ w9 ugfa, d9amr )ik |arlt @t
S fa<i fqaRo &1 weu § ofafifRd awenl ok
HeAsl ® A R 8 Sl S SRR
T BT & |
Al etel= faxira faxor # wTera fqavor &1 gRkeTor
2, S ARHTT Y A AT ol AATdR, T8 F9a g7 8
e foxig fAarol & enferd STMeR SudRTEHrel
@ i ot wnfad & a1 89 (i) oramaRiet ordf
P TRR B Ao g9 3R 31U wrat & uRemE B
AT BT #: 3R (i) foxfa fazo # fofy fafed
Told IR & 9¥1a BT JeAidd B @ oy AaTHd
HIfAHar iR ToTed HRST R Tar a=d € |

B 31 Kl & A PRI BRi—erE, Jr e
T, AEdyul ofdl wiem ey ud offaRe framer
ol TR HeAyul BRIl G fh o wiem & aRM
ol ST R Ud 39S wdg H B9 S 6UP GRd ® S
AT & ford SRR 2

B WA ® W JAMET B S9 THRI Bl Al ueH
F=d & 5% & wWoaFar 9 9dfd uNife Afte
3 AHAl & AT AR B =g ol S9N W@l AR
S8l AN &1, [t gRe Ul Bl FAER B B foly

IWIRT BT TS oAb ANl B IuGHaT 3R Tae
ERT fhY 1Y o SIgAMT SR Hafdd gadianRor

&1 S qeuid axd 2|

RGBT B MT A B MR B TGeH & ST
@ YAl W Ty Fered 8 ok ara wei &
IR IR g8 qd urd fbar fob aar ardt sifierddn
39 geARl a1 Rufadl & W&fda g S d% a1 emar
R HEAYUl HIE ST AP & Sl U bA- Pl (A9
21 afe 51 w5 frpd frarerd € f ol wmmht &
ffegdar digE 8 d &1 foxig fJe=on & wafda
YHSIHUT AT AT $H ARE B UHCIHRV YA &,

SRIT ®U | Q= S Gl § |

LT & UIRT Al & A1 IR Al 9§, &9
S AWel B iR @Rd § S adHe emafy & O
faarolt & orar o # Afde@ier dEaget o iR gaferg
YW oIRdT URIET ® Al | BH (U ol UNieTh bl
Rl # g9 AMal &1 9 o & & 919 d& B a1
faffm = =9 99el & a9 H Adold UhSIhRoT T8l
FRA & A1 99 rdd geiv uRRerfodl # &w ug fwiRa
oA g b 7y Rud # feft w9me &1 dar =8 fear
ST AMRY i VAT $RT & SR | 9 X8 @
AR & dM W AEoiS 2 B gwifad fear S |
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®) g UF 3R o™ MR B ol iR THhdl JarE B
T e (i) g emar I srfafeam,
1987 31X IS MM I (Ao xRl GuR wd 71+
AT a4 A, 1993 & JIgaR faey e
Bq SR A (Y & ded fafeml & sgar TR
fopar war 2|

Q) A S W el iR TRl B AR AR
o fRAT § S BAR ol WRIE & IRl B BN
oM 3R favard & forg 9ad &1 o |

) BRI I H, B §RT ST @ Bl S 981 I
S 9T @eldr © |

") 39 RUIC ¥ uRqd ge—u4, M-I &l fqaRor, Tor
AHal FaTE f9aRoT ofkar 9fedl & ST T |

$.) 4% @ olF—<, Sl BAR &I ¥ 31U &, db I Afhal
& MR |

) BRI I H, 39 KU # fie SwWie fa<ig faavor

SN SR AFD] BT AT B © |

$d IS T MUTA §S HUI
IS AWBR
% gofl. 9. 0002074V

A MUTd $T [T
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(geEgdr 4. 081085)
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Aol @ Ruld

NHRIIOT

d% & QR 30 S[A, 2025 P AT qY TG
STETIRIRTT oRaT faaRor & A1 IS 3MaTT 9 dl
37dt afffes Rurd oRga o gY efia 2|

1. fa<ia srl—fasares Y e

d% T 30 S[F, 2025 Pl GATG @il a¥ H ¥ 36,534
FRIe YA Wigd fhar 2 iR 32,308 FRIS (fUoe
¥ B WiHfodi ¥ AfdaRor i) |feaRka feg 2|
G AR H F 5,791 BRIS (Bl Amarq i
AT & fog qem 32,055 dxre UaleRyw (Ff¥ed
aR) Ao & forg wHfaaRa g Ty |

foa ad 2024—25 # W Sre¥vEEr faem AR
(FITSSITH) & A, Fb 7 19 oA /g MR
Tcell BT X 7,787 HRIS B AT Wgd @l 8 3R 17
IR /B IRIT TS BT T1,041 BRIS AR
fu 21

gRASET fad fder @ ofdiid, S 2025 &I FH<

d B Bri-fwred faeyart & S arfieg feur = 2

9§ & IRME, 96 9 grarEe TR uRve (§oERD),
TR 7 SEgR SR (THINEE) &R BaRgR TR
gRyg (ATgHRT) &I T1500 dRI$ (IS H T5.00
wRIS) Whd by & &R FeRTE A e e
fofies @1 T 20 #RIs dfaaRa fey €1

d% 7 2 SEAV), 2025 @ URUA & ARTH H U g
gAfd Ao — e R Al o™y @1 5| I
ATSTHT i &5 o (fIUHTe) AFcs & JITAR
uT ARKAT # AT F0T DI AT < B VP FRAd
3R PH ISl & W YA UM BRI & | 0T < H
YIfAeG FoTerdr ARl (fiuerss) @ anTa—gerar
T 9T o §Y, EFRIRT Bl 31 fPHRIA a9 &
foy, @191 &% 39 Ao & fog faRne <1 o d% @
JUR & (1. 371 4% §RT e TV T 3,830 IRIS B
dUs & AR, 7.14% BT &R W) P IJAR T DI TS
g, 1T € ARS ST (020% A 0.40%) & AR
75 4T AT IR SIRgA WM ff Srer T
2| AT 30 T, 2025 TP, I 1 TH AT & 3faid
T 2,055 PRIS P T AlAdRT &1 2 |

fqavzor

bl 3T 7,753 6,540
IS 3T 7,692 6,471
3T MY 61 60
faeeft 9o1 & SAR—=gIa & BRT AT / (=TF) (14) 9
el URETAT Y 5,048 4,094
qReETe o / ealia] 2,691 2446
UIGEE Ud B RAD Y 143 198
SNTIRYT 7S 0.00 0.00
R d 2,548 2,248




far ad 2024—25 fa<r adf 2023—24

faaeT (e 3 ) (e 3 5)
PR/ JRAAT TR TG IR 639 584
B g AT 1,909 1,664
e =TT * 2,789 2,521
Thol Ioih JATRTGIT 656 706
el sroid TR I Mgl
T goh 1450 1450
SRfT It v ey 15,116 13,201
Pt <RI far 15,467 13,386
SiRTa Rt ge ufverd 1.68% 1.59%
TSl A 3T 1.52 1.57
foyeet waTRigd R o HRier 13.22% 13.17%
Rraer =aro T 2.46% 2.42%
2. sri—fReafa AR RSd 9 3 goliaxor JAOMTS (HISierR) T

IR A 96 T faen foiy e 7 R
AT B AR AT ALY AERT §ob AR,
1987 & I 1988 H oI fdar 1T ofm| RT3
S WU H IR HRAT & AT U AR BT R
Td T HEIAT UM BRA © | AP D & A
SR gdervr, fa diwor vd Hael aer fawr 2|
% & BRER H fAH, i, grr § /e
T d Ud el BIeAN 96 (TATHEY) & dafthat
& folg oA 0T Bl YA HRAT TAT IASD! M
Rl & oy Ardife goifml vd Ardere
ol aRfier) wRersi @1 it &= e 2 |
S 2025 BT FAK O a9 & AR % & HREAR
PIE ISATd T8I TN T | A H, F & IEHASIEE,
AT, TS, YaTeR, s, TSNS, ATEle], BeRMET,
SRR, PIABIA, TETSH, Jas, U], AR, ! 3R
freavaqea # &g sty £ |

3. WE[S, HY<h Sud Y4 wedfl Ul &1
faaor

db T IRUASITT Saduic duAl fafies # 195
HRIg B RN BT e fvar R, o 5a1$ H gt sfdad
IRIRBICET BT 39% © | HBUl DI 23 AR, 2025 BT

BT © | YRR HIUaUBUd §RT S0 Uavd & Jel
W AT ugelm R 29 3¥id, 2025 B IR B AT B
3MR 5 WS, 2025 BT TACHS H GGG fbar a7 ¥ |

gl IR, U dud-aniid fiIRA, S yoensw
BRRAT Wi+ forfics gRT g% By 17 mary ol
& e gRT wARId ¥ @ st weie vane §
gAag fear 8| 38 ®or 9oR # e o
TIRRTIST T3 BT AT BT & T VETRie vgel
2| e &7 s T 1,000 TR o, frAH % 1,00,000
3ifdhd Hed arel 1,00,000 GERAT et o, i Ul Wy
| e gu

. &9 U9 e

de <1 gfgem e gt gd gRArer o & Aegw
H AN &F BT AT Fe aRar B 59 AfIRe,
% JIMSeIUH & A Iod ARBR BT W F0T ol
g | gAfdT & A W, % AN uE B a8
FRAT & qAT IRAGT O IR JomgsSius giaer &
ST 3T UeT @1 MaTIHAT3i Bl ORT fhar SIam 2 |

. IRfEgra T A sfaRa @1 18 afd

faT ¥ 2025 @ FHIG & SR, T472 BRI Bl A
a1 IRfeT A & siaRa fvar mar 2
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6. fQ9Id dsd dodl B &I

qY¥ 2024—25 B SRM, YD Fed P A ISD,
freere Aed 3 oA JfAfa @ Ui So@, s
Hgsd @ drRiUTeTd AfRfa @1 A dob, Feve ded
P AT A AR D AR do@, STE dsd @I
wRaeft IRy @ IR o, e ded @ SiRkgH
Trenfier IfRfd @ oR dob, Fese dsd & A8y
JReT AAf B A 93, e Hedl B aRAST
ey AT @ T IR d8d AT euE "sd @l
uiRs1fAe |RAfT @1 TP dod AT @l 1T |

7. AEY BT faavor a1 GefRa val & |
gl

ogl IR fewforit @Y ORT 49 § MR U= @ Y
2l

8. d@ige &1 fewlr 1 arsr

fad ¥ 2024—25 @ <R, WifAfd® oRaONEdT |
do & fodia Rafa w fer o Rard & & dor &
& fa<ig oFed srrar AMel TR VY BIS Sraclid
1 fewfrar 78t & e 96 & sri—ugfd ) @I
el I9Td TS |

9. 99 @l faxia Rerfa &1 ywifad s ara
Hifas ufRad+

oo fog af & ¥8 focf fawRor wefta 2 swa
|HIT iR 39 R & IR & 9 96 @ foxi
R &1 wfad &= aren @1 Wifds aRad= =
EINCECIIS RIS
10. SIReH yde= Afa

Uga, AM, fFIRE iR wma giiEd &l 2
SIRGHT 3R TqHRT BT €T H I& §Y UM (ot
R fIaR faar San 2 | do e sraeaadisil &
JUTE GAREd BT & 3R SIRGH 3R 241D

FHET B wdAdr GERTd FRar g SiReH e
AT e ded gRT agHifed g1 9@ ¥, s

Ao Wared IR A6 g 3R 390 9 @1 SIRgd
Yee AAfY 3R 37 BRIUTAd W & SIRIH Jeed
IRl S TUCian, WeIRTH, INRUARY e

ERT Il Ua[ &l ol 2 |

IRAR RSd 98 gRT SR 999 Il RafFm 1 Sarg
2024 ¥ §% W AN BN | TEIER, 9 1 Yol AT
3R 31 AN 3TUTAl T A9 & oy 9t 1l SiiRgw
HAID AN fhar 2|

b 1 SRew yEeE Ay A B ¥ e St
frTgaR &

> d% g1 FuiRa uRares vd Sifem waee Rigia @t
TP TAT IMHR & ATAR T SIIRGH Y&e HOTetr
IR BT |

> g8 gHfdEd o gg b =1 Sl o1 Sfea wu
gfehard vd umy fawRia & |

> d% @ amyeEdr R goll 9o & forg, s faf=
fopar SIRgw o™ ARy, S9&T dsif<e AUT B
B 91 AU o |

> I8 gRREd &A1 & dIeHrag gedd Afem™ are
B B folg T fhT U wR & HIiax SRaA &7 Jee
PR B AP SIgH FIRET JOmell 1 f$sig= va
Brifead fhar Smar 2|
3% 9 UP MdR® dfec ST Afed IR For THler dx
IO {8 | 9 7 9IS gRT AT Ufcdel TeRTaior
AMET & IR R AWY T & I | IR SiRkew
BT g&e Yrdio, Fnfad orafe Wer /R @& fARe &
A W fhar o 81 §% # uRare SiRaw weee i
# arecARiT wfafafert, ey FRaRar AT, g
SIRgH Hahdd (HaMRIMS), SRaA FRIF0 3R W edid-
(3MRHAITHY) T Ug A & | 9 I IR &l <)
SIREA S 31T 3~ SIRgAT &1 1 fIgelyor &xar 2|

11. FRY®I 3R W@ ydgaa S1ife 1 faavor
AT 31 TS 2025 BT Jae e & AfIRT, T3
9% & v ded H FrafaRed g & gaR
AT 3 e o




T & forg MY Sucter FRTT arel AT 3MMaTd
e # o ARl & HEde H TgVd EH
el 37 i A=l a1 T dal @ BT
H T G ATl U [Fewrd, O qRT WRAR
SR AR @ aRT 6 (1) (1) & Ted A faar
T T

ftfrad @ a”1 6 (1) (8) & dgd WA Red
I P e,

Fffem 7 & axt 6 (1) (S) & T80 Bg INBR
ERT F &g WRER & AfReIRAl & O+ fgeres;
qor

Iffm & axT 6 (1) ([@) B dEd Ds INBR
BT fgeh 5T WRABR & IRt & &7 e |

AT 31 TS, 2025 DI FQRd Asel B TR fFr=aferiad
of:

() =0 o gaen, day Ao, ISR Jar 6
(i) = wio AR, Qed, I AN dd

(iii) =7 | . 7RIS, FRw®, da feed Asd, WRA™
Rod do

(iv) = efdes gaer ds, e, ki e favm, fag

HATST, YRA ARBR

(v) A GALIT TARYO, GYh Aled, AR IR A
FR HAT, TRA TRBR

(vi) s 17 TG, SU HEIMQed (UTHIOT IMTaTH), ATHIOT

faera HATTd, YR ARBR

(vii) sTact Ra&T 9e™, Wfea, |dreT dedror  fa9mT,
Rafdd ARDHR

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

(viii) 51 g1, feere, R WM e e,

12. gfeamen &1 o W dfile SaflsH
frarer  (farer,  afass sk wfaais)
srferfra, 2013

d6 7 PR W AR & 9 SalieT &F AHA,
fAver 3R MaRer 8 N Bl & JJAR U Al
AN B 2| 39 AT & oY, 96 7 FRRIA R A
T MR Rrerad Affe &1 7o fhar 8 1 Afafa o
I Qe I8 gRREd o 2 5 it Afersit
BI &l N TR & I Ided ¥ b, GRIET iR
3gRe BRI dTTERYT Y& T SiiY | 3o S7faasr &
Bl geTal o7 & forg It HHaTRAt & fory THa—awg
TR SIRTHGAT 3R FAGIHRUT HIRISTARN BT AT

BT B |

Y 2024—25 (JAS—vH) & aRME AR B DI
Rreprad ara 781 g ok 30 S, 2025 T& AT &
U iy dlfed Rrerad T8 off | a¥ & IR |l
@ TR 5B B8 |

P s Hsd
§/—

Ao gharell
ECEREENEY

g faeeh

20 3, 2025
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qiftfe dn qoT—uA
(if2r X T #)
fagar ad CORIY SRR qre], Iy
1,450.00 1 q\G—ﬁ' I 1,450.00
1247175 | 2. | sRfera R [ 13,390.35
729.02 | 3. | o &R =Y o 1 1,725.52
33,792.24 | 4. | dfve aiR ¥R \Y 45,122.09
50,437.70 | 5. | sHRIRRI Vv 48,948.17
10,172.96 | 6. TR VI 3,876.68
332,98 | 7. | ameefig ox e (Fiae) 431.02
2,765.88 | 8. | orgl WAy &R WrauM VI 3,314.29
1,12,152.53 wd 1,18,258.12
95 Wred Riw
e fardir e
NERENET] gifd® 3 As
PECREENEY IRENED

73 fooell, 20 W 2025




R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

30 SfH, 2025 &I gATReAf

@ T arrs H)

frear ad RSO It qre], au
40293 | 1. | wpe 3Rk §o Iy IX 277.85
941425 | 2. | fyw X 8,676.36
1,01,559.73 | 3. | =7 aiR afim XI 1,08,372.46
5842 | 4. | arErd onRE Xl 58.34
71720 | 5. | =g anfd Xl 873.09
1,12,152.53 oo 1,18,258.12
1,478.87 SR ST XIV 1,581.31

ST | | XVII TS o &1 i e 2|

9 ff 31 Fa g RUe & o/gaR

$d IS B IMUTA G BT
e PS8
BY UG W 002074N

(ehrg wrarer poon)
WRfleR
HAewdl 9. 081085




6%% e

. NATIONAL
oV HOUSING BANK

arffe <@ o AR BN <@
RT3 T aRIs H)
frear ad Ein SEGERL EIGECE]
3949.78 | 1. | =or 4,903.03
63.64 2. | HHEAIRAT BT I, 9T AMfe 3R Hard @ 72.53
014 | 3.  facw &k AT Al &1 Yob iR 7 0.12
0.18 4. | SRgTaeT N 0.18
6.43 5. | fovmr v ﬁgﬁ S IEECIE 4.78
0.68 | 6. S& Yo, AR, <oldd 3R TeHBH 0.60
0.52 7. | _fy yyR 0.53
8. | o wrEfl, gavr iR fasmo anfe

0.82 (i) o= Il 8iR el 0.71
0.15 (i) R 0.27 0.98
9.41 9. | 3o aRaal w® BN 10.56
8.22 | 10. | gropve, MRS W TOT SUNT WR 319 &g 2.25
54.21 11. | s =g 65.97
197.73 12. | e 3iR ShRedhand XV 143.36

13. | o) & oty uraem:

86.50 P) IMRAATT PR 98.03
497.51 @) AR 541.00 639.03
1,663.60 14. Jor U B T AT @RI @ 1,909.41

A of)
6,539.52 E| 7,753.33
g A Riw
g fa<iia sy
NERINCT] Bfd® Yo As
PECREENEY IRENED

s faoell, 20 WIS 2025




EULERCEC) < 3R B A
AT 30 T, 2025 Bl AU DI AT
WINEEAERY)
o ad AT SEGUERL qre], I
592682 | 1. @ wd B XVI 7,055.73
544.00 | 2. | fye 9 g 636.48
3. FHRM, FraNet AR god
68.70 | 4. | &= XVII 61.12
6,539.52 @l 7,753.33

a4 Ay 1 Herw AR RUE & rgaR

$d ISl X MUTA TS HUAI

s IAPrScc
Y TGl W 002074N

(g Mura )
HRNGR
Hewdl 9. 081085
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AT 30 [, 2025 Pl JaAI—uF B SqqfaAT

ITgA—I
goft
(1fer T oI #H)
fawerr as SRR are], ad
1,450.00 1. qﬁéﬁ 1,450.00
1,450.00 | 2. fifad &R goar goll (TRT IRGR & fdiid wifafdre fram)* 1,450.00
1,450.00 @l 1,450.00
*RTIF 19.03.2019 F TplT FHIT & GIVAHT Rord §F & Fred avare & IV B v
IgA- 1
Rfera fAfer
QT ¥ RIS H)
01.07.2024 & 30.06.2025 @
ITER AT ITUR A
1. IRfera fAfey 9,250.66 472.00 - 9,722.66
o faoy fofer (Iri%m I O ik = 516.89 25.69 - 542.58

ARTA arell 3mar f4d)
3. 3=y TRferd e

i) o T SRR, 1961 H T 36 (1) i) 217670 | 407.64 - 2,584.35
% AR ARy Rferd ey

i)y faer Tre—ve SIRfa fAfer 450.41 7.59 - 458.00
iiiy @ Boaror Y (THdTE) 77.09 6.18* 0.50 82.76
Hel 12,471.75 919.10 0.50 13,390.35

#T6.18 BYIS P §F o7 A GV FIHT &roT 5T
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AT 30 [, 2025 Pl JaAI—uF B SqqfaAT

Al
@t U9 B dwEr

RT3 T aRIs H)
fear ad faavor EICRCL
2,776.86 1. ST BT Y RGBT 12T 729.02
1,663.60 2. | o &R B o B IER Ay 1,909.41
3. gen: fafrae:
(3186.86) | e | () RN FARY # siRor 472.00
(345.00) | germ: | (@) Iy B} ARAFIH, 1961 BT ORI 36 (1)(viil) 407.64
% ded faey emxféra fAfer # sfawor
(175.57) | gerg- | () Fowr SAR—derd siRfE iRy & sidqwor 7.59
(4.01) | gew | (@) fa9w AR & o @RME T fAerT &R 25.68 (912.91)
o @ aren e ) @1 ey A @
H afaxor
729.02 ra9el It I 99 1,725.52
IEl- IV
qive AR fedar
1 T oIS H)
fear ad faaxor qre], I
30,145.00 1. jande dive 41,485.00
2. ufie ey dive
3,631.74 (@) B—Fad dIvs 3,631.69
15.50 (@) faer sier dfve 5.40 3,637.09
33,792.24 T 45,122.09
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AT 30 S, 2025 Bl AU DI AT

Iy -v
SEIBNINDI
@ X axre #)
foear ad faaxor qre], I
1,617.55 1. yriior omara Ay & ofaefa daf | SRR
2,084.53 2. | ored anare ARy & sidiia ot I SRR
46,686.02 R S S b afarid el 91 anrm 46,948.85
49.59 4 | yerdee B siqia I O sERIREl 1,999.32
50,437.69 A 48,948.17
ITYAN — Vi
SR
@ X axre #)
fUear ad faaxor qre], a9
- 1. 9 Rord d@ W
AR TRER ¥:
(@) wRa
1,500.00 (i) SrEUTaRy o B HEAH W SHR 1,500.00
5,861.62 (ii) aTforTs I
1,838.38 (iii) SRS TR 1,513.03 3,013.03
972.96 (@) HRE W TR 863.65
10,172.96 oA 3876.68




R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

AT 30 T, 2025 B FoAT—UA DI JTfAAT

AT — v
qAdAE ]IATe Y4 YTaem=

@fr T e )
fear ad faavor qre], au
1,154.78 1. Y o 1,445.78
51.31 2. | iRy el @ forg T 60.14
fafa=r JoEmRl @ Ifdvfd YRT WReR | Ui
RUEE
0.00 (@) 1 uferd =T B AT & ded T 1T 0.00
(@) YaTEHAT AT ANl 2.0— TS Afeds! 33.39
RISEINCIENEING)
56.69 (1) TITHAT STAT AISTA—3R0T TR Afea<! 91.90
ST
0.23 (=) RTefia FoT 2o 0.23
32.97 (€) WO oma et ARaS Ao 34.15 159.67
(RTFATSTHTH)
4. TR iR MHRAH <
406.39 (@) wd aREuRmEl @ forg uraem 433.67
328.34 @) my HR AfRTH, 1961 B gRT 36(1) 431.07
(viidp) (M) & 3T gad qem Wi ®oT & foy
PICRIE
(1) et MRaAT & forg uraems
(&) g TR oRdl i & HodBId T UIam
686.07 (S) MHRAG g gg PIEIG] 747.22
0.22 (70) SMTATH T AISTHT STHT & fory WTaen 0.22
0.03 GERRIEEIE] 1,612.18
5. | 3 <ydId
10.88 () wifafrs SuaTd 18.50
37.97 @) o= 18.02 36.52
2,765.88 oA 3,314.29
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AT 30 S, 2025 Bl AU DI AT

AT — v
I AIATY
(R T TS )
e ad faazor qre], I
| I |
ITYA — IX
deg AR dF AW
(TRr X pxrg #)
froar ad faazor ER|
0.00 1. T A6e /D 0.00
0.04 2. urdra Rord § @ a1 @ ¥ 99wl 0.03
=T dBbf & URT AW
(@) AR
12.36 (i aTel @t 28.73
200.34 (ii) 9PI & Urd ATy ST 0.37
73.80 (iii) SPT & U ATafer ST (HHT Hoaror fARY) 79.36
89.92 (iv) T9E @I (AR TRBR RS Fii) 159.84 268.30
() wRd | 9=
26.47 (i) Spi B UrT |qTA STH 9.52
402.93 Ex| 277.85
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AT 30 [, 2025 Pl JaAI—uF B SqqfaAT

JggAr — X
fraer
@R % Fare #)
e ad faazor qre], I
1. &g 3R I WBR BT TR
DT W AT IR Jod W St f &4 &
750.15 (@) AR Ui (SIR - T % foru 749.77
ARARMIEUS & U §eIh)
EEM REN
7,561.13 @) woeNm id (SUR vaEred @ fog 6,558.97 7,308.74
ARNRMETS & U §eIh)
508.66 2. | O fod SRmAl @ Wid, IR, divs, SR 479.89
iR wfergfar
(59.49) et GRS # PR W T (61.04) 418.85
3. wih, IR, dis, fFdeR R = wRemsi &1
afergfera:
(@) urT of wHTOTIAT H faer 100.00
(@) T dfvs
653.80 () o R B IR 848.77
0.53 (&) wa= AT Al du & IRR 0.53
(0.53) HeT: eTE (0.53) 948.77
9,414.25 @l 8,676.36
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AT 30 [, 2025 Pl JaAI—uF B SqqfaAT

A — X
ERRCEC DL
@R % Fare #)
frear ad faazor qre],
I gafda
1. | e o averr:
77,292.43 () armar farer apuferai 86,440.55
(@) FEdRI mar faa afaforn 0.00
2. | sgyfaa do 0.00
21,177.37 (@) aRIRRIF da 17,575.59
854.93 (@) &y wT S 728.73
- () wedt WEdRI ddb 0.00
2,878.88 (8) e wIgs o 3,168.57 1,07,913.44
T e — 0.00
43.90 1. | amara 918, faer wfreRor anfe 52.02
17.97 D el arqeeee Blore S @ oo 1,063.41 1,115.43
- I Haregdt serv -
1,02,265.48 el ST anty arfym 1,09,028.87
(705.75) HETG: JFSid Rl & forg yraems (656.41)
1,01,559.73 raet s aiy sl 1,08,372.46
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18. faeIy @ wafiear 83 ais (Tavadigy
q7s)
fR §@, s 9% iR Ja offw Sfear 7 &
BRI TR 564 BRI U & TATHUINH dfvs T¥Ie 2 |
Y TATHYITY dUS B8 HEl @l [l # g1y T
qrel © | DA §F 3R I i AT & gEUAUITH
qv€ 10 S 2022 BT AIFIT 81 Y| 30 [T 2025 TP
UfdH §% & g THeEdIvd divs dI IR 5.40
TS U T |

19. B YITY qdis

ISR JMMaT § dfve / SR SN &xas & Jerd
g, M W #E o= o™ 78 fiear| dvs MRk ds
& feenfeRll & IgaR SR {6y 7 € SiR SrgRiEr
UHiT & 2| a9 2024—25 B IRM, 96 7 T 21,010
IRIS B Y PR AFG g IR fhy 21 30 S 2025
TP T41,485 IS IHTT 2 |

20. Yolird <9 qfvs

I IMAT db & Ui /AT 9Y P Jaf drel
GoiTa @ die (HISidl) 2002 ¥ 2006 T SIRI {6y
TV 9 | TEJER, T a1 2009 31X 2013 & 4= uRuad
gU | YOI & dfve @ d8d §dl <Idl I & |
30.06.2025 Td T 4.51 PRI Bl AT AR (e
IR =ITT) SIFAI-VII T IRl SR WeE &
3T bl Wi H E |
21. JrIoT 3rar e (ITRUAYw)

grfoT AR Y ®1 gHad ay 2008—09 B AR
B g oft 3R 2015—16 B BISHR 2016—17 TP A
gfoay srdfed fear mar| 39 A &1 vdes
AT §& gRT fHhar AT ® dor 59 A 7 fafes
dpi gRT 3fere™ fhar ar, S wrIfdddr &=
BN FOT o1 H 3% T (R Red §% gRT foy
T[T JMTGe & IMYR WR) | 3T 2015 H ATHIOT 7T
A 3§ g gS 8 AP 30 S 2025 TH

JRYATH & AT THRIT SUR A & |

22. 78 I e (Juags)

I AT A &Y ATIAT 2013—14 H IERT AT
d% @ AT 2,000 TS W B URMAG AT B
[T B TS o | IHD 91, IY 2015—16 DI BISHR,
2016—17 TH WRA WRGR R & Mar A &
Jafd T¥% ¥ AV e fhy U] e A
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fafr & i 1 @1 sifcH fhea A/ 2018 # uTwd
g8 M| 9 d1e, W oAty Ay @1 4w Fx faa
T 3R D WM R ARG WRBR gRT fhBrIc
e A @1 o B TS| 30 S 2025 Th
JUATH S AT THRT SR I 2 |

23. fewrady smara fAfer (Tasd)

AT Bl fad #5300 9 2018—19 & Halg goic H
IMET AT 96 H b Fafdd fhmricdt amar e
B AT B TN B, T wrerfiear e 7T &
Iy & fad AT fosar SQem | Svo & rgEReT
YR RSTd 9% 7 4 18, 2018 DI T 10,000 HRIS
P A & T PRl smaw A @1 e
@I a1 4| fHHr sma Ay By w1 anreE
gYgfaa amfiae daf (TEwd)) gRT fhar e,
e wafedr &3 & deil /Su—dedl & wifta |
HH I8 2 | frmradt smar Y &1 ey arior ek
e &l H Al @l & oY fPBRRN E 2g
ISR AN db & YATdd Fared dl FedNT HaT
BT BT | IY 2024—25 B oI fhwrach amar fAfer
(THAY) & 3faid T10,000 BRIS B R mafed
@ TE 2| 30 T, 2025 IF fHHGREN emard Ay
P AT THT SUR T 46,94885 PRI o] I
AV (SEr) | THwrdl smay [ & siaeia
dPI | ST & U F AT AT B |

24. e AT faera FifYy (Fansivs):

Do fad 3 7 202324 & dolc H fF R 2
IR feax 3 wext # o= SraRaT & At & e
YA arel 89 & R eI H AT D AT A
IR IfaivE fder MY (FmESium) @l I

e wmafer s e sifiy &1 faavor:

DT "9 BT AT | HIYOT B AFARYT H, AR Rord
9% 9 31 Wg, 2023 Bl YIASEINE & dgd 2023—24
% foTg T 10,000 PRIS B AT B Hellg o 8 3R
29 3T, 2024 T WRAG Ro/d §% 7 2024—25 &
forT FemSIT® & IEd T 10,000 PRI B 3
D Aee &1 7, O 91 # =eraR I 7000 BRI
PR T AT (29 SHAR, 2025 B UA B IATER) |
HIRAP & 03 & AFAR, T 7000 PRIS B IURRD
IR @1 gfcf fa=T 99 2025—26 H Y AT & ARIH
A B AT | JASSIVE BIY BT AN I GEAET
g1 fhar o e wffedr &5 & oedi/
Iu—ctedt o1 IIfT H N & T 1 30 I, 2025 b
YAESIE & 3fAd IHTIT IURT T 1,999.32 IRIS
21 39 AV H e guve f[Ae Y &
S St & 51 (SHT) & WU ST T B

25. IqTaTepd G ik gafeg smr afdn

RIAEH - S A ST WBR PR D [T B
fedaR 2008 3R SFERI 2000 # G AER ST
IS T WA SH ASEN gH B A | dF T 1
T, 2017 ¥ $1 WA ST ATSTA3I Bl 8 B
BT AT AT o1, AT 1 3T, 2017 IT IFD a1
BIs 141 541 A1 feuifore Rgera @ &8 1 Raawe
bR el B O I8! ® | G AR ggfeg & aebra
IR or@ifsd WEf ST & HeY ¥, 30.06.2025 D
g ik gafg fedifce § @ gorr IR 1.09
PRSI © AR 0.31 PRIS 3T I W1l H S 2 |
J& @At # 0.31 TR U ST & | 30 S, 2025 Th
9B ARSI / &P SRR BT fIeRor, I8
Heafera uRudear a¥ & |, A & T8 drforren H
fear T 2

X 4 yagq af¥n A = i I A g fdr
(I 30.06.2025 HY) (FeIT 30.06.2025 BY) (I 30.06.2025 HY)

SH—-16 2,50,000 - 2,50,000
S—17 1,87,832 36,437 2,24,269
18 3,00,000 - 3,00,000
SH—19 50,000 - 50,000
20 6,46,493 1,62,570 8,09,063
S—21 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
22 3,00,000 - 3,00,000

B 18,34,325 1,99,007 20,33,332
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gafs wmafr s arer sfaca &1 faavor

3 9 yaegq af¥r 3 9 e i T A qa ufdr
(a2 30.06.2025 BI) (I 30.06.2025 BI) (3T 30.06.2025 BI)

16 1,80,000 61,099 2,41,099
-7 4,70,000 2,05,130 6,75,130
18 6,70,000 1,68,899 8,38,899
19 25,00,000 6,41,754 31,41,754
20 8,74,588 2,81,043 11,55,631
21 6,40,000 1,36,572 7,76,572
22 4,85,797 52,433 5,38,230
A-23 - - -

Ex| 58,20,385 15,46,930 73,67,315

e va gafs (H) 99a) S AioHT 9 A<@rdd A1 1 faavor:

3 A yagq af¥r 3 9 =ara i I A g fdr
(Fe1T 30.06.2025 ®I) (F21T 30.06.2025 B) (FeIT 30.06.2025 BI)
12 50,000 11,452 61,452
13 6,07,968 1,10,253 7,18,221
14 3,45,000 1,13,764 4,58,764
SA—15 1,60,000 72,255 2,32,255
el 11,62,968 3,07,724 14,70,692
26. fsdax ==t
[ B 29 TR, 2013 b URYF & AR, S A 9 gRT SN A= dfvsi & oy feder =mfi@n) &
Hues faavoer i fag g &

HR—eh divel & fory fd=r =il —

faegr smEgdRiiver (gfea) fafics

T P4, 651 TR, 602

T fdwr, ga urs WS,

e seSReya TRee, AR,

JERT (S%<), §dS 400059

HIF: +91 22 2850 0028 Ha: +9122 2850 0029

ﬁﬂ: mumbai@vistra.com

stﬁﬂ: itclcomplianceofficer@vistra.com Web: www.vistraitcl.com

=g 9t & fory feder ==y —

rsSIdIeTs e R affve fafies

W YA, IS, BIC, a8, AERTE — 400 001, 9RA
HIF: +91 022 40807001, BaRT: +91 022 66311776
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g gRIRM fafics

5W,

5q7 del, Aeifere fafesT,

S <fd, qig—gal direrad (diad),

a5

(%), §d3 400 051

HIF: 022.4606 0278
GERS! <. https://beacontrustee.co.in/

27. I ER SR
30.06.2025 B R & AR 3 BRG] SUR THRIT BT R0 AR &

fererd frer 3 A Heud afd
(FIT 30.06.2025 BI) SHUR &I bR
‘ areaTafey on et - SRR sredTafe o
‘ * sfea ¥% 500 e
‘ o o o >0 SRR reuTafer o
28. faqel SurR 282 d% 7 a¥ 1997 3R 2002 & a1 VRS b

281 JUHTRARS! & AN RS HRIHA & 37,

d% < a4 1990—91 ¥ 30 dY @I AT P foQ
IR Goll IToTR o 25 fferi s Sielk
BT RO ST o7 | I8 0T faRER, 2001
URY HRd g ATl SRR BHTE! fhwdl
AT BRAT T | 15 A, 2021 BT 3ifcrd FabIell
@ 9IS IAT 30 S, 2024 P IHMEAT AR P
gl

ARG ARPHR W a9 1990 H UM UAER, d
=il A eIt # & arent faferra i+ rer
B WRPiC Yob, TR Yob MM S TARI
BT W TET H | 39D ARG, TRA TRBR
9 KU B ol Hidfdd &1 &) WR JUY B
TedEE B B IR 7| faeeh e @
I aRd Al av # uRads & SR
YRd ARHR Bg db D YA aIicd 3feih
B & HFel H, St BT HRJ WRGR §RT I8
foar e |

JAT 30 S, 2025 BT A MR MY B
qEd TS T8 WRA WHR el I B
RIRT ¥50.16 FRIS 2| s IR, 9
IR WEHR ¥ U1 A0 77 & SUART &
dE 6.00% I X W 9% §RT T14.75 FRIS DI
fafrg B R &9 & yraH & fau wRa
ARBR DI IR AT & | TS DI IO AR
TR A AT DI AR U1 B TR DI S |

% (TSI | B 100 fAferas sFRa) Stk
R 437.5 BRI B aXT&R) 31X 20 FAfera smRay
SfeR R 89.25 BRI & aXI&R) I <l foeal H
120 faferas smRan Sfer SuR forw o, o
¥ 30 T, 2025 dH IHEAT ART 041 Ffer
IARD! SIeR (THIHT & 18 T 3.52 BIIS)
21 Y R WRA PR RN TREGA & o
3 AL 2022 3MR 2025 IF Irefar¥e femedr
# gHrr S 2| TR O @) ugen foed
100 e SFIR®T SfER 15 S 2022 BT YRI
e 9 g1 al 7S © |

T Sfer ffern fager Rerd emamsit # & offe
e (50 fAferad FRId! SfeR), T §&
(50 faferae amdta SfeR) dm yfas™ d& (20
fafere PRI SfeRk) § S & w9 H 39 dl
& W fhy T ARl @ dgd 9 TS 2
STHIST BT HHIT: 2022 W 2025 T GRUFT B
qrelt BHTE! fhedl # uRenfad far a7 g iR
TEHEl gRT O &1 goRil g SUANT fHar
ST B FRIP STk & oHRll @& Had H,
g dol 7 6 grRT 9 fafdre ooft & Tse4
FRIS (JAT 30 [, 2025 BT T5.40 HRIS IHTAT
2) @ dfve sifrea e 21 3 fadre siaer
dfvg BHTE! fhedl TR HAT: v 2022 3R 2025
# gardii—ara g
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28.3

284

do offts Sfeam ok v 9 § S afyr &t
15 A, 2022 BT 100 Ao MRIdI Sfer
@ T R B ghr » forw T TwRE |
aReNfET #R faar war or | o, @ e
AT 3R RT % & A1 gEUAUIRE divs
Bl 10 S, 2022 BT QT TRE H IA&T B AT
AT 2 |

d% 9 WRA # “Soif <& v Rereh smas”
& faqamor & foR)) a9 2010—11 § HUHS,
SHAT & W BRR fHAT| I8 FRIGH SHA
Beve Rufedd & TRAR MR MRT TWRER &
g foxi I8 T & d8d 7S, 2009 BT IRR B
AT | I FUT WRA WRBR ERT TREEA
2|

PTIHH B T8d Bl F 0T AR € 50 AT 7 |
Husid & ded, &1 MY €, Seid, 9 b B
Tqed € 38 fAfos (30 S, 2014 & Y& W
el 18 Srf—arfie fadl § gam Ara) QiR
9RT 9 & ded € 12 fferT (30 917, 2021 4
TH BF drell 60 f—arfie i # gam
AFE) | §6 7 F € 50 fAfeaT (38211 TS
T & IRMER) B G AR MERT HR ol 2|
FOT BT 9RT & (3rfd € 38 faferad) 30 fddaR
2022 P QU ARE W G faAqr WA § 3R 30
S 2025 Tb qHEAT SEUR € 1020 fAferdd
o7 Sl ¥ 10252 BIS ([THSHT & d1€) &
TRIER o7 | fadaR 2030 & GRT Feoted AR TS
faaeh ga1 Sifem & @mer &1 fasar T B |

9% T 14 I, 2013 B fwd da (Sgd))
@ A s asiar fear e 91 66.10
Hfer™ THSIRIR (100 MR FRIdT SR
T FAGS) B T g ar ok aRATST
TG 04 SRR, 2013 Pl IR WDHR & AT
IERI® T IR [HaT| S FUT JaRRAT &
TEd, favg % IRT TRER B FAART B
IR WRA IR SHS dqcl 96 B T
T AT YR < | §F Bl SUR W T T8
R 98 oRE A d6 gRT P ST SR

28.5

fafderamall & HRer |fed WYl Saamsi B IR
B & fog A ufdag 2 |

§% BT 2016 ¥ 2019 dd fhwd § HRHT &
TEd IRd WRER & 7199 | 999 96 ¥ 66.10
faforad TasSemR @1 ¢ IR1 ¥ 609.07 FRIS
% IR T §s © | 30 S, 2025 T, THRIT
THSRIR 39.92 fAfew (qHeriedd & q
T 47045 TNIS) AT| THSIRIR 4294 faferas
DI B THRT FOT AR SR AT 91T 4 9,
d% 71 fafrra SIRew & favg $ 54.96 faferas
AR B AR BT B fhar 7|

eI Hed 71 18 JeTg, 2017 DI ATANT 3T
12741 9@ H SMARAT & (FR®E) H Udhfdd
GEEEl IR ol gfawr & §ad SuA &
TET TUHST, B A €100 AT 0T o 3R
€12 MforIA & g™ &1 Ho © o, o
€9 fferga — fder arger W iR €3 fAfer
— ThiIP! FERICT I T TMASA € |

€100 fAferA R811.50 PRIS & AAY) AR
€9 ffomT & s o wyol RN &1 99
2018—19 & SR IMERA fhar am o1 | d% o
faT af 2021-22 & i qH BRAHH B dEd
R geRIRT AAART e <1 ot |

D AT, TUHS! - TS &R Bl HH BT D
fou eRa ymom ama & oy gw ¥ smafed
€1 ffoa & 9w 31 ge™ & STINT &1 FoR)
T & Tl €085 fAfoms & omgw a@al
BRI A B STIRT Al Al &R F Pl
@ forg faar o R8T & | deg9R, & &) Bl
P A B fol¢ IWANT B ST & Hof FJaH
IR € 9.85 faforad & forad Hot € 8.0 fAfes
fAder arga W A B |

qg T 31 faHeR, 2020 I 30 T, 2027 AP

14 If—a1fies faedl # garam ST | 30 1,
2025 TP, QUGBS & (45 qHRIT AR 28.57
fAford R (TTHIHT & a8 287.16 RIS
TR T WO B PR AR R AT BTG
fvar faf e SiRew & et 891 far 2|
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29. FRMSATH SUR
99 & IR T UIet T (SRIRSYINH) g &1 faaver fF=gar &

¥ & IR | FAT 30 T,
af e esitaa 2025 I
IHIET IHIET
Ul & qed 94 T wfogfoar
i RSN gfeyfoi
(ERERTE SUR) 2.50 7,690.82 1,421.48 1,513.03
ii. ®RUNC For ufofaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii. PIS oy wRMf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
U B ded @iel T gfafaat
i RPN gferyferar
(@amddivd S 0.10 3,120.38 764.02 0.00
ii. ®RUNC For ufoHfar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii.  PIS o=y wRMf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. HHAIRAT & o9 — vud 15 (G 2005) 303 NI oA d% (@A) de fafwm,

30.1

30.2

9% 7 3T oife 1S Tahsced 3ifh
gfear  (amgiivans) gR1 O qUE—15
(FeNfd 2005) & SR IMOM IR
HHATRAT B ol SUST, TABTI THSIHRT,
fafdear Jargis o,  BIOrT  3fahre,
JEETe AET RIT &k Uvw & ford
i AR TR HHARI T4 Bg QT DI
FaRAT P B |

I, 3199 B9 HHAIRAT T ST fb AR
Rerd 9@ /= dof &4 ufafgfad smaR =
d& # a1 IR W §, B deg H WRA™
Rord d& T o qa dreAl o vfos
ey B1 3fereT TR B &l 7 | faAi®
30 S, 2024 H AT 9¥ & SRM, db
wfosr fAfS # sfere™ & forv fUwa af T0.03
IS B gl H 2008 IS BT IfTEH
fpar € iR S ‘ORI & I, W SR
A o ¥ @ d8d o™ 3R B ol
H gaiRa foar ar ® |

304

2003 @ MR, & U, TdH GREIRT o™
HATGRT AT Y& Rl &, Sl I T4
FHARAT BT HaR dA & g e
AT @1 fdded AT €1 I§ o Aa
el & AR HHATRAT BT HaT-giT AT
Fred Bred W wikTG tee <<t 21 39
ST BT YdeH T el g% gIRT fbar
ST & 3R $9& o7y <aar &l 30 S, 2025
TP JHifdhd BT & AR IR AR &
TS 8 o fb e 9§ & T 4.00 PRI BT
o1 # 7.05 BN €, Sl fb By H b @
A1 ARTT & SR 2 |

q HHARI ST 1 3, 2010 BT AT IAD
ge db P Har H WA gY ST R TP
fRiRa sfere YoM aremT ar] @ e
AT g WRER B ARNBINAT B foIy 1
SR, 2004 ¥ AN SRR U Aro
IR AT R AT AT Urae = &
TR BT | §9 AT & d8d d9& o sl
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qY X248 TS BT o H 59 a4 350 IS BT AN AT 2 |

30.5

GRS SrT TRIE: JAT 30 S, 2025 BT BHATRA] DI < UG, JADBI ADHaIDRYI, [Afb Har-ghT

S, BIOTCT {APTY, Y IR IPTeT AT RATI | <1l Bl, ST&l W1 rawaes &, AHifba el W)

oRgih fbam T 2|

®. dEifbd uRee § ygdd fafd: dHifee 7 okdid de H FuiRd Ao & <aarell &1 sha- &R d
fou uorace gfie sfee Wifdre uefa &1 SuanT fhar 2| Iuarel & MuRr om dR W wiigd difee
Rrgial &R ufshameil & R fovar Tam 2 |

Q. go-ud aNE # uge dEifed A=l S ganT fear T e

gRHTa @ UG ADBIY THSITHRIT fafecar UG
geel 7.10% 9.4 7.10% 94 7.10% 94 7.10% U4
BRI A
999 gfg )/ . . .
= 10.00% 9@ 10.00% U.d 10.00% 9@
! 3 HATGT: 5.00% 9.
SfSuq o | 3fSud orvuls ofiscd | 3feud ordls oiiscd | Sf$aT Jrwdle ofisd
—_— s Aicferel Acferdt Aicferdt Acferct
<
SIS SIENEI) SIENEIG) (SmETeTeH)
(2012—14) (2012—14) (2012—14) (2012—14)
. FrefeRed uRIe & fory ARG o/@fe & SR uRWINT o™ IR Td 94Tal & aaa Jod & 3R g
iRy &1 AR
R T H
ard <ial § gRad= SUgH N fafecar LRI
T & TR ¥ T BT AT o 180,343,836 175,933,857 14,825,792 | 821,286,575
Aty & SR FAfd (FHf) gRT U 3fere™
P RGIGE:CIRIEG] 23,464,440 25,670,588 13,486,571
SN S 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
gd |dT AT
<Rt R i (o) /T (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4,128,113 67,197,376
JTEE— (2129,881) | (14,724,717) (3,082,750) | (41,695,453)
q§ & 3id ¥ <RI BT AIAT e 211,954,295 194,836,930 16,940,095 919,489,831

FTZHTITE GV I i 7% 15 (TN & UTITE 132 & FFEE ST DEBNAT ) & 1677 157 1319re Graard) &) Frqeqear 78 8/
o AT SMRAAT BT (el @R 9@ 1 JAT 30 S[F, 2024 BT <qal HT 7T 781 fhar 2| sHifoy Uv[ Il &

HfrRe, foIeT Ude T g =19 gRT fhd1 Il €, ARG &l DI Sfad Jod T8 & |
. A TAT B ofkdl & faRvr # fafga Arer onia i1 H uRad
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(1fer T H)
BT :
fafecar VR
gREIa @ SUgH 5
o AT ST 23,464,440 25,670,588 - 13,486,571
P 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
IS TR R Fwrfae oo GIVERE - - 56,324,664
Siftrep (@) /T (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4,128,113 61,716,986
ST iR BT ST fraReT W11 @R/ (31T3) 33,740,340 33,627,790 5,197,053 78,093,655
9. gaa—ua | ffed
(T T H)
AABTI :
gRurfya o YT fafecar VRG]
_;I HUDRT
a§ & o ¥ I BT I Tou 211,954,295 | 1,94,836,930 16,940,095 9,19,489,831
Y @ 3T H Yo ARGAT BT I e GIVEE] o] e o el 848,969,158
forr Ot Rerfe—grer / (@frer) 2,11,954,295 | (1,94,836,930)  (16,940,095) |  (70,520,673)
IR—AT=IAT U dHifhd o /81 - - - -
Jo T U # A faer (qgar) /mRa (2,11,954,295) |  (194,836,930) (16,940,095) (70,520,673)
B. oM Ud B orar faarer # fafea
(13T T H)

LIFGHE GG IE SUSH 5 fafecar LRIE

eI T orare 23,464,440 25,670,588 - 13,486,571
=S IRSIEIE 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
IS SRT TR FIfad o T, 7Tl SIVEE oy et (56,324,664)
Sifers (o) /IR (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4,128,113 61,716,986
qd—HATAl gRT e BT T3 AR - - - -
AT 3R BT o fqaver # 7rvg @ / (31m3) 33,740,340 33,627,790 5,197,053 78,093,655
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P et Rfder ardiel TRR &1 §, o ol &
forg <ifaa €1

31. a9 1991 — 92 &I Ufayqfa d=a=
311 1995 & Hhadl . 2 # A AR <Irrery

gRT UIRd fS#l &1 T TR% & Y (We
INEE) AFHG Waled ETed @ Ay
P AR, RMIAHH o IRA™ T db Bl
T 236.78 BRIS @I AR IO B <1, SN &6
P SRRH Aeid Sl & T8d IRIT e
d% A U AT AT| TS 2016 H, WRA
We dob F 79 AUy |em & 9He
U fafder amaed <o fhar g fomaH T 236.
78 TRIE W @19% <1 & a1 fohar
21 TP Y ofFed & Ty H, dd Bl
e Afed IRAT e 9@ W T 353.78 PRIS
3 IR U B R, e forg wemdd A
ARAY W 9% gRT TRR S fafdy amdes
# Udh A g1 g fhar| g9 < AWl
®1 e &A@ 23 S, 2023 & UH A
aeer ud ol grr fear w8, R gran
Td ufcreTar Sl BT RIS wU A FOR & T8
2| Oy =mrerm 9 791 ® fF R e
d% 17 fedaR 2013 dPH T94.19 TRIS DI A
TR ARG §RT AIMIH DI A far Tar
ol &t /Red Mandd § uw dRA Bl
TPER B | AFAII ST 9 31T ®El & b
IR e I 22 acaR, 1999 ¥ 23 RdeR,
2013 T T142.58 HRIS TR 31X 23 AT, 2000 A
17 feHER, 2013 TF T 26.18 G Bl RN TR
@9.1% U a9 B R A AT FT TR B |

JTIMEH & STardl ST & Haer H, a2y =rarera
J RO T 9% Bl 25 HRa], 2011 3R
09 TR, 2011 | 9IAM dBb 9.1% Ui
q§ T B AT MIMdDH BT HHI T24.94
FRIS AR T12083 FRIS BT AR BT A
A P e R g1 9fF andes @
T397.45 RIS D AT H 50% BRIGRT BT <71
faRIy areTerd gRT @RSl &R 337 137 8, 3fch:
J3MdR 7 A9y IEed & S ST B
RaeT® e TRR &1 B | YR e db Bl
Y AT B BT H T 7241 RIS B AR, Uy
AR < R B AR, MHRHd IAEIRAT
# e @ ¥ 7| RA Wwe §@ 3R
R13Md® SN 7 23 S, 2023 & AHI QY

IR ol & Raa A= gdea T

31.2

313

1995 & JbaHd W. 2 H A ARy =T
ERT UIRT Sl BT T TRB & gV (e
INTES) AFE Fated AT & ol @
At #, wandd A Ry ey & 9w
1 3f7ded g9 fby 8 | o | uger 2016 B
fafder smde <. 62 & f79d T94.20 FRIs 3R
SHAWR ARTT TS BT ATl B AMReTD e
IR (ARl 3 e | Hafda aruRTel
& e ARAfRE, 1092, & dEd Y,
@ U 30 T BT ol fbar AT S fae
IR & G & IgAR 9d H AfRed &
T ST Bl TS off | I e BT MIMAD B
geT H UeRT SR & T o QiR ifiResd A
RIS §RT 2019 B RAfdat sndier H&=am 3241
# afe A wdfea <IrTerd ey <l 7
a1 g IR AT BT BIg 2T 99 o TG
A fRIY RIaTers & W URgd 99T
® YR W 3D & Ul § T523.17 IRIS
(%94.19 TS BT AU AR T428.89 TS Bl
1ol Afed) SR fean | A safa sde g
= 2016 @ fafder Jmde 9. 62 H faRIy araTerd
ERT UIRT AT BT FAKT &1 & S el 8q
“fad 2|

Wiy gie w9 Aedl & fIog Wiss dcs
9% (TERAE) §RT QYRR 1995 @ HbaHT
H 28 H 50654 IS Bl agell b oIy,
RI3MAD =, T goged Y&l B & I, R0 Bl
AN F & oy AT & AT dRR o |
Ith PR & AR, N3dH BT W1 U &
o argurd # 5 Wanded iR tadidl &
dr9 T 164587 RIS 1 AR AR &1 T8 o,
1995 & HHaAT . 28 H UINT Sl H o
GRT AT T3 AT DI WA B BT AT 3MATBR
e T 8 | YRA & AR Hated SarTer |
fadTi® 02.05.2017 @I 2010 @1 fafaer srdiat 4.
6326 H UTRT ATQY ERT AMREAD BT TAAET &
TeT H T 50653 BRIS SINT B BT e faam |

J<h IMMQ B AJERV H, 2017 B AMRETD
RUIE 9. 4 ¥ ORIy <IRre 9 tadd & ud
H % 506.53 BRIS @ fAUTOT T i< &, et
6 I 2r9er U3 W 999 UF WA B | BTdAlfD
rEfde TG IR g AT BT 0T BT ST |
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32. 34T KT T JTol-T

321  RIAHD §RT R < H A6 1 JATE, 1989 A AT 0T @l Ao (TATAUTH) URT BT T off 3R
N IGfUd It iR smar fo wufEt @nfa®.) @ Areaw & yenferd faar 3T o1 | vavees faAid o1
ATE, 2004 F FAT HR S T T |

322 = &3 & o omam fad o sfear =R wr-w e Sadwec fafics, S waveugE &
JIF o IRMT Sem & fo uforll e fad su @nfaw) # @ uEh o @ SWe gNI
A B 5 TR I F9aRll & SR GF6 01.10.1994 H IM3MEH §RT TAUATGH & Ifefi
T @ B e /5 S IRRT WeR T8l B HT G QA7 o | A & | M31dd B
U B & PR 98 WIHRSG! Pl SAd dHMT BN A BRI B gl [ PR D oIy ared o |
9% 7 TAUAUUd & AU ASTATHS] $ T AN IMEERI 8 T 049 BRIS & URMH AT Bl
fRegRor far iR a9 2004—05 ¥ FHH RN HT waw™ fHar| rgAIfad ufshar & orgaR, fadie 30 S,
2024 TP T 0.27 PRI B &9 AU & GTal BT YA AT TAT R Y X 0.22 FRIS DI AR IH ARRT
o gorr Reifay Saar & w9 # AlNg 2 |

33. fra9r &1 FEffexor

& fog <@ mar aftrt § affea fear mar &

®) R WRHR 1 fifda wfngferai 750.15 749.77
GRuear @ forg ) T dfvs 0 0
eaTRd (qacTes) ) BRURe dfvs F fraw 503.56 47478
SY—ils 1,253.71 1,224.55
faml & foy Suerer ®) IR WRBR B fe=ifra wfenyfer 0 0
%) XTI s 7,561.13 6,558.97
) STaT fae R & ¥RR 510 510
H) S R B AR 653.80 848.78
<) AT Al ol 0.53 0.53
) TG DS 0.00 0.00
B) U o wffbae 0.00 100.00
Su—dils 8,220.56 7,513.38
ST B ferg ek (Tewel) | F) ARG WRER B e S 0.00 0.00
@ fraw 9,474.27 8,737.93
A SENEACMEEI 60.02 61.57
fraa frdw 9,414.25 8,676.36

34. 9T Q4 3JfyH
FHol FuT AR AR RN T1,00,028 TS H &:
34.1 Z73814 PRI & R 3R AH, b FIT W TR /UG R SR GRASH Fhal Yae 1R Ry oR, d6

RSN, It URFURTAT HT 9896, AT 5T ARHR T TP 3R d& ST IR TG R o7 gRT gRie
gl
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342 %35214 IRIe & H IR A R & 9 By gasiar onfl 9o Awrfed T8
g, EFP# q X174l B ARRID BN 2| 39 UBR, IMEUaRdl &l fhy Y s
TR R & Fdid Td 2 | H R W, 6 gRT IR € 1444 TRIS)

i 3R "eerpd A R 041 IRIs) H T 1485
35. 3rdal IRt oIS ) IR el @) T o |
351 3%111? : 51}?@@% :'g ﬁjg 353 fa<fg a¥ 2016—17 d®, A SR IRIR &I
eIt SR VTS AR AT ® e @& 3a #, 6 7 IR W
Rord omarim wuRl & Hag #  doiiaxor RE Fre 2|
JAAREBAG a2, e 9od e 3 _ _
(arrfa SrferrgeT @mTa) 23.99 HRIS ¥ | 35.4 meaﬁwﬁﬂ-ﬁmﬂﬁ%
352 Shem fave ey (o), S s, T 31 W Al ¥ g fear v
foeell & aiftfed @Ry W\ & Hay 9, 36. ATEARTT B

SIMEK| faf= smdfedl & 4 wde
amaaﬂgm N T 30 S 2025 I db 7 T 431.01 BRIS B g

: IRAATT PR I (SIEIVA) &of B & | IMRARTT BN
%ﬁﬁ Eg;zﬁﬂm@i@) SRGRT S el 1 Bt A1 [ e
R axrs )
$.9. faazor 30 [, 2024 30 Y, 2025
IreIfira &) ITR<a:
1 | Sarfge sl & Rifdcdr werar & forg uraem 0.37 0.43
2 OB ARSIHI & oIy uraem 4.43 4.90
3 IUeH @ forg wrawm 4.54 5.33
4 | grgerer Imar Rargd & forg yraem 0.66 0.79
5 | gAdu @ forw wrqer 205.79 208.76
Hd eIl &R JMRTAT () 215.79 220.21
ITERAfTd B IIATY:
1| /g dufral W e 0.38 (0.16)
2 | amuaR i, 1961 B GRT 36(1)(vii)) @& SN ARy mRférd fAfey 547.83 650.42
Hol AIfg BR SAAIY () 548.21 650.26
fraa sReafia &x Qgar/ (enia) (@ — &) 332.43 430.05*

*ETTF, I 7 30 T 2025 TF I431.01 FUE BT Y& ST TV 0@ &/

37. wifafr® oar wdar gob &1 Ao A, T A d6 & fog fRf ad 202425

qRAT Rord § = 8 SaR), 2025 BT SR U TH (¢ é—aﬁ)_zﬁqu?\aﬁfﬁrm,ﬂﬁ_ [ ﬁ%w
T DoS- ARG- No-/08:15:008/2024—25 @& HIEIH B MG TS DUA ACS FPRCH FT T

o Wied & wU § g
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*TRTH [T TG YITT B AR—ER T YT P 1y GWdTar
(AE 3Igs) FITErT o T 8/

38. facef war wf¥rAY &k SuRY /araer fafvaa
Afaemell &1 s / fisigd

38.1.

M3MdH 99 2002 H URRE SadudHc
d5 (@SHE) | 20 fAfers eFId SR
875 IRIe & THYY) SUR ol off o
04 fAfere i@ SfeR 175 RIS @
AG) B URMD Yob UG 204 fAfera
I SfelR & ol <aaT WA 8| 39
UpR off T8 fagsh =wor fdr &1 ufasm
dp # $20 fAford MY & T @
I H @ T AT| qUY, a9 2004 H
$13 fAferaT R US|l @1 gl fear
AT | M3MAR T vl d6 @ AT WU
IRAT & AT ¥FT & FHEGAT BT gam
ST BB uRugaar gd ARSI
P I AN B BRUT Ufdor b b AT
Fefra o @ R T8 fhar S| |
D IRUTARGHRY SiolR di3d- d6d gard
FUT TIRT UR SfeR ol 9 JIfaRad Sfelk
JdarE B AT Yo 96§ quesl &
fRad srvare & SR BRI SIRIH
D R P B ford, §o 7 agar Afe

38.3

38.4

38.5

38.6

38.7

7 Pe A Hfaqrg &I | 30 S, 2025 P AT qY &
/) fafrra <faereit @1 STnT fasar T 2 |

1. | wifafde ormar odem @ik <ifya 0.12 30 S 2025 T& §& & 99 $0.71 fAferad
FHET Yeh 3R &Y et IR B T qHTaT AT B |
2. PR T U Pob 0.03 382 30 S, 2025 AP, 4 B URT URA § Tl
- SN AT oh 0.03 T Ay Rerel ema” & fowawe &
foy duhseyy, SN W % 10252 RIS

4. — ST 3@@ 0.04
%ﬁ%?jw@m Qe & d18) & aRER 10.20 fAfera
WW&WWW IR BT IHRT IR 8 | Ao AR AT BT
3R AfIR® FH0H W T | fewar facel gg1 A & 9@mg &g &

forar T 2|
&l 0.22

30 S[A, 2025 dF, dF & U™ ‘R
e fa aREeTT & ofavd favg 9@ 9
39.92 Ao THSIIR (TTHA®T & a1
T 47045 HRIS) BT BT SUR | dF 9
fafmg <= SiRgw & Raew $54.96 fAferas
SMR®T B AR B @ TS 7

30 S, 2025 T®, 9% B TUHS! A TNG
AT HRIGH B d8d gHTT SR 28.57

faformd I (Tedied & a1 287.16
FRIS) T | I8 SUR T TRE A B 7|

¥ & IRME dF T aM IR B @R A
el S 3R SUR & gAHied W
R 6273 PRI P! faa &1 88 & 3R 90
fafg v/ (@m) e & dga gerr
AT B

99 B ERM, §6 7 Bad HiRTa—sNel WU
(@ielies) SR faffra g & geied
P DR T48.83 BRIS BT fdel o AT
foar, R o™ ok =IfY oar & d'd
faferra =1f / (@m) & wu # <ol ar 7|

U7 38.5 31N 386 P BRI T13.90 BRIS Bl
faa &1 7701 T8 ®, R o @ik 'y
o 7 ffma w1l /(@) & w0 | gertar
AT 2
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39. 39 Gy

o 3R BN o Er ¥ uelRid oMy Wy @ arids
AR &

R @IS )
faavor 2023-24 | 2024-25
1. | TR™d T4 @R 3.35 2.38
2. | IJHYN U9 fder 0.54 0.29
3. T U@ HaT w3 (fFae) 378 3.31
4. URTET &g .01 4.76
5. | ITgETRIG b 6.16 2.49
6. AW Y 0.07 0.02
7. | ST 3 HeiEd 3.64 299
Jarefl R Y
8 |l T|g‘ a3l &7 13.25 17.40
9. |gReT ¥al e 0.66 0.41
10. | AT I 3.68 2.50
1. | IS AThddd 1.50 0.11
IRICIER]
12. | ggae e 0.58 0.89
13. fafma (@) /&1 - 13.90
14. |37 12.00 14.52
&l 54.22 65.97
40. yafafer a1

9 9V & SRM, 9% o Yaiaf 1 uPpia H T
T 089 TRIS BT AJ AR T 1.04 PRIS AT & ®U
# o fpar 2

41. g dieaud Ifafaferat

M A b @ WRAUAT TSR A §h
S, 1987 & dgad & TS off, 3R $feTT HUH
AT, 2013 & TEA HURT ATHINTG SR I
(FNTHIR) | AT W= §69 R AN el 8 |
I, T RTER 9IF @ w0 § §6 7 AMiie
W & foy Armele & a9 iR e wiftrexor
B T0.11 BRIS BT INTEH fear|

42. AT DX

faxi a9 2024—25 & i & A= rfSHIRAT &y
e 3R 3T & SIHeR ™ & 78 @

faerfzor asf 2003—04 ¥ 2009—10 (2007—08 BT
BISHY)

el S2a ~IITer™ 3 31U IS faTih 286—08—2018
% TEd IABR IR, 1961 BT TRT 36(1)(viii) B
TEd 9% @ T DI IRABR B 3R ATaATRIS
g @ &R BE fFuRe asf & fog T 13056 HRIe
BT 3Rfee BT faaT| 39 AW H M¥ax favmT &
IT el ifdd B | S99 3feldT, 3MECIVST o 370+
foHTd 25—06—2025 ® MY & Ted T 15045 BRIS
@ ARG B @ agafd & 7 iR fFerfvor af
2003—04 & oy T 56 RIS @7 3eids W g1 faar
=

faerfzor oo 201617

yRifTe fReiRer a¥ & forg, 9@ &1 emuax faavoft
BI S & U A1 17 o, s IRvHwERT 68
SRR 88 iR MIaR MMYh (1diel) gRT 3=
gel faur T B 39 "l # ardie &1 uRems apft
SIEIECICI A

ARFRIH, 1961 BT GRT 144% & AT ORT 147
TEd Ud Qe uIRd fbar =, [T amr 36(1) (viii)
3R 36(1)(viid)(T) & TEA dF ERT IT@T BT T8 K
HEIfR B SRABR B faar 1| 96 7 MIdR
IMRYH (31del) & |HeT arfied &1, RT=IM 29.05.2025
B QY ERT SH ekl Bl MG @A & b
B WIRR IAT| §6 7 AT TR 3Gl
RGN (MEETEN) & HeT AT B A IRR
Il

db 7 TH 429 BRIS DR B FUIfAd TSR B BY
# ¥pfer <1 € SR g1 Gerr fbar g

freizor asf 201718

JTHIhT HIRIAE] Yo Bl T8, AR ORI 1449 &
A1 ORI 147 @ T8 Ub ATQe UIRd fpar
fora T 36(1)(viii) 3R 36(1)(viid )(*T) & d&d <raT
DI TS HB DIl DI JFBR B &1 v | &
T G JedId ey & Raad odid &1 § iR I

AT I H SRIDR 3Yh (JUTe) & |HeT alfad




M,

. NATIONAL
¥ HOUSING BANK

21 9% 7 39 4.07 IS IW P WA TGN & WU H WP & 2 iR IqHT g fovam 2 |

4. fa=izor 9 202021
FHHAIRAT & U AN H S ST IR & BRI, AR BT IRT 270% & dod 41,320 /— ST SAMT SRT
TAT o7 | 39 AN & RAATh AEHR ARH (M) & \HeT arfier @l TS 2| I 7 39 0,004 RIS B AHIfAT
TTERI & ®U H WP A1 2 3R IqDT G o 2 |

43. 9] U4 ¥ar & (Shead)
d& @1 faf= srguTer Al & forg Shgwe! wieRaEl & Woivad / gasiivad! s e vd e, 2017 @ aRT
73 @ AT JeIIdb MM U 8Y & | AN P BRI 39 THR T

fa<fra o R () < (%) aefds ) o )
2017-18 1,78,05,859 1,78,05,859 17,80,585 3,73,92,303
2018-19 23,73,141 22,18,920 2,37,315 48,29,376
2019-20 4,57,822 3,57,102 45,750 8,60,674
ad 2,06,36,822 2,03,81,881 20,63,650 4,30,82,353

FHTN Forg AR sl & W9 & SR W, §& &1 7§ 6 g9 AT @ fRY v @ fog S9e U 3
MR ¥ |
sAfery, s NIRRT B T 2,06,36,822 / — @ WHIFAT AR & ©U F fe@mar A1 81 b 7 SR 99 faxig auf &

foy HAieiieedt afafae, 2017 @1 gRT 107 & T8 31 SRR &1 § 3R 9 Fdrs & forg «fda 21

44. 9T 3 JIRT R Aol b1 geffHeor

foT a9 2024—25 @ SR, §6 T FT 3R JRH W
AT B 9T H T 7,054.24 RIS DI NN of B2
A= R ® Ol IR AMH T U AT BT

faRor fAFER &

47. At & BIf (TUI—28)

AET ST 8, 9 {5 tgd—28 gRT uRWIfT “Hear
IATEH SHISAT” & I H | Y& B g H, Radr
# oE Adifde afa 78 g8 & e forg angwimems

ERT SIRI UU¥—28 & 3AJAR AMIAT B ARl

. o— ?j’?g 211 oIft i o= oTRae Y @1 B forg W
~ Red o gr1 FaiRa fAaegel aFest & agar
01. | gafd = aifdfa = 7,019.85 UTaeT fopar T |
02. gyt fa /Semsdiva w afifa 32.98 )
S 48. G AT
03. | HH=arY =T R AT &rel 1.41 d& & uRareH # U@ ©U 9 ddd 6 @ Ffq
el 7,054.24 <l FripeTy WA & | gafery, gReeye o
= e ABSCd Ab AT (FMEHAaTE) grRT oIy
45, Q- EbRoT "GE FA (TTH—17) W D ASG & JJAR

H AT PIE JIP TS T8l 2
STEl 1 arawad g, e 99 & Aldbsl A ey K !

T @ oIy g Figas foar T | 49. 4dg Y& YHIIHYU (YUH—18)

$. ddg Al 31 g

TRT FEEDBII BN 7T HATST GeAorel AT
(27 S, 2024 ¥ 29 JeIls, 2024 dP) AR &7
AT gaerT (30—07—2024 ) |

46. SUBR, &M, T IR SUBR

S[[—2025 P FATG B dTel @7, a9 & IR By i)
JUER, &M, T IT [T 0T 81 e |
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i) IRUAAITE Sacyde ®udl forfice (Ud dgarfl du)
Y. ddg Ul 9 o-ieH:

T IS H

99 & QR | FAT 30 S,

qae B Uafd EECSICIR AT IR BT 2025 &I
EEEE]
3N A JAe | URd gdgad uTRsiffes Ud ol Afgd et - gl
A BRI — Yae
IRERET
s AT gaell TgE YdgDhIy uTRs1ffes Ud ol Afgd el 0.42 T
ABRY — T
IRERET
FRUHITT IR GO # g T goi T 195 195
STATHE U | A freel) ok Had ¥ arRENAITer P 0.10 0.08
s Jrafed SiTE @ foly RS
fopRTaT 3R SUINT Yo |
YN, olUeiy, Amsds, dldrs, 0.22 T
AfFeR IMfe I 3MEel A
Heferd | @ @le & fow
IRSRATA @ 3R ¥ faghar &I
T |

e 7 AR (IRT STaRi dud g¥e RN ORI due—aalia uferfa @1 e geR) H 3100 RIS &1 A fe g
RTaH IRENTA &1 ISR @1 FXaT 3 Herd i o |

D ITATd], 98 BT IRSRATA A I MM d gRT fUset aut # fy 10 waf & foy T840 axie W U © (Safse
B W Yob B (o1 T4.40 FRIS, TR FHIK & oY WU SYCT & oy 1 BRI, IR Bl AfHd Yol qeT
% oIy TG &l Yo & oy 2,50 PRIS SR RSN B AeHd Yol 9gM & oy AT BT T ST & oIy
2050 IRIS) |

50. A= ffer @ warer faeiy fAfer &1 wAea e 30 S @ W ¥ & forg ™ Ud
501 Wfesd o (UfoRe &R Be) rfafaw, 1991 ?Wﬁ%%%w&ﬁw
B st s 35 3 T AReF S B deﬂqaﬁgmwwuﬁo‘mm
el Afdadl BT e HR B Bfaga wfaRet SR TS ST 4P 3 , 1987 BT &I
3R Be qUT U AR & Hayg H g dwd 49(1)$a%ﬁqmm%mﬁw
T TE BT B e § TR e T WiRE o wEel g e o wdiE

off | Wfes®d ST Ao & 3l dufed fdr PRI S 8|
faoy wu ¥ 9™ sl & 9% IR T4 502 TegAR, I AEN db  (Afe i
& fog /1 T aret oAt & facqaor @ FUR 3R 71 arTa amar ) faferm, 1993
g va faRy Ay # e snufea 2 % UGl & SR 30 S, 2025 P FAG
AL A S (\Aferd aw guR iR e fomrEl 2g o &k = orar SR fary ffr

ArTa smard ) fafyas, 1993 & SIER, BT o U9 (AR fear w2 ey Ay
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Gl WY d% b FAMGT oAU H CSTRIER
fAferr vd iRy o & dgad wEfas 2
faRmy A @ fafr=r anRaall sk <gamsil &t
A Hafd il & Jea wfbad Jomas H
Eag foar a7 2|

ATSTAS! TUH BT HIITaad

IR RSTd § 71 15 |, 2019 & 37U UF & AIH
A gfaa e 2 5 e wrdg o derm=t
(TIMTEUHANTE) §RT R AT HFDI BT BT
STl T deb IR R o 127 § | §9S ST,
MR TG o FoE & IR, §6 AR ref—arfie
IR R MIRIP B eufed o wIfY (SUe)
TOTT IR R XET B |

dar BT wizaw fafits (Sigaywud)

MR AT § = A TSR HBIg= HIaRH
fofics (Sgauwye) & gAfda gfaemw uee @t
off | A TAGeIe], 498 & e AIRdd &
MU W, SAUHIA & fd%g ®MARe feare
FAE AihaT P& B g off | ISR a4 7
131, perffs, 1987 &Y 9RT 16% & 3favia fafed
o7 Wl | SIVAUBUS gRT U 3R /IT Ui 81+
arell IRMT & A H weIfYedT &7 ST B g9
3ARH 3mIed TR o 7|

THIET UfhaT & @fed & ® QRM, IS ST
% @R MRl & Ay 7 Ueh faRe eazen &I §
™Td d8d IR SMarT §% @1 T 2436.67 HRIS DI
QT SET /IR BT AHE AR TR B HY HOHE
DI THPI W AR TSP S W H AR 3
T T T 7, o {6 fafdy & <iftm fvi w
I SHARA FaRAT & IIFAR faaRd foam Sme |
I ST 9 AfRfgE B ORT 169 & dgd
U JHTI SFTABRI BT TTET BT §Y TS AT
I gRT UTRAIUIE & \HeT *Tded TRR fbar |
I fafder amdes 1 TR gIRT SrgAfy & g
AT TTATETE GRT I M 3% @ et ¥ 59
TRHIR G AT | 39§19, FHEE AIorT & 3faifd
faaRor 95 @ ded #, IR AT §& BT T 1054.87
IS P AR 9T TS |

I da off ST (FEeE) T wuEsi @
IEfT T IR A IR A §6 Fffm B e
16% & d8d T AN §b & dUfd BRI

53.

54.

P SRBHIR WG dTef TAAIUAUST gIRT IS T
d% @ ueT H uIRa o & Raes AFAT Hdted
IR b gHe Rfde il HwAr 2558 /2022
TRR BT 7, o fvi & forv @ifad g1

A Hdted AT @ 12 RIdeR), 2022 3R 23
TS, 2024 & SARA AT & AR, I (I
Gd A HII: T676.05 PRIS AR T61.15 HRIS Bl
IR T g8 21 IS oMeRI @ |y Rifae e
H Ah B S &, T ISR SR b dbl S AT
ol Afed g BR8N, ST b Rifae e &
Jifcm fRue™ & 999 watea <arTerd g1 HuifRa
fpar ST AT =1

SRRD & IIAIRD, IR SMANT §6 7 HaRe TRE)
$ ded <F R B agen d U aEmEd ded
dfica fafics (Sogoiiiive) & Raems Semeer 4
Il BT AW W SRR fBAT 8, ST dfdd ¢ |

db 7 STIUHTS W b Gee H 100% UraeT fhar
=l

vfqsny sfear ssiiT wizay urgde fafies

RO RSd 6 o 27-01—2025 &1 AT STAT
do @ gAfdT weal 7 | e, vfdeiw Sfear i
B Uigde fofics & fMowe dsa @ AT @R
3 M HAR BT BUAl P THD gh (AT |
JE AT TR HoAT Al iR (TAATae)
3R wluRe faren FARE gfhar (AR @
PRI & forg WeR B orT T 2|

Ufdai SfEar sTeRiT wrg-4 wgde fafics & wrdl
B 30 I, 2025 TH T I §F §RT TAUY
@ wU ¥ Ifipd far T 21 30 S, 2025 TP, B
IHIT AR T 11.81 TIS B, 3R g6 IR & Iog
d% ERT 100% Hraer= fHar Tar g |

yafda @ dsa Ragal @1 afier

SRRaHe g H OO yare H ghe O REd 3R
b Pl <@ 8, db 1 10 AICH F 50 A
Te & Rardt & e ol Rargch gAfda arommg
SR G | 99 & SRM, 4 7 YU ARy AT
Fot & forg v 9 Ramd f g a1 iR wner &
Afgar St & d8d Aioel RId &1 10 ddgE |
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QTR 25 AT B a1 | 3 SHelral, UETST i
FHIR R e # AT FT & forg 50 drdres
31 RIId & 1T T 1000 HRIS BT 74T 3MMde foar
T 3R 25 9O @ Rard & @ 9 ssiiT
3R el Tl @ foTv T 2000 FHRIS & AT 3Mde
forar | ¥ RImId 31 919, 2026 TF SUT § IR
IS d1 3D THET B S | g9 3refrarn, fomT
Ty 2024—25 H RIAA YAMT & T8 30.06.2025 Th
@[T T 21,522 IRIE BT AR far ST gar 2 |

SR IoIc 2018—19 ¥ @I TE BINUM & TR H,
TTHIoT 3R I & ® Aferd af BTSSP dARhD
AT FON B ey H WrfAe Forerdr ARl
(fIuetars) 1 gAfd< Herdd Ya &R 8 TS
AT §& H 10,000 HRIS B [T & ATy fpwpracy
e RS (Tuerew) @) Jemor @ T8 ot | et e
foxira auf & 9% @1 ufa faxia af 10,000 HRTs
®1 gorc W smdfed fohar war| faa a¥ 2022—23
H, frprady smard A & sfaifa 5,000 RIS BT
Jdes fear ar | sad iR, fag av 2024—25 &

55.

arees fan T | ¥g gHEd a1 & forg f& o4
FO R AT S DI AT T R & TS 7| i
Y 2024—25 B SR, fHHRA smar [ arem
@ Ifafa, RN SR UTHIvT e § wReia emard
FOI & Hag H UIAG FOTRrdT HeRimEl (Hoerns)
Bl 5,791 BRIS B YAAd FERIAT U&H BT g 2 |
3a® AR, [FHR omarT [ & wRIu=T & 918
¥, 30.06.2025 Td fHHR A M & sidia @a
55,743 HRIg dI IR fAaRa @1 1 gar 2|

A (YA9g Ir=ad] q=m gHSIHROT JUHATY)

fafram, 2015 & favfa gsHIoT

®) wise T — Ry Ty /Rer, &R wUy;
(Rer), [oMERMIaMRY] TUy (ReR) dorm SMgu=e
Uy / ReR

W) wfse ST # ggara (3T ®1g |): P T8I

M) TS & forg st A @ fsel <o fafdrat

R dfved W A fhy U e @ @1 fJeRor

= :
forq, fowrael e Y & ofeefd T1000 BRI B fer T &
I. @ Y dis
% ¥ fisolt qu fafy fedar s I T BRIs H
1 |30 31T, 2024 8.46% RTIAHH PR Feh divs 2028 ( ST V) 74.70
2 |13 SFAR), 2025 (9 908 @ AR | 8.63% IIIALHD B Gib dv8 el 2U —¢ 4 | 164.48
g e g) 8.76% RN3M.dH PR Hh dIvS SR 3T —£ |
8.88% RT3ATdH PR F<h Alve @Al 2d1 —4 |
9.01% RT3MT.dP PR b dIvs Sl 38 —2d |
3 |24 W, 2025 (S9H dU€ B AR 8.68% NI3M.AD BR Fh dAIUS H@T 20 —¢d I 76.60
sy e g) 8.65% N3MdH PR b dIvS Il 3T 4 I
8.93% TIMIH B Teh dve saar 281 -4 Il
8.90% N3MddH B b dIvs SR 381 — I

faoiy gaar yrefie a3 dive

9.75% AU Ugw dfvs (Tfae dia-Ii)

0.55

9.75% AU Wigw dfvs (Tfae dra-Ii)

0.38

7.05% 13T dd d1vs 2024

121.26

7.57% N3N dd §Ivs STHa¥) 2031

151.40
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I. X ATY qivs

3 21 ST, 2025 6.88% RT3MIH 408 2025 134.16
4 22 RN, 2025 7.83% NI3MIE dfve e 2027 156.60
S 28 HRAN!, 2025 7.83% YI3M.dd dfve 3ieT 2027 2.57
6 11 AT, 2025 7.78% I3Mdd dfve il 2027 155.60
7 17 ¥Td, 2025 7.78% T3Tdd 408 e 2027 2.56
8 23 AT, 2025 7.77% T3MdEH 908 2026 130.15
8 16 amel, 2025 7.79% Y3NdH HR A dfvs 2027 155.80
9 22 I, 2025 7.79% 3MdH B AT dfvg 2027 2.56
10 25 3, 2025 7.42% TMIH d1US 2026 118.72
11 26 I, 2025 751% 3N dH B AT 90 2031 225.30
12 26 7, 2025 7.22% 3N dEH 9 2026 144.40
13 30 7, 2025 7.59% NT3MSH PR ANY §IUS 2027 303.60
14 07 97, 2025 7.34% 13MdF 908 2025 73.40
15 20 9, 2025 7.59% STIMIH R 7Y 91vS 2028 242.88
16 26 S, 2025 7.40% T3MIH d1US 2026 148.00

d9% gftc oxar © b Fawrel @1 Frad [Aafdr w yoraE o= fear @ g afe Faa [ e IR—ar fagd R gsdl &,
AT A 3NTel B s wR fpar R 2 |

I IRy sj@ar e &3 divs

. : :
o aae @) fusel 27 fafyr fedar gaan ars A
1 10 fudeR, 2024 (RNR® wHrem) 9.75% T Wigw d7vs (Ufder dia-Ii) 4.90
210 w7d, 2025 (311 Hraw) 9.75% TaYd UIgw divs (Tfde™ dia-Ii) 5.20
. & II7Y qivs
. g : NIEI K
o o= o) e <7 fafy fSdar e i
1 18 fesdaR, 2024 7.05% NI.3Mdd d1vs 2024 1720
2 | 21 SR, 2025 6.88% 1.3 dd 908 2025 1950
3 | 28 HRAY, 2025 7.83% T3 €U 31T 2027 2000
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n. &) A7 qdivs

. q - 3T 7
g o o et < fafy fedar gaan =
4 | 17 9, 2025 7.78% XT3N ddh €08 31T 2027 2000
S | 22 31, 2025 7.79% NI3Mdd PR AT di0s 2027 2000
. aiforfsae u=
3‘ TS T3S T T oxis ¥ <arw gfead aifaa il o= & fafer
1 INE5S57F14FKI 2000 27.08.2024
2 INE557F14FL9 2000 09.09.2024
3 INE5S57F14FJ3 2000 25.09.2024

fedar ga@an

T 30 3T, 2025 8.46% RTIAHH PR Jad A0S 2028 (STeT-V) 74.70
2 | 13 SN, 2026 8.63% N3M.dH PR o dIUS AT 20— ¢ | 164.48
(AR s@en & divs wTHa) 8.76% RT3ATdD PR Jad §1US Wl 3U - ¢ |
8.88% RIJATHH PR Jad dlve e 241 — ¢F
9.01% RTIAHH PR qad dive aar 341 — ¢ |
3 | 24 914, 2026 8.68% N3M.dH PR I dIvs Al 2T — ¢ I 76.60
@R sge & divs wmiHe) 8.65% VN34 PR o dIvs sRaell 3T — ¢ I
8.93% RTATHH PR Jad d1v8 @l 241 — ¢ I
8.90% RTIATHH PHR Jad aIvS @ 34T — < I
. & Iy q9fvs
. g g 3T 2
= ATt < fafsr fedar g S Shug
T 7 aFTa, 2025 7.34% RN3MdP 90 2025 TS YA 12.26
2 | 19 HdsR, 2025 7.14% 3B B A7Y 908 — 2034 273.46
3 | 19 faHeR, 2025 7.20% XT3N AH dIUg 2031 ST HITAA 280.80
4 | 12 SIS, 2026 7.57% T3MdH 08 SHAR 2031 151.40
S | 27 TN, 2026 7.29% 13MSH B AT d0s 2031 253.69
6 | 28 WA, 2026 7.35% TIMHH B IFY dIUS 2032 TSl YA 352.80
7 | 23 9, 2026 7.77% 13MdP &S 2026 130.15
8 |2 aniie, 2026 7.77% TIMSH B AT divs 3.56
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. P A7 divs

2; 3Tell QU fafer fedar sa@an %@;
9 | 25 3, 2026 7.42% I3Mdd 9108 2026 118.72
10 | 25 amdidt, 2026 7.42% TIMIEH dUS 2026 340.00
17 | 26 a1t 2026 751% M3MdH B ATT G908 2031 225.30
12 |5 78, 2026 7.42% RTINS 9108 2026 3.25
13 | 26 S, 2026 7.22% NI3Mdd §I0S 2026 144.40
14 |30 518, 2026 7.59% TIMHH B IFY dUS 2027 303.60
15 | 20 S, 2026 7.59% SN3T.dF B AT (08 2028 242.88
16 | 26 S, 2026 7.40% RTIAMHEH dIUS 2026 148.00
m. faRiy s e 83 divs
2: 3nTell QI fafer fedar g %@;
‘ 1 ‘ 10 Ry, 2025 ‘ 9.75% UHTH UIvd dfve (Tfeam @id-1) 0.19 ‘
qATT b A Bl 3T <3 fafr: e iy R 5—
. &} Ydd dIvs
3: fedar gaan ﬁa:g?‘_ﬁ%ﬁ qia4 o fafd
T | 8.46% RMTHPH B Yol dIvs 2028 (@ATV) 883.00 30 ST, 2028
2 | 863% WNIMAF B Had d1vS G 20 — | 407.16 13 ST, 2029
3 | 876% WN3MdF R Ha dIvS AT 3T — ¢ | 713.43 13 ST, 2034
4. | 8.88% RI3MAP BR Had dIvs @l 241 — ¢4 | 85.73 13 AR, 2029
5. 1 9.01% RATHH PR Ja dI08 Il 341 — ¢ | 665.72 13 ST, 2034
6. | 868% IM3MdH P Had dIvS &Il 2¥ — ¢4 I 421.99 24 9T, 2029
7. | 8.65% RI3MdH BR qad divs @l 3¢ — oA I 73.56 24 WA, 2034
8. | 8.93% RM3MdH P Fadl dIvs gfrIel 2d1 — A I 332.61 24 9T, 2029
9. | 890% MIMAH FX Gad dIvs sfzger 38 — A I 48.36 24 W, 2034
3631.56

II. VISP B A divs

9.
1

7.34% 13N b 908 2025 1000 07 3T, 2025

N

7.77% 03N ddb d0s 2026 1675 02 31T, 2026
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II. JMIATSD B 7Y divs

2; fedar gaan q?g:? ;ﬁﬁga%m Aiaa & fafdr
3 | 742% e d® dfUS 2026 1600 05 ¥, 2026

4 7.20% 3P dfUS 2026 2000 23 TS, 2026
S | 7.40% RIIATHD dIUS 2026 2000 16 SJeTls, 2026
6 | 750% RTATdH PR AT dfvS 2027 4000 14 TS, 2027
7 | 759% NIMdH IR IFY 408 2028 3200 08 fudeR, 2027
8 | 757% XTIMAF dfvE SR 2031 2000 09 STTaRY, 2031
9 | 751% WIMdH FR AT d(0E 2031 3000 04 315, 2031

10 | 7.20% 13md® Fx AT dfvs 2032 3,480 04 GTST 2031
1T 1 7.20% M3Md® B Y (s 2031 3,900 03 3TaCER, 2031
12 | 7.35% Y3Mdd HR IFY 908 2032 4,800 02 STFaRI, 2032
13 | 6.80% W3Mdd HR Iy dfvE 2032 5,000 02 318, 2032
14 1 7.14% W3Mdd TR Iy 408 2034 3,830 17 FdeR, 2034

L 41,485.00

. faery sjEar yrafie a3 divs

. : . HiEgq I W4 arefl A @) fafd
il fedar faen R sis A | (i@ #Ew @ ]9 fafd)
‘ 1 ‘ 9.75% A Ugw dfvs (Tfde™ dia-Ii) ‘ 5.40 ‘ 10 RadeR, 2025 ‘

56. {&W, g 3R A=A e IARIFRA, 2006 S dod &9, oy AR 749 IeHl 4 HafOd UHSIHRn:
ffaRaa aiferat  Ged Td ofg Sei & ga IR 91 9 R <F A6l & [Jadfdd JIae & Aol S97¢ Y &:
2023-2024 2024-25

Hle- g1l Hele- g1l

i, fB o smyfiieal @1 YA 7 @ 7S g IR ik s w | 0.28 - 0.006
< ol

i.  GRT 16 B SITAR Bl §RT YA Bl T TSl DI AR, A1
gl ofaT 9 & IR FId T & a1e smyfdddl &1 fby Ty
S UGIEECAINIER

ii. YA # o B A B U <g iR <F =T Bl I - 0.002
G a¥ & IRM g 9§ w aE & T 2) e
M & ded fFfde @re @1 Sire 3,

iv. oRgT ¥ @ Ifd ¥ AR 3R T AT =TS B AL,

faawor
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faawor

2023-2024

v. ORT 23 & 3JdId ekl A7 T & wU H BT B
WAooy, 99 ARG dd, 99 T & IS ANl <
RIRT AR | Y SEH DI YA T8l PR &l S, gHrl
3R IR aul # A1 ST U AT Bl AR |

57 (®) faid 30 T, 2025 &I AT ¥ & A TH< yare faawor

2023-2024

(e T I H)

2024-25

®) uRAred drRiGal 4 T6 ydre

SR

IR1

o™ 3R BTN okl & R Haet o 1,663.60 1,909.41
fr=fafaa & fag warer:

IR & forg urae 497.51 541.00
IRAMTT TR & oIy Urae= 86.50 98.03
3rae AMRTAT R I 9.41 10.56
e W qeuEr &R uReles &g 59.49 1.55
AS ARTAT & forg yraerm= 37.91 27.28
IS URHURTN / GARSd ofar & fory uraer (4.18) 11.81
arer fafy wfaerell & gt 1R (o) /81 0.38 0.91
MR A=A, 1961 BT GRT 36 (1)(viid)(T) & T&T TIT FT TG 104.50 102.72
et uReufeaat & fdg o (am) /=13 (0.06) (0.07)
faceft 51 vd SuRl & gedied R (@) /1 (11.06) 7.92
gfireied & 31U o/ uraen= aufera =&l & (21.50) 49.30
greT fafra dfder ) Wi 0.00 (0.98)
et | ema (544.00) (636.47)
el @1 s W) e (23.13) 0.00
arfelie gt uRads & yd uRares o 1,855.38 2,122.97
Frizfa goft & fag wareH

di & g 5§ (gfg) /F 512.79 133.52
Fo1 3R 31fH # (gfg) /@ (10,182.96) (6,824.54)
=g uRsufcal % (3fg) /o (2,104.64) (501.68)
T <Rl # gfg / (F) (459.08) (170.97)
3eT fHy 1Y R} & yd uRareq sdeanl 9 fada Tog (10,378.52) (5,240.64)
HCTG: Il fhar 1T AR 1,989.69 (345.78)
IR A3 & qd uRaEred sri@anl @ fad T@c yars (8,388.83) (4,894.86)




_ 2023-2024 2024-25
57 (@) fai® 30 A, 2025 $I AT a8 & A TH< yare faaor e afer
TATIRTT 7S 0.00 0.00
IR 751 & 1€ yRaTes drfbddl I fad 9o ydrg (@) (8,388.83) (4,894.86)
@) JHERY H&l & Yd a9 sl 4 dda ydrs
3rEd Rl # (gfg) /& (9.15) (10.41)
e # (fg) /& (3,351.39) 736.34
IRENEGECID] 544.00 636.48
e @1 fawr | @) /om0 23.13 0.00
argeT fafeR dfeemel & gaeied W (81H) /& (0.38) (0.91)
ITEReT #el & gd frder srfeany @ gfoa fad 9o (2,793.80) 1,361.50
AT o wufri @ sfdact @1 fawr & smg 0.00 0.00
JMTERT 7] & q1& e srfeann 9 giaa fad @ (9) (2,793.80) 1,361.50
) faquiyer srRfeamal @ deg ydre
R Yol 7 gfg 0.00 0.00
FH FHegmr A & rfiF faa om 5.14 5.69
dfve IR fed=_l 4 gy / (@) 9,683.31 11,329.85
ST ]IREN H gfg /() (1,034.32) (1,489.53)
YR IRRA 4 gig / (HH) 1,336.33 (6,296.29)
facauiyer sRieal 9 gfoa Faa Tes (1) 9,990.46 3,549.72
adg IR b AAgd A Fad iy (@+a+) (1,192.17) 16.36
Y & YR ¥ The AR THe TG 1,204.57 12.40
12.40 28.76

94 F ofd H ddg AR TP FAGH
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57 (@) d®H< MR dHs GG =g YA [T T TR )
faavor 2023-2024 2024-25
B H TPha 0.00 0.00
IR Rod da 7 2w 0.04 0.03
d&% & =Tl @rar § A 12.36 28.73
fafrma <) wure 9 qd Toe AR Tdhe quged 12.40 28.76
fafra <) uRadd &1 uWra—amura o 0.00
fafa <) waroH @ q91€ e IR Tee GHged 12.40 28.76

95 A g
e foxfr s
SERINCC] gifd® Jou Ao
PECREENEY e

T8 faeell, 20 W 2025

|9 I 1 Herd AR RUE & /gaR

$d I & MUTA §S HUA
Ice b
Y UG W 002074N

(g TuTa Fwor)
CIRIIEARS
HAewdl 9. 081085
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fo<iia fQavon @ dET—fewPrRl & wu & LR I® b IHIUT JTTTIHATY
1 Joad-99 @& dRE & AFAR IR enlkar dei:

DT WBR 100%
1.1 gSil g
(¥R 3 TS )
) am sfad 15466.59 |  13,386.31
i) | arfaRad der 1 ool
i) qer AR 1 ol (i) 15466.59  13,386.31
V) R 2 ool 339.65 1,106.17
V) | gt goft (ERR 1+ 8RR 2) 15806.24  14,492.48
Vi) | et SRaw wiRT eRaai (BRe=ay) 36,392.56  88,493.38
Vi) | T 3t STUd (RSRY @ Ui @ AR W | $fhc)) 15.94% 15.13%
Vill) | ERR 1 U ((TRSYT & UfRid & dR W SRR 1 gon) 42.49% 15.13%
iX) SiRegw viRa ofRayi @r Skl £ 11?;‘1)[ 3T (qﬂeﬂwqm) (m@@q;q D 43.43% 16.38%
gferd & AR W g Yol
X) | et MR foxiir R # IRT WRAR B TRRETRAT BT gl 100.00% 100.00%
xi) | affq gfaady goir @ afyr 0.00 0.00
Xi) | afffd erferRad SRR 1 4ot @ Il R |
%) IS IR—T rfeme YR (FroeRidie): 0.00 0.00
Q) JHTET For fderg (IEeTE): 0.00 0.00
Xiii) | gffq SRR 2 4o @ Il R 9 0.00 0.00
%) FOT Yol fderea: 0.00 0.00
Q) I FE A 2R (FRITA) 0.00 0.00
) AEER IR-FE] AN IRR (QIRUAITGITH) 0.00 0.00
) A ST S eRR (TRETdY) 0.00 0.00
1.2 fefa sRféra it v graem
1.2.1 996 MR & forg uraem=
(R 3 TS )
farawor 2024-25 2023-24

T R @ R ST | 433.67 40639 |
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1.2.2

1.3.1

IR graem= @R T s 1)
faavor 2024-25  2023-24
D) IRLR YTaeH oIl H URfAS A9 0.00 0.00
Q) oGl 99 H by 7Y fReR yra=i &l 73T 0.00 0.00
) JEiHT 99 B IR BT §RT HH §g AT 0.00 0.00
) 31ReR Uraure oAt # 3ifaw oy 0.00 0.00
1.3 TR Tgora<T d fafdrse yraemd
ISl e ARH @fr T ais ¥)
faazor 2024-25 2023-24
(i) fraa RE @ gomr 9 faa gdie (%) 0.00% 0.00%
(i) TTU H SAR—agE (Add)
(@) URf® oA 705.75 709.93
(@) a9 & IR ghedl 11.81
M 99 & IR HEAT 61.15 418
(8) aid o 656.41 705.75
(iii) Pt T ¥ SaR—dera
(@) RIS oY
(@) 99 & IRM glgar
@ af & <R BAAT
(@) oid oy
(iv) TUIY =g Ul &1 SAR—ded (A AMRTAT IR UTaem=i &l
BISIR)
(@) URMS oY 705.75 709.93
(@) af & <RM fby MY yragET 11.81
(M arfaRed wraumT B 92 Wi e / Uiiera T 61.15 (4.18)
(@) 3id oy 656.41 705.75

*TRfT 30 T, 2025 @ Reffd & s, d STAVHYS SV UASTT FISAT TAVHYT B FoA FU D 1305 X656.41 BRIS BT TTNT
HIETT 919 Y &1 §99% SR, SITavhye & [dvg q919 TR 61.15 FRIS & UTUIT HIGETT &l a¥ & qIvrT giRafdd @ faar

T 3N FeT V& 3IGTerc] AT & HeTTolY JTHRABTRI & 170 TIaerm— & JIaRd &V a7 77| 39® 3ifakad, af @ I, vfaeng

SISTT TIAVHYST B BNV R 11.81 BRI BT 79T TTANT Giora fasar =/




132 3Fvie faasr

(i)

fqawor
yaer afimt & gemr # fad Tihie (%)

2024-25

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

fer T wxie H)

2023-24

(ii)

T § SAR—TGA (el

(@) RIS oY

0.53

0.53

(@) o B <R gre

(M o & SRE Hfar

(@) @id oy

0.53

0.53

)
@) 99 & IR fHT 7Y grgens

0.53

0.53

(M) SrfaRad graem=i o1 e WA ST / Uil &Rl

(@) oid Ay

0.53

0.53

1.3.3 3Fvie IMRTAT (1.3.1+1.3.2)

(i)

fqazor
fraat enRaat & o § g wdie @fim + e (%)

2024-25
0.00%

& % v #)

2023-24
0.00%

(ii)

AT # SAR—<eE (Wdhel SIfM + bl )

(@) TRMAS A

706.28

710.46

@) 99 B <R gigat

11.81

(M 9§ & SR HiEET

61.15

4.18

(@) ofd 3y

656.94

706.28

(iii)

99 TAYIY § SAR—derd

(@) TRMAS A

(@) a¥ & <R giea

(M) a9 & <R BT

(@) ofd ey

(iv)

UAAY 2 WEaEl BT SAR—Ged (AHd ARdl W YTae=i &l
BISH)

(a6j URMA® AT

706.28

710.46

@) a¥ & R BT TT gy

11.81

(M) rfaRed Urau=i @1 9ec WA ST/ UfieRgs $ReAr*

61.15

(4.18)

(@) 3T ey

656.94

706.28

g2 30 T, 2025 B ReIfT @ SR, §F SITAVHVE IV VIA3AT ISAT VAVHYT & FoT U P 1395 X 656.41 BRI BT TTHIT
HIFETT §IY Y & §%7e AR, SIvavhUel & [d%g g7 TV X61.15 BRI P TTUIY HIqe P a9 @ G gRaldd &Y fear
T 3N FeT V& 3IGTerc AT & HeToIY JTHRABTN & 170 TIaei= & JIqRT & @37 77| 39 3ifaRad, a¥ & k=, vfasng
SISTT TIAVHUST B BNV R 11.81 BRI BT 797 TTHY Giord faar 79/




0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 bIRbIA dh Be AE

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lgllx [RIob

LIRDI 3h Be |

lgllx [RIbob

LIRDIK 3h BE

lgJlx IRIob

LIRDIK 3h BE

T /e ladblblRblK

b | @ hb LY kIRl | b
L llelpadib | higie Gl bRJbih
LlkbIK dh Be bbb

o

o

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o

o

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
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o
o
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o
o
o
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o
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o
o
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o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o

o

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Y IR T i @ g by

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 bIRbIK dh Be Er_um 4

0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o |o o 0 0 o |o Jo 0 0 I Lkidp

o

o

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
™

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 bIRbIA dh Be AE L
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i T a1 H)
faa=or 2024-25 2023-24
AT A Bl YRMD TR & AR Fhel TAUN (RS W) 705.75 709.93
9§ % <R gfgat (78 TI) 11.81 -
SU s (®) 717.56 709.93
HCTU—
(i) S~ _
(i) a¥gferal (SIRA oi@rall | &l T8 qufferdl Bl Ble®y) 61.15 -
(i) T/ fAdeyor 9 @ ST 418
(iv) ST (i) & ST S MY & IS IfAT@l § Wil STl - -
SU oig (@) 61.15 4.18
3Tl a9 & 30 S & AR Ahd UAUIY (37T W) () 656.41 705.75
136 d=—A@Td STaAT ¢d ayferai

@3 ¥ o #)
T 1 \gmlsiﬁ\quwlwl/ﬁﬁ‘cﬁthTa?@ﬁWWﬁq 418
SiIS: 9 & RM ddbAia! / f[aeyel a8 @mr st 418
SERSISHGD) 418 4.18
TG 9¥ & IRM g H daial / fAdegel 98 @ STl ofEr 9 @l 0.09 0
g axjferat (@)
AT 30 TA B ATAR 3 AY (F—) 4.09 418

1.3.7 faqs=h anfRawi, Ty v ora
R T i #H)
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R ¥ axig #)
faavor 2024-25 2023-24
(1) foaer
(i) woa fraw 8,737.93 9,474.28
(@) Rq H 8,737.93 9,474.28
(@) WRA ¥ 9 - -
(i) HeuB™ &g UTa 61.57 60.02
(@) WRA # 61.57 60.02
(@) IRT H R - -
(i) fraer fraer 8,676.36 9,414.26
(®) aRd H 8,676.36 9,414.26
(@) R ¥ 9Tex - -
(2) e R qeue @ 3w 3§ Y yraerEl b1 SAR—dAgId
() URf® Ay 60.02 0.53
(i) SirS: 99 & SR Py 7Y g 1.55 59.49
(i) 39 9§ & IRM I SAR—TGE URRT o | faf e, - -
e 31 8l
(iv) @ei: 99 & SR IFIRTT Waem=i & 98 @il STa-T
(v) ©e: e SAR—derd URRIT oikar # 3faRvT, Ife HIg & - -
(vi) 3fd =y 61.57 60.02
1.3.9 YIGH Ud MHRHAS 4
(R X ars #)
QT wgﬁ SET ;?: ;f?% & sfafa iy Ty graee 2024-25 2023-24
e R qeer =g yrauT 1.55 59.49
oI MR TG WA 11.81 (4.18)
IMIFR =g Y 7T yraer= 541.00 497.51
IR &R B by Y e 98.03 86.50
A IMRTAT B T 27.28 37.91
IMABR AMRIA 1961 B TR 36(1)(viidw) () & 3T Sdd Hol Bq 102.72 104.50
T
*PUYT FfocTgd Gele 1.3.1 BT HaH of
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(vil) | merETe @ forg enRa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIEIE]
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(i) | ¥ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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(vii) | mergr @ forg enRer wrgersr | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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(i) Tl 1 e Nl Nl
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@R T e #)
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1.6 gRATa aRommH
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(vii) T=nRid sfaadt varg /$99 W FHufal & e T, I NG
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(i) goit fftrN ok o aRaar ¥ ufoem & dR R #fee geuuoR: a7 @ b9g 94

g frfy
Dl % %
2024-25 2024-25

o AT BT | gl fer

DI %
2023-24

fer T weie H)

ol AT
Dl %
2023-24

_ R 92 UEe SURed! 85.66% 11.45% 72.43% 9.36%
R I SURe] g 18.69% 2.50% 33.67% 4.35%
20 a4 udbel gseadl 575.08% 76.86% 626.63% 80.97%
— 20 RTS8 SURDA TYES 18.69% 2.50% 33.67% 4.35%

$13M TS B U B Vb SURBAT AT

(i) o For R A 9fderd & AR W U9 999 99 ST GaeR § dfse A &

LERRIUE

(iv)  afray & go Wl s fae afer, agdy, IiteR w® 99R & 9k e

oR 3 gfengforn <ff 18 3R et anpd wuiRde® &1 srgwfaa e o)
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=
(v)  waeRT vaaulor

RINEEE
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$) SUR 3N FT AFT BT GHET
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A YR BT uforera
) »fsc tauuloR &I 4 (i X s #)
faazor 2024-25 2023-24
I 99 99 SURGATRI Bl ol TFadoR 90898.79 90814.57
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SURGARN B YaaUToR &I ufrerd
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M) TIEUIOR X gAHY &1 Ade—dR b gl

(@ X oS #)
2023-24
NEIEG]
YFeR 4 qol
T AIlw 4 9|
SEE RSN
®1 gfaerd
. | mar &= 107913.44  656.41 0.61% 1,02203.61 705.75 0.69%
1 |3z awar 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2 | adm ey 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
3 | <o waR 1063.41 0.00 0.00% 17.97 0.00 0.00%
4 o Goay 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
5 | srqafed aifrfas % | 17575.59 0.00 0.00%  21,177.37 0.00 0.00%
6 | B I3 3168.57 0.00 0.00%  2878.88 0.00 0.00%
7 | erfrg wmr % 728.73 0.00 0.00% 854.93 0.00 0.00%
8 | e ¥o 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
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4. ®I BremR)™
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I3 "
. sy (@ P &) 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
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aiftfe oren Afer Il guR 3R
faeiy ey qol A
(@ X ars #)
froar ad {Yarg o], 9
61.82 1. few A @RE ol guR ok fre e 61.82
ICIEIEIE)
2. | aRfera fAfer:
37.47 (i) JMIHR AT 1961 HI aRT 36()(viii) B 38.11
AR IRy arRferd iy
23.41 (ii) fFraeT Te—9¢ SIRfET 23.41
455.07 (iii) IR Ry — oo 480.76 542.28

3. | ™ SR B <R
3iferd g U3 & TR WY

4.01 Sire: | o 3R BIf orar i *faRa o 25.69
Sire: | omgaR JMff W 1961 @ GRT 36(1)(viil) B
AR R Rd & 3=
(4.01) | "em | R AR § sidRd - A€y (25.69)
4. | 97¢ <A SR UG
117.10 (i) 3MIHR & foTu wTaer= 68.14
0.33 (i) AT MRTAT b forw wraem 0.27
29.18 (iii) 3T PR TFRAFTIH, 1961 BT &RT 36(1) (viid)(TT) 36.73
& e gad doIT Hiewg o & oy e
50.00 (iv) 3= 50.00 155.14
8.90 5. | smefid @ STaTd 9.06
783.28 768.30
95 #req g
T facii ifdery
RG] gifd® g 4o
PECRE NG IRENED

s faoell, 20 WIS 2025




=1 omra smara fAfer g
30 S, 2025 & IATAR

R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

R T i #)
fUoer ad HEGERI qre], au
qPhe 3R & W
0.04 (i) ATe], Tt 0.04
0.04 (i) S # Arafy s 0.05 0.09
T (AT A1 IR g WR S A BH Bl):
468.16 oSl Bl 467.63
FOT 3R 1f:
42.89 gge T 35.45
TSI MR @ fory wraerm= 35.45
I IR
0.01 (i) S SRR R T =TT 0.01
31.58 (i) faen ) U e 32.18
94.07 (iii) 31 X 3R €U 81.52
146.49 (iv) T FIf < e af 151.42 265.13
783.28 oA 768.30

a4 fafr 1 Herw g RUid & /gaR

$d TS B MUTA S HU
s IfPrSce
Y UG W 002074N

(g MuTa o)
HRNGR

Hedl 9. 081085
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arffe awrn
oy RIf arH AR B @
@ % axre #)
o ad Ein| EIGECL]
(0.05) 1. A siadl & forg e (0.06)
(0.72) 2. | i Raat & forg uraem= i
173 | 3. o o offRE, 1961 @ ST 36(1) (viieh)() e
@ AT gad o e ®o & oy e
4. | gd yed =™
0.185 5 | smefig ox 0.16
8.51 6. | amgax & forw maue (Ao v wafzq) 8.4
7. e Rebs W &6 — AFAR aied SIRTerd -
@ fofa & SR
25.18 8. T AT T 9 26.33
34.84 A 42.38
20.41 9. | 99 SaR—derd ARG A 7 afaxor
0.76 10. | ama o) fRfrm, 1961 @ GRT 36()(vii) B 0.64
AR IRy amRfera e 7 siawor
4.01 11. Jo e uF @ T oY 25.69
25.18 @ 26.33
9% ¥eq g
o faxiia SAferery
LECICT] BIfds Yo Wo
PECEE NG IRENED

T3 faoell, 20 WA 2025
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30 [, 2025 HI WATK a9 B

(@fr T o )
frear ad AT ay
T o — 3.17
3.77 (i) Feoit SR o 3.17
0.21 (i) 9 STHRTRRT 0.00
3158 | 2. | freii 9 ema 2R
I I 0.00
(0.72) 4. | yrqur o e S 6.76
34.84 A 42.38
4.01 5. | s e ot @ 99 <R 25.69
0.76 6. | s} AfRRM 1961 BT GRT 36() (i) B Hed 0.64
H a9y arRfera ffer # afavor
20.41 7. | 499 SaR—derd Rord # afaror
25.18 - E| 26.33

"G &1 9FT 819 drell fewforay

1. ORI [ &1 o= T o™ Ud BT ol ISR S a6 (Ao il GuR &R 7 aTa s1ar (i) faf,
1993 & UG & FTAR IR fHaT 7 2 |

2. TR AN §6 (@fed IR R AR 11 AR i (1) S A da Wited S Wi (d€ivd) ©
IER Wied w0 A 0 Afad gR1 S @1 T8 IR P71 40 TR T=Rid war 2 |

3. &, W g 3R I gRaTad g, fay fAfS @ra @ gvilRa T8 Hear 2

w9 fafr &1 dor g Ruld & gaR

$d TS B MUTA §S HUT
Fce b3
B Ul W. 002074N

(g Trare )
WRfeR
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s |
faxiir a9 2024—25 & IR AN &4 R IRd WRGR gRT GG SUTAl BT IR
feie YRd IR gRT =N¥d Sur™g s
1 HRas], DEI doIc 2025—26 _
2025 ®. frerad R qeaw I aar @ fag A9y sy | - s‘ﬂﬁmﬁg‘s‘qﬁaﬁwsﬁﬁmﬁwﬁ
(SWAMIH) < II 3R Rua wee & # T ge |

. wed g R

Iz ffSr wReR, da1 3R Aol ffawel & JhreE
I v @ faa gfaen & wu 4 enfia &)
STt |

9 1Y &1 Jed 1 g 3MMaTd gdhIsAl BT T gRT

PRAT BT |

WHR TN d e o5, I8 &1 WHATES
gAfder 3R ST vd weedr @ yRardl af fharfad

PR B oY 1 ARG BRIS BT AN A DY iU

Bl |

Nad gwar o5 (SHA)

SwRd gU faclia o & wre”l # aRae ewar sl @l
9e < B oIy U IRy SO WRfad ol T |

. s e ferE

Y 4—Ifes A SmaRYd Y—If=d =T
IR ST fAeRd e s o=l o & o
BT |

31 A IR B U FAKN BIY dl
YT I Add IR A e e
BT gerdr Ao

SRR MR o’ gferdy e @
faera ok & @ gfer d§ gurR @
AT HTITAT Il B ART BT WY
JETIT < 32 & | IE HHID T HETTRI
gl ¥ W At e faerd @
JEIaT & H AGE BT |

3 ®wed | qA  feal @
MR, TTE RIS IR g
e uRAreTRl & feomga # gfaem
Brf |

IS 1l
31 91d 2025 d& .fa &, diegdl 3 Aol §&f &
dYRPpP JAMAT TN & IHMAT BT Tld—dR IHIAT

@ T @ H)
IHTAT

<f3r TA BT % | SPIRAT B AT [ BT %

1 32 o9 d& 9,066 0.26 11,07,449 6.33
2 > 32 dg ¥ T5 o db 32,808 0.94 11,88,857 6.79
3 > T5 G I T10 oG I 1,58,894 4.53 28,28,822 16.16
4 > T10 g & 25 G dd 8,55,112 24.40 65,85,644 37.62
5 > 25 g & T50 oG db 11,05,197 31.53 39,80,519 22.74
6 > ¥ 50 oG 13,43,772 38.34 18,14,806 10.37
@l 35,04,849 100 1,75,06,097 100

gia: snfas., fivadt siv At & FaRe avgfaeer o srenla
*qer grg—3rrae AT JIRT T 56,426 Bl 3R 2,13,898 @13l *) et @éie & wlgHV|
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IS N
SHTA—ATd 2025 RAET @ TER—aAR TAUIRIE @3AThd oI

IR oAl ad ited gaais @
AMHAT oA

fommd <= fammh

faa | foq | fa2  fa3 | f04 | SEA-—24 | Rd—24 | RE—24 | wrd—24

foa | fa | faa | faa | fa< CEIC| CEIC] CEIC| CEIC|
ayf 24 | q%f 25 |9 25 a¥f 25 |9 25 | Wrd-—24 GA-24 | fad—24 | feE—24

AR R R R % dad|d | % 93 % e | % d<drd | % d<drd

24 24 24 24 25
1 | sEAemEE 203| 205 210 213 215 1.3 22 1.3 1.2 6.1
2 | dUge 143 | 148 152 156 | 162 35 2.4 2.9 37 13.1
3 | fare 113 115 116, 117 120 1.5 0.8 1.3 2.3 6.1
4 | A 13| 117 121 | 125 127 3.4 3.2 3.8 1.4 12.3
SR CEREN 177 185| 193 | 206 223 4.6 4.2 6.8 8.5 26.2
° EZ';TW (MOREC D o1 4250 130 132 135 3.7 3.7 1.4 2.6 11.9
7 =T 112 111 112 114 116 -0.2 0.5 1.4 2.3 4.1
8 | =g (1R 154 | 156 166 | 167 | 171 1.2 6.4 0.6 27 11.2
9 == 126 | 130 132 134 137 3.1 1.7 1.9 2.0 9.0
10 | prreEcR 134 142| 150| 155 159 6.3 5.9 33 2.2 18.8
1M &g 137 | 141 145 149 | 152 3.0 2.4 3.4 2.0 11.1
12| faceh 101 102 103 103 | 104 1.0 0.2 0.4 13 2.9
13 | wlcmEre 128 131| 135| 139 138 2.0 3.1 3.0 -0.6 7.6
14 | MR 221| 231 233 233 233 4.3 0.9 0.2 0.3 5.2
15 | mfsarere 130 | 134| 139 | 143| 148 3.1 35 33 3.4 14.0
16 | e ArgsT 161 170 179 190| 201 5.8 5.3 6.1 55 24.8
17 | & 153 | 166| 178 | 191 | 205 8.6 7.3 7.2 7.5 34.2
18 | warercd 162 165| 167 | 167 168 15 1.2 0.1 0.4 3.2
19 | g@er 104 107 103, 101| 100 2.6 -3.8 -1.7 -0.5 3.5
20 | gevmETR 187 | 191 192| 193 196 2.4 0.5 0.8 1.1 4.8
21 =R 135 136| 139 | 145 148 1.3 22 4.3 1.6 9.8
22 | SR 131 134 136 140 142 2.1 1.6 2.4 1.9 8.2
23 | T Sifdgel 125 127 128 129| 129 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.4 3.5
24 FER 127 | 130 134 130 130 2.1 32 2.9 0.3 1.9
25 | pifed 131 137 | 137 | 137 140 4.5 0.0 0.0 2.0 6.6
26 | prorprdr 137 | 142| 143 147| 150 3.7 0.9 2.6 2.0 9.6
27 | TS 133 136 141| 146 151 27 3.3 3.7 3.1 13.3
28 | e 110 1120 111 111 113 2.0 -0.8 -0.2 22 3.1
29 ”s 133 | 138 | 138 | 143 | 147 3.7 0.2 33 3.4 10.5
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IR faard) ad sited gasis @ Rremdt < Rrerd LR
AMH o CL

faa | fo1 | fa2  fa3 | fa4 | SA-—24 | Rd—24 | RE—24 | wrd—24 | w24
foa | fa | faa | faa | fa< CEIC| LRG| CEIC| CEIC| CEIC]

qy 24 | a9 25 |9 25 gy 25 | 9¥ 25 | W24  GA24  fu4d—24 | fRd—24 | Ad—24

ad— | g9— | fad— | fed- | wE-

% dacrd | % dadrd | % dacd | % d9<dd | % dqard

24 24 24 24 25
30 | #RT IR 130 133 | 136| 139 141 2.5 2.0 2.1 2.0 8.9
31 | qeg 115 116 117 120 122 1.3 0.7 2.4 1.5 5.9
32 | 9rTgR 112 115 116 116 120 2.3 0.8 0.3 3.3 6.8
33 | 7w 120 122 123 124 126 1.2 1.3 0.9 1.3 4.8
34 | 9 qag 93| 100| 107, 116| 136 7.7 6.5 8.3 17.3 458
35 | = TIeA Plerdhrar 149 | 153 | 156| 155 153 2.4 2.0 -0.5 -0.9 3.0
36 | Hrger 137 | 145 152 159 | 170 5.4 5.2 43 7.0 23.9
37 | g9a 142 | 147 | 151| 154 156 33 3.1 1.9 1.5 10.1
38 | gem 166 169 | 173| 169 168 17 2.1 2.1 -0.5 1.2
39 | fiuxy feigars 170 111 13| 115 117 1.0 1.4 1.6 2.3 6.5
40 | go 129 131 132 135| 137 17 1.2 2.0 17 6.8
41 RgR 113 115 118 | 123 | 120 1.4 2.7 4.7 2.6 6.2
42 | Sl 117, 118| 118| 118 118 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.4 0.8
43 | i 141 143 | 145| 147 150 1.1 1.4 1.6 2.2 6.4
44 | a 154 156 | 158 | 157 158 1.5 1.2 0.5 0.8 3.1
45 | 3oy 122 124| 126| 129 130 1.7 1.2 2.5 0.6 6.0
46 | foroadayrH 156 | 157 | 154 | 148 | 152 0.5 2.2 -3.7 2.4 -3.1
47 | gsr’w 163 | 164 | 165| 166 167 0.3 0.6 0.7 0.5 2.2
48 | guE fRR 118 | 121 127 131 | 134 2.8 4.4 3.6 2.1 13.6
49 | fasrarsT 109 110 112 114 116 1.2 1.9 2.0 1.1 6.3
50 | fygmETgeEm 144 | 146 147 149 153 1.1 0.6 1.9 2.1 5.9




R aifs Ry 2024-25

I IV
fied 5 aul ¥ gafda sern (s afEa)
(e T oI H)
30-06-2021 30-06-2022 30-06-2023 30-06-2024 30-06-2025
1 g fa wafaar 72,107 63,745 77,767 77,292 86,436
2 é}zﬁj*ﬂ v 13,438 10,188 14,261 24,911 21,477
&l 85,545 73,933 92,028 1,02,204 1,07,913
*sgqfaa aitifsas 3% 7 ver wigdw % siiv ¥y grfior §% enfie &
I v
30 S, 2025 do Al gAfd Hfadazor
@ T RIS H)
ER Heer Sof 1fer A BT %
g fa wuf=ar 2,75,722 65%
IR arforfsas 9% 1,33,436 32%
T+ 12,442 3%
Bl 4,21,600 100%
I H T BIgHW d@ 3N &g grior 8 il &
I VI
gAafda wfqao— W= gofi—ar
&R T e #)
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
1 e o< saferi 17,627 29,289 27,244 27,266
Iggfaa aftires d6 1,000 4,800 3,500 3,950
3 S 686 1,612 1,341 1,092
Eac) 19,313 35,701 32,085 32,308

*T H e Biga d@ v & grfior §% wmfier &




O e ————————————

. NATIONAL
oV HOUSING BANK

I VI
JAT 30 [, 2025 B IHMRT YAfdd — AISHT IR

QIRT T FRE W)
Ek: M I G afdr
1 fpwrach amard A (Twaws) 29,563.80
2 IJTHIT AT Y (JTRUETH) 987.86
3 NI REICHC | 236.79
4 frafya gt 77,124.65
5 FAMRY e g (forve) 0.34
Hel 1,07,913.44

I Vil

fa<r avf 2024—25 @& <R yaAfda wfgavo—dafedas
AT VT FAd—dR

(¥RRr T xre #)

1 2 o9 & 15.40 0.05% 1,081 0.53%
2 X2 o9 — I5 g dh 421.65 1.31% 13,995 6.88%
3 5 g — %10 og & 3,107.43 9.62% 43,700 21.48%
4 10 oG — %15 o9 dd 4,979.67 15.41% 43,117 21.19%
5 %15 oG — %20 o9 d® 5,676.08 17.57% 34,914 17.16%
6 20 g — %25 <G AP 5,429.69 16.81% 25,995 12.77%
7 % 25 O ¥ If¥d 12,678.48 39.24% 40,682 19.99%

EXql 32,308.40 100.00% 2,03,484 100%




IS IX
fewrad! smmar fAfer Gfaazor

(1fer T oI H)

2021-22 10,000 7,447 188 11 0 7,646 73,691
2022-23 5,000 11,502 549 562 0 12,613 1,07,669
2023-24 5,000 7,374 75 31 0 7,480 64,584
2024-25 10,000 5,596 145 50 0 5791 36,260
& 31,919 957 654 0 33,530 2,82,204
I X
gRaieET fad @ dga dfdaver — ad—ar
[T T T #)
G dfaaxor il dfaaxor
2006-07 172 1195
2007-08 449 1644
2008-09 35 1679
2009-10 52 1731
2010-11 312 2043
2011-12 64 2107
2012-13 93 2200
2013-14 34 2234
2014-15 - 2234
2015-16 97 2331
2016-17 75 2406
2017-18 - 2406
2018-19 - 2406
2019-20 - 2406
2020-21 - 2406
2021-22 - 2406
2022-23 - 2406
2023-24 - 2406
2024-25 20 2426
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IIEE X
a¥ 2024—25 & SR AIMNAD gRT FUfed faa Gare=
(1 X pxrg #H)
w5 | fo@a BRI
1 divg @ik fEder 21,010.00
2 STy o 1,500.00
3 S e S 7,410.79
4 e i e 1,949.73
5 EISIEER 1,513.02
el 33,383.54
IS Xl
JAT 30 A, 2025 Bl IHTAT FATEA
R T xrg )
®.4 ol &1 faavor RUIR
1 PR G div 3,631.69
2 ey sjzgern dfvs (TSI &1 BUAT o) 5.40
3 TR A dfs 41,485.00
4 STeaTafdy FoT 1,500.00
5 fargefy =or 863.65
6 o) snarg (R 46,948.85
7 S e e 1,999.32
8 JE /I e gaga sk e 1.09
9 GoIRTd o™ dfve sffred @rar 2.67
10 | SRS & sfafd SuR 1,513.02
E| 97,950.69

*SeR Grafey sr v gofra @rg ars (3fady) g uF A adarT ITeIRAT @ wu 7 fearg 1§




R ——————bm————w—_ it ¢ 202425

IS Xl
Imarg fag sufsral & sl frsaredar
@fr T 3R )
2,50,000 B gHT el (@Y e W)
— AT (@ S ) . L 10,15,000
s— HTYT JTIRT k0T (ST 3167 UR) )
2,00,000
L 5,15,000
1,50,000
L 6,15,000
1
/00,000 L 415,000
30,000 L 2,15,000
n 15,000
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I XIV
AL /Do AT U< bl Wihd gV &I faavor
@2 ¥ e H)
foea — | foza — 1
T (El ?ﬂf 2023—24) (far ot 2024—25)
gRars3n LI IR
: fdr : afr
B & B =T

1 sfeAM 3R FeER g - - - -
2 3N ye9T 44 1,154.56 - -
3 IUEd uQel 1 0.95 - -
4 3N H 8 265.81 8 55.45
5 fEr 7 105.41 18 755.02
6 | TenTe - - - -
A — 11 382.26 6 58.20
8 | arewr 3R TR gdeh 3R TH9 iR <19 - - - -
9 T 4 11.67 - -
10 o 34 314.45 - -
11 g 16 346.62 B 106.05
12 | f2emed wewr 4 28.80 - -
13 |99 3R &R 1 8.27 - -
14 |sIIREs 1 5.00 - -
15 | ®dfcs 419 826.56 1 38.25
16 | &va 5 131.90 - -
17 529 <9l 15 412.50 - -
18 | #HERTE 33 959.40 6 157.93
19 | afrgR 2 21.34 - -
20  YErerm 2 39.02 - -
21 | i - - 9 22.638
22 | TTeie - - > -
23 siifem - - : -
24 gg%lﬁ 4 16.29 2 32.11
25 | g9E 20 179.19 1 35.92
26 |RToTRIE 27 879.06 7 512.88
27 | fafdws 1 16.06 - -
28  afferrg 32 840.51 25 224.60
29 | qET 23 1,635.10 - -
30 |Bgx 5 75.56 g 32.54
31 SR WY - - - -
32 | ITRES 13 58.72 - -
33 uf¥=d §e - - - -
Sl 732 8,715.01 84 2,031.59
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AT

Sanjay Shukla 6 3TdTA Jb

Managing Director . NATIONAL
A HOUSING BANK

Letter of Transmiktal

HO/MRCPD and CCC/DOC/ 2025/ 00756
October 03, 2025
Ashvin 11, 1947 (Saka)

The Secretary

Government of India

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services
Jeevandeep Building, Parliarment Street
Mew Delhi - 10041

Sir,

In accordance with the provision of sub-section (5) of Sechon 40 of the National
Housing, Bank Act, 1987, I forward herewith a copy of the Annual Report along wilh
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1.1 GLOBAL ECONOMY

The Global Economy has shifted from a period of
resilient growth and declining inflation to a more
uncertain path. Growth is slowing due to a substantial

Graph 1.1: Real GDP Growth Projections (%)

REVIEW AND PROSPECTS OF ECONOMY

rise in trade barriers and the pervasive effects of
an uncertain global policy environment. Global real
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth is expected
to weaken to 2.3 percent in 2025, with deceleration in
most economies relative to last year. (Graph 1.1)

\
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Source: Global Economic Prospects, World Bank, June 2025.

For the calendar year 2025-26, global real GDP growth
is forecast to firm, as trade flows continue adjusting
to higher tariffs such that global trade edges up, while
policy uncertainty moderates from record-high levels.

In advanced economies, growth forecasts for 2025
have declined substantially since January, driven by
downgrades in some of the world’s largest economies,
policy uncertainty and financial volatility. Growth in

188

Emerging Market Developing Economies (EMDEs) is
expected to slow in 2025, to 3.8 percent. The trade
shocks are set to weigh on EMDEs via trade, financial
and investment flows with major economies.

India is projected to maintain the fastest growth rate
among the world’s largest economies, at 6.3 percent
in FY 2025-26.



Global inflation is projected to average 2.9 percent
in 2025 and 2026, with notable heterogeneity across
economies.
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1.2 STATE OF INDIAN ECONOMY

India's economy expanded by 6.5 percent in
FY 2024-25, despite mounting global economic
uncertainty. (Table 1.1)

Table 1.1 Real GDP Growth and Expenditure Component Y-0-Y (%)

Sectors FY 24 FY 25*
Agriculture 2.7 4.6
Industry 10.8 5.9
Services 9.0 7.2
Gross Value Added (at basic prices) 8.6 6.4
Govt. Final Consumption Expenditure (GFCE) 8.1 2.3
Private Final Consumption Expenditure (PFCE) 5.6 7.2
Gross Fixed Capital Formation (GFCF) 8.8 7.1
GDP (at constant prices) 9.2 6.5

Source: MOSPI, *Provisional Estimates

Agriculture growth remained healthy at 4.6 percent
followed by services and industry growth of 7.2 percent
and 5.9 percent respectively.

On the expenditure side, private consumption
remained healthy at 7.2 percent followed by gross fixed
capital formation and Government final consumption
expenditure.

In India, growth moderated, reflecting a slowdown in
investment on the demand side and a deceleration in
industrial output growth on the supply side. However,
growth in construction and services activity remained
steady, and agricultural output recovered from earlier
severe drought conditions, supported by resilient
demand in rural areas.

1.2.1 Inflation

The average retail inflation rate measured by the
Consumer Price Index (CPIl) declined from 5.4
percent in FY 2023-24 to 4.6 percent in FY 2024-25
supported by easing input cost pressures, proactive
supply management measures by the government
and continuing transmission of past monetary policy
actions. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has projected
headline inflation at 3.70 percent for FY 2025-26,
assuming a normal monsoon.

The outlook for inflation remains favourable. Food
prices are expected to stay stable due to robust crop
production. On the global front, the risk of imported
inflation appears low for now. A slowdown in global
demand is likely to keep prices of crude oil and other
commodities in check. However, recent tensions in
the Middle East have added some uncertainty to this
pictu re. (Source: Financial Stability Report, RBI, June 2025.)

1.2.2 Exports

India's export performance continues to reflect the
growing strength of its economy, particularly in services
and high-value manufacturing. India's total exports
touched a new high of USD 824.9 billionin FY 2024-25,
growing by 6.01 percent from USD 778.1 billion in FY
2023-24. Services exports remain a key contributor.
In FY 2024-25, India exported USD 387.5 billion worth
of services, up 13.6 percent from US$341.1 billion in
the previous year. In FY 2024-25, the current account
deficit was contained at 0.6 percent of GDP. (Source:
Ministry of Commerce and industry)

1.2.3 Bank Credit

Scheduled commercial banks’ (SCBs) credit grew by
12 percent (Y-0-Y) as on fortnight ended March 21,
2025. The sector-wise credit indicates that credit to
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agriculture and allied activities registered a growth
of 10.4 percent, credit to industry expanded by 8.0
percent, credit to service sector increased by 13.4
percent, credit to personal loan segment registered
a growth of 14.0 percent, of which housing loan grew
by 10.7 percent. (Source: Sectoral Deployment of Gross Bank
Credit, RBI)

Credit growth for FY26 is estimated at 12-13 percent
(Source: CRISIL), supported by policy rate cuts, interest
rates and stronger retail and industry credit demand.

1.3 AN OVERVIEW OF REAL ESTATE
SECTOR

India’s real estate sector has demonstrated significant
strength driven by factors such as government
initiatives, ~ sustainability  efforts, technological
advancements and increasing investments.
Sustainability is becoming core theme of the sector
driven by Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Reporting (BRSR) and adoption of green building
certification has promoted eco-friendly construction
practices.

The construction industry is increasingly adopting
alternate materials to promote sustainability and
reduce carbon footprints. Recycled concrete,
sustainable timber, carbide and other eco-friendly
materials are being used to enhance resource
efficiency and minimize environmental impact. India’s
commitment to net zero carbon emission by 2070 is
expected to be driven by environmental awareness,
regulatory support, and economic benefits for eco-
friendly practices.

Further, fast-paced infrastructure growth, government
initiatives, digitized land records, sustainable and
smart homes and the rising aspirations of new-age
homebuyers had a profound impact on the demand
for commercial and residential real estate across the
cities in the country.

Scheduled Commercial Bank lending to commercial
real estate sector and housing sector (including
priority sector housing) grew by 14 percent and 11
percent respectively as of March 2025. (Source: Sectoral
Deployment of Gross Bank Credit, RBI)

1.4 HOUSING SECTOR

Housing is always more than just a roof over head. An
adequate housing is not only a luxury but a necessity
as it acts as a driver for holistic growth for an individual
as well as for the family. Due to rapid growth in
urbanisation over the years and economic challenges
attached to it, availability of affordable housing is
one of the major challenges that most of developing
countries are facing round the world. India has made
substantial efforts in fulfilling the housing need of the
population.

During the last ten years, Government of India act as
a facilitator to provide affordable housing to rural and
urban populations. Housing growth in the economy
is fuelled by structural reforms and schemes such
as Prime Minister Awas Yojana — Housing for All,
implementation of Real Estate Regulatory Authority
(RERA) and Good and Service Tax (GST), interest
subvention, tax benefits for both home buyer and
developer are some of the demand and supply side
interventions.

The Government's initiative will have a two-pronged
benefit — first, it is expected to provide shelter to every
Indian; second, it has economic potential resulting
from the mass construction of homes. It would lead
to additional employment, consumption of materials,
etc. and this creates a chain of economic activity.
Thus ‘housing for all’ is a multi-dimensional in nature
which can be achieved through various incentives and
schemes. The Mission has not only transformed lives
of people of our country but also given fillip to more
than 200 sectors of the economy. (Source: MoHUA)

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Urban and Rural
provides affordable housing and alleviate the housing
gap in India. Under PMAY-G, as on July 17,2025, the
number of houses sanctioned and completed includes
3,83,94,585 and 2,80,42,365 respectively (Source: Ministry
of Rural Development). Under PMAY-U, as on July 14, 2025,
the number of houses sanctioned and completed
includes 119.26 lakh and 93.61 lakh respectively.
(Source: MoHUA)

Over the last decade, the outstanding individual
housing loan extended by Scheduled Commercial
Banks and Housing Finance Companies has increased



from ¥9.98 lakh crore in FY 2015to ¥37.14 lakh crore in
FY 2025 and the individual housing loan to GDP ratio
increased from 8.0 percent to 11.2 percent for the
same period. (Graph 1.2)

An expanding population of

high-net-worth

Graph 1.2: Movement of Outstanding Individual Home Loans to GDP Ratio (%) \
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individuals, rising levels of disposable income, shifting
buyer preferences towards larger living spaces,
technologically advanced and future-proof residences
served as key drivers, stimulating the housing market
demand across the cities in India. Home loans remain

Source: MOSPI, RBI, NHB

the largest constituent of retail credit of Scheduled
Commercial Banks with a share of 51 percent in total
retail credit as of March 2025. (Source: Sectoral Deployment
of Gross Bank Credit, RBI)

1.5 HOUSING FINANCE INDUSTRY

Scheduled Commercial Banks and Housing Finance
Companies are major players in the housing finance
sector. The commercial banks play a major role in
housing finance sector due to vast branch network
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Box 1.1: Budget FY 2025-26: Announcements on Housing Sector & Urban Development

Special Window for Affordable and Mid-Income Housing (SWAMIH) Fund Il

+  The Fund will be established as a blended finance facility with contribution from the government,

banks, and private investors

+  The fund will aim at completion of 1 lakh housing units.

Urban Challenge Fund

+  Government will set up an Urban Challenge Fund of 1 lakh crore to implement the proposals for
o ‘Cities as Growth Hubs’, ‘Creative Redevelopment of Cities’ and ‘Water and Sanitation’.

Global Capability Centres (GCCs)

cities.

National Geospatial Mission

with the move.

Qector is given as Annexure I.

« A National Framework was proposed for promoting Global Capability Centres in emerging Tier 2

+  Modernization of land records, urban planning, and design of infrastructure projects will be facilitated

Summary of measures announced by Government of India on Housing Sector and its rationale for housing

)

Source: Union Budget 2025-26

and availability of low-cost funds. The development
of housing finance companies in the country attained
great momentum after the incorporation of National
Housing Bank in 1988, as an apex institution in the
field of housing finance. The market share of primary
lending institution on outstanding individual housing
loan is portrayed in (Graph 1.3).

Housing Finance Companies have played a pivotal role
in transforming rural and semi-urban homeownership
aspirations, reshaping the Indian housing market, and
growing in stature to become systemically significant
in the Indian financial landscape. As on March
2025, HFCs market share in individual housing loan
stood at 19 percent. Over the years, HFC operations

Graph: 1.3: Market share of PLIs - Outstanding IHL as on March 2025 I
1%
19% Public Sector Banks
44% Housing Finance Companies
Private Sector Banks
Regional Rural Banks
36%

k J

Source: National Housing Bank




have expanded significantly and are instrumental in
providing affordable finance to marginalized segment
and borrowers belonging to informal sector. HFCs
focus relatively on smaller-ticket loans to customers,
including the self-employed, where lending is based
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on the assessed income model (Graph 1.4). Around 45
percent of HFCs housing loan portfolio caters to the
ticket size of up to ¥25 lakh segment. HFCs have been
at the forefront of expanding financial inclusion in rural
and semi-urban areas.

Graph 1.4: Percentage share of Ticket-wise Outstanding IHL as of March 2025* \
37% 23%
32%
32% ‘
30%
’ 45%
28%
Public Sector Banks Private Sector Banks Housing Finance Compnaies
Upto % 25 lakh > T 25 lakh to ¥ 50 lakh > ¥ 50 lakh
\_ . - J

*PSBs IHL Outstanding: ¥15,91,377 crore, PVB IHL Outstanding: ¥12,97,730 crore & HFCs IHL Outstanding: ¥6,72,170 crore.

Source: National Housing Bank
Data is Provisional

Institution-wise outstanding and disbursement of individual housing loan for the last two years are placed in the

below table.

Table 1.2: Outstanding and Disbursement of Individual Housing Loan by
Primary Lending Institutions

Outstanding

Primary Lending

(Amtin ¥ crore

Disbursement
Growth

%
Institutions As on March | As on March %) 2% 2% Growth (%)
2024 2025 2023-2024 A 2024-2025

Housing Finance 596,247 6,72,170 12.73 1,83,239 1,92,586 5.10
Companies
Public Sector Banks 13,80,617 15,91,377 15.27 3,42,298 3,84,813 12.42
Private Sector Banks 12,10,871 12,97,730 7.7 3,39,635 2,89,659 -14.71
Regional Rural Banks 40,200 46,257 15.07 9,871 10,002 1.33
Total 32,27,935 36,07,533 11.76 8,75,044 8,77,060 0.23

Source: NHB
Data is Provisional

During FY 2024-25, the Y-o0-Y growth rate registered for
outstanding and disbursement in individual housing
loans by Primary Lending Institutes (PLIs) (HFCs,
PSBs, PVBs and RRBs) was 11.76 percent and 0.23
percent respectively.

1.6 REFINANCE SUPPORT BY NATIONAL
HOUSING BANK

National Housing Bank offers refinance assistance to
PLIs in respect of their loans given to individuals for
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housing. The Banks refinance lending has been the
major source of low-cost long-term refinance for the
housing finance system. NHB’s refinance outstanding
portfolio as of June 2025, stood at ¥1,07,913 crore.
The cumulative refinance disbursement by the Bank
till June 30, 2025 stood at ¥4,21,600 crore, of which
nearly 66 percent of the disbursement was made to
Housing Finance Companies.

Thus, the refinance support extended by the Bank
ensures adequate liquidity availability to Housing

3%

32%

(&

Graph 1.5: Cumulative percentage share of Refinance disbursement by NHB till June 30, 2025

Finance Companies for lending to borrowers
particularly to low- and mid-income segment.

Further, the Bank under Affordable Housing Fund,
provides refinance assistance to Primary Lending
Institutions for individual housing loan to target
segments under rural and urban areas. To encourage
flow of cheaper credit to bottom of pyramid, refinance
up to 100 percent is extended under AHF to EWS
borrowers both under Rural and Urban Housing.
National Housing Bank has disbursed 55,743 crore
till June 30, 2025, benefitting 5.60 lakh dwelling units.

HFCs
SCBs
65% Others

Source: National Housing Bank
Others include SFBs, RRBs

1.7 HOUSE PRICE INDEX (NHB RESIDEX)

NHB RESIDEX track the movement in prices of
residential properties in select cities on quarterly basis,
based on valuation of prices of properties collected
from Banks and Housing Finance Companies. During
Q4 2024-25, HPI @ Assessment prices recorded a
Y-0-Y increase of 7.5 percent as compared with 5.1 per
cent of Q4 2023-24.

India’s eight key primary residential markets witnessed
appreciating property prices during the period Jan-
Mar 2025. Ahmedabad (6.1 percent), Bengaluru (13.1
percent), Chennai (9.0 percent), Delhi (2.9 percent),
Hyderabad (4.8 percent), Kolkata (9.6 percent),
Mumbai (5.9 percent) & Pune (6.8 percent) recorded
increase in the index on an annual basis.

A quarter wise movement of HPI assessment price
is placed under Chapter lll and city-wise details are
placed in Annexure lll.

1.8 OUTLOOK

Indian economy is showing signs of sustainable
growth coupled with subdued inflation. Reserve Bank
of India and Government of India steering the economy
through calibrated monetary and fiscal actions. Easing
of CPI inflation is largely supported by declining food
prices, stable energy costs and improving supply
chains, strengthens the case for further monetary
easing. GDP growth remains steady at 6.5 percent,
supported by strong domestic demand. Although, the
dampening global economic outlook could impact
India’s economic growth through weaker external
demand, the domestic growth engines, consumption
and investment are relatively less susceptible to
external headwinds.
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2 PERFORMANCE OF NATIONAL HOUSING BANK

2.1 ABOUT NATIONAL HOUSING BANK

The National Housing Bank (NHB) is a development
financial institution, established in 1988, under an Act
of Parliament, viz. the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
(Central Act no. 53 of 1987). NHB was established
to perform three broad functions - Regulation &
Supervision of Housing Finance Companies (HFCs),
Financing and Promotion & Development.

However, in terms of the amendment made to the
National Housing Bank Act, 1987, pursuant the Union
Budget announcements for FY 2019-20, the regulatory
powers (including registration of HFCs) of National
Housing Bank over Housing Finance Companies
(HFCs) were transferred to the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) with effect from August 9, 2019. NHB continues
to perform the supervisory role for the HFCs.

NHB'’s Financial Year (FY) is from July 01 to June 30.
Accordingly, the data related to NHB mentioned in
this report pertains from July 01 to June 30, unless
mentioned otherwise.

2.1.1 Organisation Structure

The National Housing Bank is headquartered in New
Delhi, along with a network of Regional Offices spread
across the State capitals of the country. The Regional
Offices function as business development and loan
origination units, gathering market intelligence and
representing the Bank in various forum.

As of June 2025, the Bank has 16 Regional Offices
Ahmedabad,
Chandigarh,

situated at
Bhubaneshwar,

Bengalury,
Chennai,

Bhopal,
Guwahati,

Hyderabad, Jaipur, Kolkata, Lucknow, Mumbai, Patna,
Raipur, Ranchi and Thiruvananthapuram.

2.2 GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE.

The essence of Corporate Governance lies in
promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and
accountability of highest level in the Management.
Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems
and best practices to ensure that the affairs of the
organization are being managed in a manner which
ensures compliance with the laws and adherence to
the highest standards of transparency and business
ethics. NHB would continue to strengthen its
principles of fairness and accountability to generate
long term value for its stakeholders on continuous and
sustainable basis.

2.2.1 Composition of the Board

General superintendence, direction and management
of the affairs of the business of the NHB are vested
in the Board of Directors, which acts on business
principles with due regard to public interest. The Board
of Directors has been constituted in accordance with
the provisions of the National Housing Bank Act,
1987. The Board was chaired by Shri Manoj Muttathil
Ayyappan, Joint Secretary, Department of Financial
Services, till July 29, 2024; thereafter, in pursuance
to the Notification No. FT-24/03/2022-IF-1l dated July
23, 2024, Government of India appointed Shri Sanjay
Shukla, as Managing Director, National Housing Bank.
Shri Sanjay Shukla assumed charge with effect from
July 30, 2024.



The following changes took place in the composition
of the Board of Directors of NHB during the FY2024-25
(July - June):

+  Government of India, vide Notification No.
FT-24/03/2022-IF-Il dated July 23,2024, appointed
Shri Sanjay Shukla, as Managing Director, National
Housing Bank. Shri Sanjay Shukla assumed
charge with effect from July 30, 2024.

As on August 31, 2025, apart from Managing Director,
there were 7 other directors on the Board of Directors
of NHB, as per the following composition:

+  One Director with experience in the working
of institutions involved in providing funds for
housing or engaged in housing development
or have experience in the working of financial
institutions or scheduled banks, nominated by the
Government of India under Section 6 (1) (c) of the
Act.

+  One Director from among the Board of Directors of
Reserve Bank of India, nominated by the Reserve
Bank of India under Section 6 (1) (d) of the Act.

+  Three Directors from amongst the officials of the
Central Government, appointed by the Central
Government under Section 6 (1) (e) of the Act; and

+  Two Directors from amongst the officials of the
State Government, appointed by the Central
Government under Section 6 (1) (f) of the Act.

2.2.2 Board of Directors

The following was the composition of the Board of
Directors as on August 31, 2025:

Shri Sanjay Shukla
Managing Director, National Housing Bank

Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra
Director, National Housing Bank

Shri Satish K. Marathe

Director, Central Board of Director, Reserve Bank of
India
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Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth
Director, DFS, MoF, Government of India

Shri Kuldip Narayan
Joint Secretary, MoHUA, Government of India

Shri Gaya Prasad

Deputy Director General (Rural Housing), Ministry of
Rural Development, Government of India

Smt. Sarika Pradhan
Secretary, Social Welfare Department, Government of
Sikkim

Shri Pankaj

Director, Directorate of Urban Local
Government of Haryana

Bodies,

2.2.3 Committees Constituted by the Board

The Board has constituted twelve Committees to
enable better and focused attention on the affairs of
NHB, viz.

i) Executive Committee of the Board

ii)  Audit Committee of the Board

iii) Remuneration Committee of the Board

iv)  Human Resource Committee of the Board

v)  Supervisory Committee of the Board

vi) Review Committee of the Board on Non-
Cooperative Borrowers and Wilful Defaulters

vii) Risk Management Committee of the Board

viii) Special Committee of the Board for monitoring
and follow up of frauds

ix) Information Technology Committee of the Board
X) Cyber Security Committee of the Board
xi) Project Sanctioning Committee of the Board

xii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the
Board

The functions of the various Committees of the Board
are well-defined. The Board / Committee meetings are
held at regularintervals.
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2.2.4 Composition of the Sub-Committees of Board

The following was the composition of the Sub-
Committees of Board, as on August 31, 2025:

Executive Committee with quorum of any three
members and frequency at least once in a quarter:

(i) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Chairman

(ii) Shri Satish K Marathe, Member

(iii) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(iv) Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Member

Audit Committee with quorum of 1/3rd of the strength
or any two members and frequency at least once in a
quarter:

(i) Shri Pankaj, Chairman

(ii) Shri Gaya Prasad, Member

(iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member

(iv) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member

Human Resource Committee with quorum of 1/3rd of
the strength or any two members and frequency at
least once in a quarter:

(i) Shri Gaya Prasad, Chairman

(i) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(ii) Shri Pankaj, Member

(iv) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

Supervisory Committee with quorum of 1/3rd of the
strength or any two members and frequency at least
once in a quarter:

(i) Shri Satish K. Marathe, Chairman

(ii) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member

(iv) Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Member

(v) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

Review Committee of the Board with quorum of 1/3rd
of the strength or any two members and frequency as
and when required:

(i) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Chairman

(ii) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member

(iv) Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Member

Remuneration Committee of the Board with quorum
of 1/3rd of the strength or any two members and
frequency as and when required:

(i) Shri Satish K. Marathe, Chairman

(ii) Shri Gaya Prasad, Member
(iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member
(iv) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member

Risk Management Committee of the Board with quorum
of 1/3rd of the members or any two with at least one
Expert Invitee and frequency at least once in a quarter:
(i) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Chairman

(ii) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(iii) Shri Satish K. Marathe, Member

(iv) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member

(v) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

Expert Invitees
(i) Shri Atul Kumar, Expert Invitee
(ii) Shri Dinesh Mistry, Expert Invitee

Special Committee of the Board for monitoring and
follow up of frauds (SCBF), with quorum of 1/3rd of
the strength or any two members and frequency as and
when required:

(i) Shri Gaya Prasad, Chairman

(ii) Shri Satish K. Marathe, Member

(iii) Shri Pankaj, Member

(iv) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member

(v) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

Information Technology Committee of the Board
(ITCB) with quorum of 1/3rd of the members or any
two with at least two Expert Invitees and frequency
preferably once in a quarter:

(i) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Chairman

(iiy Shri Pankaj, Member

(iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member

(iv) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member

(v) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

Expert Invitees

(i) ShriR. Karthikeyan, GM, RBI, Expert Invitee
(i) ShriR 1S Sidhu, Ex-CGM, PNB, Expert Invitee
(iii) Dr. Abhishek Thakur, IDRBT, Expert Invitee

Cyber Security Committee of the Board (CSCB) with
quorum of 1/3rd of the members or any two with at
least two Expert Invitees and frequency preferably
once in a quarter:

(i) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Chairman



ii) Shri Gaya Prasad, Member

iii) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member
iv) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member

v) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Member

A~ o~ o~ o~

Expert Invitees

(i) ShriR. Karthikeyan, GM, RBI, Expert Invitee
(ii) Shri R1S Sidhu, Ex-CGM, PNB, Expert Invitee
(iii)y Dr. Abhishek Thakur, IDRBT, Expert Invitee

Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board
(SRCB) with quorum of any 2 members and frequency
of atleast twice a year:

(i) Shri Pankaj, Chairman
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(ii) Shri Gaya Prasad, Member
(iiiy Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Member
(iv) Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Member

Project Sanctioning Committee of the Board (PSCB)
with quorum of any 3 members and frequency as and
when required:

(i) Shri Sanjay Shukla, Chairman

(ii) Shri Satish K. Marathe, Member

(iii) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Member

(iv) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Member
(v) Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Member

2.2.5 Meetings of the Board and Sub-Committees during the FY 2024-25

During the year FY 2024-25, the number of meetings held of Board and Sub-Committees are as under:

Table 2.1: Meetings of the Board and Sub-Committees during FY 2024-25

(%2}
=

Board of Directors

Board and Sub-Committee

Number of Meetings
7

Audit Committee of the Board

Executive Committee of the Board

Human Resource Committee of the Board

Supervisory Committee of the Board

Risk Management Committee of the Board

Information Technology Committee of the Board

Cyber Security Committee of the Board

WO Noc|jg|h(WIN|=

Project Sanctioning Committee of the Board

Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board

_ |
—_ O

Remuneration Committee of the Board

= IN|OWIA|A~[diO|O

Shri Sanjay Shukla, Managing Director, NHB presenting Annual Report FY 23-24 to Shri M. Nagaraju, Secretary DFS, Ministry of Finance
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(AS ON AUGUST 31, 2025)

SHRI PRABHANJAN MOHAPATRA
Director
National Housing Bank

Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra has been appointed as Director Under 6 (1) (c)
of the NHB Act w.e.f May 08, 2023.

SHRI SATISH K. MARATHE
Director, Central Board of Director, Reserve Bank of India.

Shri Satish Marathe has been appointed as RBI Nominee Director under 6 (1) (d)
of the NHB Act w.e.f August 11, 2022.

SHRI GAYA PRASAD

Deputy Director General (Rural Housing), Ministry of Rural Development,
Government of India.

Shri Gaya Prasad has been appointed as GOI Official Director under 6(1)
(e) of the NHB Act w.e.f December 29, 2020.

SHRI KULDIP NARAYAN
Joint Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Government of India.

Shri Kuldip Narayan has been appointed as GOl Official Director under
6 (1) (e) of the NHB Act w.e.f November 08, 2021.




SHRI HARDIK MUKESH SHETH

Director, Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of
India.

Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth has been appointed as Gol Official Director under
6 (1)(e) of the NHB Act w.e.f July 24, 2025.

SMT. SARIKA PRADHAN
Secretary, Social Welfare Department, Government of Sikkim

Smt. Sarika Pradhan has been appointed as State Government Official
Director under 6(1)(f) of the NHB Act w.e.f August 17, 2023.

SHRI PANKAJ
Director, Directorate of Urban Local Bodies, Government of Haryana

Shri Pankaj has been appointed as State Government Official Director under 6(1)
(f) of the NHB Act w.e.f September 22, 2023.

SHRI SANJAY SHUKLA
Managing Director
National Housing Bank

Shri Sanjay Shukla has been appointed as the Managing Director of the
National Housing Bank (NHB) under 6(1)(a) of NHB Act w.e.f. July 30, 2024.
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2.3 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS AND
INITIATIVES OF THE BANK

NHB is committed towards establishment of a sound
and sustainable housing finance system in the country
by way of promoting institutional framework and
market infrastructure. NHB’s multi-pronged approach
towards the development of institutional and market
infrastructure has led to the expansion and stabilization
of the housing sector.

2.3.1 Refinancing

As on June 2025, the outstanding refinance
portfolio of the Bank stood at ¥1,07,913 crore with
Y-o-Y growth of 6 percent.

Under Affordable Housing Fund, since FY
2018-19, *55,743.25 crore has been disbursed by
the bank till June 30, 2025.

The Bank offered concessions in the range of 10
to 50 bps under its Liberalized Refinance Scheme
to the eligible Primary Lending Institutions to
promote the flow of institutional housing credit
to focus segments like loans in rural areas, hilly
areas, loans upto %10 lakh, loans to women, 3™
gender/disabled/differently abled and SCs/STs.

Aligned with the Bank’s strategic intent to provide
cost-effective, fixed-rate finance to eligible PLls, a
new sub-scheme namely, “Fixed Rate Refinance”
under the existing LRS has been introduced where
flagged loan must be Priority Sector Lending
compliant. During FY 2024-25, 2,055 crore has
been disbursed under Fixed rate Refinance.

Bank also introduced new concessions towards
PSL compliant loans with 25 bps concession and
increased concession for women borrowers from
10 bps to 25 bps.

To penetrate formal credit flow towards green
housing and in designated Aspirational Districts,
the Bank allocated amount of ¥2,000 crore under
Green Housing and Aspirational District with a
concession of 25 bps.

The Bank disbursed 321,521.85 crore under
concessional rates during FY 2024-25.

2.3.2 Financials and Asset Quality Management

Total assets of the Bank stood at ¥1.18 lakh crore
as on June 30, 2025.

Return on Assets improved to 1.68 percent in
FY 2024-25 from 1.59 percent in FY 2023-24.
Total Income for FY 2024-25, increased to ¥7,753
crore with a Y-o-Y improvement of 18.69 percent.
Profit after tax grew Y-0-Y by 14.72 percent to
31,909 crore in FY 2024-25 from ¥1,664 crore in
FY 2023-24.

On asset quality front, the GNPA percentage
improved from 0.69 percent as of June 2024 to
0.60 percent as at June 2025. With a Provisioning
Coverage Ratio of more than 100 percent, Net
NPA of the bank stands Nil.

NHB stands adequately capitalised maintaining a
healthy CRAR of 43.43 percent, as on June 2025.

2.3.3 Supervision

Duringtheyear,Bank carried outon-siteinspections
of 73 HFCs based on CAMELS approach.

XBRL based Centralized Reporting and
Management Information System (CRaMIS) Portal
has been enhanced to capture NPA from fresh
disbursements, automation of EWS parameters
etc.

A comparison module has been developed in
the Automated Data Fund (ADF) to evaluate data
consistency across key financial parameters such
as sanctions, disbursements, outstanding loan
balances, and NPAs. This module enables cross-
verification of submitted data between ADF and
CRaMIS portal.

Supervisory Framework for HFCs was reviewed
and the following enhancements were
incorporated Risk based Supervision, Supervisory
Action Framework, Senior Supervisory Managers
(SSMs) for HFCs with Asset Size of ¥5,000 crore
and above and establishment of 3 Supervision
Centres in Delhi, Mumbai and Chennai.
Advisories were issued to HFCs on various aspects
viz. Mis-selling of Insurance with housing loans,
practices adopted by HFCs for EMI collections,
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norms for internal technical valuers of HFCs,
classification of reimbursement loans as housing
finance etc.

Risk based Supervision (RBS) model was finalized
for the HFCs by including Business risks and
Governance & Oversight risks.

2.3.4 Promotion & Development

Under the promotional and developmental role,
the Bank implements the Government Schemes as
Central Nodal Agency (CNA), undertakes research
activities in the area of housing and housing finance
sector, publication of RESIDEX and conducts training
and outreach programmes for employees of HFCs,
Government Officials etc.

To strengthen the housing finance ecosystem in
the debt market, the Bank contributes equity to
RMBS Development Company Limited (RDCL). As
on June 30, 2025, the equity contribution stands at
3195 crore (39 percent of the paid-up equity capital
of the Company of ¥500 crore). RDCL received
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) to commence operations on
January 23, 2025. For the first time mortgage-
backed PTC, backed by a pool of housing loans
originated by LIC Housing Finance Ltd., has been
listed on the National Stock exchange. The issue
size was 1,000 crore, consisting of 1,00,000
PTCs with face value of ¥1,00,000 each.

Under PMAY (Urban) 2.0 - Interest Subsidy
Scheme (ISS), till June 30, 2025 the Bank signed
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with 221
PLIs and received ¥50 crore from MoHUA for
onward release of subsidy. NHB as a CNA has
disbursed subsidy of ¥16.80 crore to 18 PLIs for
4,511 beneficiaries.

Till June 30, 2025 under UIDF the total
cumulative sanction under both the tranches
stood at ¥10,746.60 crore and total cumulative
disbursements stood at ¥1,058.39 crore.

Under Rural Housing Interest Subsidy Scheme
(RHISS), till June 30, 2025, NHB executed MoUs
with 100 PLIs, disbursed subsidy amount of
324.32 crore to 23 PLIs thus benefitting 12,084
households.

Under Project Finance, during FY 2024-25, the Bank
sanctioned term loan of %5 crore each to Balaghat
Municipal Council (BMC) and to Chhatarpur

Municipal Council for its residential housing
project under PMAY. Further, term loan of %5 crore
to Municipal Corporation Jodhpur North (MCJN)
for “upgradation of existing Sewage Treatment
Plant (STP) of 50 MLD (Phase Il)” under Water &
Sanitation Scheme of Project Finance was also
sanctioned.

Regional Offices organized training and Outreach
Programs covering diverse topics including
UIDF, Project Finance, and Housing Finance.
Officials from Housing Finance Companies
(HFCs), banks, Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
State Housing Departments, and the State Level
Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) participated in the
program and engaged in targeted discussions to
collaboratively work for extending formal housing
finance.

Pursuant to the vision of Government of India of
creating different sectoral databases, National
Housing Bank, under the aegis of Department
of Financial services, Ministry of Finance, has
developed a Centralized Repository to collect
account level Individual Housing Loan data
on an ongoing basis from the Primary lending
Institutions. 90 Housing Finance Companies
(HFCs), 12 Public Sector Banks (PSBs) and 5
Private Sector Banks (PVBs) have been onboarded
on the portal.

The Bank selected six research proposals from
Indian Institute of Technology on topics viz.
Sustainable Housing, Economic Growth and
Housing Prices and Innovative Construction
Technologies.

The Bank organized two residential Certificate
Programme for entry level personnel of HFCs at
Jaipur. Also, training programmes on various other
topics such as Appraisal of Individual Housing
Loans, Legal Issues in Housing Finance and
Enhancing HR Practices for Sustainable Growth in
Housing Finance were conducted.

The Bank conducted three meetings with Chief
Executive Officers of Housing Finance Companies
of which two meetings were conducted at New
Delhi in September 2024 and January 2025. The
issues during the deliberations includes sectoral
overview and the growth witnessed by the sector,
trend analysis of the Housing Finance Companies,
geographical distribution and regional disparities
in penetration of formal housing finance system.
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One CEOs meeting was conducted with Housing
Finance Companies, Small Finance Banks and
Regional Rural Banks on April, 2025 at Guwahation
the theme “Unlocking Potential: Housing Finance
as a Catalyst for North-East Development”.

The Bank constituted a working group to
standardize legal documents being used by
PLIs for Housing Loans. The group developed
standardize legal documents for PLlIs.

The Bank constituted a Working group on
Standardization of technical/Valuation report
for lending against Residential and Commercial
properties. The group developed standard
valuation report for individual housing loans.

The Bank initiated the 1¢t Edition of Housing &
Housing Finance Excellence Awards. The awards
were categorized across various segments,
to recognize the impact, innovation, usage of
technology and other endeavours of HFCs.

2.3.5 Awards & Recognition

The Bank received the Infrastructure Development
Merit Award at the 48™ Association of Development
Financing Institutions in Asia and the pacific
(ADFIAP) Annual Meeting at Oman.

Bank’s In-House Hindi Magazine “Aawas Bharti

i

“received the First Prize from Town Official
Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC-
Banks), Delhi for the year 2024.

Bank received the Third Prize from Department
of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance for
FY 2024-25 for implementation of Official
Language Policy.

2.3.6 World Habitat Day

On the occasion of World Habitat Day, 2024, a special
issue of the Bank's Hindi in-house magazine Aawas
Bharti was published in which articles were invited
from all the Public Sector Banks/Financial Institutions/
Housing Finance Companies/Housing Boards etc.
located all over India. The magazine was released by
the Hon'ble Minister of State for Housing and Urban
Affairs.

The Bank also organised painting competition at the
Atal Adarsh Vidyalaya, New Delhi.

Release of Aawas Bharti and Painting Competition on World Habitat Day
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2.4 KEY PERFORMANCE METRICS OF LAST FIVE YEARS

Refinance Disbursements (Amt in ¥ crore)

202425 32208
202324 (... 32085
202223 (. 35701
202122 (. 19313

202071 oE— 34230

Total Assets (Amt in % crore)
202025 QU 118250

2023-24 s, 112,153
202223 s, 100,253
202122 o— 79644

202021 . 90483

GNPA (%)
2024-25 (. 0.60

202324 (o 069

202223 (i 0.77
02122 o— 207
202021 —— 21

Profit after Tax (Amt in ¥ crore)
2024-25 (L 1,909

2023-24 Ry 1554
202223 onm— 1262
20212 ——— 1920

2020-21 <. 664

Net Loans and Advances (Amt in % crore)

202324 (e, 101,560
202223 e, 91373
2021-22

G /2460

20207 om—— 83354

Total Income (Amt in ¥ crore)

20232 EEE—— 0532
02273 —— 981
202122 — 4738

202021 S, 4878

CRAR (%)

202324 (. 1638
202223 (o 1517
202122 o—

202021 o 1274

Profit per Employee (Amt in ¥ crore)

2023-24

202122 ————.  11-92

2020-21 o 436

No. of Employees

203 . 2
2022 R 202
2021-22 161
2020-21 152
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The mandate of the Bank is to promote housing
finance institutions to improve/strengthen the credit
delivery network for housing finance in the country.
NHB performs three broad functions - Financing,
Supervision of Housing Finance Companies (HFCs),
and Promotion & Development.

3.1 Major Operations of the Bank
3.1.1 Financing

NHB raises resources for deployment towards
increasing new housing stock and provides housing
refinance to a large set of institutions. These include
eligible Housing Finance Companies, Scheduled
Commercial Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Small
Finance Banks, Scheduled State Cooperative Banks,
Scheduled Urban Cooperative Banks, Apex Cooperative
Housing Finance Societies and Agriculture & Rural
Development Banks.

NHB refinance has been the major source of low-
cost long-term refinance for the housing finance
institutions, with cumulative refinance disbursements
of ¥4.23 lakh crore since inception. As of June 2025,
the outstanding refinance portfolio of the Bank stood
at ¥1,07,913 crore with Y-o-Y growth of 6 percent. The
Bank offered concessions in the range of 10 to 50 bps
to the needy segments under its Liberalized Refinance
Scheme for eligible Primary Lending Institutions.
Aligned with the Bank’s strategic intent to provide
cost-effective, fixed-rate finance to eligible PLIs, a new
sub-scheme namely, “Fixed Rate Refinance” under the
existing LRS specifically has been introduced where
flagged loan must be PSL compliant. Fresh funds were
also allocated under Green Housing and Aspirational
District with concession of 25 bps.

OPERATIONS OF NHB

The aim of the Bank’s Project Finance is to facilitate
increase in the overall housing stock in the country
through supply side intervention with special emphasis
on the housing needs of the economically weaker
sections of society. During FY 2024-25, the Bank
sanctioned term loan of 15 crore to three projects.

3.1.2 Supervision

NHB exercises supervisory authority over the Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs). The Bank supervises the
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) through a system
of on-site inspections based on CAMELS approach
which are examined keeping in view the requirements
of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987. For offsite
monitoring and surveillance, Bank is dependent on the
periodic returns and other information submitted by
the HFCs.

During the year the Bank carried out on-site inspections
of 73 HFCs based on CAMELS approach and off-site
surveillance of HFCs by monitoring and scrutinizing
periodic returns submitted by HFCs. Bank for better
supervision enhanced the Centralized Reporting and
Management Information System (CRaMIS) Portal and
Automated Data Flow portal. The Bank also reviewed
the inspection manual, Supervisory Framework for
HFCs and finalized the Risk based Supervision (RBS)
model.

3.1.3 Promotion and Development

NHB operates as the apex Development Finance
Institution (DFI) for the housing sector. The Bank
organised training programmes and seminars on
topics related to housing for the officials of the
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs), Commercial



Banks and Public Housing Agencies. Besides, NHB
funded research studies to facilitate development of
housing sector. During the year, the Bank as a CNA
signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
221 PLIs for implementing Pradhan Mantri Awas
Yojana (Urban) 2.0- Interest Subsidy Scheme (ISS).
As a part of equity participation, the Bank contributes
39 percent of equity in RDCL. The Bank publishes
RESIDEX on quarterly basis.

The detailed operational performance under various
heads is placed below:

3.2 REFINANCE

NHB refinance has been the major source of low-cost
long-termrefinance for the housing finance institutions,
with cumulative refinance disbursement of 34.23
lakh crore since inception. Of this ¥1.54 lakh crore
was disbursed during last 5 years. Bank’s refinance
outstanding in last five years is given as Annexure IV.

As of June 2025, the outstanding refinance portfolio
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of the bank stood at ¥1,07,913 crore with Y-o-Y growth
of 6 percent.

The Bank has provided refinance support of ¥1.82 lakh
crore since the outbreak of pandemic in March 2020 till
June 30, 2025. Of this, ¥1.54 lakh crore was to HFCs.
This includes ¥22,000 crore under of Special Liquidity
Facility under Atmanirbhar Bharat package.

Disbursements

The Bank cumulative disbursement till 30" June
2025 stood at %4.23 lakh crore. The institution wise
cumulative refinance disbursement upto June 30,
2025, is placed as Annexure V. Institution-wise
refinance disbursements to various categories of PLIs
during the last four years is shown in Annexure VI.
Scheme-wise and Slab-wise refinance outstanding and
disbursements in FY 2024-25 are shown in Annexure
VIl and Annexure VIII respectively.

The Institution Category-wise Refinance
Disbursements by NHB during FY 2021-22 to
FY 2024-25 are given in Graph 3.1.
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The share of cumulative refinance disbursements to Housing finance Companies increased from 47 percent in FY
2017 -18 to 66 percent in FY 2024-25 (Graph 3.2 (a) and 3.2 (b)).

During FY 2024-25, out of the total disbursement of 32,308 crore, the Bank disbursed 85 percent to Housing
Finance Companies, 12 percent to SCBs and 3 percent to others (RRBs and SFBs) (Graph 3.2 c)

Graph 3.2 \
Graph 3.2 (a) : Cumulative Refinance Graph 3.2 (b) : Cumulative Refinance
Disbursement (%) Till FY 2017-18 Disbursement (%) Till FY 2024-25
2 3
51 66
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Graph 3.2 (c) Refinance Disbursements
During FY 2024-25 (in %)
3
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The year-wise institution category wise Refinance Outstanding over the last 4 years is given in Graph 3.3.
Graph 3.3: Institution category wise Refinance Outstanding (Amount in< crore) \
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3.2.1 Affordable Housing Fund (AHF)

To encourage flow of cheaper credit to bottom of
pyramid, refinance up to 100 percent is extended
under AHF to EWS borrowers under Rural and Urban
Housing. Under Affordable Housing Fund, since
FY 2018-19, ¥55,743.25 crore has been disbursed by
the Bank till June 30, 2025.

During FY 2024-25, under AHF scheme, refinance
assistance of ¥5,790.90 crore has been extended
to the PLIs, for individual housing loans to 36,300
households under urban and rural areas. The AHF
disbursement is given as Annexure IX.

3.2.2 Concessional Refinance Schemes

The Bank continued its concessional refinance to
ensure requisite level of flow of credit to the needy
segment and offered concessions in the range of 10
to 50 bps under its Liberalized Refinance Scheme to
the eligible Primary Lending Institutions. This is to
promote the flow of institutional housing credit to
focus segments like loans in rural areas, hilly areas,
loans upto %10 lakh, loans to women, 3 gender/
disabled/differently abled and SCs/STs. Besides, Bank
introduced new concessions towards PSL compliant
loans with 25 bps concession and increased
concession for women borrowers from 10 bps to
25 bps. The Bank disbursed ¥21,521.85 crore under
concessional rates during FY 2024-25.

3.2.3 Fixed Rate Refinance

To ensure sustainable low-cost funding for PLls,
the Bank raised fund of 23,830 crore through bonds
to support fixed-rate financing. Aligned with the
Bank’s strategic intent to provide cost-effective,
fixed-rate finance to eligible PLIs, a new sub-scheme
namely, “Fixed Rate Refinance” under the existing
LRS specifically using the aforesaid fund has been
introduced where flagged loan must be PSL compliant.
During FY 2024-25, ¥2,055 crore has been disbursed
under Fixed rate Refinance to 5 PLlIs.

3.2.4 Green Housing

NHB has identified energy efficient residential housing
and habitat in India as a segment that needs to be
addressed. NHB partnered with various international
development agencies segments including KfW,
Germany to channelize institutional credit flow for
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energy efficient and green housing, low income and
informal income segments. The Bank launched the
SUNREF Green Housing India Programme in August
2017, in partnership with the Agence Francaise de
Development (AFD), and with the support of the
European Union (EU).

To penetrate formal credit flow towards green housing
and in designated Aspirational Districts, the Bank
allocated fresh amount of 32,000 crore under Green
Housing and Aspirational District with concession
of 25 bps. Further, Hilly areas were also allocated
additional fund of 1,000 crore.

3.3 PROJECT FINANCE

National Housing Bank extends loans and advances to
eligible entities for residential housing projects under
section 14(ba) of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987.
Since inception, the Bank has taken various initiatives
under the project finance window with an endeavor to
facilitate the increase in overall housing stock in the
country with special emphasis on the housing needs
of the economically weaker sections (EWS) and low-
income group (LIG) segments. Initially, NHB had
extended financial assistance for land development
and shelter projects (LDSP) and housing infrastructure
undertaken by Housing Boards, Development Agencies
and Co-operative Housing Societies under its refinance
window. Subsequently, the Slum Improvement and
Low-Cost Housing Fund was established in NHB
for project finance under the Voluntary Deposits
(Immunities and Exemptions) Act, 1991. The fund
has been used for financing slum clearance projects,
low-cost housing projects for the poor, construction
houses for people affected by natural calamities etc.
along with project finance through general fund. The
disbursement under Project Finance since FY 2005-06
is placed as Annexure X.

During FY 2024-25, the Bank sanctioned term loan of
35 crore each to Balaghat Municipal Council (BMC)
and to Chhatarpur Municipal Council for residential
housing project under PMAY.

The Bank sanctioned term loan of %5 crore to Municipal
Corporation Jodhpur North (MCJN) for “upgradation
of existing Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) of 50 MLD
(Phase I1)” under Water & Sanitation Scheme of Project
Finance.
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The Bank is strengthening its Project Finance portfolio
in line with its objective to provide housing for all
particularly affordable housing to EWS by providing
project finance to PMAY projects. A concession of 25
bps in the applicable Rate of Interest (ROI) has been
introduced for PMAY RERA registered projects.

Further, for effective utilization of the Special Fund
the upper cap for each State (including water and
Sanitation) has been increased from ¥50 crore to 3100
crore.

Graph 3.4: Net Resources Mobilized by NHB during FY 2024-25 (in %)

3.4 RESOURCE MOBILIZATION

During FY 2024-25, the Bank raised net incremental
resources aggregating ¥33,383.54 crore through
Taxable Bonds, Short Term Loans, Affordable Housing
Fund, Urban Infrastructure Development Fund and Tri
Party Repurchase Obligations (TREPS). The amount
mobilized through different instruments is given at
Annexure Xl and the instrument-wise break-up of
net resources mobilized during the year is presented
below.

\
\"‘J,
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3.4.1 Outstanding Borrowings

As on June 30, 2025, the outstanding borrowings
of NHB stood at ¥97,950.69 crore. The amount
outstanding under different heads is given in Annexure
XIl.

The details of the major sources of borrowings
Graph 3.5 of the Bank as on June 30, 2025, are as
under:

i) Deposits under Rural Housing Fund (RHF)

Rural Housing Fund (RHF) was established in FY
2008-09 to enable Primary Lending Institutions

(PLIs) to access funds for extending housing
financetotarget segmentsinrural areas at cheaper
rates. The corpus of the RHF was contributed by
SCBs out of their priority sector lending shortfall.
Quantum of funds to be contributed by each SCB
and the applicable interest rate were determined
by the RBI depending upon the priority sector
shortfall of the respective SCBs. The tenure of
the deposits under RHF is seven years. Since
inception, total amount of ¥31,278 crore was
received under the RHF. The last tranche under
RHF has been paid on July 01, 2024. Accordingly,
amount outstanding under RHF as on June 30,
2025, was Nil.
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Graph 3.5: Borrowings Outstanding as on June 30, 2025 (in %) \
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Deposits under Urban Housing Fund (UHF)

The Urban Housing Fund (UHF) was set up in
FY 2013-14 to enable PLIs to access funds for
extending housing finance to target segments
in urban areas at cheaper rates. The corpus of
the UHF was contributed by SCBs out of their
priority sector lending shortfall. Quantum of
funds to be contributed by each SCB and the
applicable interest rate were determined by the
RBI depending upon the priority sector shortfall of
the respective SCB. Tenure of the deposits under
UHF is seven years. Since inception, total amount
of 10,500 crore was received under the UHF. The
last tranche under UHF has been paid on March
07, 2025. Accordingly, amount outstanding under
UHF as on June 30, 2025, was Nil.

Deposits under Affordable Housing Fund (AHF)

Following the announcement made in the Union
Budget FY 2018-19, an Affordable Housing
Fund (AHF) with a corpus of ¥10,000 crore was
established.

iv)

The corpus of the Fund is to be contributed by
Scheduled Commercial Banks having shortfall
in achievement of their priority sector lending
obligations as decided by Reserve Bank of India.
The purpose of the Fund shall be to enhance
refinancing operations of NHB to the affordable
housing segment. The total outstanding under
AHF as on June 30, 2025, was ¥46,948.85 crore.
The year wise allocation and actual receipt under
AHF is shown in Annexure IX.

Urban Infrastructure Development Fund (UIDF)

Following the announcement made in the
Union Budget FY 2023-24, Urban Infrastructure
Development Fund (UIDF) was set up. Pursuant
to the announcement, RBI on May 31, 2023, has
advised an allocation of 10,000 crore under UIDF
for 2023-24 and on August 29, 2024, RBI has
advised an allocation of 10,000 crore under UIDF
for 2024-25 which was subsequently reduced
by ¥7000 crore. As per RBI letter, the aforesaid
amount of ¥7000 crore shall be replenished by
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means of fresh allocation that will be carried out
in FY 2025-26.

The corpus of the Fund is contributed by
Scheduled Commercial Banks having shortfall
in achievement of their priority sector lending
obligations as decided by Reserve Bank of
India. The purpose of the fund is to create urban
infrastructure in Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities. The total
amount received under UIDF as on June 30, 2025,
was ¥1,999.32 crore.

v) Tax Free Bonds

NHB mobilized an aggregate amount of ¥4,640.13
crore (3640.13 crore in 2012-13 and 34,000 crore
in 2013-14) excluding premium thereon, through
issuance of tax-free bonds. These bonds are
secured by way of pari passu floating first charge
on the specific book debts of NHB. As on June
30, 2025, total outstanding under tax-free bonds
is ¥3,631.69 crore.

vi) Other Bonds- NHB Taxable Bonds

NHB mobilized funds through issuance of
Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible, Listed,
Taxable Bonds in the nature of Debentures. As
on June 30, 2025, the Bank had outstanding
borrowings of ¥41,485 crore on taxable bonds.

vii) Foreign Borrowings

The Bank has outstanding foreign borrowing
from World Bank, Asian Development Bank,
KFW- Germany and AFD, France. No fresh foreign
borrowing was availed during FY 2024-25. The
total outstanding under Foreign Borrowing as on
June 30, 2025 is ¥863.65 crore.

3.5 SUPERVISION
3.5.1 Status of Registered HFCs

As on June 30, 2025, the total number of registered
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) stood at 90,
of which, 7 HFCs have permission to accept public
deposits; and 4 HFCs are not accepting public deposit
and required to obtain prior written permission from
the Regulator before accepting public deposits. The
remaining 79 HFCs do not have the permission to
accept public deposits.

3.5.2 Supervision of HFCs

The Bank supervises the HFCs through on-site
inspections and off-site surveillance mechanism by
examining periodic returns, based on the regulatory
compliances prescribed under the provisions of the
National Housing Bank Act, 1987 and the Regulatory
Framework prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) for the HFCs.

The Supervisory function of the Bank prevents the
affairs of any HFC being conducted in a manner
detrimental to the interest of the public and shall not
be prejudicial to operations and growth of the housing
finance sector of the country.

On-site Inspections

During the year, Bank has carried out on-site
inspections of 73 HFCs based on CAMELS approach
where capital adequacy, asset quality, management
aspects, earnings, liquidity and systems & control have
been examined.

Off-site Surveillance

The Bank carries out off-site surveillance of HFCs by
monitoring and scrutinizing periodic returns submitted
by HFCs including quarterly half yearly and annual
returns.

To strengthen off-site surveillance, the existing returns
to be submitted by the HFCs were thoroughly revised
based on the Master Direction-NBFC-HFC (Reserve
Bank)-Directions, 2021. Currently HFCs are submitting
data to NHB through CRaMIS Portal (Consolidated
Form) and ADF Portal (Transactional form). During the
year various functional and technical enhancements
have been made viz.,

3.5.3 Centralized Reporting and
Information System (CRaMIS) Portal

Management

»  Following enhancement have been implemented

¢ A new Part 11 A has been included in the
quarterly Schedule IV return, to capture NPAs
from fresh disbursements.

¢+ Automation of EWS parameters on External
rating Agency Ratings and exposure to other
HFCs and Lending Institutions.

+ Few parameters in EWS Reports for Schedule
Il and Schedule Il have been user defined.



¢ The development of Principal Business
Criteria (PBC) Module is under Development
phase. The same shall be submitted by the
HFCs on a monthly basis

« Inclusion of various reporting requirements
prescribed by RBI for HFCs within the CRaMIS
portal.

« Harmonisation of the provisions of the Master
Circular with that of the Supervisory Framework,
to ensure consistency.

Automated Data Flow (ADF)

« To assess the quality and consistency of data
submitted by HFCs on ADF, a framework has
been introduced. A comparison module has been
developed in the ADF environment to evaluate
data consistency across key financial parameters
such as sanctions, disbursements, outstanding
loan balances, and NPAs. This module enables
cross-verification of data submitted between ADF
and CRaMIS portal by identifying discrepancies
and anomalies through automated comparisons.

«  Further validation checks, and quality assurance
activities are carried out to enhance the accuracy
and reliability of the reported financial and non-
financial data.

3.5.4 Co-ordination Mechanism with RBI

For smooth and effective regulation, co-ordination
meetings between RBI and NHB are held on a regular
basis. During the year, two meetings were held on
October 11, 2024, and May 22, 2025 respectively.

The Bank devised a mechanism to share Inspection
Reports, Supervisory Letters, HFC's replies etc
with Enforcement Department, RBI for necessary
enforcement actions, if any. Penalties were imposed
on 12 HFCs by RBI for various non-compliances based
on the observations in the supervisory inspection
conducted by NHB. The Bank has been regularly
sharing supervisory inputs with the Department of
Regulation, RBI.

3.5.5 Review of Supervisory Framework

Supervisory Framework for HFCs was reviewed in
December 2024 with the following enhancements

«  Risk based Supervision
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«  Supervisory Action Framework

«  Senior Supervisory Managers (SSMs) for HFCs
with Asset Size of 5,000 crore and above.

-  Establishment of 3 Supervision Centres in Delhi,
Mumbai and Chennai.

- Supervision Centre to be headed by DGM/AGM
rank officer who will also be the SSM for large
HFCs

« Inclusion of changes in regulatory aspects like
revision of guidelines regarding acceptance of
public deposit taking HFCs, Master Direction
on Fraud Risk Management, Master Direction
on Treatment of Wilful Defaulters and Large
Defaulters etc.

- Timelines for response to Reserve Bank of India-
Enforcement Department (RBI-EFD) Queries

«  RBI Inspection observations

«  Other Supervisory processes

3.5.6 Review of Inspection Manual

Inspection Manual has been revised in June 2025
for quicker processing and updated to include the
following:

«  Number of days for submission of Inspection
Report

«  Number of days for issuance of Supervisory letter
to HFC

«  Number of days given to HFC for reply to the
Supervisory letter

« Number of days for closing the Inspection
observations of the HFC

- Supervisory Rating Approval process

3.5.7 Nodal Teams

To ensure smooth and effective communication
with HFCs, Supervision has been decentralized at 3
locations Delhi, Mumbai and Chennai and consequently
the Bank has put in place a system of ‘Nodal Teams'’
for major HFCs. The Nodal Teams are the single point
of contact for all matters concerning a particular HFC
and will carry out all inspections. The Nodal Teams
also undertake ‘Review of Continued Compliance’ with
the allotted HFCs to ensure that same observation
does not get repeated in future inspections. Eight
Nodal teams have now been formed for all HFCs.
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3.5.8 Supervisory Circulars

During FY 2023-24, the Master Circular — Returns to be
submitted by Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) was
updated on July 21, 2023 to include various reporting
requirements prescribed by RBI for HFCs within the
new CRaMIS portal thereby eliminating the prevalent
process of collecting information physically.

3.5.9 Advisories

The Bank issued Advisories to HFCs on the areas
viz. Mis-selling of Insurance with housing loans,
Practices Adopted by HFCs for EMI collections,
Internal Technical Valuers of HFCs, Separation of roles
of Chief Compliance Officer and Company Secretary,
Monthly reporting of Delinquent accounts, Advisory
on Mis-selling of Insurance with Housing Loans,
Classification of Reimbursement Loans as Housing
Finance, Monthly monitoring of Principal Business
Criteria and Adherence to Indian Stamp Act, 1899 and
Indian Registration Act, 1908.

3.5.10 Risk based Supervision of HFCs

During the vyear, Risk based Supervision (RBS)
model was finalized for HFCs which includes both
Business risks and Governance & Oversight Risks. The
department is conducting the inspection of all HFCs
having assets size of ¥ 5,000 crore and over based on
RBS model.

3.5.11 Whistleblower Complaints against Aviom India
Housing Finance Private Limited

Whistleblower complaints - first on September 20,2024
and another one on October 15, 2024 were received
by the National Housing Bank (NHB) against the HFCs
alleging manipulation of Books of Accounts, mis-
statement of financial statements of the company for
the FY 2023-24, window dressing of Non-Performing
Assets (NPAs), booking of fake disbursements,
recording disbursements and charging interest without
transferring funds to the customer’s account, issuing
of fake receipts to customers, mis-appropriating
cash collections, forging critical documents, bogus
investments etc.

In response to the whistleblower complaint NHB
conducted a ‘Snap Audit’ of the HFC. The preliminary
findings from this audit indicated discrepancies in the

financial records of the company. Based on the findings
of the Snap Audit, Forensic Audit was also conducted
for the Company from October 10, 2024 onwards.

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has superseded the board
of Aviom India Housing Finance Private Limited on
January 27, 2025, on lack of proper governance and
defaults in meeting various payment obligations.

3.5.12 Interlinkage / Co-ordination with other
Departments

A Committee to examine the complaints received
from a Supervisory perspective has been constituted
by the Bank. The purpose of the committee is to
identify and discuss the trigger complaints that
require interpretation of regulations and policies. The
committee meets on a monthly basis. The trigger
inputs received from the complaints are forwarded to
the Nodal Officers for further examination.

3.5.13 Coordination with Other Regulatory Bodies

« Co-ordination Group on uniformity in Baseline
Cyber Security Guidelines: Bank is part of a
Coordination Group constituted by RBI which
implements the recommendations of the Working
Group constituted for “Uniformity in Baseline
Cyber Security Guidelines”.

« Inter-Regulatory Forum: NHB attends the inter
regulatory meetings convened by RBI/IRDAI on
issues w.rt. HFCs and their group companies.
During the meeting it was stated that NHB should
adhere to IRDAI circular on protection of policy
holders and refer to RBI's guidelines on ensuring
customer appropriateness and suitability for
banking products, which may be considered for
adoption by HFCs. The Bank issued mis-selling
of insurance with Housing Loans (Customer
Consent) advisory in the matter.

- Early Warning Group Meetings: NHB is also a
member of the Early Warning Group (EWG) set up
by the Sub-Committee of Financial Stability and
Development Council (FSDC). The EWG meetings
were chaired by RBI and IRDAI and information
was shared by the Bank on various indicators
and developments related to the housing finance
sector to the group.



3.5.14 Initiatives

The following capacity building events were done by
the Bank during FY 2024-25

« Training Program on “Regulatory Aspects and
Risk-Based Supervision of Housing Finance
Companies”: Training Program on “Regulatory
Aspects and Risk-Based Supervision of Housing
Finance Companies” was organised for all
officers at College of Supervisors, RBI from
November 25, 2024, to November 27, 2024. The
program covered the key areas such as regulatory
frameworks, financial statement analysis, credit
risk assessment, securitization, liquidity risk
management, and supervisory techniques to
ensure financial stability within the housing
finance sector.

« Training Program on CERSAI: A webinar was
organised for the officials of Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs), on issues /queries pertaining
to CERSAI (Central Registry of Securitisation Asset
Reconstruction and Security Interest of India
(CERSAI) procedures on November 22, 2024. The
webinar was attended by more than 250 officials
of HFCs. The program covered the key areas such
as filing of charge and discussion on CKYC.

«  Training Program on the Risk based Supervision
model implementation on for NHB officials: A
training program on Risk based Supervision was
organized by the Bank on June 19, 2025.

« Signing of memorandum between FIU-IND
and NHB: FIU-IND and NHB have signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) on January
17, 2025, at New Delhi, as part of continued
coordinated efforts in effective implementation
of Prevention of Money Laundering Act and
Rules. The institutions will work together for
enhancing anti-money laundering and counter-
terrorism financing efforts in India’s housing
finance sector and emphasized on compliance,
training, and risk assessment.

3.5.15 Performance of HFCs

Overall performance of HFCs in terms of Paid-Up
Capital, Net Owned Fund and Outstanding Housing
Loans is placed in Annexure XIII.
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3.5.16 Grievance Redressal Mechanism

National Housing Bank endeavours to provide simple,
early and cost-effective resolution mechanisms to
its constituents, and to the customers of Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs) supervised by it, through
facilitative approach. With this objective, Grievance
Redressal Policy was formulated by NHB which is
available on the website of the Bank.

The 24x7 online portal viz. Grievance Registration
& Information Database System (GRIDS) enables
individuals to lodge complaints and track the
same in a transparent manner. NHB is registered
as a Sub-ordinate Organization under Centralized
Public Grievance Redress and Monitoring System
(CPGRAMS) and Integrated Grievance Redressal
Mechanism (INGRAM) of the Government of India,
aimed at providing enabling platform to citizens for
redressal of their grievances for better governance.

Key Committee

»  Customer Service Committee
«  Committee on Complaints Triggers

« Executive Level Committee on Root Cause
Analysis of Complaints

NHB received 6,819 complaints through CPGRAMS
and GRIDS portals. During the Financial Year, 6,947
complaints were redressed, which included 560
complaints carried forward from the previous financial
year and 6,387 complaints received in FY 2024-25. As
on June 30, 2025, 432 complaints were under process.

Initiatives

+ Resolution Turn-Around Time (TAT) on GRIDS
portal has been reduced from 30 days to 21 days.

«  Monthly Review of CPGRAMS complaints is being
done for monitoring and analysing the quality of
resolution provided to the complainants.

«  Monthly Review Meeting with Grievance Redressal
Officers of select Housing Finance Companies is
conducted for faster resolution of grievances.

« Executive Level Committee for deliberation on
root cause analysis of complaints has been
constituted.
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« The Bank places the selected complaints 3.6.1 Government Schemes
received against HFCs on monthly basis through . PMAY (U) 2.0-ISS: Till June 30, 2025, 221 PLIs
trigger meetings for further supervisory review/ comprising of 86 HFCs, 10 PSBs, 19 Private Sector
examination.

Banks, 1 Foreign Bank, 35 RRBs, 60 Co-operative
Banks, 9 Small Finance Banks and 1 NBFC-MFls

3.6 PROMOTION & DEVELOPMENT have signed MoU with NHB as CNA and NHB has
NHB under its promotion and developmental role received an amount of ¥50 crore from MoHUA for
undertakes activities to encourage sound housing and onward release of subsidy. The release of subsidy
housing finance system in the country. The activities is being implemented through Public Financial
include implementing the Government Schemes as Management System (PFMS). Till June 30, 2025
Central Nodal Agency (CNA), participation in new NHB as a CNA has sanctioned and assigned the
institutions promoted by Gol, training programmes for Expenditure Limit of ¥28.36 crore to 40 PLls for
employees of HFCs etc. 7,576 beneficiaries, out of which subsidy amount

Box 3.1: Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) 2.0 - Interest Subsidy Scheme (ISS) vertical

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) 2.0 [PMAY (U) 2.0] has been launched by the Hon’ble Prime Minister
on September 17, 2024. The mission will implement Interest Subsidy Scheme (ISS) vertical as a Central
Sector Scheme to expand institutional credit flow to the affordable housing sector. Subsidy will be
provided on home loans sanctioned and disbursed on September 01, 2024 or after to eligible beneficiaries
of Economically Weaker Section and Low-Income Group (EWS/LIG) and Middle-Income Group (MIG) for
purchase/ re-purchase/construction of houses. Households belonging to EWS, LIG and MIG category with
an annual income of up to 3 lakh, ¥6 lakh and %9 lakh respectively will be eligible to avail the benefit of the
Scheme. For identification as an EWS/LIG/MIG beneficiary under the Scheme, an individual loan applicant
will submit self-certificate/affidavit as proof of income. A maximum release of interest subsidy of ¥1.80
lakh having maximum NPV of ¥1.50 lakh (at Discount Rate of 8.5 percent) shall be provided to eligible
beneficiaries having a loan tenure of more than five years. Households having income up to 9 lakh, loan
value up to ¥25 lakh for property value up to ¥35 lakh would be eligible for a subsidy at 4.0 percent on first
38 lakh for a tenure up to 12 years. The carpet area of houses under this component shall be up to 120
sgm. Subsidy to the beneficiaries will be released in 5 equal yearly instalments.

NHB signed the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with MoHUA for implementation of ISS under PMAY-U 2.0 at the 70"
\ meeting of the Central Sanctioning & Monitoring Committee (CSMC) under PMAY-U chaired by Secretary (MoHUA). )




. hnuaal Report 2024-25

of ¥16.80 crore has been disbursed to 18 PLIs for
4,511 beneficiaries.

« Urban Infrastructure Development Fund (UIDF):
The Urban Infrastructure Development Fund
(UIDF) was announced in the Union Budget of
FY 2023-24 utilizing the priority sector lending
shortfall. Managed by National Housing Bank
(NHB), UIDF aims to supplement efforts of the
State Governments/UTs for urban infrastructure
development work implemented through Public/
State Agencies, Municipal Corporations, and
Urban Local Bodies in Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities
by providing a stable and predictable source
of financing. Reserve Bank of India, on May 31,
2023, has advised an allocation of ¥10,000 crore
under UIDF for 2023-24 and on August 29, 2024,
RBI has advised an allocation of ¥10,000 crore
under UIDF for 2024-25 which was subsequently
reduced by ¥7000 crore. As per RBI letter, the
aforesaid amount of ¥7000 crore shall be
replenished by means of fresh allocation that will
be carried out in FY 2025-26. National Housing

Bank (NHB) communicated normative allocation
to the respective States/UTs. For efficient
implementation and real time monitoring the
proposals, NHB has developed an in-house portal.
Till June 30, 2025, total cumulative sanction under
both the tranches stood at ¥10,746.60 crore and
total cumulative disbursements stood at¥1058.39
crore. Under the UIDF Tranche -I, as on June 30,
2025, the Bank has received 803 projects from
25 States amounting to 39,912.50 crore out of
which 732 projects amounting to ¥8,715.01 crore
have been sanctioned and ¥962.29 crore have
been disbursed for 264 projects in 17 states / UTs.
Under the UIDF Tranche-ll, as on June 30, 2025,
the Bank received 98 projects from 12 States
amounting to ¥2,691.97 crore out of which 84
projects amounting to ¥2,031.59 crore have been
sanctioned and 96.10 crore have been disbursed
for 9 projects in 3 states / UTs. Further, 3 projects
of ¥226.73 crore has been sanctioned in-principal.
The details of the UIDF sanctions to the States /
UTs as on June 30, 2025, is given in Annexure XIV.

Box 3.2 Project Completed under UIDF

Construction of Roundabout and viaduct at east portal of New Dhalli Tunnel, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

)
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\ Construction of Flyover at Vidhan Sabha Junction and widening of Victory Tunnel, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. )

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) under the
Mission “Housing for All by 2022" -Housing for
All by 2022 has been implemented under two
broad categories namely Pradhan Mantri Awas
Yojana (Urban) and Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojana
(Gramin).

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) - Credit
Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS) Promotion of
affordable housing for weaker sections through
Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS) is one
of the four verticals under PMAY (U), which has
been implemented through PLIs viz. SCBs, HFCs,
RRBs, Co-operative Banks, Small Finance Banks
(SFBs) and Non-Banking Financial Company-
Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFIs). NHB has
been identified as a Central Nodal Agency (CNA)
by the Gol, MoHUA to implement the CLSS vertical
of PMAY. The CLSS covers two categories namely
CLSS for Economically Weaker Section/Low
Income Group (CLSS for EWS/LIG) and CLSS for
Middle Income Group (CLSS for MIG). The details
of CLSS for EWS/LIG and CLSS for MIG are given
below.

CLSS for EWS/LIG - The Scheme was launched
on June 17,2015 and was operational upto March

31, 2022. Till June 30, 2025, 295 PLIs, comprising
of 96 HFCs, 9 PSBs, 18 Private Sector Banks, 33
RRBs, 120 Co-operative Banks, 10 Small Finance
Banks and 9 NBFC-MFIs have signed MoU with
NHB as CNA and NHB has received the net
advance subsidy of ¥39,778.58 crore from Gol,
MoHUA, for the implementation of the Scheme.
Out of this fund, till June 30, 2025, NHB has
made total disbursements (Subsidy Released
+ Processing Fees - Subsidy Refund settled) of
$39,744.85 crore (loan disbursement amounting
to ¥1,98,722.67 crore) to 239 PLIs (also includes
individual,  amalgamating/merging  entities)
benefitting 16.45 lakh households. Till June 30,
2025, 99.92 percent of the funds received by
NHB under CLSS for EWS/LIG from MoHUA were
utilized.

CLSS for MIG - This Scheme was effective from
January 01, 2017 till March 31, 2021. Till June 30,
2025, 282 PLIs, comprising of 94 HFCs, 9 PSBs, 19
Private Sector Banks, 32 RRBs, 110 Co-operative
Banks, 11 Small Finance Banks and 7 NBFC-MFI
have signed MoUs with NHB as CNA and NHB has
received the net advance subsidy of ¥9,720.24
crore from Gol, MoHUA, for the implementation of
the Scheme. Out of this fund, till June 30, 2025,



NHB has made total disbursements (Subsidy
Released + Processing Fees - Subsidy Refund
settled) of ¥9,717.05 crore (loan disbursement
amounting to ¥1,01,050.94 crore) to 191 PLls
(also includes individual, amalgamating/merging
entities) benefitting 4.62 lakh households. Till
June 30,2025, 99.97 percent of the funds received
by NHB under CLSS for MIG from MoHUA were
utilized.

Rural Housing Interest Subsidy Scheme (RHISS)
- Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana - Gramin (PMAY-G)
for rural areas has been launched from April
1, 2016, to provide a pucca house with basic
amenities to all houseless and households living
in kutcha houses by 2022. However, to ensure
that adequate resources are made available to
such households which requires construction/
modification of their dwelling units and have
not been covered under PMAY-G, the Ministry of
Rural Development (MoRD), Gol has launched the
Rural Housing Interest Subsidy Scheme (RHISS)
under Housing for All by 2022 to provide easy
access to institutional loan to needy households
for construction/modification of their dwelling
units who are not covered under PMAY (U).
The beneficiaries, eligible to receive central
assistance under this Scheme, will include any
rural household who do not appear/figure on
the permanent waitlist for PMAY-G and have not
availed of benefit under PMAY (U).

The Scheme is effective from June 19, 2017 and
beneficiaries would be eligible for an interest
subsidy at the rate of 3 percent for loan amount up
to 2 lakh for maximum tenure of 20 years or the
actual tenure of the loan whichever is lesser, with
the NPV discount rate of 9 percent. RHISS cover
entire India, excluding the statutory towns as per
Census 2011 and towns subsequently covered
under PMAY - Urban. It will be implemented
through PLIs viz. SCBs, HFCs, RRBs, Co-operative
Banks, Small Finance Banks, and NBFC-MFls. NHB
has been identified as the CNA by the Gol, MoRD
to implement the RHISS vertical of Housing for
All Mission. Till June 30, 2025, NHB has executed
MoUs with 100 PLIs for implementation of the
Scheme and disbursed subsidy amount of 324.32
crore to 23 PLIs benefitting 12,084 households.
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Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust for Low Income
Housing (CRGFTLIH) - The management and
functions of CRGFTLIH have been transferred to
National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Ltd.
(NCGTC) from NHB from January 15, 2025.

As on June 30, 2024, 68 lending institutions have
signed MoUs with the Credit Risk Guarantee Fund
Trust for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) under
the Scheme, and the CRGFT has issued guarantee
cover in respect of 1,989 loan accounts of 13
Member Lending Institutions (MLIs) involving a
total loan amount of ¥56.68 crore. These MLIls
include 9 SCBs, 2 HFCs, 1 RRB and 1 SFB.

3.6.2 Equity Participation

In terms of the mandate given to NHB towards the
promotion and development of housing finance
system in the country, NHB participates in the equity
share capital of HFCs and other related companies.
Currently, NHB is a participant in the equity share
capital of six institutions, namely

1)

2)

3)

Cent Bank Home Finance Limited (CBHFL):
CBHFL, a subsidiary of Central Bank of India is an
HFC registered with NHB. The total investment
made by NHB in the equity share capital of CBHFL
as on June 30, 2025, is ¥5.10 crore.

Central Registry of Securitization Asset
Reconstruction and Security Interest of India
(CERSAI): CERSAI is a company licensed under
Section 25 of the Companies Act. The objective of
CERSAI is to maintain and operate a Registration
System for the purpose of registration of
transactions of securitization,assetreconstruction
of financial assets and creation of security interest
over property, as contemplated under Chapter IV of
the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act,
2002 (SARFAESI Act). The total investment made
by NHB in the equity share capital of CERSAIl as on
June 30, 2025, is ¥2.44 crore.

Tamil Nadu Infrastructure Fund Management
Corporation Limited (TNIFMC): TNIFMC is an
Asset Management Company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 2013 and has been promoted
by Tamil Nadu Investment Development Board
(TNIDB), which is a Statutory Board set up for
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development of infrastructure in Tamil Nadu
and governed by TNIDB Act, 2012. The total
investment made by NHB in the equity share
capital of TNIFMC as on June 30, 2025, is ¥5.40
crore.

4) India Mortgage Guarantee Corporation Private
Limited (IMGC): IMGC is a Mortgage Guarantee
Company regulated by RBI. The total investment
by NHB in the equity share capital of IMGC as on
June 30, 2025, is %3.74 crore.

5) RMBS Development Company Limited (RDCL):
RDCL was incorporated on March 02, 2024. NHB's
contribution stands at 195 crore as on June 30,
2025. The Company has received Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
on January 23, 2025. The First issuance involving
pool of IHL originated by LICHFL was completed
on April 29, 2025 and listed on NSE on May 5,
2025.

. ZZRDCL | O B2
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India’s 1st Residential Mortgage-Backed Security (RMBS) —by RMBS Development Company Limited (RDCL -NHB promoted entity)—listed in NSE
in presence of Shri M. Nagaraju, Secretary, DFS, MoF, Shri Sanjay Shukla, MD, NHB and
Shri Kulasekhara Chakravarthy, CEO, RDCL

For the first time such mortgage-backed PTC
which are backed by a pool of housing loans
originated by LIC Housing Finance Ltd., has been
listed on the National Stock exchange. This is a
landmark initiative to strengthen the housing
finance ecosystem in the debt market. The issue
size was %1,000 crore, consisting of 1,00,000
PTCs with face value of ¥1,00,000 each.

6) Small Industries Development Bank of India
(SIDBI): SIDBI is the principal financial institution
forpromotion, financing and development of micro,
small and medium enterprise (MSME) sector and
for co-ordination of functions of the institutions
engaged in similar activities. Under Section 14(c)
of the NHB Act, 1987, the total investment made

by NHB in the total paid up equity capital of SIDBI
as on June 30, 2025, is ¥642.20 crore.

3.6.3 NHB Residex

NHB RESIDEX is India's first official Housing Price
Index (HPI), was launched in July 2007 to track the
movement in prices of residential properties in select
cities on quarterly basis. With a view to reflect the
current macroeconomic scenario, NHB RESIDEX has
been revamped to include cluster indexes with updated
base year of 2017-18, revised methodology and
automated process. The housing prices are classified
on the basis of carpet area size at city level (INR/sqft.)
for units under three product category levels, namely
<=60 sq.mt, >60 & <=110 sq.mt, and >110 sq.mt. The
indexes are computed using Laspeyres Methodology.



Coverage

NHB RESIDEX covers 50 cities spread across 21
States/Union Territories (UTs). Among the cities
covered under the Housing Price Index, 18 cities are
state capitals and 33 are part of the smart city list
released by Government of India. The composition
includes Tier | - 8 cities, Tier Il = 29 cities and Tier Il —
13 cities.
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Technical Advisory Committee

The technical advisory committee guides in developing
new systems/ processes for the preparation and
publication of the indices and for setting up the
computational and dissemination capabilities i.e.,
Software /tools/ website and other IT infrastructure
etc. It consists of representatives from Gol, RBI, NHB,
PLlIs, Industry bodies and academics/experts.

HPIs details from the quarters January — March 2024
to January - March 2025 are available as Annexure llI
for HPI @ Assessment prices.

HPI @ Assessment Price

HPI @ Assessment Prices is computed using lenders
valuation data received from Banks/Housing Finance
Companies (HFC).

Box 3.3: Movement of House Price Index- NHB RESIDEX
HPI @ Assessment Price

The 50 city HPI based on valuation prices of properties collected from Banks and Housing finance
companies (HPI @ Assessment Prices) recorded an annual increase (Y-o-Y) of 7.5 percent during
the 4" quarter of the fiscal 2025 as compared with 5.1 percent a year ago. HPI recorded an overall
increase in 48 cities & a decrease in 2 cities on Y-o-Y basis.

India’s eight key primary residential markets witnessed appreciating property prices during the
period January-March 2025. Ahmedabad (6.1 percent), Bengaluru (13.1 percent), Chennai (9.0
percent), Delhi (2.9 percent), Hyderabad (4.8 percent), Kolkata (9.6 percent), Mumbai (5.9 percent)
o & Pune (6.8 percent) recorded increase in the index on an annual basis as per the Housing Price Q
Index published by the National Housing Bank.

+  The annual change in HPI @ Assessment Price varied widely across the cities — ranging from an
increase of 45.8 percent (Navi Mumbai) to a decline of 3.5 percent (Howrah).

Out of the 50 cities covered, 2 cities (Howrah & Thiruvananthapuram) registered a decline in the
property prices.

On a sequential (Q-0-Q) basis, the 50-city index registered an expansion of 1.9 percent in January-
March 2025. The index has shown an increasing trend on Q-0-Q basis since September 21.
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Graph 3.6: Movement of HPI @ Assessment Price
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3.6.4 Training and Capacity Building

For more than three decades, National Housing Bank
has played the multifaceted role of supervision,
financing and promotion of the housing finance sector
on sound and stable lines. NHB provides training
and capacity building programs for housing finance
institutions and other stakeholders in the housing
sector.

The Bank under Section 14 of Chapter IV of the NHB
Act, 1987 has been organizing general and specialized
training programmes, seminars, and symposiums
amongst others, taking in view the specialized training
needs of the mortgage industry.

The Bank has been actively working towards
capacity building and skill enhancement of both
internal officers and external stakeholders in the
housing finance ecosystem. Marking a significant
milestone in the Bank’s capacity-building framework,

the Comprehensive Training Policy of the Bank has
also been approved by the Board, laying a structured
foundation for all future training initiatives. The Bank
is also in the process of developing a comprehensive
online training portal to automate and streamline
all activities related to internal and external
training programmes, including calendar planning,
nominations, feedback, and resource sharing.

During the year, the following training programmes
were conducted.

« A five-day residential training programme on
Practical Insights on Credit Monitoring and
Supervision conducted for 21 officers of the
Bank from June 30, 2025 at Union Bank of India
Knowledge centre, Bengaluru.

« Second Residential Certificate Program on
Housing Finance during May 16 — 31, 2025 at
Institute of Leadership Development, Jaipur. 38
officials of 19 HFCs participated in the programme.



A two-day residential programme on Enhancing
HR Practices for Sustainable Growth in Housing
Finance was conducted in Bengaluru on February
13-14,2025. 30 officials from 25 HFCs participated
in the programme.

Enhancing Skills in Housing Loan Operations and
Customer Service for Women officials of HFCs
- was conducted on January 20-21, 2025 at
India Habitat Centre, New Delhi. 38 officials from
22 HFCs participated in the programme.

A two-day residential programme on Legal Issues
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in Housing Finance was conducted in Bengaluru
on December 12-13, 2024. 35 officials from
20 HFCs participated in the programme.

First Residential Certificate Programme on
Housing Finance was conducted in Jaipur from
November 25 - December 20, 2024. 35 officials
from 14 HFCs participated in the programme.

Programme on Appraisal of Individual Housing
Loans was conducted in Hyderabad on October
17-18,2024. 38 officials from 22 HFCs participated
in the programme.

| A -ﬂl‘i
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Glimpses of First and Second Certificate Program for HFCs officials on Housing Finance at Institute of Leadership Development, Jaipur

3.6.5 Research Studies « Investigating Housing Prices in India through
Linkages, Spillovers, Wavelet Coherence, and

As a part of its developmental activities, the Bank ) : )
Connectedness with Macroeconomic Variables

undertakes research and other studies relating to
Housing/Housing Finance. In this regard, the Bank + Towards Sustainable Housing: Integrating Urban
invited research proposals from institutions on the Heat Island Mitigations for Heatwave-Resilient
theme areas Housing and Housing finance sector/ Urban Design

Construction material/Technology for green building - Economic Growth and Housing Prices: Insights
etc The Bank selected six research proposals from for India’s Housing Market

IITs: « Innovative Construction Technologies for Green

« Analysing Legal and Policy Frameworks for and Climate-Resilient Housing: The Potential of
Integrating Circular Economy Principles in Moss Concrete
Affordable Housing Development in India «  Economic Growth and House Pricing
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Box 3.4: Credit Flow to the Housing Sector

The report analyses the credit flow for housing across states during FY 24 -25 and FY 23-24 using the
data for disbursement and outstanding of Individual Housing loan portfolio submitted by the Primary
Lending Institutions (PLIs) on the HFR Portal of National Housing Bank which accounts for more than
95 percent of Individual Housing Credit.

Individual Housing Loan Outstanding

The Individual Housing Loan (IHL) outstanding as on March 31, 2025 is ¥35,61,277 crore which

comprises 18.9 percent share of HFCs, 44.7 percent by PSBs and 36.4 percent by PVBs.

On a Y-0-Y basis, the IHL outstanding as on March 31, 2025, represents a growth of 11.72 per cent

over March 31, 2024 (¥31,87,735 crore) with IHL book of HFCs, PSBs & PVBs grew by 12.7 percent,

15.3 percent and 7.2 percent respectively as compared to March 2024.

The Rural Housing Loans outstanding stood at ¥2,73,716 crore (7.69 percent of the total IHL

Outstanding) as on March 31, 2025. On a Y-o-Y basis, Rural IHL Outstanding has grown by
o 12.4 percent over March 31, 2024 level of ¥2,43,534 crore. o
For Housing Finance Companies, the EWS-LIG segment accounts for 38.71 percent (EWS: 10.87
percent & LIG: 27.85 percent) of the Individual Home Loan outstanding as on 30.06.2025.

Disbursement of Individual Housing Loan

Cumulative Individual Housing Loan (IHL) disbursement during FY 2024-25 is ¥8,67,058 crore. This
comprises 22.2 percent share of HFCs, 44.4 percent by PSBs and 33.4 percent by PVBs.

On a Y-o-Y basis, the disbursements during FY2024-25 are up by 0.22 percent as compared to
FY2023-24 (38,65,173 crore during FY2023-24). Cumulative disbursement for FY 2024-25 by HFCs
& PSBs increased Y-o-Y by 5.1 percent & 12.4 percent respectively over FY 2023-24, whereas for
PVBs the cumulative disbursement for FY 2024-25 contracted by 14.7 percent over FY 2023-24.

The rural IHL Disbursement stands at ¥67,456 crore as on March 31, 2025 (Cumulative for
FY 2024-25). This comprises 23.0 percent share of HFCs, 39.6 percent by PSBs and 37.5 percent
by PVBs.

For Housing Finance Companies, the EWS-LIG segment accounts for 35.21 percent (EWS: 13.06
percent & LIG: 22.15 percent) of the Individual Home Loan disbursement as on 30.06.2025.

\_ J
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Graph 3.7: Percentage Share of State wise Outstanding Housing Loan of PLIs as on March 2025 (%)

IHL Outstanding - 31st March 2025

—
21.58%0

Data is provisional
Source: NHB

The percentage share of State wise Outstanding Housing Loan of PLIs shows state wise major variations with

Maharashtra at 21.88 percent having the highest share in Outstanding Housing Loan, followed by Karnataka at
10.57 percent and Telangana at 8.41 percent.
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Graph 3.8: Ratio of IHL O/S to Gross State Domestic Product as on March 2025 (%)
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The national average of Outstanding Individual Housing Loan to GDP ratio stood at 10.81 percent as on March 2025.
Chandigarh UT recorded the highest ratio of IHL O/S to Gross State Domestic Product at 24.3 percent. The state
wise distribution of IHL to GSDP ratio shows that Telangana ranked the highest with the share of 18.82 percent
followed by Maharashtra (17.42 percent) and Karnataka (13.22 percent). However, for the Central to Eastern States,
North-Eastern States and States of Jammu & Kashmir and Himachal Pradesh the ratio of Outstanding Individual
Housing Loan to GSDP ranges from 1.5 percent to 7.0 percent.
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Box 3.5: Regional Disparity in Housing Finance

The regional variation in Credit flow for housing has been observed across country. As on March 2025,
the IHL outstanding to GSDP ratio for North-east states in India including Sikkim varies between 1.5
percent to 6.1 percent. This is less as compared to the country’s IHL to GSDP Ratio of 10.81 percent.

The share of Southern, Western and Northern states in IHL Outstanding are 35.03 per cent, 30.53 percent
and 25.48 percent respectively. The share of Eastern states is at 6.85 percent. The share of North-east
states along with Sikkim account for for 0.93 percent of the total Individual Housing Outstanding during
FY 2024-25.

While the Southern, Western and Northern States of the country account for 34.50 per cent, 30.54
percent and 28.81 percent respectively, of the cumulative disbursements done by PLIs during FY 2024-
25 whereas the share of Eastern states (inclusive of the north-eastern states) is 6.14 percent only. The
North-eastern states along with Sikkim account for 0.73 percent of the total IHL disbursements.

Table 3.1: Zone-wise IHL Outstanding as on March 31, 2025 and IHL Disbursement FY 2024-25

(% in crore)

Region-wise IHL Outstanding** IHL Disbursement
Amt % Share Amt % Share

Southern 12,47,579 35.03 2,99,148 34.50
Western 10,87,343 30.53 2,64,817 30.54
Northern 9,07.312 25.48 249,816 2881 Q@
Eastern States 2,10,578 5.92 46,937 5.41
North-east along with Sikkim 33,217 0.93 6,339 0.73
Portfolio Buyout 75,249 2.11 - -
Total 35,61,277 100.00 8,67,058 100.00

* the above data excludes Regional Rural Banks
** Excluding Portfolio Buyout of ¥ 75,249 crore that cannot be allocated to any state

As on March 31, 2025, Housing Finance Companies have less branches in the North-eastern parts of
the country with 0.31 percent in North-east along with Sikkim as compared to 37.04 percent in Southern,
38.03 percent in Northern, 21.97 percent in Western and 2.66 percent in the Eastern states of the country.

To encourage Housing Finance in Northeast regions National Housing Bank (NHB) organized a meeting
on April 17, 2025, at Guwahati on the theme “Unlocking Potential: Housing Finance as a Catalyst for
North-East Development”.

The event was attended by MD & CEOs of Housing Finance Companies, senior officials of Small Finance
Banks and Chairman and senior officials of Regional Rural Banks. The meeting focused on the housing
finance landscape in Northeast states and plans to enhance the formal credit flow for housing in the

\region were deliberated. J

Data is Provisional
Source: NHB
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Meeting with MD & CEOs of HFCs, SFBs and RRBs at Guwahati on the theme “Unlocking Potential:
Housing Finance as a Catalyst for North-East Development”.

3.6.6 NHB’s Excellence Award

In a bid to reward dedication and passion of Housing Finance Companies (HFCs), NHB introduced the
1t Edition of Housing & Housing Finance Excellence Awards.

Box 3.6: Housing & Housing Finance Excellence Awards

Nominations were invited from HFCs in different categories viz. Best HFC, Growth in Housing Loan
Portfolio, Housing Loan to Women, EWS/LIG/Informal Segment and Product Innovation. LIC Housing
Finance Ltd. received the award for the best HFC. The details of the awards are available on the website
of the Bank.

LIC Housing Finance Limited receiving the Award for Best Housing Finance Company

\ J




3.7 RISK MANAGEMENT

NHB's business operations bear Credit Risk, Liquidity
Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk,
Operational risk and Risk of Fraud.

To mitigate and monitor the above risks, NHB has its
Risk Management System in place. For this purpose,
the Bank has constituted the following Committees:

»  Rating Committee for awarding Internal credit risk
rating of existing clients as well as new clients.

« Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
for monitoring the management of liquidity risk
and interest rate risk.

«  Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) for
monitoring the credit risk.

« Operational Risk Management Committee
(ORMC) for monitoring the operational risk.

«  Special Watch Accounts Committee (SWAC) for
monitoring of stressed accounts/Early Warning
Accounts.

- Fraud Monitoring and Examination Committee
(FMEC) for monitoring of frauds in Bank and to
discuss Red Flagged Accounts, if any.

«  Wilful defaulters Committee and Non-Co-
operative borrowers Committee to discuss any
such incidence.

During the Financial Year, the Bank conducted the
below given meetings

Table 3.2: Risk Management Committee Meetings
during FY 2024-25

SN | Name of the Committee Number of
meetings
1 | Asset Lability Management 27
Committee (ALCO)
2 | Special Watch Accounts 4
Committee (SWAC)
3 | Credit Risk Management 12
Committee (CRMC)
4 | Operational Risk Management 14
Committee (ORMC)
5 | Rating Committee 22
6 | Fraud Monitoring and 6
Examination Committee (FMEC)
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The Bank furnish reports to the regulator, monitoring
of risk parameters to confirm adherence to the limits
prescribed by the regulator and by the Board. Bank
has put in place the limits like Counterparty Exposure
limits, PV01, Modified Duration, Value at Risk, Net
Overnight Open Position (NOOP) and thresholds for
Contingency Funding Plan and Risk Appetite. The Bank
is also performing Stress Test exercise to evaluate
bank’s financial position under severe but plausible
scenarios to assist in decision making of the Bank.

To strengthen assurance functions by synchronizing
activities of Risk Management, Audit and Compliance,
the Bank has constituted Internal Assurance
Committee. The Internal Assurance Committee met 4
times.

BASEL Il regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of
India were applicable on the Bank from July 1, 2024.
The Bank introduced new policies and updated
existing policies to align with BASEL Il guidelines. An
in-house portal for BASEL Il Capital Computation has
been developed to compute CRAR on a daily basis.

Under Pillar 2 of Basel Ill, Bank has put in place
ICAAP policy with an objective to ensure that there
is adequate capital to support all the risks in the
business and develop/use robust risk management
processes for monitoring and managing such risks. An
ICAAP document has been developed which includes
the capital adequacy assessment and projections of
capital requirement along with the plans and strategies
for meeting the capital requirement.

Basel Disclosure Committee has been set up to
ensure effective implementation and assessment
of appropriateness of disclosures required under
the Pillar 3 i.e., Market Discipline of Basel Ill. The
Committee met thrice during the year.

3.8 CREDIT MONITORING

Bank has system in place for pre & post disbursement
monitoring mechanism. With a view to ensure effective
loan monitoring, the Bank has put in place following
mechanism for carrying out credit monitoring process:

Credit Inspections:  Pre-disbursement  credit
inspections are conducted for effective credit
monitoring. Portfolio inspections are carried out for
analysis of loan portfolios assigned to NHB refinance,
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to ensure ongoing control of credit and to ensure
that portfolios are in line with refinance terms and
conditions.

Monitoring of Special Watch Accounts: The objective
of SWA classification is to identify loan accounts
showing sign of weakness and for initiating necessary
action to stop further deterioration in asset quality
as per SWA norms of the Bank, like increase in NPA,
decline in profit/net worth/loan disbursement, rating
and regulatory compliances. SWAs are being reviewed
on quarterly basis.

Annual Loan review of all outstanding loan accounts:
Loan Review Mechanism is an effective tool for
constantly evaluating the quality of loan book and to
bring about improvements in credit administration.
Annual review of all Outstanding loan accounts has
been done and placed to Credit risk Management
Committee.

Monitoring of Early Warning Signals: The objective
of Red Flag Account (RFA) classification is to identify
loan accounts showing signs of weakness, based on
parameters viz, default in payment, NNPA%, net loss
in the year, decline in net worth, serious deficiency in
regulatory compliances, rating downgrades, decline in
promoter’s stake, adverse market intelligence. Based
on financial data, quarterly agenda on Red Flagged
Account (RFA) classification is placed before the Fraud
Monitoring and Examination Committee.

Filing of fortnightly returns with Credit Information
Companies (CICs): NHB files fortnightly returns
containing data of NHB’s customers with 4 CICs.

3.9 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank is committed towards effective and efficient
use of Information Technology. The Bank’s goal is to set
up and ensure a secure and reliable technology-based
infrastructure for improving efficiency, productivity and
service atlarge. The Bank’s IT system and infrastructure
is regularly being upgraded /replaced.

3.9.1 IT Initiatives

- Implementation of Central Data Repository for
Individual Housing Loan (CDRIHL)

To create a centralized repository for individual

housing loan data, the Bank has set up the CDRIHL
Portal, enabling various PLIs (HFCs, PSBs, PVBs,
RRBs, and SFBs) to submit the prescribed data
items online to NHB. The portal is accessible over
the Internet and facilitates online submission of
Individual Housing Loan (IHL) data at prescribed
intervals, along with the generation of MIS and
various reports for onward submission to DFS.

The portal is equipped with the following features:

o Secure transmission of encrypted data (AES-
256) through submission modes such as AP/
batch upload, with DSC (Digital Signature)
integration and source authentication.

o Extensive data validation at multiple stages
with validation report functionality.

o Data quality checks to ensure error-free
submission.

MIS generation, Bl reporting, and analytics.

Manual/automatic alerts at various stages
such as PLI registration, nodal officer
registration, data submission/resubmission,
and auto-reminders.

Implementation of SAP Secure Single Sign-On
(SSO)

To enhance its security posture, the Bank has
integrated its core SAP system with Active
Directory, enabling single sign-on (SSO) through
the SAP Secure Client login system.

Key benefits of this implementation include:
o Enhanced protection of critical systems via
robust authentication methods.

o Encrypted communication between clients
and servers.

o Elimination of password reuse by requiring
only a single credential.

0 One-time authentication for seamless access
to SAP systems.

o Reduced password reset and account unlock
requests, minimizing IT support load.

o Simplifiedserver-side certificate management
and centralized authentication policies.



Implementation of NHB's Integrated Refinance
Management (NIRMan) Portal

The Bank has launched the NIRMan Portal,
functioning as a Loan Origination System (LOS)
and Loan Pool Analysis System (LPAS) to facilitate
various refinance operations. It enables the online
and centralized processing of loan applications,
pool management, and integration with the Bank’s
core SAP system at key stages of sanction and
disbursement.

Key features include:

o Secured and encrypted data transmission
with PIl masking.
Extensive data validation and error reporting.

Flagging/de-flagging of loan pool data
through LPAS.

o Automation and logging of loan sanction and
disbursement processes.

Implementation of Recruitment Portal

To eliminate manual application processing for
recruitment, the Bank has implemented an online
recruitment portal. Accessible over the Internet, it
allows applicants to submit applications securely
and conveniently.

The portal includes:

o Online publishing of recruitment
advertisements.

Integrated validation in application forms.
Document upload facility at various stages.
Secure payment gateway integration.

MIS generation.

O O O O

Revamping of NHB RESIDEX Website

The Bank has revamped the NHB RESIDEX website
to enhance access, interactivity, and insights for
housing market data.

Key improvements include:
Technology & Security Upgrades

o Integration with updated frameworks like
Bootstrap, jQuery, and JavaScript.

o Platform responsiveness across devices and
operating systems.
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Dynamic, Interactive, and Responsive Interface

o Interactive visualization of city-wise Housing
Price Indices (HPIs) using color-coded trends
on the homepage.

o Touch-optimized interactive maps and charts
for mobile use.

o Simplified layouts for small screens with
improved readability.

o Users can access downloadable reports and
real-time city trends on mobile devices.

Procurement of Subscription-based Media
Monitoring and Analysis Service

To improve market intelligence, the Bank is
procuring a subscription-based media monitoring
solution to deliver daily newsletters containing
curated news extracts from print and online
sources.

The solution offers:
o Broad coverage from leading international
dailies and magazines.

o Daily delivery (including weekends and
holidays) in newsletter format.

o Hyperlinked articles with summaries and full-
text access.

o Multilingual support with English translations
for vernacular and foreign news.

o Built-in media analytics with visual reporting
features.

The below given IT initiatives are in process:

Establishment of Gruh Sugam Portal

The Bank plans to launch the “Gruh Sugam Portal,’
a digital platform to simplify home loan access for
government, defense, and paramilitary personnel
posted away from their hometowns.

Procurement of Privileged Access Management
(PAM) Solution

To enhance access security, the Bank is
implementing a Privileged Access Management
(PAM) solution to restrict and monitor high-level
access within its IT infrastructure.
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3.9.2 Chief Information Security Office

The CISO Office headed by the Chief Information
Security Officer of the bank works towards identifying
and mitigating Cyber risk. Cyber Security strategy,
Cyber posture management and all new Information
Security initiatives are being steered by the CISO
Office. The Bank has formulated information security
policy, cyber security framework, various Standard
Operating Procedures (SOPs) for cyber incidents to
ensure readiness in any cyber-attack on the Bank's
infrastructure. Information Security initiatives being
steered by the Bank include major overhaul of the
Cyber Security Operations Centre, establishing
internal vulnerability management process, setting
up governance risk and control assessments,
cybersecurity training for the Bank staff and HFCs
and ongoing checking of Vulnerability Assessment
and Penetration Testing (VAPT) both by third party IS
Auditors and internal team of CISO Office.

3.10 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

The Bank envisions a safe, sustainable and
inclusive physical environment to foster growth and
development to extend a highly efficient, effective and
responsive support system.

Major Initiatives:
a. Purchase of Electric Vehicles

In FY 2024-25, Bank has replaced IC Engine
Vehicles with Electric Vehicle taking a step
towards country’s Clean Energy initiative Bank
has initiated procurement of EVs for Bank’s
official use and more such EVs shall be procured
in subsequent years.

b. NHB’s redevelopment projects in Mumbai

Post Board approval for the Bank’s Residential
Training Institute, Regional Office and residential
quarters at Mumbai, the Bank has executed
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
CPWD for execution of these projects.

c. Solar Rooftop Initiative

Bank has executed Memorandum of

Understanding (MoU) with NTPC Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Limited (VVNL) for installation of Rooftop
Solar Panels in line with the GOI advisory.

NHB and NTPC Vidyut Vyapan Nigam Limited executed a turnkey
agreement for solar rooftop installations.

d. Stepstowards Energy Efficiency

Implementation of EESL’s Government Employee
Appliance Scheme on Energy Efficiency
(GovEasEE) by whitelisting of NHB domain ID
as a measure of promoting energy efficiency
among employees of the Bank. By procurement
& adoption of Energy efficient appliances, Bank’s
employees can contribute towards protection of
environment.

e. Swachhata Initiatives

Bank has taken initiatives at its Head office
and Regional offices towards IEC activities/
events, Swachhata Awards and incentives, Clean
office premises/ Shramdaan, Swachhata rath/
rallies, Plantation Drive etc. towards building a
Sustainable Society.

3.11 HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

NHB aims at retention of skilled, efficient and motivated
officers and recruits such officers from time to time
to ensure that the Bank is suitably staffed to cater
to its requirements. The Bank is committed towards
continuous development of its employees through
regular trainings, hands on experience and exposure
to the latest industry practices/standards by way of
conferences, seminars, Workshops etc. During the
year, 43 officers (40 regular and 03 contractual) joined
the Bank across various scales.

3.11.1 Capacity Building of Officers

The Bank has nominated 93 officers for various
external training programs in FY 2024-25. The major



Training institutes where the trainings was held are
listed below:

« Indian Railways Institute of Logistics & Materials
Management

+ Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF)

«  College of Supervisors (CoS), RBI, Mumbai

+ Indian Institute of Bank Management (lIBM),
Guwahati

« National Productivity Council

« Arun Jaitley National Institute of Financial
Management (AJNIFM), Faridabad

« Institute for Development & Research in Banking
Technology (IDRBT) Hyderabad

«  CBI Academy, Ghaziabad

« Parivartan Rajbhasha Academy, Mussoorie,
Uttarakhand
Further, all the officers from Scale — | to Scale- VII

were provided training on Information Security and
prevention of Sexual Harassment in workplaces.

The Bank also nominated 1 TEG Scale-VII Officer for
Leadership Development Programme Aarohan curated
by FSIB and IBA are delivered by M/s Mckinsey & Co.

Table 3.3: Total Staff Strength and Composition

Scale Unreserved SC/ST/ Women
OBC/EWS
Scale 1 30 44 21
Scale 2 23 25 9
Scale 3 24 12 11
Scale 4 17 21 12
R
Total 121 125 61

The percentage of women officers in the Bank as on
June 30, 2025, is 24.79 percent.

3.11.2 Key Committees

The Key Committees related to Human Resources are:

1.  HR Committee of the Board
2. Staff Benevolent Fund Management Committee
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3. Committee for Prevention of Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace

4. Training Advisory Committee
5. Internal Grievance Committee for SC
6. Internal Grievance Committee for ST

The Bank has a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women
(POSH) at the workplace. The Bank has in place a
“Committee for Prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace”. The purpose of the Committee
is to ensure that women are provided with a working
environment that is comfortable and conducive to
work and to ensure that there is no sexual harassment
in workplace. The Committee holds workshops
periodically for its staff with respect to sensitizing the
staff of NHB about Prevention of Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace. No complaint was received
by the Committee and four meetings of the Committee
were held during the year. There were no pending
complaints with the committee as on June 30, 2025.

NHB’s guidelines/policies with respect to Scheduled
Castes (SCs), Scheduled Tribes (STs), Other Backward
Classes (OBCs), Economically weaker Section (EWS)
and Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) are
in consonance with the guidelines issued by the
Government of India.

The representation of SCs, STs, OBCs, EWS and PwBDs
as on June 30, 2025, is given in Annexure XV.
3.11.3 Employee Engagement

The Bank organized events to celebrate and observe
different occasions. The following events took place
during FY 2024-25:

1. Celebration of Annual Day
Celebration of Women'’s Day
Celebration of Independence Day
Celebration of Republic Day
Celebration of Yoga Day

o o &~ 0 N

Pledge taking on Vigilance Day during Vigilance
Awareness Week

7. Training on POSH
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3.12 RAJBHASHA

The Bank is committed towards the effective
implementation of Official Language Policy of the
Government of India. The initiatives taken by the Bank
for progressive use of Rajbhasha Hindi in compliance
with the mandate given under the Official Language
Policy of the Government of India are as follows

3.12.1 Implementation of Official Language by the
Bank

The Bank implements the programmes under the
overall guidance and oversight of Departmental
Official Language Implementation Committee (DOLIC),
with Managing Director as the Chairman; HODs &
GM (Rajbhasha) as Members; and Deputy Manager
(Rajbhasha) as Member Secretary. Major activities
undertaken for implementation are mentioned below -

«  Complied to the provisions regarding (i) providing
replies in Hindi for Hindi/ Bilingual letters received,
(i) issuing bi-lingual documents under Section
3(3) of Official Language Act, and (iii) publishing
reports/publications in bi-lingual form.

« Endeavoured to promote the use of Hindi by
organizing various Hindi competitions and
Felicitating officers for maximising the use of
Hindi in official work.

- Displayed ‘Aaj ka Shabd’ (Today’s word) on TV
screens installed on all floors.

«  Organized ‘Hindi Maas’ from September 14, 2024,
to October 14, 2024. 7 competitions were held for
the officers of the Bank.

«  Organized Competition ‘Hindi Nibandh Lekhan’ for
Members of TOLIC (Banks), Delhi.

«  Published regular quarterly Hindi Magazine viz.
Awaas Bharti with honorarium amount provided
to the contributors. Also, Special Issue was
published with articles contributed by officials
from PSBs, Fls, HFCs, Housing Boards, etc.

3.12.2 Training & Programmes organized on Official
Language Implementation

- 26 officers were nominated in ‘Paarangat’ course
of Central Hindi Training Institute.

« Quarterly workshops were organized regularly in
NHB for the use of Hindi.

3.12.3 Inspections on the progress of implementation
of Official Language

« Inspection of Bank’s Select Departments at Head
Office and Regional Offices were undertaken by
the Bank.

3.12.4 Prizes & Awards

- Bank’s In-House Hindi Magazine "Aawas Bharti"
received the First Prize from Town Official
Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC-
Banks), Delhi for the year 2024.

« Bank received the Consolation Prize from Town
Official Language Implementation Committee
(TOLIC-Banks), Delhi for the year 2024 for Official
Language implementation.

«  Bank received the Third Prize from Department
of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance for
FY 2024-25 for implementation of Official
Language Policy.

3.13 KNOWLEDGE CENTRE

Knowledge Centre acts as a dissemination center for
Housing and Housing Finance related information and
is fully automated through In-House LMS software.
Knowledge Centre has a unique collection of more
than 6,000 Books/ Reports and more than 50 reputed
Journals/Magazines on subjects like Housing, Housing
Finance, Banking, Economics, Information Technology,
Law, Management, etc. in English and Hindi languages.
Besides, it also has a collection of various reports
and publications of institutions of repute. The press
news on various important and technical subjects are
being compiled and shared daily and beside this one
newsletter is also being published to share important
activities of knowledge centre with officers. It also
complies with the Official Language Rules, 1976, which
mandated that out of the total expenditure to be made
on the purchase of books by the library, 50 percent to
be spent for Hindi Language.
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3.14 COMPLIANCE

The Bank has putin place a Compliance Policy, outlining
the compliance philosophy, function, structure, and
role to inculcate a robust compliance culture, which
is reviewed annually by the Board. Through sustained
efforts, the Bank has strengthened the compliance
culture by increasing awareness amongst the staff
with periodic meetings and sensitization training
programs. As part of Bank’s ongoing commitment
towards streamlining of compliance monitoring
function by leveraging use of technology, the Bank has
implemented Compliance Management Tool (CMT)
during the year.

3.15 VIGILANCE

The Bank performs its functions in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC). During FY 2024-25, no punitive vigilance cases
were reported in the Bank. The Bank’s efforts were
primarily directed towards preventive vigilance, aimed
at creating awareness and encouraging adherence to
ethical standards across all levels of the organization.

3.15.1 Trainings

During FY 2024-25, the Bank under the guidance of
Central Vigilance Commission organized several
training sessions on “Preventive Vigilance”, ‘Public
Procurement” & “Vigilance Administration” to sensitize
the officers and creating awareness among them on
need for maintaining probity, integrity and honesty in
public life.

3.15.2 Vigilance Awareness Week 2024

Vigilance Awareness Week 2024 (VAW 2024) was
observed from October 28, 2024 to November 03, 2024

along with Vigilance Awareness Campaign during
(August 16, 2024 -November 15, 2024). The following
were the focus areas:

a) Ethics and Governance

b) Conduct Rules

c) Systems and Procedures of the organization
d) Cyber hygiene and security

e) Procurement

The theme of Vigilance Awareness Week 2024 adopted

by the Hon'ble Commission was “HMET B T¥pfd
Bl 1Y DI TGS’/ “Culture of Integrity for Nation's
Prosperity”. During Vigilance Awareness Week 2024,
the following major events were organized by the Bank.

1. Vigilance pledge was administered to all the
officers by the Managing Director and CVO. The
Bank had also encouraged stakeholders to take
integrity pledge by providing link on Bank’s Website
under which 4,068 employees of HFCs and 3,572
citizens undertook e-pledge through NHB website
which redirected to CVC integrity pledge page.

2. Regional Offices of the Bank conducted various
Seminars/Workshops on Preventive Vigilance
for stakeholders by inviting special guests such
as Advisor/Director from Central Bureau of
Investigation and Top Management from Public
Sector Banks, All India Financial Institutions and
Housing Finance Companies.

3. Issuedspecial Vigilance edition of Bank’s Quarterly

Hindi Magazine, “Awas Bharati” with focus on
“Culture of Integrity for Nation's Prosperity”.

4. Based on the lines of last two years, a badminton
tournament was organised jointly with PFRDA to
use sports as a medium to promote Vigilance
Awareness Campaign, boost unity, adopt ethical

~ gy
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Vigilance Awareness Week conducted from October 28, 2024 to November 03, 2024




culture and promote teamwork. The response to
event was enormous.

5. Poster making & Essay Writing competitions
on the theme ‘Culture of Integrity for Nations
Prosperity’ was organized by the Bank for its
Officers and family as well as for employees of the
Housing Finance Companies.

3.16 LEGAL & RECOVERY

Bank ensures all business activities comply with legal
requirements and industry regulations, maintaining the
bank’s reputation and integrity adhering to regulatory
guidelines and standards. The legal function of the
Bank advises in legal matters and looks after recovery,
besides handling litigations/court cases involving
NHB.

NHB extends refinance facilities to HFCs/PLIs against
their pool of earmarked individual housing loans.
Section 16B of the National Housing Act, 1987 (“NHB
Act”) protects the interests of NHB by creating a
statutory trust over the sums received/realised in the
earmarked loan accounts, for the benefit of NHB in
order to secure the repayments to NHB.

Dewan Housing Finance Limited (DHFL) is the first
financial service provider, which has been under
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”)
since December 03, 2019 under the Insolvency
Bankruptcy Code (IBC), 2016 r/w Insolvency and
Bankruptcy (Insolvency and Liquidation Proceedings
of Financial Service Providers and Application to
Adjudicating Authority) Rule, 2019 (“FSP Rules 2019").

The Administrator earlier appointed by RBI, in
exercise of its powers under Section 45-1E(5)(a) of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, was appointed as the
Resolution Professional by Hon'ble NCLT to conduct
the CIRP of DHFL.

Pursuant to the Notification dated January 30, 2020
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in
pursuance of Rule 10 of FSP Rule, 2019 on third party
assets, NHB filed an Interlocutory Application (IA)
before the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench which was
allowed thereby recognising the rights of NHB to the
sums realised and held in trust by DHFL in terms of
Section 16B of the NHB Act. Pending adjudication of
the said IA, NHB entered into an interim arrangement
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with Committee of Creditors of DHFL, which was
made absolute by NCLT. As per the said interim
arrangement, from the resolution proceeds of the
approved Resolution Plan, an amount of 32,436.67
crore has been kept aside in the form of cash and
NCDs in Escrow Account, which will be distributed
in terms of the said interim arrangement upon final
adjudication of said Application filed by NHB. The
NCLT finally adjudicated and approved the Resolution
Plan submitted by Piramal Capital & Housing Finance
Limited.

Accordingly, the resolution proceeds had to be
distributed among the creditors as per the distribution
mechanism approved under the Resolution Plan. As
per the distribution mechanism, NHB has received an
amount of ¥1,054.87 crore out of which ¥477.89 crore
in the form of cash (excluding withholding tax of 1.49
crore) and NCDs of value ¥575.49 core, as against its
claim of ¥2436.67 crore, in the month of September
2021.

However, the Committee of Creditors had filed an
appeal against the orders passed by NCLT in the said
IA before the NCLAT, which came to be dismissed.
The Committee of Creditors have filed a Civil Appeal
before Hon'ble Supreme Court against the order of
NCLAT, which is pending. Pending adjudication of
the said Civil Appeal, in terms of the interim orders
dated September 12, 2022 and July 23, 2024 of the
Hon’ble Supreme Court, NHB has received an amount
of ¥676.05 crore and ¥61.15 crore respectively from
the Escrow Account. NHB would be required to refund
the said amounts with interest, as may be fixed by the
Supreme Court at the time of final disposal of the Civil
Appeal, in the event of the CoC succeeds in the Civil
Appeal.

3.17 Right to Information

Right to Information Act, 2005 mandates timely
response to citizen's requests for information. In this
regard, RTI Cell of the Bank caters to the information
requirements of the RTI Applicants. RTI Cell receives
the RTI Applications and RTI Appeals lodged through
Online Portal i.e. RTI Request & Appeal Management
Information System (RTI-MIS) and via Offline mode
i.e. received through post, courier, email, etc. at Head
Office/ Regional Offices.
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The DGM (Law) acts as a Secretariat to the First
Appellate Authority under Right to information Act,
2005.

During FY 2024-25, the Bank received 1353 RTI
Applications and carried forward 109 RTI Applications
from the previous year. As on June 30, 2025, the Bank
replied 1353 RTI Applications and transferred 32 RTI
Applications to other public authorities.

During FY 2024-25, the Bank received 79 RTI Appeals
to the First Appellate Authority and carried forward 06
RTI Appeals from the previous year. As on June 30,
2025, the Bank disposed 71 RTI Appeals.

3.18 REGIONAL OFFICES (ROs)

The Bank has 16 Regional Offices which serve as
the first contact point for potential borrowers and
proactively guiding them in formulating and structuring
proposals to fit into broad parameters of the NHB's
financial assistance schemes. The Regional offices
also co-ordinate with State Governments, local offices
of Reserve Bank of India, Banks, Housing Agencies, etc.
and participate in meetings to promote Government
flagship schemes.

Further, the Regional Offices of the Bank actively
interacted with State Governments, organized
workshops / training programmes, and conducted
numerous meetings / sessions with officials to create
awareness about UIDF.

Outreach programs are conducted by the Regional
Offices on various issues and challenges pertinent
to the Housing sector. The Outreach programme

includes Credit Outreach (Overview of Housing
and Housing Finance in respective states) Project
Finance and UIDF. These focused deliberations are
aimed at making concerted efforts to ensure the
availability, accessibility and affordability of formal
housing finance to all. The participants of the outreach
programme include officials from respective State
Government Authorities of Urban Development and
Housing Department, Officials from Reserve Bank of
India, SLBC convenor and representatives of Housing
Finance Companies from the respective states.

The Regional Offices actively engaged in various
initiatives such as Swachhata Pakhwada, Vigilance
Awareness Week, Har Ghar Tiranga campaign,
Meri Maati Mera Desh campaign, Swachhata Hi Sewa
campaign, Special Campaign 3.0, Yoga day etc as
advised by Head Office from time to time.

3.19 AUDIT

Risk Based Internal Audit of the Bank is being carried
out in-house. Concurrent Audit and Information
Security & Cyber Security Audit are conducted through
third party auditors. M/s. B.R. Maheshwari & Co
LLP is the Concurrent Auditor of NHB and M/s. AAA
Technologies Limited is the Information and Cyber
Security Auditor of NHB.

Details of Statutory Audit Fees

RBI appointed M/s. Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi as Statutory
Auditors of National Housing Bank for FY 2024-25 for
the first year. The details for Statutory Audit fees are
as under:

Table 3.4: Audit Fees

Particulars (For the FY ended on 30.06.2025)

T in lakh

(exclusive of taxes)

1 | Statutory audit fee (including Limited Review fee) 12.05
2 | Tax Audit fee 2.95
3 | GST Audit fee 2.95
4 | Others- Expenditure on certification and additional certifications required by SEBI, 4.00

CCIL, Authorized Dealers, World Bank, Foreign Multilateral Agencies etc.
Total 21.95

Amounts are inclusive of payments made as well as provision set aside for pending payments.




3.20 CORPORATE COMMUNICATION

The Bank ensures consistent and aligned
communication  with  stakeholders, including
employees, customers, investors, and the

public. Communication is carried out in a fair,
transparent and objective manner for institutional
image building and Branding through Advertising,
social media, Business Promotional Activities
(conducting/ participating in events, summits,
seminars, exhibitions, conferences, road shows etc.)
at Regional and National level and by carrying out
effective Public Relations activities.

Key Responsibilities
« Media Relations

NHB manages relationships with various media
outlets, ensuring that NHB’s achievements,
initiatives, and updates are effectively
communicated to the housing finance institutions
and public in large. The Bank has been featured
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in national and regional media, both electronic
and print, from time to time for its activities and
contributions in the housing finance sector.

- Digital and Social Media

The NHB’s website and social media channels
like Twitter and LinkedIn, ensures that content
is up-to-date, engaging, and reflective of the
bank’s values and initiatives. By leveraging digital
platforms, the Bank can reach a wider audience
and engage with stakeholders more interactively.

«  Stakeholder Engagement

The Bank engages with various stakeholders,
including  government  bodies, financial

institutions, and the public. This involves
organizing events, participating in industry
conferences, and conducting outreach activities.
Actively engaging with stakeholders, helps build
strong relationships and advocate for NHB's
interests.
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4.1 GLOBAL ECONOMY

As per the OECD economic outlook (June 2025), the
global outlook is becoming increasingly challenging,
due to substantial increases in barriers to trade, tighter
financial conditions and trade policy uncertainty. Global

Graph: 4.1 Real GDP Growth Projections (%)

OUTLOOK

GDP growth is projected to slow from 3.3 percent in
2024 to a modest of 2.9 percent in 2025 and 2026
respectively (Graph 4.1), on the technical assumption
that tariff rates as of mid-May are sustained despite
ongoing legal challenges.
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Source: OECD Economic Outlook, June 2025.

Growth in the euro area is projected to remain modest
at 1.0 percent in 2025, after 0.8 percent in 2024, before
picking up to 1.2 percent in 2026. Real GDP growth in
China is projected to ease from 5.0 percent in 2024
to 4.7 per cent in 2025 and 4.3 percent in 2026, with
increased trade costs and recent increases in global

food prices pushing inflation up from its currently low
levels.

India is projected to continue to experience strong
and broadly stable economic growth at 6.3 percent in
FY2025-26 and 6.4 percent in FY2026-27.



The impact of recent increases in bilateral tariff
rates between the United States and its trading
partners is likely to be increasingly evident in global
economic indicators. Inflation expectations have risen
substantially in the countries more affected by tariffs.

The world bank report suggests that lowering trade
barriers is essential for growth and structural reforms
need to be deployed to improve conditions for
productivity growth and investment. Also, to ensure
fiscal sustainability, improvement in fiscal discipline is
essential and central banks should remain vigilant to
ensure disinflation in times of heightened uncertainty
and increased trade costs.

4.2 DOMESTIC ECONOMY

Despite rising global trade tensions and tariff-related
uncertainties, India's domestic growth drivers -
consumption and investment remain largely shielded
from external shocks. India has set a goal to become
a developed nation by 2047, the 100" year of
Independence. A significant thrust on infrastructure
development by a more than four-fold increase in
the union government's capital expenditure between
2017-18 and 2025-26 Budget has created a strong
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foundation for manufacturing led growth by bolstering
investor confidence. Prospects of the agriculture
sector remain bright on the back of healthy reservoir
levels and robust crop production.

India is well-positioned to benefit from ongoing
supply chain realignments, diversified foreign direct
investment sources and increasing interest from global
investors seeking scalable and resilient opportunities.
RBI projected real GDP growth for 2025-26 at 6.5
percent with Q1 at 6.5 percent, Q2 at 6.7 percent; Q3 at
6.6 percent; and Q4 at 6.3 percent.

4.3 HOUSING SECTOR

India’s housing sector, demonstrating resilience amid
rising property prices and global uncertainties. The
residential sector is undergoing a strategic pause a
shift from rapid expansion to more grounded growth.
The Indian residential real estate market experienced
growth in Q2 2025, with sales volume reaching
approximately 96,300 units across the top 7 cities. This
represents a 3 percent quarterly increase compared to
Q1 2025 and a 20 percent annual decline compared to
Q2 2024. (Graph 4.2).

Graph 4.2: Housing Sales Trend
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Global geopolitical tensions have prompted both
end-users and investors to take a more measured
approach. However, sales have already surpassed the
pre COVID period by 44 percent as stated in recent
report published by Anarock on Indian residential
market.

As of May 2025, Scheduled Commercial Bank
registered 9.0 percent year on year housing loan
growth. (Source: Sectoral Deployment of Gross Bank Credit,
June,2025) Further, Reserve Bank of India’s recent shift
towards a monetary easing cycle has made home
loans more accessible. In response to the 100-bps
reduction in the policy Repo Rate since February
2025, banks have adjusted their repo-linked external
benchmark-based lending rates downward by 100 bps
and marginal cost of funds-based lending rate by 10
bps. (Source: RBI Bulletin, July 2025)

The Indian housing sector is undergoing a significant
transformation driven by shift in buyer preferences,
technological advancements and growing awareness
of sustainability. As per World Bank Report on Towards

Resilient and Prosperous Cities in India July 2025,
India’s urban population expected to almost double
by 2050 to 951 million, more than 144 million new
homes will be needed by 2070. However, the housing
sector generates substantial emissions through the
life cycle of production, construction, household use,
and demolition and rebuilding. There are significant
opportunities for reducing emissions in the housing
sector. Among green housing measures, the installation
of solar panels on rooftops is the most cost-effective
way to achieve both energy efficiency and emissions
reduction. Government of India launched PM Surya
Ghar Muft Bijli Yojana scheme in February 2024.
Under the scheme, households will be provided with
a subsidy to install solar panels on their roofs. As on
date, ¥9114.54 crore subsidy was released across the
country under the scheme. (Source: Ministry of New and
Renewable Energy)

The National Housing Bank allocated an amount of
%2,000 crore under Green Housing and Aspirational
District with concession of 25 bps, to penetrate formal
credit flow.

Box 4.1: Green and Resilient Housing

With the projected increase in urban populations across India, there is an urgent need for cities to
invest in building climate resilience and adopting a green, climate-smart development path. The report
published by World Bank Group, on “Towards Resilient and prosperous cities in India”, makes the
case for increased and urgent investment in climate smart and resilient cities in India and provides
recommendations for scaling up successful climate actions and replicating contextual interventions.
Some of the recommendations under Green and Resilient Housing is furnished as under:

+ As more than half of the housing stock needed in 2070 is yet to be built, there is an opportunity to
promote mainstream development of climate resilient green housing.

0

the housing sector substantially by 2070.

measures.

Green housing design practices such as roof and wall insulation and efficient glazing can be
incorporated into all new buildings, which would reduce energy consumption and emissions from

+  For future housing stock, the extra cost of green housing interventions on new house construction
(improvement in building envelope, wall materials, ventilation, and windows) would be $50 per
person, adding up to approximately $66 billion for every decade between now and 2070. It is
essential to provide incentives and support to lower income groups to enable them to adopt green

+  Green housing interventions should initially target high-income housing types, which have the
\ highest rates of energy consumption and emissions. )




Housing loan market of Banks and HFCs is estimated
to grow at CAGR of 15-16 percent over the period of
FY24-30 as per Care ratings. Further, the Union Budget
FY 2025-26, aims to continue the Viksit Bharat journey
with a focus on real estate and infrastructure sector
which is evident from strong emphasis on urban
development and setting up of another fund under PPP
for providing support to stressed housing projects.
With the removal of deemed taxes on second homes
and the tax slab revision exempting income tax on
income up to ¥12 lakh is expected to drive the housing
market.
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National Housing Bank has evolved for more than
three decades, adapting to the changing economic
landscape while remaining committed to the well-
developed housing finance system in the country. The
Bank is playing a significant role in extending refinance
assistance to primary lending institutions.

NHB's journey has been closely aligned with the vision
and policies of the Government. The Bank will play a
defining role in this journey ensuring inclusive growth
for all with stability in the housing finance sector.




A Glimpse of Programmes conducted by Regional Offices (ROs)

“India’s Diverse Culture Promoting Unity” poster
Making competition at Ahmedabad, RO

“Panch Pran Pledge” Tree Plantation, at
Bhubaneswar RO

Poster Making Competition on “Panch Pran Pledge” Plantation On “Panch Pran Pledge” at Chennai RO
Chandigarh RO
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Painting competition on Outreach Programme on Infrastructure
"Panch Pran Pledge" at Guwahati RO Development at Jaipur, RO

Training programme “Credit Appraisal for Affordable “Rooting for a Greener Future" at Patna, RO
Housing” at Mumbai RO



Competition on Painting for "Plastic Free Tomorrow" at
Ranchi, RO

Competition on “Waste to Art “ at "Sampoorna Swatchhata" at Hyderabad, RO
Thiruvananthapuram, RO
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30*June, 2025

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015]

To,

The Members,

NATIONAL HOUSING BANK,

Core 5-A, 3 to 5" Floor, India Habitat Centre
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by National
Housing Bank (hereinafter called “NHB") having its
Registered Office at Core 5-A, 3rd to 5th Floor, India
Habitat Centre Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003.
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conduct statutory compliance and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the “NHB” books,
papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the “NHB” and also the
information provided by the “NHB”, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct
of the secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the “NHB" has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on June 30, 2025, complied
with the statutory provisions listed here under and
also that the “NHB” has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the “NHB” for the financial year that ended on June
30, 2025, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the
rules made thereunder [not applicable as NHB
is established under the National Housing Bank
Act,1987];

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
('SCRA) and the rules made there under [not
applicable as per section 28(1)(a)];

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations
and Byelaws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'): --

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (not applicable
during the period under review);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (not
applicable during the period under review);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 (not applicable
during the period under review);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client (not
applicable during the period under review);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
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2021 (not applicable during the period under
review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018
(not applicable during the period under
review);

The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993 [Last
amended on August 18, 2023]

Other law specifically applicable to NHB:

a. The National Housing Bank Act, 1987
(“the Act”) and rules made there under.

b. The National Housing Bank (Issue and
Management of Bonds) Regulations,
1989.

c. The National Housing Bank General
Regulations, 1988.

d. The National Housing Bank (Issue and
Management of Bonds) Regulations,
1989.

e. The National Housing Bank (Slum
Improvement and Low-Cost Housing
Fund) Regulations, 1993.

f.  The National Housing Bank Employees’
(Conduct) Regulations, 1994.

g. The National Housing Bank
Employees’ (Discipline and Appeals)
Regulations,1994.

h. The National Housing Bank (Officers’)
Service Regulations, 1997.

i.  The National Housing Bank (Nomination)
Regulations, 2004.

j- The National Housing Bank (Employees’)
Pension Regulations, 2003.

k. The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

We have examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

(i) The listing agreement entered by the NHB with the
stock exchange (s) read with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review, the NHB has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, and Standards mentioned above.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the “NHB” commensurate with the size
and operations of the “NHB” to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

The Board of Directors of the NHB is duly constituted as
per the National Housing Bank Act, 1987. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

We further report that during the audit period NHB has
following events/actions having a major bearing on it’s
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc.: -
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1. NHB has issued and redeemed Commercial Paper as per details given below, during the year 2024-25:

Sr. No. Date of Allotment Date of redemption Amount (in ¥ crore) Remarks, if any
1 23.04.2024 27.08.2024 2000 Redeemed
2 10.05.2024 09.09.2024 2000 Redeemed
3 12.06.2024 25.09.2024 2000 Redeemed

2. NHB has issued and redeemed Non-Convertible Debentures as per details given below, during the year
2024-25:

l. Taxable Bonds

Sl. No. Date of redemption Debenture Series Amount in Z crore
1 December 18, 2024 7.05% NHB Bonds 2024 1720
2 January 21, 2025 6.88% NHB Bonds 2025 1950
3 February 28, 2025 7.83% NHB Bonds 2027 2000
4 March 17,2025 7.78% NHB Bonds 2027 2000
5 April 22,2025 7.79% NHB Bond 2027 2000
N Date of issuance Debenture Series Amount in  crore
1 November 19, 2024 7.14% NHB Taxable Bond 2034 3830
2 December 19, 2024 7.20% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 3900
3 January 27,2025 7.29% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 3480
4 February 28, 2025 7.35% NHB Taxable Bonds 2032 4800
5 April 25,2025 6.80% NHB Taxable Bond 2032 5000

Il. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds

Due Date of redemption Debenture Series Amount in ¥ crore
1 September 10, 2024 (Partial Redemption) | 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK:-II) 4.90
2 March 10, 2025 (Partial Redemption) 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-I1) 5.20
Place: Noida For, Kumar Naresh Sinha & Associates
Date: 18.08.2025 Company Secretaries

CS Naresh Kumar Sinha
(Proprietor)

FCS: 1807; C P No.: 14984
PR: 6220/2024

FRN: S2015UP440500
UDIN: FO01807G001026996

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms an integral
part of this report.
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Annexure A
To,

The Members,

NATIONAL HOUSING BANK,

Core 5-A, 3rd to 5th Floor, India Habitat Centre
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

Auditor’s responsibility

Based on audit, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance with the applicable laws and
maintenance of records by NHB. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards CSAS 1 to
CSAS 4 (“CSAS") prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”). These standards require
that the auditor complies with statutory and regulatory requirements and plans and performs the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records.

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls, there is an unavoidable
risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with the CSAS. Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of NHB. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of NHB
and for which we relied on the report of statutory auditor.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on random test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of NHB nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of NHB.

Place: Noida For, Kumar Naresh Sinha & Associates
Date: 18.08.2025 Company Secretaries

CS Naresh Kumar Sinha
(Proprietor)

FCS: 1807; C P No.: 14984
PR: 6220/2024

FRN: S2015UP440500
UDIN: FO01807G001026996
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FY 2024-25

To,

The Members,

NATIONAL HOUSING NHB,

Core 5-A, 3" to 5" Floor, India Habitat Centre
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

1.  Wehave examinedthe compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by National Housing Bank (hereinafter
called “NHB") for the year ended on June 30, 2025, as stipulated in clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“the Listing Regulations”) [Compliance requirements for the provisions of regulation 16 to 27 of Chapter IV have
been made applicable to High Value Debt Listed Entities on comply or explain basis up to March 31, 2025].

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to
ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations on
Corporate Governance.

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the NHB for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations
on Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
NHB.

4. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to
us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that NHB has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and
Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations [Compliance requirements for the provisions of
Regulation 16 to 27 of Chapter IV have been made applicable to High Value Debt Listed Entities on comply or
explain basis up to March 31, 2025] on Corporate Governance during the year ended June 30, 2025:

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of NHB nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of NHB.

Place: Noida For, Kumar Naresh Sinha & Associates
Date: 18.08.2025 Company Secretaries

CS Naresh Kumar Sinha
(Proprietor)

FCS: 1807; C P No.: 14984
PR: 6220/2024

FRN: S2015UP440500
UDIN: FO01807G001027106
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C sub-clause (10) (i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

National Housing Bank,

Core 5-A, 3rd to 5th Floor, India Habitat Centre
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
National Housing Bank (hereinafter called “NHB") having its Registered Office at Core 5-A, 3rd to 5th Floor, India
Habitat Centre Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
NHB & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of NHB as stated below during the
Financial Year June 30, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors
of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Reserve Bank of India or any such other Statutory

Authority:
Name of Directors Date of Appointment

1. Mr. Sanjay Shukla 06577462 30.07.2024
2. Mr. Yamal Vyas 01308440 21.12.2021*
3. Mr. Prabhanjan Mohapatra - 08.05.2023
4, Mr. Satish K. Marathe 02135738 11.08.2022
5. Mr. Kuldip Narayan 03276525 08.11.2021

6. Mr. Sameer Shukla 06435463 05.01.2023
7. Mr. Gaya Prasad - 29.12.2020
8. Mrs. Sarika Pradhan - 17.08.2023
9. Mr. Pankaj 08894444 22.09.2023

*Mr. Yamal Vyas ceased to be director on the board w.e.f., 20.12.2024.

The Board of Directors of NHB is constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Section 6 of the National
Housing Bank Act, 1987. Term of office of Chairman, Managing Director and other directors, service conditions, etc
shall be governed in accordance with the provisions of the Section 7 of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Noida For, Kumar Naresh Sinha & Associates
Date: 18.08.2025 Company Secretaries

CS Naresh Kumar Sinha
(Proprietor)

FCS: 1807; C P No.: 14984
PR: 6220/2024

FRN: S2015UP440500
UDIN: FO01807G001027172
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The President of India

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone Financial Statements
of National Housing Bank (“the Bank”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as of 30th June 2025, the Profit and
Loss Account, and Cash Flows Statement for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information
required by the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as
at 30th June 2025, profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAI). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Bank in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our
professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. In our professional
judgement, we have decided the following to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.



Key Audit Matter

Identification of non-performing advances and
provisioning of advances:

Advances constitute a significant portion of
the Bank’s assets, and the quality of these
advances is measured in terms of ratio of Non-
Performing Advances (“NPA”) to the gross
advances of the Bank. The Bank’s net advances
constitute 91.64% (Previous year 90.56%) of the
total assets and the gross NPA ratio of the Bank
is 0.60% (Previous year 0.69%) as at 30th June
2025.

The Reserve Bank of India’s (“RBI") guidelines
on Income recognition and asset classification
(“IRAC") prescribe the prudential norms for
identification and classification of NPAs and the
minimum provision required for such assets.
The Bank is also required to apply its judgement
to determine the identification and provision
required against NPAs by applying quantitative
as well as qualitative factors. The risk of
identification of NPAs is affected by factors like
stress and liquidity concerns in certain sectors.

The provisioning for identified NPAs is
estimated based on ageing and classification of
NPAs, recovery estimates, value of security and
other qualitative factors and is subject to the
minimum provisioning norms specified by RBI.

The Bank has detailed its accounting policy
in this regard in Schedule XVIII Significant
accounting policies under note 5 Loans/
Advances and Provision thereon.

Since the identification of NPAs and provisioning
for advances require significant level of
estimation and given its significance to the
overall audit, we have ascertained identification
and provisioning for NPAs as a key audit matter.

Auditor's Response

Our audit approach towards advances with reference to
the IRAC norms and other related circulars/directives
issued by RBI and internal policies and procedures of
the Bank includes the testing of the following:

Understanding, evaluating and testing the design
and operating effectiveness key controls (including
application controls) around the identification of
impaired accounts based on the extant guidelines
on IRAC.

Performing other procedures including substantive
audit procedures covering the identification of
NPAs by the Bank. These procedures included:

Considering the accounts reported by the
Bank and other Banks as Special Mention
Accounts (“SMA”) to identify stressed assets.

Performing inquiries with the credit and
risk departments to ascertain if there were
indicators of stress or an occurrence of an
event of default in a particular loan account
or any product category which need to be
considered as NPA.

Gained an understanding of the Bank’s
process for provisioning of advances.
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Information Technology (IT) and controls
impacting financial Reporting

The Bank's key financial accounting and
reporting processes are highly dependent on
information systems including automated
controls in systems, such that there exists a risk
that gaps in the IT control environment could
result in the financial accounting and reporting
records being materially misstated.

Due to the pervasive nature and complexity of
the IT environment as well as its importance
in relation to accurate and timely financial
reporting, we have identified this area as a Key

Audit Matter.

As a part of our audit procedures for review of the Bank’s
IT systems and related controls for financial reporting:
- We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Bank’s IT systems and controls that are critical to
financial reporting.

- The Bank has a system in place for getting
application software audits for identified
Application Systems at reasonable intervals.
Information System (IS) Audit is done by Bank at
reasonable intervals.

- Wereviewed key observations arising out of audits
conducted on the Bank's IT systems during the
year.

Emphasis of Matter paragraph

We draw the attention to Note No. 53 to the Schedule
XVIII of the Standalone financial statements regarding
the accounts have been classified as NPA by NHB as on
30th June 2025, total outstanding is¥ 11.81 crore and
100% provision has been made by the bank against the
outstanding balance. The borrower is currently under
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the
otherinformation. The otherinformation comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion
and Analysis, Board Report including Annexures to
the Board’'s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s information,
but does not include the consolidate financial
statements, standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of these standalone financial

statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
(‘the Act’) and the Regulations framed there under
for General Fund and for special fund in accordance
with the provisions of National Housing Bank
(Slum Improvements and Low Cost Housing Fund)
Regulation, 1993, the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting
Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and applicable RBI guidelines
as issued from time to time. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventinganddetecting frauds and otherirregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends




to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

+  Concludeontheappropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
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to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the
standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of reasonably knowledgeable users of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of audit work and in
evaluating the results of our works; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatement in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

d)

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account and cash flow have been drawn up in
accordance with the National Housing Bank Act,
1987 as amended (‘the Act’), and the Regulations
framed there under for General Fund and for
special fund in accordance with the provisions of
National Housing Bank (Slum Improvements and
Low-Cost Housing Fund) Regulation, 1993.

We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

f)

The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
dealt with by this report comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0002074N

CA Gopal Krishan Gupta
(Partner)

(Membership No. 081085)
UDIN: 25081085BMGY001030

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20.08.2025
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Directors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors are pleased to present the 37" Annual
Report of National Housing Bank together with the
Audited statement of accounts for the year ended
June 30, 2025.

1. Review of Financial Performance

Bank has sanctioned refinance limits amounting
to 336,534 crore and disbursed ¥32,308 crore
(includes disbursement from previous year
sanctions) in the current year ended June 30,
2025. Out of the total disbursements, 5,791 crore
was made towards Affordable Housing Fund
scheme and ¥2,055 crore was made towards LRS
(Fixed Rate) scheme.

In FY 2024-25, Under Urban Infrastructure
Development Fund (UIDF), Bank has sanctioned
an amount of 27,778 crore to 19 States/UTs and
disbursed 1,041 crore to 17 States/UTs.

Under Project Finance window, during year ended
June 2025, Bank has sanctioned ¥15.00 crore
(%5.00 crore each to Balaghat Municipal Council
(BMC), Municipal Corporation Jodhpur North
(MCJN) and Chhatarpur Municipal Council (CMC))
and disbursed %20 crore to Maharashtra Housing
Development Corporation Ltd.

Bank has introduced new Refinance Scheme -
“Fixed Rate Refinance” vide circular dated January
02, 2025. This scheme offers refinance at a fixed
and lower rate of interest to promote housing
loans to individual complying with the Priority
Sector Lending (PSL) criteria. To make the funds
more affordable thereby supporting PLIs’ cost-
efficiency in lending, the interest rate is fixed at
the NHB's borrowing rate specific for this scheme
(as per bond raised by NHB of 23,830 crore at the
rate 7.14%) plus 75 bps markup plus risk premium
as per internal rating (0.20% to 0.40%). As on
June 30, 2025, Bank has disbursed an amount of
32,055 crore under the scheme.

The performance highlights of the Bank are tabulated below:

(Amt in Z crore)
Financial Year 2023-24

Financial Year 2024-25

antetiars (July to June) (July to June)
Gross Income 7,753 6,540
Interest Income 7,692 6,471
Other Income 61 60
Gain/(Loss) on account of foreign exchange (14) 9
fluctuations

Total Operating Expenditure 5,048 4,094
Operating Profit/Turnover 2,691 2446
Provisions and Contingencies 143 198
Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00




Particulars

Financial Year 2024-25
(July to June)

Financial Year 2023-24
(July to June)

Profit Before Tax 2,548 2,248
Provision for Tax/Deferred Tax 639 584
Profit After Tax 1,909 1,664
Net Interest Income 2,789 2,521
Gross Non-Performing Assets 656 706
Net Non-Performing Assets Nil Nil
Paid Up Capital 1450 1450
Reserves and Surplus 15,116 13,201
Net Owned Fund 15,467 13,386
Return on Average Assets 1.68% 1.59%
Interest Coverage Ratio 1.52 1.57
Return on NOF 13.22% 13.17%
Net Interest Margin 2.46% 2.42%

State of Affairs

The National Housing Bank is a development
financial institution established in 1988, under an
Act of Parliament viz., the National Housing Bank
Act, 1987. NHB is to operate as a principal agency
for housing finance institutions and to provide
financial and other support to such institutions.
The main three functions of NHB are supervision,
financing and promotion & development. NHB's
business includes refinancing housing loans
to individuals of HFCs, SCBs, Grameen Banks/
Regional Rural Banks and Small Finance Banks
(SFBs) and project financing public agencies
and public private partnership entities for their
housing projects.

There has been no change in the business of
the Bank during the financial year ended June
2025. Presently, Bank has Regional Offices at
Ahmedabad, Bhopal, Bengaluru, Bhubaneshwar,
Chennai, Chandigarh, Guwahati, Hyderabad,
Jaipur, Kolkata, Lucknow, Mumbai, Patna, Raipur,
Ranchi and Thiruvananthapuram.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate
Companies

Bank has invested an amount of 195 crore in
RMBS Development Company Limited which
forms 39% of total equity shareholding in the

entity. The Company has received Certificate
of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India on January 23, 2025. The First issuance
involving pool of IHL originated by LICHFL has
been completed on April 29, 2025, and listed on
NSE on May 5, 2025.

For the first time such mortgage-backed PTC
which are backed by a pool of housing loans
originated by LIC Housing Finance Ltd., has been
listed on the National Stock exchange. This is a
landmark initiative to strengthen the housing
finance ecosystem in the debt market. The issue
size was %1,000 crore, consisting of 1,00,000
PTCs with face value of ¥1,00,000 each, which
was fully subscribed.

Loans and Investment

The Bank provides finance to the housing sector
through two windows namely Refinance and
Project Finance. Further, Bank also lends to State
Government under UIDF. Through Refinance,
Bank makes intervention in the demand side and
through the Project Finance & UIDF window supply
side interventions are achieved.

Amounts transferred to Reserves

During the FY ending 2025, ¥472 crore amount
has been transferred to Reserve Fund.
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10.

Number of Board Meetings

During the year 2024-25, the Board met seven
times, the Audit Committee of the Board met
five times, the Executive Committee of the Board
met nine times, the Human Resource Committee
of the Board met four times, Supervisory
Committee of the Board met four times, Risk
Management Committee of the Board met
four times, Information Technology Committee
of the Board met four times, Cyber Security
Committee of the Board met three times, Project
Sanctioning Committee of the Board met nine
times, Stakeholders Relationship Committee
of the Board met two times and Remuneration
Committee of the Board met once.

Particulars of Contract and arrangement with
Related Parties

Details have been provided in Para 49 of the Notes
to Accounts.

Explanation to Auditor’s remarks

For the FY 2024-25, the Statutory Auditors have
given unqualified report on the Bank’s Financials
and opined that there are no observations or
comments on financial transactions or matters
which have any adverse effect on the functioning
of the Bank.

Material changes affecting the financial position
of the Bank

There are no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Bank
occurred between the end of the financial year
to which this financial statement relates and the
date of this report.

Risk Management Policy

Risk Management process of the Bank ensures
identification, measurement, monitoring and
mitigation of all material risks. Strategic
decisions are considered after taking the risks
and opportunities in view. The Bank ensures
compliance of regulatory requirements and

ensures independence of risk and business
functions. Risk Management Policy is approved
by the Board. In the Bank, the Board of Directors
is the highest governing body and is assisted by
the Risk Management Committee of the Board
and other executive level risk management
committees such as ALCO, CRMC, ORMC etc.

BASEL Il regulations issued by the Reserve
Bank of India were applicable on the Bank from
15t July 2024. Accordingly, Bank has implemented
Basel Il Risk Framework to measure capital
adequacy and other applicable ratios.

Bank has put in place Risk Management Policy the
objective of which are as under

» To evolve a Risk Management System
compatible with the nature and the size of
the operation and the risk management
philosophy set by the Bank

» Todevelop policies, procedures and practices
to ensure that various risks are appropriately
identified, measured, monitored and
managed.

> To decide the level of risk the bank should
undertake, after its scientific measurement
is done, to achieve optimum return from its
various business lines to enhance bank's
profitability and capital.

» Toensurethatcomprehensive Risk Monitoring
system is designed and implemented in order
to manage the risk within the level decided to
achieve the planned optimum return.

Bank has put in place an internal credit rating
models and loan review mechanism. Bank has
also put in place Board approved counter party
exposure norms policy where in limits are fixed
based on internal credit rating of the borrowers.
Market risk is managed through monitoring
of PV01, Modified duration limits / triggers.
Operational Risk Management framework in
the Bank covers aspects, such as, Outsourcing
Activities, Business Continuity Plan, Key Risk
Indicators (KRI), Risk Control & Self-Assessment
(RCSA). Bank also analyses other imminent risks
like liquidity & interest rate risk.
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(vii) Smt. Sarika Pradhan, Secretary, Social Welfare
Department, Government of Sikkim

11. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

As on July 31, 2025, apart from Managing
Director, there were 07 other directors on the
Board of Directors of NHB, as per the following
composition:

(viii) Shri Pankaj, Director, Directorate of Urban Local
Bodies Government, Haryana

12. Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of

One Director with experience in the working
of institutions involved in providing funds for
housing or engaged in housing development
or have experience in the working of financial
institutions or scheduled banks, nominated
by the Government of India under Section 6
(1) (c) of the Act.

One Director from among the Board of
Directors of Reserve Bank of India, nominated
by the Reserve Bank of India under Section 6
(1) (d) of the Act.

Three Directors from amongst the officials
of the Central Government, appointed by the
Central Government under Section 6 (1) (e) of
the Act; and

Two Directors from amongst the officials
of the State Government, appointed by the
Central Government under Section 6 (1) (f) of
the Act.

The following was the composition of the Board of
Directors as on July 31, 2025:

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Bank has implemented a policy for
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace, in
accordance with applicable laws. Pursuant to
the said policy, the Bank has constituted an
Internal Complaints Committee for the purpose of
addressing and redressing complaints related to
sexual harassment at the workplace. The primary
objective of the Committee is to ensure that all
women are provided with a safe, secure, and
conducive working environment, free from any
form of sexual harassment. As part of its mandate,
the Committee organizes periodic awareness and
sensitization workshops for all staff members to
promote understanding and compliance with the
provisions of the policy.

During the FY 2024-25 (July-June), no complaints
were received, and none were pending as
on June 30, 2025. The Committee held

()  Shri Sanjay Shukla, Managing Director, National 4 meetings during the year.
Housing Bank
(i)  Shri Prabhanjan Mohapatra, Director, National
Housing Bank
(iii)  Shri Satish K. Marathe, Central Board of Director,
Reserve Bank of India
. . ) . On behalf of the Board of Directors
(iv) Shri Hardik Mukesh Sheth, Director, DFS, MoF,
Government of India Sd/-
(iv) Shri Kuldip Narayan, Joint Secretary, MoHUA, Sanjay Shukla
Government of India Managing Director
(v) Shri Gaya Prasad, Deputy Director General

(Rural Housing), Ministry of Rural Development,
Government of India

New Delhi
August 20, 2025
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS BALANCE SHEET

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Liabilities Schedules Current Year
1,450.00 1. | Capital I 1,450.00
12,471.75 2. | Reserves Il 13,390.35
729.02 3. | Profit and Loss Account 1 1,725.52
33,792.24 4. | Bonds and Debentures \ 45,122.09
50,437.70 5. | Deposits \ 48,948.17
10,172.96 6. | Borrowings \ 3,876.68
332.98 7. | Deferred Tax Liability (net) 431.02
2,765.88 8. | Current Liabilities and Provisions VI 3,314.29
1,12,152.53 TOTAL 1,18,258.12
Chander Mohan Singh
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

New Delhi August 20, 2025
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AS AT 30t JUNE 2025
(Amt in % crore)
Previous Year Assets Schedules Current Year
402.93 1. | Cash and Bank Balances IX 277.85
9,414.25 2. | Investments X 8,676.36
1,01,559.73 3. | Loans and Advances Xl 1,08,372.46
58.42 4. | Fixed Assets Xl 58.34
717.20 5. | Other Assets Xl 873.09
1,12,152.53 TOTAL 1,18,258.12
1,478.87 Contingent Liability XV 1,581.31

Schedules | to XVIII form an integral part of accounts

As per our attached Report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)
Partner
Membership No. 081085
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Expenditure Schedules Current Year
3,949.78 1. | Interest 4,903.03
63.64 2. | Staff Salaries, Allowances etc. and 72.53
Terminal Benefits
0.14 3. | Directors' and Committee Members 0.12
Fees and Expenses
0.18 4. | Audit Fees 0.18
6.43 5. | Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance 478
0.68 6. | Postage, Telegrams, Telex and 0.60
Telephones
0.52 7. | Law Charges 0.53
- 8. | Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc.
0.82 (i) Stationery and Printing 0.71
0.15 (i) Advertisement 0.27 0.98
9.41 9. | Depreciation on Fixed Assets 10.56
8.22 10. | Brokerage, Guarantee Fee and Other Exp 2.25
on Borrowings
54.21 11. | Other Expenditure 65.97
197.73 12. | Provision and Contigencies XV 143.36
13. | Provision for Tax:
86.50 a) Deferred Tax 98.03
497.51 b) Income Tax 541.00 639.03
1,663.60 14. | Profit carried to Balance Sheet (Refer 1,909.41
Schedule I11)
6,539.52 TOTAL 7,753.33

Chander Mohan Singh
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

New Delhi August 20, 2025
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 30th June, 2025

(Amt in  crore)

Previous Year Income Schedules Current Year
5,926.82 1. | Interest & Discount XVI 7,055.73
544.00 2. | Income from Investments 636.48
- 3. | Commission, Brokerage & Fees =
68.70 4. | Other Income XVII 61.12
6,539.52 TOTAL 7,753.33

As per our attached Report of even date
For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)

Partner
Membership No. 081085
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - |
CAPITAL
(Amt in % crore)
Previous Year Schedules Current Year
1,450.00 1. | Authorised 1,450.00
1,450.00 2. | Issued and Paid-up (Statutory Body Under the Government of India)* 1,450.00
1,450.00 TOTAL 1,450.00

*Transfer of shares from Reserve Bank of India to Government of India w.e.f. 19.03.2079

SCHEDULE - 1l
RESERVES

(Amt in % crore)

A Balance as on ... . Balance as on
Description 01.07.2024 Additions | Deductions 30.06.2025
1. Reserve Fund 9,250.66 472.00 - 9,722.66
2. Special Fund (Slum Improvement & 516.89 25.69 - 542.58

Low Cost Housing Fund)

3. Other Reserves:

i) Special Reserve in terms of Section 2,176.70 407.64 - 2,584.35
36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 1961

ii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 450.41 7.59 - 458.00
i) Staff Benevolent Fund (SBF) 77.09 6.18 0.50 82.76
Total 12,471.75 919.10 0.50 13,390.35

#Including interest earned on bank deposits of ¥6.18 crore.
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - 11l
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year

2,776.86 1. Balance of Profit brought forward 729.02
1,663.60 2. Balance as per Profit and Loss Account 1,909.41
3. Less:Appropriations:
(3,186.86) Less: | (a) Transfer to Reserve fund 472.00
(345.00) Less: | (b) Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) 407.64
of Income Tax Act 1961
(175.57) Less: | (c) Transferto Investment Fluctuation Reserve 7.59
(4.01) Less: | (d) Profit of Special Fund (Slum Improvement 25.68 (912.917)
and Low Cost Housing Fund) transferred to
Special Fund A/c
729.02 Balance of the Net Profits 1,725.52
SCHEDULE - IV
BONDS AND DEBENTURES
(Amt in  crore)
Previous Year Description Current Year
30,145.00 1. NHB Bonds 41,485.00
2. Priority Sector Bonds:
3,631.74 (a) Tax-free Bonds 3,631.69
15.50 (b) Special Series Bonds 5.40 3,637.09
33,792.24 TOTAL 45,122.09




6%% e

. NATIONAL
oV HOUSING BANK

Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE -V
DEPOSITS
(Amt in % crore)
Previous Year Description Current Year
1,617.55 1. Deposits from banks under Rural Housing =
Fund
2,084.53 2. Deposits from banks under Urban Housing -
Fund
46,686.02 3. Deposits from banks under Affordable 46,948.85
Housing Fund
49.59 4. Deposits from Bank under UIDF 1,999.32
50,437.69 TOTAL 48,948.17
SCHEDULE - VI
BORROWINGS
(Amt in % crore)
Previous Year Description Current Year
- 1. From Reserve Bank of India =
- 2. From Government of India -
3. From Other Sources:
(a) In India
1,500.00 (i) Borrowing through Short Term Loan 1,500.00
5,861.62 (i) Commercial Papers
1,838.38 (iii) TREP Borrowings 1,513.03 3,013.03
972.96 (b) Outside India 863.65
10,172.96 TOTAL 3876.68
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - VI
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year
1,154.78 1. Interest Payable 1,445.78
51.31 2. Provision for Retirement Benefits 60.14
3. Amount received from GOl under various
Schemes:
0.00 (a) 1% Interest Subvention Scheme 0.00
(b) Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana 2.0- Interest 33.39
Subsidy Scheme (ISS)
56.69 (c) Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana-Credit Linked 91.90
Subsidy Scheme
0.23 (d) Rajiv Rinn Yojana 0.23
32.97 (e) Rural Housing Interest Subsidy Scheme 34.15 159.67
(RHISS)
4. Provisions & Contigencies:
406.39 (a) Provision for Standard Assets 433.67
328.34 (b) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts u/s 431.07

36(1)(viia)(c) of Income Tax Act 1961
(c) Provision for Non Performing Assets

(d) Provision for Diminution in the Value of
Restructured A/c

686.07 (e) Provision for Contingencies 747.22
0.22 (f) Provision for Home Loan Account Scheme 0.22
Deposits
0.03 (g) Other Provisions 1,612.18
5. Other Liabilities:
10.88 (a) Statutory Liabilities 18.50
37.97 (b) Others 18.02 36.52

2,765.88 TOTAL 3,314.29




6%% e

. NATIONAL
oV HOUSING BANK

Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - VIl
OTHER LIABILITIES

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year
| NIL
SCHEDULE - IX
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year
0.00 1. Cash/ Cheques in Hand 0.00
0.04 2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India in Current 0.03
Account
3. Balance with other banks:
(a) In India
12.36 (i) Current Accounts 28.73
200.34 (i) Term Deposits with banks 0.37
73.80 (iii) Term Deposits with banks (Staff 79.36
Benevolent Fund)
89.92 (iv) Savings Accounts (GOI Subsidy 159.84 268.30
Funds)
(b) Outside India
26.47 (i) Term Deposits with banks 9.52
402.93 TOTAL 277.85
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - X
INVESTMENTS

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year

1. Securities of Central and State Government

at cost or market value whichever is less

750.15 (a) Government Securities (Pledged with CCIL 749.77
for borrowing opeartions)

Less: Depreciation

7,561.13 (b) Treasury Bills (Pledged with CCIL for 6,558.97 7,308.74
borrowing operations)
508.66 2. Stock shares bonds debentures and securities 479.89
of Housing Finance Institutions
(59.49) Less: Depreciation on Investment in NCD (61.04) 418.85

3. Stocks Shares Bonds Debentures and
Securities of other Institutions:

(a) Investment in Pass Through Certificates 100.00
(b) Subordinated Bonds
653.80 (c) Shares of Other Institutions 848.77
0.53 (d) Shares of Building Material Company 0.53
(0.53) Less: Depreciation (0.53) 948.77

9,414.25 TOTAL 8,676.36
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - XI
LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Current Year

Description

I Refinance
1. Housing Finance Institutions:
77,292.43 (a) Housing Finance Companies 86,440.55
(b) Co-operative Housing Finance Societies 0.00
2. Scheduled Banks: 0.00
21,177.37 (a) Commercial Banks 17,575.59
854.93 (b) Regional Rural Banks 728.73
- (c) Urban Co-operative Banks 0.00
2,878.88 (d) Small Finance Banks 3,168.57 1,07,913.44
/] Direct Lending 0.00
43.90 1. Housing Boards Development Authorities etc. 52.02
17.97 2. Under Urban Infrastructure Development 1,063.41 1,115.43
Fund
- /] TREP Lending =
1,02,265.48 Gross Loans and Advances 1,09,028.87
(705.75) Less: Provisions for Non Performing Assets (656.41)
1,01,559.73 Net Loans and Advances 1,08,372.46
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - XIlI
OTHER ASSETS
(Amt in ¥ crore)
Previous Year Description Current Year
277.29 1. Interest Receivable 361.12
25.74 2. Staff Loans and Advances 28.14
143.53 3. | Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 157.74
142.59 4. Gain/(Loss) on Principal Only Swaps (POS) Contracts 186.12
128.04 5. Others 139.97
717.19 TOTAL 873.09

SCHEDULE - XIV
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year
133.61 1. Liability on account of Forward Exchange Contract 225.74
69.20 2. Liability towards Tax Cases 18.02
1,272.43 3. Claims against the Bank not acknowleged as debts 1,333.93
3.63 4. Others 3.62
1,478.87 TOTAL 1,581.31
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

SCHEDULE - XV

Provision and Contigencies

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year
59.49 1 Depreciation/Amortisation on Investment 1.55
37.91 2 Provision for Standard Assets 27.28
104.50 3 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income 102.72
Tax Act, 1961
(4.18) 4 Provision for Non Performing Assets 11.81
197.73 TOTAL 143.36

SCHEDULE - XVI

INTEREST & DISCOUNT
(Amt in % crore)
Previous Year Description Current Year
5,909.13 1 Loans and Advances 7,054.25
17.69 2 Bank Deposits 1.48
5,926.82 TOTAL 7,055.73

SCHEDULE - XVII
OTHER INCOME

(Amt in ¥ crore)

Previous Year Description Current Year

23.13 1. Profit on Sale of Investments =
- 2. Discount/ (Premium) on Forward Exchange Contract -
0.06 3. Profit/ (Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 0.08

- 4. Recovery From Loans & Advances- Technically Written Off 0.09

1.04 5. Amortisation of Premium on Forward Exchange Contracts 0.98
7.54 6. | Exchange (Gain)/Loss 0.00
21.50 7. Provisions no longer required written back 49.30
0.04 8. Amortisation of Premium on Bonds 0.05
15.39 9. Other Income 10.62
68.70 TOTAL 61.12
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SCHEDULE XVl

National Housing Bank (NHB) is the Supervisory
body for housing finance companies in India under
the jurisdiction of Ministry of Finance, Government of
India. It was set up on 9 July 1988 under the National
Housing Bank Act, 1987 to promote a sound, healthy,
viable and cost-effective housing finance system to
cater to all segments of the population and to integrate
the housing finance system with the overall financial
system.

(A) Significant Accounting Policies

1.

3.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basis
of accounting, unless otherwise stated and
are in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which
encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
Accountant Standards (AS) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
regulatory norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI).

Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are
drawn in accordance with the requirements of the
National Housing Bank Act, 1987 and National
Housing Bank General Regulations, 1988 framed
there under.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires
that management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements
and the reported amount of revenue & expenses
during the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of
financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Actual result could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to the accounting estimates is
recognized in accordance with the requirements
of the respective accounting standards.

Income and Expenditure

3.1. Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6

4.

basis unless otherwise stated. Following are
accounted on cash basis:

3.1.1. Income by way of penal interest, over and
above the normal rate of interest, charged
due to delay receipt of loan dues or non-

compliance with the terms of loan.
3.1.2.
3.1.3.

Levy on pre-payment of loan.

Conversion charges for conversion of
loan from floating to fixed rate of interest
and vice-a-versa.

3.1.4.

3.1.5.

Interest on non-performing assets

Penalty imposed by NHB for non-
compliance with the Supervisory Circulars
issued by NHB from time to time or other
contraventions related to Supervisory role
of NHB.

Amount received from Housing Finance
Companies/ Banks on account of credit
inspection charges.

Other miscellaneous receipts, such
as receipts from sale of scrap/ old
newspapers, receipts under RTI Act,
administration fee received from
Government of India and its ministries for
administering various subsidy schemes,
etc.

Dividend on investments is accounted for when
the right to receive the dividend is established.

Pre-paid expense not exceeding 10,000/-
per transaction is charged to current period
expenditure.

Prior period expense not exceeding ¥10,000/-
per transaction is charged to current period
expenditure.

Stamp duty and Issue expenses relating to
floatation of bonds are recognized as expenditure
in the year of issue of Bonds.

Settlement Guarantee Fund (SGF) related
expenses and similar nature expenses incurred
on issuance of Bonds/Securities are recognized
as deferred revenue expenditure and amortized
over the tenure of the Bonds/Securities.

Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the
extant regulatory guidelines.



4.1. Classification

Inaccordance with the RBI guidelines, Investments
are classified into as Held to Maturity (HTM),
Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading
(HFT). Under each of these -categories,
investments are further classified as:

(i) Government Security,

(iiy Other Approved Securities,

(i) Shares,

(iv) Debentures and Bonds,

(v) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
(vi) Others.

4.2 Basis of classification:

4.2.1. Investments that the Bank intends to
hold till maturity are classified as Held to

Maturity.

4.2.2. Investments that are held principally
for resale within 90 days from the date
of purchase are classified as Held for

Trading.

4.2.3. Investments, which are not classified in
the above two categories, are classified

as Available for Sale.

4.2.4. An investment is classified as Held to
Maturity, Available for Sale or Held for
Trading at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifting amongst categories
is done in conformity with regulatory

guidelines.

4.2.5 Repo and Reverse Repo transactions
are treated as Collateralized Borrowing/
Lending Operations with an agreement
to repurchase on the agreed terms.
Securities sold under Repo are continued
to be shown under investment and
securities purchased under Reverse
Repo are not included in investment.
Outstanding  Repo/Term  Repo is
disclosed as borrowing and outstanding
Reverse Repo is disclosed as lending.

. hnuaal Report 2024-25

4.3 Valuation:

4.3.1.

4.3.2.

4.3.3.

4.3.4.

4.3.5.

In determining the acquisition cost of an
investment:

i. Brokerage and/or commission received
on subscriptions are reduced from the
cost.

ii. Brokerage, = commission,  securities
transaction tax, etc. paid in connection
with acquisition of investments are
expensed upfront and excluded from
cost.

iii. Broken period interest paid / received on
debt instruments is treated as interest
expense/ income and is excluded from
the cost/sale consideration.

iv. Cost is determined on the weighted
average cost method for investments
under HTM, AFS and HFT category.

The transfer of a security from one category
to another is accounted for at the least of
acquisition cost/book value/ market value on
the date of transfer, and the depreciation, if any,
on such transfer is fully provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are
valued at carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category:

Investments under Held to Maturity category
are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more
than the face value, in which case the premium
is amortized over the period remaining maturity
on constant yield basis. Such amortization of
premium is adjusted against income under the
head “interest on investments”. Investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are
valued at historical cost. A provision is made
for diminution, other than Temporary, for each
investment individually.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading

categories:

Investments held under AFS and HFT categories
are individually revalued at the market price or
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fair value determined as per RBI guidelines, and
only the net depreciation of each group for each
category is provided for and net appreciation,
is ignored in case of AFS. On provision for
depreciation, the book value of the individual
securities remains unchanged after marking to
market.

4.3.6. Security Receipts (SRs) issued by an Asset

Reconstruction Company (ARC) are valued in
accordance with the guidelines applicable to
non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases
where the security receipts issued by the ARC
are limited to the actual realization of the
financial assets assigned to the instruments
in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation
of such investments.

4.3.7. Investments are classified as performing and

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

non-performing based on guidelines issued by
RBI from time to time.

Loans / Advances and Provisions thereon

. Loans and Advances are classified as performing

and non-performing, based on the guidelines
issued by RBI.

Non-performing Assets (NPAs) are classified into
sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on
the guidelines issued by RBI.

Provisions for NPAs are made as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by RBI.

The sale of NPA is accounted as per the guidelines
prescribed by RBI. If the sale is at a price below
the net book value (NBV), the shortfall is debited
to the profit and loss account, and in case of sale
for a value higher than NBYV, the excess provision
is retained and utilized to meet the shortfall / loss
on sale of other financial assets.

In case of restructured / rescheduled assets,
provisions are made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by RBI.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs,
an account may be reclassified as a performing
asset if it confirms to the guidelines prescribed by
RBI.

Amount recovered against debts written off in
earlier years are recognized as revenue in the year
of receipt.

5.8. In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets. These provisions are reflected in Balance
Sheet under the head ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions’ and are not considered for arriving at
net NPAs.

5.9. Advances are stated in Balance Sheet net of
provision for NPAs.

5.10.Refinance provided to Agriculture and Rural
Development Banks (ARDB's) by way of
Subscription to Special Rural Housing Debentures
(SRHDs) deemed to be in the nature of advances
are classified as Investments and is subject to the
usual prudential norms applicable to loans and
advances.

5.11 The Bank provides additional provisioning of 15%
in case of Specific Standard Assets on occurrence
of the following events on the date of adoption of
accounts:

i. In case of performing assets, if there is an
overdue of more than 30 days; or

ii. Bank initiates the process of implementing a
Resolution Plan involving restructuring.

The management at its discretion can make such
additional provision by charging to Profit & Loss
Account or can utilize any additional provision
standing in the books of accounts (without reference
to any specific account) for meeting such requirement
for provision against specific standard assets. The
Additional provision of 15% on performing assets shall
include the regulatory provision on Standard Asset.

In case the specific standard asset turns into NPA,
the provisions being maintained in the Standard
Asset Provision category will be utilized for creating
provisions against Sub-Standard category.

In case the specific asset revives and turns into
performing asset, the management at its discretion
may reverse the excess provisions.

6. Derivative transactions

6.1. Interest rate swaps which hedge interest bearing
assets or liability is accounted for on accrual
basis except the swap designated with an asset
or liability that is carried at market value or lower
of cost in the financial statement.
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6.2.

7.2.

(a)

7.4.

7.5

Gain or losses on the termination of swaps are
recognized over the shorter of the remaining
contractual life of the swap or the remaining life
of the assets/liabilities.

Fixed Assets

. Fixed assets are carried at historical cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
existing assetis capitalized, only when itincreases
the future benefit from the existing assets beyond
its previously assessed level of performance.

Depreciation on assets (including land where
value is not separable) is provided on Straight
Line Method based on estimated life of the asset.
Depreciation on asset has been provided at the
rates furnished below:

Land

i) Land Freehold Nil
ii) Land - Leasehold

1. Period of Leasehold - Perpetual Nil
2. Other than above Over lease period
Premises

i) Constructed on free hold land
and on lease land where lease

period is above 40 years 2.50%

ii) Constructed on lease land where lease period
is below 40 years Over lease period

Furniture and Fixtures 10.00%
Computer and Microprocessors (including
Software) 33.33%
Motor Vehicles 20.00%

Office Equipment’s Electrical/electronic articles/
equipment’s 20.00%

. Fixed Assets individually costing ¥10000/- and

below are to be fully depreciated in the year of
addition.

Depreciation on addition to assets is calculated
for full period irrespective of the date of addition
and depreciation is provided up to the month
previous to the month of deletion.

Bank capitalizes item of Fixed Assets (property,
plant and equipment) that qualifies for recognition
as an asset measured at its cost which includes
its purchase price, directly attributable costs of

8.2.

8.3

8.4

9.2.

bringing the assets to its working condition, taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates. On
GST component included in the cost of the item
capitalized, Bank is not/will not claiming/claim
Input Tax Credit.

Employee Benefits

. The Bank has a Provident Fund Scheme managed

by the RBI. Contribution to the fund is made on
actual basis.

The employees, who have joined the services of
the Bank on or after 1st April, 2010 are governed
by a Defined Contributory Pension Scheme,
which shall be governed by the provision of the
Contributory Pension Scheme introduced for
officers of the Central Government w.e.f. 1st
January, 2004 and as modified from time to time.

Other Liabilities on account of long-term employee
benefits is provided based on actuarial valuation
under the ‘Projected Unit Credit’ method.

In case of Residential Furnishing Scheme, no
asset was created upto March 31, 2023. However,
with effect from April 01, 2023, Residential
Furnishing Scheme has been revised and the
asset will be created under revised RFS. The
amount sanctioned will be treated as monetary
perquisite to the employees. The Bank will pay tax
on the same and the tax so paid will be treated as
an allowance to the officer and included in his/her
taxable income for the relevant year.

Taxes on Income

. Tax onincome for the current period is determined

on the basis of taxable income and the tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on the expected
outcome of assessments / appeals.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
by considering the impact of timing difference
between taxable income and accounting income
for the current year and carry forward losses.
Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance
sheet date. In terms of AS-22 issued by ICAI,
provision for deferred tax liability is made on the
basis of review at each balance sheet date and
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there
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is virtual certainty of realization of such assets
in future. Accordingly, Deferred tax liabilities or
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date
based on development during the year.

Foreign Currency Transactions

. All assets and liabilities in foreign currency
are translated in Indian Rupee equivalent
at the exchange rates notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI)
/ Financial Benchmarks India Private Limited
(FBIL) prevailing at Balance Sheet date and the
resulting gain orloss onthe assets and liabilities,
is credited or debited to Profit & Loss Account
under the head “Exchange Gain/(Loss)".

In respect of USAID borrowing, the exchange
loss or gain is debited or credited to the head
‘Amount Recoverable from GOI against USAID
Borrowing’ as the exchange loss on USAID
borrowing is borne by the GOI.

Income and Expenditure items are translated at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

Foreignexchange forward contracts outstanding
as at the balance sheet date and not intended
for trading are valued at the closing spot rate
as notified by FEDAI. The premium or discount
arising attheinception of such forward exchange
contract is amortized as expense or income
over the life of the contract. The resultant gain/
loss on revaluation is recognized in the Profit &
Loss Account under the head Exchanges Gain/
(Loss).

Inaccordance with AS 11 ‘The Effects of changes
in Foreign Exchange Rates’, contingent liabilities
in respect of outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts, derivatives, guarantees,
endorsements, Principle Only Swaps (POS) and
other obligations are stated at the exchange
rates notified by FEDAI/FIBIL corresponding to
the balance sheet date.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying
amount of an asset exceed recoverable amount.

288

12.

13.

(B)

14.

15.

16.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past
event, it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are
disclosed by way of schedules to Balance Sheet.

NPA/ Overdue Accounting

The appropriation of amount recovered from
NPA Account is carried out account wise and
installment wise on FIFO basis. The order of
appropriation within an account/ installment
is first Additional Interest is settled followed
by Interest and then Principal amount. Further
parallel ledger is maintained for accrual of interest
in overdue account without booking the same in
the Profit and Loss Account.

NOTES

Capital

There is no change in the Equity Capital in FY
2024-25.

Reserve Fund

Out of net profit for FY 2024-25, the Bank has
transferred 472 crore to Reserve Fund.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account (IFR
Account)

As per RBI guidelines on prudential norms
for classification, valuation and operation of
investment portfolio for Fls, the provisions
required to be created on account of depreciation
in the Available for Sale category in any year
should be debited to the Profit & Loss Account and
an equivalent amount (net of tax benefit, if any,
and net of consequent reduction in the transfer
to Statutory Reserve) or the balance available
in the IFR Account, whichever is less, shall be



transferred from the IFR Account to the Profit &
Loss Account. In the event provisions created on
account of depreciation in the Available for Sale
category are found to be in excess of the required
amount in any year, the excess should be credited
to the Profit & Loss Account and an equivalent
amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer
to Statutory Reserves as applicable to such
excess provision) should be appropriated to IFR
Account to be utilized to meet future depreciation
requirement for investments in this category.

An amount of ¥7.59 crore has been transferred to
IFR during the year and the balance outstanding
as on June 30, 2025, is ¥458.01 crore.

17. Tax Free Bonds

NHB had mobilized an aggregate amount of
34,640.13 crore (3640.13 crore in 2012-13 and
4,000 crore in 2013-14) excluding premium
thereon, through issuance of tax free bonds. These
bonds are secured by way of pari passu floating
first charge on the specific book debts of NHB. As
on June 30, 2025, the value of the hypothecated
assets given as security for tax-free bonds was
4,776.11 crore.

During the year, amortization of Premium on tax
free Bonds is as follows:

(Amt in % crore)

Bond As on As on Transferred
30.06.2024 | 30.06.2025 toP &L
Premium 0.19 0.15 0.05
on NHB
Tax Free
Bonds

As on 30.06.2025, unclaimed interest amount of tax-
free bonds was ¥2.18 crore. In terms of SEBI circular,
the amount less than 7 years amounting to0 20.10 crore
has been transferred to Escrow account maintained by
the Bank in FY 2024-25. Further, NHB has unclaimed
Interest on application money amounting to 0.06 crore
and 0.0014 crore for Tranche | and Il respectively.

18. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds (SSPS Bonds)

Exim Bank, Canara Bank & Bank of India have
subscribed to SSPS Bonds issued by the Bank for
3564 crore. These SSPS Bonds are repayable in

19.

20.

21.

22,
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half yearly installments. SSPS Bonds of Canara
Bank & Bank of India redeemed on 10th June
2022. Outstanding SSPS Bonds (Exim Bank) as on
30th June 2025 is ¥5.40 crore.

Taxable Bonds

NHB mobilizes funds through issuance of bonds/
debentures which do not carry any tax benefits.
Bonds have been issued as per RBI guidelines and
are unsecured in nature. During the year 2024-
25, the Bank has issued new taxable bonds of
21,010 crore. As on June 30, 2025, %41,485 crore
is outstanding.

Capital Gains Bonds

National Housing Bank’s Capital Gain Bonds
(CGB) having a tenure of five/ seven years were
issued from 2002 to 2006. Accordingly, these
bonds matured between 2009 and 2013. The total
liability under Capital Gains Bonds is Nil.

There is unclaimed (principal and interest)
amounting to ¥4.51 crore as on 30.06.2025
shown under Schedule - VII, Current Liabilities
and Provision lying in Escrow account.

Rural Housing Fund (RHF)

RHF was introduced during the year 2008-09 and
was allocated annually till 2016-17, except in
2015-16. This Fund is administered by National
Housing Bank and contributions to the corpus of
this Fund were made by various banks, which fell
short in their lending to priority sector (based on
allocation made by Reserve Bank of India). Since
August 2015, repayments have started in RHF.
Borrowing outstanding as on June 30, 2025, under
RHF is NIL.

Urban Housing Fund (UHF)

UHF was established in 2013-14 with an initial
corpus of 2,000 crore with National Housing
Bank. Thereafter, each year fresh allocations were
made by Government of India under UHF till 2016-
17 except in the year 2015-16. Last tranche of the
deposit under UHF was received in March 2018.
Afterwards, UHF was discontinued, and Affordable
Housing Fund was introduced by Government of
India in its place. Borrowing outstanding as on
June 30, 2025, under UHF is NIL.
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Affordable Housing Fund (AHF)

The Hon'ble Union Finance Minister in the
Union Budget for 2018-19, announced the
establishment of a dedicated AHF in NHB, funded
from priority sector lending shortfall. Pursuant to
the announcement, the RBI on July 4, 2018, has
communicated the establishment of AHF with a
corpus of %10,000 crore. The AHF corpus shall
be contributed by Scheduled Commercial Banks
(SCBs) having shortfall in achievement of their
priority sector targets/sub-targets. The purpose
of the AHF shall be to support the refinancing
operations of NHB for affordable housing to the
target segments in rural and urban areas. For the
year 2024-25,an amount of ¥10,000 crore has been
allocated under Affordable Housing Fund (AHF).
Borrowing outstanding as on June 30, 2025, under
Affordable Housing Fund is ¥46,948.85 crore. The
same has been shown as ‘Deposits from banks
under Affordable Housing Fund’ in Schedule-V
(‘Deposits’).

Urban Infrastructure Development Fund (UIDF)

The Hon'ble Union Finance Minister in the Union
Budget for 2023-24, announced the establishment
of the Urban Infrastructure Development Fund
(UIDF) through use of priority sector lending
shortfall for creating urban infrastructure in Tier 2
and Tier 3 cities. Pursuant to the announcement,
the RBl on May 31,2023, has advised an allocation
of 10,000 crore under UIDF for 2023-24 and on
August 29, 2024, RBI has advised an allocation

Sunidhi Term Deposit Scheme overdue details:

25.

of 10,000 crore under UIDF for 2024-25 which
was subsequently reduced by ¥7000 crore (vide
letter dated January 29, 2025). As per RBI letter,
the aforesaid amount of ¥7000 crore shall be
replenished by means of fresh allocation that will
be carried out in FY 2025-26. The UIDF corpus
shall be contributed by SCBs having shortfall in
achievement of their priority sector targets/sub-
targets. Borrowing outstanding as on June 30,
2025, under UIDF is ¥1,999.32 crore. The same has
been shown as ‘Deposits from banks under Urban
Infrastructure Development Fund in Schedule-V
(‘Deposits’)

Unclaimed Sunidhi and Suvriddhi Term Deposits

NHB had launched two term deposit schemes
namely “Sunidhi Term Deposit Scheme” and
“Suvridhi Tax Saving Term Deposit Scheme” in
December, 2008 and January 2009, respectively
to accept deposits from the public. The Bank
had decided to discontinue the said term
deposits schemes w.e.f. August 01, 2017 i.e.,, no
new deposits or any request for Renewal of the
deposits is accepted on or after August 01, 2017.
In respect of Sunidhi & Suvriddhi unclaimed and
overdue Term Deposits, the total outstanding in
Sunidhi and Suvriddhi Deposits as on 30.06.2025
is ¥1.09 crore and %0.31 crore is lying in the bank
accounts. Details of overdue/unclaimed deposits
with their respective maturity year which are still
outstanding as on June 30, 2025, is given in the
tables below:

Maturity Year

Principal amount in ¥

Interest amount in ¥

Total amount in ¥

(as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025)

Jun-16 2,50,000 - 2,50,000
Jun-17 1,87,832 36,437 2,24,269
Jun-18 3,00,000 - 3,00,000
Jun-19 50,000 - 50,000
Jun-20 6,46,493 1,62,570 8,09,063
Jun-21 1,00,000 = 1,00,000
Jun-22 3,00,000 - 3,00,000

Total 18,34,325 1,99,007 20,33,332




. hnuaal Report 2024-25

Suvriddhi Term Deposit Scheme overdue details:
Interest amount in ¥

Principal amount in ¥

Total amount in ¥

Maturity Year (as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025)
Jun-16 1,80,000 61,099 2,41,099
Jun-17 4,70,000 2,05,130 6,75,130
Jun-18 6,70,000 1,68,899 8,38,899
Jun-19 25,00,000 6,41,754 31,41,754
Jun-20 8,74,588 2,81,043 11,55,631
Jun-21 6,40,000 1,36,572 7,76,572
Jun-22 4,85,797 52,433 5,38,230
Jul-22 - - -

Total 58,20,385 15,46,930 73,67,315

Sunidhi and Suvriddhi (Tax Saving) Term Deposit Schemes unclaimed details:
Principal amount in ¥

Interest amount in ¥

Total amount in ¥

Maturity Year (as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025) (as on 30.06.2025)
Jun-12 50,000 11,452 61,452
Jun-13 6,07,968 1,10,253 718221
Jun-14 3,45,000 113,764 4,58,764
Jun-15 1,60,000 72,255 2,32,255

Total 11,62,968 3,07,724 14,70,692

26. Debenture Trustee

In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013, the contact details of the Debenture trustee(s) for various

Bonds issued by National Housing Bank are as given below-
Debenture Trustee for Tax-free Bonds-

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited

The Qube, 6th floor, 602

A wing Hasan pada road,

Mittal industrial estate Marol ,

Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059

Tel : +91 22 2850 0028, Fax : +9122 2850 0029

Email: mumbai@vistra.com

Email: itclcomplianceofficer@vistra.com Web: www.vistraitcl.com

Debenture Trustee for Other Bonds-

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited

Universal Insurance Building, Ground Floor

Sir PM Road, Fort, Mumbai Maharashtra — 400 001, India
Phone: +91 022 40807001, Fax: +91 022 66311776
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BEACON Trusteeship Limited

5W, 5th Floor, Metropolitan Building,
E Block, Bandra Kurla Complex (BKC),
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051
Phone : 022-4606 0278

Website: https://beacontrustee.co.in/

27. Other Domestic Borrowings

The details of Other Domestic Borrowings outstanding as on 30.06.2025 is as under:

Instrument

Principal amount in ¥ crore
(as on 30.06.2025)

Nature of borrowing

South Indian Bank 500 Unsecured short-term loan
‘ Shc:_r;;’:rm Indian Bank 500 Unsecured short-term loan
‘ Union Bank of India 500 Unsecured short-term loan
28. External Borrowings The interest will be accounted on receipt
28.1  Under the Housing Guarantee of the interest amount from GOI.
28.2  The Bank had borrowed US $120 million

Programme of USAID, the Bank had raised
a loan of US $25 million in the US Capital
Market in the year 1990-91 for a tenure
of 30 years. The loan was repayable
in forty equal half-yearly installments
commencing from October 2001. The
outstanding balance is Nil as on June 30,
2025, after making final repayment on
April 15,2021.

As per letter received from Government
of India (GOI) in 1990, they would bear,
exchange loss, if any on the repayments,
as also the charges incurred like
placement fee, guarantee fee etc. Further,
GOl agreed to rupee-tie this loan at a
notional interest rate. In case payment
obligations to foreign lenders exceed the
payment obligation of the Bank to GOI
due to exchange rate fluctuations, the
difference will be borne by the GOI.

The total amount recoverable from GOI
shown under the head ‘Other Assets’ as
on June 30, 2025, is ¥59.16 crore. Further,
Bank has represented to GOI for payment
of interest on the exchange loss incurred
by the Bank amounting to ¥14.75 crore
after utilization of advance payment
received from GOI, at the rate of 6.00%.

from Asian Development Bank (ADB)
in two tranches of US $100 million
(equivalent to ¥437.5 crore) and US
$20 million (equivalent to ¥89.25 crore)
between the years 1997 and 2002
respectively, out of which outstanding
as on June 30, 2025, is US $0.41 million
(33.52 crore after revaluation). These
loans are guaranteed by the Government
of India and repayable in half yearly
installments by 2022 and 2025,
respectively. The first tranche of ADB
Loan of US $100 million has been fully
repaid on June 15, 2022.

These dollar funds were placed as
deposits with Bank of India (US $50
million), Canara Bank (US $50 million)
and EXIM Bank (US $20 million) in
the overseas branches in terms of
agreements with these Banks. The
deposits are amortized in half yearly
installments maturing by 2022 and
2025, respectively and are utilized for
repayment of loans from ADB. In lieu
of the USD deposit, these banks have
subscribed to SSPS Bonds issued by
the Bank for ¥564 crore (35.40 crore
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28.3

28.4

is outstanding as on June 30, 2025).
These SSPS Bonds are repayable in half
yearly installments till 2022 and 2025,
respectively.

The Deposits with Bank of India and
Canara Bank were fully amortized for
the repayment of ADB Loan of US $100
million on June 15, 2022. Consequently,
the SSPS Bonds with Bank of India and
Canara Bank have been fully repaid on
June 10, 2022.

The Bank has entered into Agreements
with KfW, Germany during the year
2010-11 for financing “Energy Efficient
New Residential Housing” in India. The
Programme is under an Agreement
entered in May, 2009 between the
Government of the Federal Republic
of Germany and Government of India
on Financial Co-operation. The loan is
guaranteed by Government of India.

The total line of credit under the
Programme is €50 million. Under the
Agreement, there are two lines viz., €38
million under Portion A (repayable in 18
half yearly installments beginning from
June 30th, 2014) and €12 million under
Portion B (repayable in 60 half-yearly
installments beginning from June 30th,
2021). The Bank has drawn the entire
number of €50 million (equivalent to
3382.11 crore). Portion A (i.e € 38 million)
of the loan has been completely repaid
on 30th December 2022 and as on June
30th, 2025, the outstanding borrowing
stood at €10.20 million equivalent to
$102.52 crore (after revaluation). The
entire principal and interest has been
hedged against foreign exchange risk till
December 2030.

The Bank has entered into an Agreement
with World Bank (WB) on August 14th,
2013, followed by Subsidiary Loan
Agreement with Government of India
on October 04th, 2013 for Low Income
Housing Finance Project for an amount
of SDR 66.10 million (US $100 million
equivalent). Under this line of credit,

28.5

World Bank will make disbursements to
Government of India (Gol) and Gol in turn
would on-lend the rupee equivalent to the
Bank. The amount on-lent to the Bank will
be fully repaid by the Bank and the Bank
has also committed to meet the entire
liability, including that due to exchange
rate variations, on the due dates, if any.

Bank has received the entire amount of
SDR 66.10 million equivalent to ¥609.07
crore from World Bank through Gol under
the Programme in tranches beginning
from 2016 till 2019. As on June 30th,
2025, the outstanding was SDR 39.92
million (F470.45 crore after revaluation).
Out of total loan outstanding amount of
SDR 42.94 million and interest portion,
Bank has hedged an amount of US $54.96
million against exchange risk.

The Board in its 127th meeting held on
July 18, 2017, accorded its approval
for borrowing €100 million and Grant
of €12 million consisting of €9 million -
Investment Grant portion and €3 million
- Technical Assistance Grant portion
from AFD, France under Sustainable Use
of Natural Resources and Energy Facility
in the Residential Sector (SUNREF)
Programme.

The entire Line of Credit amount of
€100 million (equivalent to ¥811.50 crore)
and Investment Grant of €9 million was
drawn during the year 2018-19. The Bank
had disbursed the entire funds under the
Programme by the end of FY 2021-22.

Further, AFD has approved the utilization
of Investment Grant of €1 million initially
allotted for Green Certification cost for
softening of interest rate. The unutilized
Technical Assistance Grant of €0.85
million is also being used for softening
of interest rate. Accordingly, total Grant
amount being used for softening of
interest rate is €9.85 million (including
original €8.0 million Investment Grant).

The loan is repayable in 14 half-yearly
instalments commencing from December
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31, 2020, till June 30, 2027. As on June 30, 2025, the outstanding balance against AFD stands at
EUR 28.57 million (287.16 crore after revaluation). Entire loan amount and entire interest portion is

hedged against exchange risk.

29. TREPS Borrowings

The details of Tri-party Repo (TREPS) facility during the year are given as under:

(Amtin ¥ crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding
Instrument outstanding outstanding outstanding as on
during the year | during the year | during the year | June 30, 2025
Securities sold under repo
i. Government Securities (TREPS
Borrowing) 2.50 7,690.82 1,421.48 1,513.03
ii. Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii. Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Securities purchased under repo
i. Government Securities (TREPS
Lending) 0.10 3,120.38 764.02 0.00
ii. Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii. Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. Employee Benefits - AS 15 (revised 2005) 30.3 As per National Housing Bank
30.1 The Bank has provided the liability (Employees) I?ensmn Regu.latlons, 2003,
. the Bank provides for pension, a defined
towards employee benefits for Gratuity, ) .
benefit retirement plan covering all
Leave Encashment, Leave Travel .
. . . employees who have opted for pension
Concession, Pension and Medical .
. . ) plan. The scheme provides a monthly
Retirement Benefits on actuarial basis for .
. . pension payment to employees on
its permanent employees in accordance ) N
. . . retirement or termination of employment
with the AS-15 (revised 2005) issued by . .
ICAI as per Service Regulation. The scheme
' is managed by a separate trust and the
30.2 The Bank is transferring contribution

of provident fund to Reserve Bank of
India and other parent organizations
in respect of employees including who
are on deputation from Reserve Bank of
India/Other banks. During the year ended
June 30, 2025, the Bank has contributed
30.08 crore as compared to 0.03 crore
in the Previous year to Provident Fund and
has charged the same to Profit and Loss
Account under the head ‘Staff Salaries,
Allowances and Terminal Benefits’.

30.4

liability for the same is recognized on the
basis of actuarial valuation as on June
30, 2025, is ¥7.05 crore as compared to
¥4.00 crore in the Previous year in
addition to Bank’s monthly contribution
to the fund.

The employees, who have joined the
services of the Bank on or after 1st
April 2010 are governed by a Defined
Contributory Pension Scheme, which
shall be governed by the provision of the
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Contributory Pension Scheme introduced for officers of the Central Government w.e.f. 15t January 2004
and as modified from time to time. During the year, Bank has contributed ¥3.50 crore as compared to
%2.48 crore in the Previous year under the Scheme.

30.5 Defined benefit Obligations: Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Medical Retirement benefits, pension and
Leave Travel Concession payable to employees as on June 30, 2025. The liability, wherever, necessary
has been accounted for on actuarial valuation.

a. Methodology used in actuary calculation: Actuary has used the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method to
assess the plan’s liabilities as prescribed in the accounting standard. Liabilities have been determined in
accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and procedures.

b. The Principal Actuarial assumptions used as at the Balance Sheet date:

Defined Benefits Gratuity Leave Medical Pension
Encashment
Discount Rate 7.10% p.a 7.10% p.a. 7.10 % p.a. 7.10 % p.a.
Salary Escalation Rate/ 10.00% p.a. 10.00% p.a. - Active Employee:
inflation on reimbursement 10.00% p.a.
Retiree:5.00% p.a..
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(IALM) (IALM) (IALM) (IALM)
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)

c. Areconciliation of opening and closing balances of present value of defined benefit obligation and the effects
during the period attributable to each of the following:

(Amountin )

Leave

Change in benefit obligations Gratuity Encashment Medical Pension
Present Value of Obligation at the 180,343,836 175,933,857 14,825,792 821,286,575
beginning of the year
Contribution Received by Fund - - - -
(Employees) during the period
Current Service Cost 23,464,440 25,670,588 - 13,486,571
Interest cost 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
Past Service cost - - -

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligations (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4128113 67,197,376
Benefits paid (2,129,881) (14,724,717) (3,082,750) (41,695,453)
Present Value of Obligation at the end of 211,954,295 194,836,930 16,940,095 919,489,831
the year

As per paragraph 132 of the Accounting Standard 15(revised) issued by ICAI, no specific disclosures are required for
other Long-Term Benefits.

d. Investment details of plan assets: The Bank has not funded the liability as on June 30, 2024. As such there is
no fair value of assets except for pension liability which is managed by a separate trust.
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e. Change in plan assets amount recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss Account

Defined Benefits

Gratuity

Leave
Encashment

Medical

(Amount in¥)

Pension

statement of Profit and Loss Account

Current Service Cost 23,464,440 25,670,588 - 13,486,571
Interest Cost 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
Past Service cost - - - -
Expected return on plan assets NA - - 56,324,664
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4,128,113 61,716,986
Expenses/(Income) recognized in the 33,740,340 33,627,790 5,197,053 78,093,655

f.  Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Defined Benefits

Gratuity

Leave
Encashment

Medical

(Amount in¥)

Pension

Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligation at the end of 2,11,954,295 1,94,836,930 16,940,095 9,19,489,831
the year

Fair value of plan assets at the end of NA NA NA 8,48,969,158
the year

Funded Status-deficit/(surplus) 2,11,954,295 | (1,94,836,930) (16,940,095) (70,520,673)
Unrecognized actuarial gain/loss - - - -
Net (Liability)/Asset recognized in (2,11,954,295) |  (194,836,930) (16,940,095) (70,520,673)

g. Amount recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss Accounts

(Amount in¥)

Defined Benefits Gratuity Encl;zz‘::ent Medical Pension
Current Service Cost 23,464,440 25,670,588 - 13,486,571
Interest Cost 13,002,791 12,684,831 1,068,940 59,214,762
Prior Service cost - - - -
Expected return on plan assets NA NA NA (56,324,664)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (2,726,891) (4,727,629) 4,128,113 61,716,986
Amount contributed by ex-employees - - - -
Expenses/(Income) recognized in the 33,740,340 33,627,790 5,197,053 78,093,655

statement of Profit and Loss Account

31. Security Transactions of 1991-92

31.1 Pursuant to the Judgement of the Hon'ble Supreme Court setting aside the decree passed by the
Hon'ble Special Court in Suit No. 2 of 1995, NHB had returned an amount of ¥236.78 crore to SBI,
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31.2

which it had received from SBI under
the above refereed decree. In July 2016,
SBI filed a Misc. Application before the
Hon'ble Special Court claiming interest
@19% on ¥236.78 crore. In respect of
another transaction, NHB is to receive an
amount of ¥353.78 crore from SBI along
with interest thereon, for which NHB
filed a counter claim in the said Misc.
Application filed by SBI. Both these cases
have been disposed of by a common
order and judgement dated 23rd June
2023, wherein both the claim and counter
claim have been partly allowed. The
Special Court has held that SBI is entitled
to receive from NHB the entire interest/
return paid by the Custodian to NHB till
17th December 2013 on the amount of
94.19 crore. The Court has further held
that SBI is entitled to interest @ 9.1%
p.a. on ¥142.58 crore from 22nd October
1999 till 23rd September 2013 and on the
amount of 20.26 crore from 23rd March
2000 till 17th December 2013.

In respect of the Counter Claim of NHB,
the Special Court has directed SBI
to pay to NHB a sum of 324.94 crore
and ¥129.83 crore along with interest
@ 9.1% p.a. from 25th February 2011
and 9th September 2011 respectively
till payment. As the claim of NHB for a
share of 50% in the amount of ¥397.45
crore has been rejected by the Special
Court, NHB has filed appeal against the
said order of the Special Court. A sum of
%72.41 crore towards interest payable to
SBI, netted off receivables and payables,
has been included in the contingent
liabilities. Both SBI and NHB have filed
Civil Appeals before the Hon'ble Supreme
Court against the common order and
judgement dated 23rd June 2023 which
are pending adjudication.

Subsequent to the judgement of the
Hon'ble Supreme Court setting aside
the decree passed by the Hon'ble
Special Court in Suit No. 2 of 1995, NHB
filed two Applications before Hon'ble

31.3

Special Court. One of them was the
Miscellaneous Application No. 62 of
2016 for its claim with the Custodian
[appointed under the Special Court (Trial
of Offences Relating to Transactions
in Securities) Act, 1992] for return of
394.20 crore along with interest accrued
on them, which was deposited with the
Custodian earlier in terms of direction of
the Special Court. The said Application
was disposed of in favour of NHB and
the Custodian has released an amount
of ¥523.17 crore (comprising of ¥94.19
crore towards principal and 3428.98
crore towards interest) in favour of NHB
against NHB furnishing an Undertaking
before the Hon'ble Special Court to bring
back the amount or any part thereof, if so
directed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India in Civil Appeal No 3241 of 2019 filed
by. Smt. Jyoti Harshad Mehta challenging
the order passed by the Special Court in
Misc. Application 62 of 2016, which is
pending for adjudication.

In Suit No. 28 of 1995 filed by Standard
Chartered Bank (SCB) against Late
Harshad S Mehta for the recovery of
$¥506.54 crore, NHB, being an interested
party, entered into an understanding with
SCB for sharing of the amount. According
to the said understanding, NHB is also
entitled to a share in the amount to be
realized by SCB from the decree passed in
Suit No. 28 of 1995 in a proportion inverse
to the proportion in which the amount of
%1645.87 crore was shared between NHB
and SCB. The Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India vide order dated 02.05.2017 passed
in Civil Appeal No.6326 of 2010 directed
the Custodian for release of ¥506.53
crore in favour of the SCB. In pursuance
of the said order, the Special Court in
Custodian Report No.4 of 2017 directed
remittance of ¥506.53 crore in favour of
SCB subject to their furnishing Affidavit
cum Undertaking. However, these

amounts will be accounted for on actual
receipts.
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32. Home Loan Account Scheme

32.1  The Home Loan Account Scheme (HLAS) was launched by NHB with effect from July 1, 1989, all over
the country and was operated through Scheduled Banks and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). The
HLAS has been discontinued effective from March 1, 2004.

32.2 India Housing Finance and Development Ltd. (IHFD), a Housing Finance Company in the private sector,
which was one of the participating HFC for mobilization of deposits under HLAS, was advised by
NHB not to open new accounts/accept fresh deposits under HLAS with effect from 01.10.1994 due
to serious financial problem faced by it. NHB being the principal under the scheme, was obliged to
meet liability to pay account holders their dues. The Bank assessed the initial liability of 0.49 crore
as against verifiable claimants of IHFD under HLAS and made provision of the equal amount in 2004-
05. As per the approved procedure, claims for refund of 0.27 crore was paid till June 30, 2025, and
balance of %0.22 crore stood as liability as on date.

33. Investment classification

As stated, investments are classified into “Held for trading”, “Available for Sale” and “Held for Maturity” categories
as per detailed below:

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Categories of Investments As on As on

investment June 30, 2024 | June 30, 2025

Held to Maturity (HTM) | a) GOI Dated Securities 750.15 749.77
b) Subordinated Bonds 0 0

¢) Investment in Corporate Bonds 503.56 474.78

Sub-total 1,253.71 1,224.55

Available for Sale a) GOl Dated Securities 0 0
b) Treasury Bills 7,561.13 6,558.97

d) Shares of Housing Finance Institutions 5.10 5.10

e) Shares of Other Institutions 653.80 848.78

f) Building Material Company 0.53 0.53

g) Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00

h) Pass Through Certificates 0.00 100.00

Sub-total 8,220.56 7,513.38

Held For Trading (HFT) | a) GOI Dated Securities 0.00 0.00
Gross Investments 9,474.27 8,737.93

Less: Provision for Depreciation 60.02 61.57

Net Investments 9,414.25 8,676.36

34. Loans and advances

Out of the Total Loans and advances amounting to ¥1,09,028 crore:

34.1 Loans and advances amounting to 73,814 crore are secured by a charge on book debts/ exclusive
charge on ESCROW account & project cashflows, bank guarantee, hypothecation of movable assets,
approved state government securities and lien over bank deposits etc.




34.2 Loans and advances amounting ¥35,214
crore are unsecured of which 13,741
crore is covered under negative lien.

35. Fixed Assets

35.1  Registration formalities are in progress in
respect of office space situated at India
Habitat Centre, Lodhi Road, New Delhi and
residential property situated at Jangpura
Extension, New Delhi having gross value
(i.e., acquisition cost) of ¥ 23.99 crore.

35.2 Inrespect of the office space acquired at
India Habitat Centre (IHC), Lodhi Road,
New Delhi, the exact cost has not been
apportioned by IHC among the different
allottees. The tripartite agreement,
in this respect, is yet to be executed
between Land and Development Office,
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Government of India (GOI), IHC and
institution concerned (i.e. NHB). As such,
on the basis of payments made to IHC, a
sum of ¥14.85 crore had been capitalized
by the Bank in Premises (314.44 crore)
and Leasehold Land (30.41 crore).

35.3 Till FY 2016-17, in the absence of
bifurcation of cost of land and premises,
the Bank has charged depreciation on
premises.

35.4  Fully depreciated assets still in use are
held in the books at ¥1.

36. Deferred Tax

As on June 30, 2025, the Bank has recorded net
deferred tax Liability (DTL) of ¥431.01 crore. The
details of deferred tax assets and liabilities is
given below:

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025

Deferred Tax Assets:
1 Provision for Medical aid to Retired Staff 0.37 0.43
2 Provision for Leave Encashment 4.43 4.90
3 Provision for Gratuity 4.54 5.8
4 Provision for Leave Travel Concession 0.66 0.79
5 Provision for NPA 205.79 208.76

Total Deferred Tax Assets (A) 215.79 220.21

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.38 (0.16)
2 Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 547.83 650.42

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (B) 548.21 650.26

Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) (B-A) 332.43 430.05*

*However, the Bank has maintained net DTL of ¥431.01 crore as on June 30, 2025

37. Details of Statutory Audit Fees

RBI vide its letter No. DoS. ARG. No./08:15:008/
2024-25 dated January 08, 2025, appointed M/s.

Raj Har Gopal & Co. Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi as Statutory Auditors of National Housing
Bank for the FY 2024-25 (July-June) for the first
year.
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certification and additional
certifications required by
SEBI, CCIL, Authorized
Dealers, World Bank, Foreign
Multilateral Agencies etc.

¥ in crore*
Particulars (exclusive of
Taxes)

1. | Statutory audit fee (including 0.12
Limited Review fee)

Tax Audit fee 0.03

GST Audit fee 0.03

Others- Expenditure on 0.04

Total

0.22

*Amounts are inclusive of payments made as well as
provision set aside for pending payments.

38. Revaluation of Foreign Deposits and Borrowings/
Forward Exchange Contracts/PoS

38.1

NHB borrowed USD 20 million (equivalent
to ¥87.5 crore) from Asian Development
Bank (ADB) in 2002 including a front-end
fee of USD 0.4 million (equivalentto¥1.75
crore) and the total liability amounted to
USD 20.4 million. The forex loan amount
thus raised was placed as deposit of USD
20 million with EXIM Bank. However, an
amount of USD 13 million was repaid
to ADB in 2004. NHB explored the
possibility of unwinding part of the swap
arrangement with EXIM Bank. However,
the corresponding deposit could not
be cancelled with EXIM Bank due to
high cost of premature cancellation.
This resulted in excess dollar inflows
from dollar deposit over dollar outflows
post meeting loan obligations. In order
to hedge forex risk on account of the
excess inflow of USD from Exim Bank, the
Bank has entered into forward exchange
contracts. During the year ended June

38.2

38.3

38.4

38.5

38.6

38.7

30,2025, forward exchange contracts
amounting to USD 1.34 million have been
utilized.

As on June 30, 2025, the Bank has one
outstanding contract for an aggregate
amount of USD 0.71 million.

As on June 30, 2025, the Bank has an
outstanding borrowing of Euro 10.20
million equivalent to %102.52 crore
(after revaluation) from KfW, Germany
for financing “Energy Efficient New
Residential Housing” in India. The
principle and portion of interest are
hedged against foreign exchange risk.

As on June 30, 2025, the Bank has an
outstanding borrowing of SDR 39.92
million (470.45 crore after revaluation)
from World Bank, under “Low Income
Housing Finance” project. Bank has
hedged an amount of USD 54.96 million
against exchange risk.

As on June 30, 2025, the Bank has an
outstanding borrowing of EUR 28.57
million (287.16 crore after revaluation)
from AFD, under SUNREF Housing
Programme. The borrowing is fully
hedged.

During the year the Bank has recognized
net loss of ¥62.73 crore on revaluation of
foreign deposits and borrowings in the
Profit and Loss Account and has been
shown under head “Exchange Loss/
(Gain)”.

During the year, Bank has recognised
net gain of ¥48.83 crore on account of
revaluation of Principal only Swap (PoS)
& forward contracts which is shown under
Profit and Loss Account as ‘Exchange
Loss/(Gain)".

Net loss of 213.90 crore on account of
Para 38.5 and 38.6 has been considered
and shown in the Profit and Loss Account
as ‘Exchange Loss/(Gain)'.
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39. Other Expenditure 42. Income tax

The break-up of other expenditure shown in the
Profit and Loss Accounts is as under:

[Amount in ¥ crore]

Particulars 2023-24 | 2024-25

The details of pending Income Tax Appeals with
various authorities as at the end of FY 2024-25 are
given below:

Assessmentyears 2003-04t02009-10 (excluding
2007-08)

1. | Repair and 3.35 2.38
epalr an Delhi High Court vide its order dated 28-08-2018
Maintenance . ) .
dropped the penalty levied for six AYs amounting
2. | Research and 0.54 0.29 to ¥130.56 crore on the disallowance of Bank's
Development claim u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
3. | GST Expense(net) 3.78 3.31 and business loss. The appeal effect of the same
4. | Conveyance Expense 501 4.76 is pending with the Income Tax Department.
5 | Professional Fee 6.16 2 49 Further ITAT vide its order dated 25-06-2025 has
allowed business loss of ¥150.45 crore and also
6. | Conference Expense 0.07 0.02 deleted the penalty of ¥56 crore for the AY 2003-
7. | Expenses on IT related 3.64 2.99 04.
services AY. 2016-17
8. | Paymentto . 13.25 17.40 For the relevant assessment year, the Bank’s
outsourced services return of income was selected for scrutiny,
9. | Security Service 0.66 0.41 resulting in certain disallowances and the same
Expense has been deleted by the Commissioner of Income
10. | Travelling Expenses 3.68 2 50 Tax (Appeals). The appeal effect of the same is
- yet to be received.
11. | Social Outreach 1.50 0.11 )
Activities Separately, reassessment proceedings were
- - initiated, and an order under section 147 read with
12. | Prior Period Expenses 0.58 0.89 section 144B of the Income-tax Act, 1961 was
13. | Exchange (Gain)/Loss - 13.90 passed, disallowing certain deductions claimed
14. | Others 12.00 1452 by the Bank under sections 36(1)(viii) and 36(1)
(viia)(c). The Bank preferred an appeal before
Total 94.22 65.97 the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals),
who, vide order dated 29.05.2025, upheld the
40. Prior Period Items

41.

During the year, the Bank has booked expenditure
amounting to around %0.89 crore and income of
31.04 crore in the nature of prior period.

Social Outreach Activities

The National Housing Bank was established
under the National Housing Bank Act, 1987, and
hence the provisions relating to CSR under the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. However,
the Bank as a responsible institution, contributed
20.11 crore to Investment and Development
Authority of Nagaland for purchase of medical
equipment under Social Outreach Activities.

disallowances. The Bank has filed further appeal
before the Hon'ble Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
(ITAT).

The Bank has recognized and disclosed as a
contingent liability of ¥4.29 crore.

AY. 2017-18

The reassessment proceedings were initiated,
and an order under section 147 read with section
144B was passed, disallowing certain deductions
claimed under sections 36(1)(viii) and 36(1)(viia)
(c). The Bank has filed an appeal against the
reassessment order, and the matter is currently
pending before the Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals). The Bank has recognized and disclosed
as a contingent liability of 4.07 crore.
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4. AY 2020-21

Penalty of ¥41,320/- was levied under section 270A of the Act on account of delayed deposit of employees’
pension contribution under section 36(1)(va) which has been contested before the Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals). The Bank has recognized and disclosed as a contingent liability of ¥0.004 crore.

43. Goods and Service Tax (GST)

The Bank has received assessment orders u/s 73 of CGST/SGST Act & Rules, 2017 from GST authorities for
various compliance matters. The details of demands raised are as follows:

Financial Year Tax (%) Interest (%) Penalty (%) Total (%)
2017-18 1,78,05,859 1,78,05,859 17,80,585 3,73,92,303
2018-19 23,73,141 22,18,920 2,37,315 48,29,376
2019-20 4,57,822 3,57,102 45,750 8,60,674

Total 2,06,36,822 2,03,81,881 20,63,650 4,30,82,353

Based on legal opinions and expert advice, the Bank believes it has strong grounds to contest these demands.
Accordingly, these amounts have been disclosed as contingent liabilities amounting to ¥2,06,36,822/-. The bank
has filed appeals for all the aforesaid Financial Years under section 107 of the CGST Act,2017 and the same are
pending for hearing.

44. Bifurcation of Interest on Loans and Advances 47. Impairment of assets (AS-28)

During the FY 2024-25, Bank has booked an
amount of ¥7,054.24 crore as Interest on Loans
and Advances. The details of interest received
from various type of loans and advances are given
as under:

Fixed Assets possessed by the Bank are treated
as “Corporate Assets” and not “Cash Generating
Units” as defined by AS-28. In the opinion of the
management, there is no material impairment
of the assets of material amount requiring
recognition in terms of AS -28 issued by ICAI. The
impairment of other assets including advances
has been provided for as prudential norms

Particulars

01. | Interest earned on Refinance 7,019.85 prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

02. | Interest earned on Direct Finance/ 32.98
TREPs 48. Segment Reporting

03. | Interest earned on Staff Loans 1.41 The Bank’'s operations predominantly comprise
Total 7 054.24 only one segment i.e. financial activities. Hence,

there are no separate reportable segments as per
the Accounting Standard on “Segment Reporting”
(AS 17) issued by the ICAL.

45. Regrouping

Figures for the previous year have been re- )
grouped, wherever necessary, so as to make them 49. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

comparable with those of the current year. a. List of Related Parties:

Key Managerial Personnel: Shri Manoj
Muttathil Ayyappan (from June 27, 2024 to
till July 29, 2024) & Shri Sanjay Shukla (w.e.f.
30-07-2024).

i) RMBS Development
(An Associate)

46. Gifts, Grants, Donations & Benefactions i)

Thereis no Gifts, Grants, Donations & Benefactions
during the current year ended June-2025.

Company Limited
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b. Transactions with Related Parties:

(Amount in % crore)

Amount of Outstanding as

Nature of

Name of the Party . . Nature of Transaction transaction on 30th June,
Relationship .
during the year 2025

Shri Manoj Key Management Remuneration & benefits - Nil
Muttathil Personnel- including perquisites
Ayyappan Managing Director
Shri Sanjay Shukla | Key Management Remuneration & benefits 0.42 Nil

Personnel- including perquisites

Managing Director

RMBS Substantial interest | Equity Capital Contribution 195 195
Development in the Share Capital | pant and Utility Charges from 0.10 0.08
Compa:y Limited RDCL for space allocated to
(RDCL) RDCL at Delhi and Mumbai.

Payment to the vendor on behalf 0.22 Nil

of RDCL for procuring Stationery,
IT related items like Laptop, iPad,
keyboard, software etc.

*Bank has made ¥100 crore investment in PTCs (a type of Mortgage-backed security issued by India Residential
Mortgage Trust) where in RDCL had a facilitative role in structuring the PTC.

Further, Bank has received ¥8.40 crore from RDCL on account of expenses incurred by NHB in previous years
(%4.40 crore towards consultant fees to Deloitte, 1 crore towards stamp duty payment for accession deed, ¥2.50
crore as the payment to MCA towards fees for increase in authorized capital of RDCL, %0.50 crore as the stamp duty
payment to MCA for increase in authorized capital of RDCL).

50. Consolidation of Special Fund with the General Housing Bank (Slum Improvement & Low-

Fund Cost Housing Fund) Regulations, 1993,
Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 30th June and Balance Sheet as
on that date are required to be prepared
each year in respect of the Special Fund
and audited by the Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Reserve Bank of India
under Section 40 (1) of the National
Housing Bank Act, 1987.

50.1 The Voluntary Deposits (Immunities
and Exemptions) Act, 1991 was passed
with the objectives of providing certain
immunities and exemptions from direct
taxes to persons making voluntary
deposits with the National Housing Bank
and exemptions from direct taxes in
relation to such amounts. The amount so
collected under the Voluntary Deposits
Scheme is required to be kept in a Special
Fund exclusively for the purpose of
financing slum clearance and low-cost
housing for the poor. In terms of National

50.2  Accordingly, the Profit and Loss account
and the Balance Sheet of the Special
Fund have been prepared for the year
ended 30th June, 2025 as per the
provision of the National Housing Bank
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(Slum Improvement & Low-Cost Housing
Fund) Regulations, 1993. The balance
lying in the Special Fund is included under
the schedule “Reserves & Surplus” in the
Bank’s Balance Sheet. Various assets and
liabilities of the Special Fund have also
been grouped in the Balance Sheet under
the respective heads.

Implementation of IND AS

The Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated
May 15, 2019, has advised that implementation
of Indian Accounting Standards by All India
Financial Institutions (AIFIs) has been deferred
until further notice. Further, as advised by RB],
Bank is continuously submitting expected credit
loss (ECL) calculations to RBI on half-yearly basis.

Dewan Housing Finance Limited (DHFL)

National Housing Bank had extended refinance
facilities to Dewan Housing Finance Corporation
Ltd. (DHFL). On the application of RBI before
the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai, Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process was initiated against DHFL.
NHB has filed interlocutory application claiming
priority in payment of the amounts received and/
or to be received by DHFL in the flagged loan
accounts in the term of Section 16B of the NHB
Act, 1987.

During the pendency of resolution process, NHB
and the Committee of Creditors have entered
into an interim arrangement in terms of which
NHB'’s entire claim amount of ¥2436.67 crore has
been kept aside in the form of cash and NCDs in
Cash Escrow Account and Escrow DP Account
respectively, from the resolution proceeds, which
will be distributed in terms of the said interim
arrangement upon final adjudication of the Misc.
Application filed by NHB before NCLT claiming its
statutory rights under section 16B of the NHB Act.
The said Misc. Application was allowed by NCLT
and upheld by NCLAT in favour of NHB. Meanwhile,
in terms of the distribution mechanism under the
Resolution Plan, NHB had received an amount of
¥1054.87 crore.

The Union Bank of India (UBI) on behalf of
Committee of Creditors has filed a Civil Appeal No.
2558 of 2022 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court

53.

54,

against the order passed by NCLAT in favour of
NHB upholding its statutory rights under section
16B of the NHB Act, which is pending adjudication.

Pending adjudication of the said Civil Appeal, in
terms of the interim orders dated September 12,
2022 and July 23, 2024 of the Hon’ble Supreme
Court, NHB has received an amount of ¥676.05
crore and %61.15 crore respectively from the
Escrow Account. NHB would be required to refund
the said amounts with interest, as may be fixed by
the Supreme Court at the time of final disposal of
the Civil Appeal, in the event of the CoC succeeds
in the Civil Appeal.

In addition to the above, NHB has also filed
recovery case in DRT against Wadhawan Global
Capital Ltd. (WGCL) for recovery of the amount
due under the corporate guarantee, which is
pending.

The Bank has provided 100% provisioning in
respect of DHFL account.

Aviom India Housing Finance Pvt Ltd

Reserve Bank of India has superseded the Board
of Directors of the Aviom India Housing Finance
Pvt Ltd, one of the refinance clients of NHB, on
27-01-2025 and appointed Mr. Ram Kumar,
ex-CGM of Punjab National Bank as the
Administrator of the Company. The Case was
admitted to National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT) and Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) proceedings in under process.

Accounts of Aviom India Housing Finance Pvt Ltd
have been classified as NPA by NHB as on June
30,2025. As on June 30, 2025, total outstanding is
311.81 crore, and 100% provision has been made
by the Bank against the outstanding balance.

Review of Concessions under Refinance

To continue increased credit flow in the needy
segment and in view of corresponding off-take,
the Bank continued its Concessional Refinance
Schemes with concessions ranging from 10 bps
to 50 bps. During the year, Bank also introduced a
new concession for PSL compliant housing loans
as also increased the existing concession under
women category from 10 bps to 25 bps. Further, a
fresh allocation of 1000 crore was made towards
housing credit in hilly areas viz. Himachal Pradesh,



Uttarakhand, North Eastern States, Jammu &
Kashmir and Ladakh with concession of 50 bps
and a fresh allocation of 32000 crore was made
towards Green Housing and Aspirational District
with concession of 25 bps. These concessions
are available till March 31, 2026, and shall be
reviewed thereafter. Further, in FY 2024-25, a
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under AHF. To ensure that the intended benefit
of lower interest rates reaches the ultimate
borrowers, on-lending interest rates have been
capped. During the financial year 2024-25, under
AHF scheme, refinance assistance of 5,791 crore
has been extended to the PLIs, in respect of their
individual housing loans in urban and rural areas.

total of 321,522 crore has been disbursed till
30.06.2025 under concessional refinance.

Further, since inception of the AHF, a total amount
of ¥55,743 crore has been disbursed under AHF

Pursuant to the announcementin the Union Budget as on 30.06.2025.

2018-19, the Affordable Housing Fund (AHF) was
set up in National Housing Bank with a corpus of
210,000 crore to provide refinance assistance to
PLIs in respect of their individual housing loans a)
to target segments in rural and urban areas. In

subsequent three financial years, a budget of

210,000 crore per financial year was allocated to b)
the Bank as well. In FY 2022-23, an allocation of
25,000 crore was made under AHF. Further, for FY
2024-25, an allocation of ¥1000 crore was made

55. Disclosures under SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015

Credit rating - CRISIL AAA/STABLE; CARE
AAA; (Stable), [ICRAJAAA (Stable)and IND
AAA /Stable

Change in credit rating (if any): No change.

c) Previous due dates for payment of interest
for NCDs

Details of previous interest paid on Outstanding Bonds are as below:

I. Tax Free Bonds

(Amtin

Previous Due Date Debenture Series

 crore)

1 | August 30, 2024 8.46% NHB Tax-free Bond 2028 (Series V) 74.70

2 | January 13,2025 8.63% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche | 164.48
(Includes four Series of Bonds) 8.76% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche |
8.88% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche |
9.01% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche |

3 | March 24, 2025 8.68% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche Il 76.60
(Includes four Series of Bonds) 8.65% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche Il
8.93% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche Il
8.90% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche Il

Il. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds

(Amtin

Previous Due Date Debenture Series

Z crore)
0.55

0.38

1 | September 10, 2024
2 | March 10, 2025

9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-II)
9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-Il)

Ill. Taxable Bonds

Previous Due Date Debenture Series (Amt in ¥ crore)

1 December 18, 2024 7.05% NHB Bonds 2024 121.26
2 January 13, 2025 7.57% NHB Bonds January 2031 151.40
3 January 21, 2025 6.88% NHB Bonds 2025 134.16
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Ill. Taxable Bonds

Previous Due Date Debenture Series (Amt in ¥ crore)
4 February 22, 2025 7.83% NHB Bonds April 2027 156.60
5 February 28, 2025 7.83% NHB Bonds April 2027 2.57
6 March 11, 2025 7.78% NHB Bonds April 2027 155.60
7 March 17,2025 7.78% NHB Bonds April 2027 2.56
8 March 23, 2025 7.77% NHB Bonds 2026 130.15
9 April 16,2025 7.79% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 155.80
10 April 22,2025 7.79% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 2.56
11 April 25,2025 7.42% NHB Bonds 2026 118.72
12 April 26, 2025 7.51% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 225.30
13 May 26, 2025 7.22% NHB Bonds 2026 144.40
14 May 30, 2025 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 303.60
15 June 07,2025 7.34% NHB Bonds 2025 73.40
16 June 20, 2025 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2028 242.88
17 June 26,2025 7.40% NHB Bonds 2026 148.00

The Bank confirms that payment has been made to the investors on due dates. If due date fell on a non-working day
payment was made next working day.

Details of previous payment of principal:

|. Tax Free Bonds

(Amtin

l. . . .
No Previous Due Date of redemption Debenture Series

Z crore)
NIL |

Il. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds

Previous Due Date of redemption Debenture Series ST
Z crore)
1 | September 10, 2024 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-I1) 4.90
(Partial Redemption)
2 | March 10,2025 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-II) 5.20
(Partial Redemption)

lll. Taxable Bonds

o Previous Due Date of redemption Debenture Series AL

No. Z crore)
1 | December 18, 2024 7.05% NHB Bonds 2024 1720
January 21, 2025 6.88% NHB Bonds 2025 1950

February 28, 2025 7.83% NHB Bonds April 2027 2000
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lll. Taxable Bonds

o Previous Due Date of redemption Debenture Series AT
No. Z crore)
4 | March 17,2025 7.78% NHB Bonds April 2027 2000
5 | April 22,2025 7.79% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 2000

IV. Commercial Papers

Amount redeemed including interest in ¥ crore Date of Redemption
1 INES57F14FKI 2000 27.08.2024
2 INE5S57F14FL9 2000 09.09.2024
INES57F14FJ3 2000 25.09.2024

Next due date for the payment of interest:

I. Tax Free Bonds

Next Due Date Debenture Series Saliiily

 crore)
1 | August 30,2025 8.46% NHB Tax-free Bond 2028 (Series V) 74.70
2 | January 13,2026 8.63% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche | 164.48

(Includes four Series of Bonds) 8.76% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche |
8.88% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche
9.01% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche |

3 | March 24, 2026 8.68% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche Il 76.60
(Includes four Series of Bonds) 8.65% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche |
8.93% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche Il
8.90% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche Il

Il. Taxable Bonds

NS(;. Next Due Date Debenture Series éﬁ?:r:)‘

1 | August 07,2025 7.34% NHB Bonds 2025 Interest payment 12.26
2 | November 19, 2025 7.14% NHB Taxable Bond 2034 273.46
3 | December 19, 2025 7.20% NHB Bonds 2031 Interest Payment 280.80
4 | January 12,2026 7.57% NHB Bonds January 2031 151.40
5 | January 27,2026 7.29% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 253.69
6 | February 28,2026 7.35% NHB Taxable Bond 2032 Interest Payment 352.80
7 | March 23,2026 7.77% NHB Bonds 2026 130.15
8 | April 02,2026 7.77% NHB Taxable Bond 3.56
9 | April 25,2026 7.42% NHB Bonds 2026 118.72
10 | April 25,2026 7.42% NHB Bonds 2026 340.00
11 | April 26, 2026 7.51% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 225.30
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Il. Taxable Bonds

> Next Due Date Debenture Series (Amt in

No. Z crore)

12 | May 05, 2026 7.42% NHB Bonds 2026 3.25
13 | May 26, 2026 7.22% NHB Bonds 2026 144.40
14 | May 30, 2026 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 303.60
15 | June 20, 2026 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2028 242.88
16 | June 26, 2026 7.40% NHB Bonds 2026 148.00

lll. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds
S. (Amtin

Next Due Date Debenture Series
No.  crore)

" 1 | September 10, 2025 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-Hl) | 0.19

Next due date for the payment of principal is as given below-

I. Tax Free Bonds

Amount to be

‘ Debenture Series redeemed in % crore Date of Redemption
1 | 8.46% NHB Tax-free Bond 2028 (Series V) 883.00 August 30, 2028
2 | 8.63% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche | 407.16 January 13, 2029
3 | 8.76% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche | 713.43 January 13,2034
4. | 8.88% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche | 85.73 January 13, 2029
5. 19.01% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche | 665.72 January 13, 2034
6. | 8.68% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2A — Tranche Il 421.99 March 24, 2029
7. | 8.65% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3A — Tranche Il 73.56 March 24, 2034
8. | 8.93% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 2B — Tranche Il 332.61 March 24, 2029
9. | 8.90% NHB Tax Free Bonds Series 3B — Tranche Il 48.36 March 24, 2034

3631.56
Il. NHB Taxable Bonds

. Debenture Series re dzénr:::::c;i?ore Date of Redemption
1 | 7.34% NHB Bonds 2025 1000 August 07,2025
2 | 7.77% NHB Bonds 2026 1675 April 02,2026
3 | 7.42% NHB Bonds 2026 1600 May 05, 2026
4 | 7.22% NHB Bonds 2026 2000 July 23,2026
5 | 7.40% NHB Bonds 2026 2000 July 16,2026
6 | 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2027 4000 July 14,2027
7 | 7.59% NHB Taxable Bond 2028 3200 | September 08,2027
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Il. NHB Taxable Bonds
Debenture Series re d:?r:::tir:(;l:;ore Date of Redemption
8 | 7.57% NHB Bonds January 2031 2000 January 09, 2031
9 | 7.51% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 3000 April 04,2031
10 | 7.29% NHB Taxable Bond 2032 3,480 July 4, 2031
11 | 7.20% NHB Taxable Bond 2031 3,900 October 3, 2031
12 | 7.35% NHB Taxable Bonds 2032 4,800 January 2, 2032
13 | 6.80% NHB Taxable Bonds 2032 5,000 April 2,2032
14 | 7.14% NHB Taxable Bond 2034 3,830 November 17,2034
Total 41,485.00

lll. Special Series Priority Sector Bonds

Amount to be Date of Redemption (Partial

Debenture Series

redeemed in ¥ crore redemption due date)
1 | 9.75% SS PS BOND (EXIM BK-Il) 540 September 10,2025 |

56. Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Act, 2006:

The following table sets forth the cases of delayed payments of the principal amount or interest due thereon
to Micro and Small Enterprises: (Amount in¥ Crore)

. 2023-2024 2024-25
Particulars

Principal Interest Principal Interest

i. the principal amount and the interest due thereon 0.28 - 0.006 =
remaining unpaid to any supplier

ii. the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section - - = =
16, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting
year;

iii. the amount of interest due and payable for the period of - 0.002 - -
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Act;

iv. the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at - - = =
the end of the accounting year;

v. the amount of further interest remaining due and payable - - = =
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23.
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(Amount in ¥ crore)

2023-2024
Amount

2024-25
Amount

57 (a) Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30th June, 2025

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1,663.60 1,909.41
Adjustments for:

Provision for Tax 497.51 541.00
Provision for Deferred Tax 86.50 98.03
Depreciation on fixed assets 9.41 10.56
Depreciation on investments & amortisation expense 59.49 1.89
Provision for Standards Assets 37.91 27.28
Provision for Non-Performing Assets/Restructured Accounts (4.18) 11.81
(Gain)/Loss on revaluation of Forward Exchange Contracts 0.38 0.91
Provision for Bad Debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income Tax Act, 1961 104.50 102.72
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (0.06) (0.07)
(Gain)/Loss on revaluation of Foreign Deposits & Borrowings (11.06) 7.92
Provisions no longer required written back (21.50) 49.30
Premium on Forward Exchange Contract 0.00 (0.98)
Income from Investments (544.00) (636.47)
Profit on Sale of Investments (23.13) 0.00
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,855.38 2,122.97
Adjustments for Working Capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Deposits with Banks 512.79 133.52
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (10,182.96) (6,824.54)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (2,104.64) (501.68)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (459.08) (170.91)
Net cash from operating activities before taxes paid (10,378.52) (5,240.64)
Less : Income Taxes Paid 1,989.69 (345.78)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY (8,388.83) (4,894.86)
ITEMS

Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES AFTER EXTRAORDINARY (8,388.83) (4,894.86)
ITEMS (A)




2023-2024
Amount

57 (a) Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30th June, 2025

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY

ITEMS

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets (9.15) (10.41)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (3,351.39) 736.34
Income from Investments 544.00 636.48
(Loss)/Gain on Sale of Investments 23.13 0.00
(Loss)/Gain on revaluation of Forward Exchange Contracts (0.38) (0.91)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM |INVESTING ACTIVITES BEFORE (2,793.80) 1,361.50
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Receipts from sale of equity of HFCs 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM |INVESTING ACTIVITES AFTER (2,793.80) 1,361.50

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (B)
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in share capital 0.00 0.00
Net income under Staff Benevolent Fund 5.14 5.69
Increase / (Decrease) in Bonds & Debentures 9,683.31 11,329.85
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (1,034.32) (1,489.53)
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 1,336.33 (6,296.29)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES(C) 9,990.46 3,549.72
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,192.17) 16.36
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,204.57 12.40

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12.40 28.76
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57 (b) Schedule to Cash & Cash Equivalents (Amount in  crore)
Particulars 2023-2024 2024-25
Cash in hand 0.00 0.00
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 0.04 0.03
Balance with banks-Current Account 12.36 28.73
Cash and cash equivalent before exchange rate adjustments 12.40 28.76
Effect of exchange rate changes-unrealised gains 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalent after exchange rate adjustments 12.40 28.76

Chander Mohan Singh

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

New Delhi August 20, 2025

As per our attached Report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)
Partner
Membership No. 081085
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RBI DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS NOTES TO
ACCOUNTS

1 Share-holding pattern as on the date of the Balance Sheet:

Central Government 100%

1.1 Capital adequacy

(Amount inX crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Common Equity 15,466.59 13,386.31
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital - -
iii) Total Tier 1 capital (i+ii) 15,466.59 13,386.31
iv) Tier 2 capital 339.65 1,106.17
V) Total Capital ( Tier 1+Tier 2) 15,806.24 14,492.48
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 36,392.56 88,493.38

vii) | Common Equity Ratio ( Common Equity as a percentage of RWAs) 15.94% 15.13%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio ( Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 42.49% 15.13%
iX) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 43.43% 16.38%
percentage of RWAs
X) Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India in the AlFI 100.00% 100.00%
Xi) Amount of equity capital raised 0.00 0.00
xii) Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital raised; of which
a) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS): 0.00 0.00
b) Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI) 0.00 0.00
Xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised; of which 0.00 0.00
a) Debt capital instruments: 0.00 0.00
b) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares (PCPS) 0.00 0.00
¢) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (RNCPS) 0.00 0.00
d) Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS) 0.00 0.00

1.2 Free Reserves and Provisions

1.2.1 Provisions on Standard Assets (Amount in¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
‘ Provisions towards Standard Assets ‘ 433.67 ‘ 406.39 ‘
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1.2.2 Floating Provisions

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a) Opening balance in the floating provisions account 0.00 0.00
b) The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year 0.00 0.00
c) Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance in the floating provisions account 0.00 0.00
1.3 Asset Quality and specific provisions
1.3.1 Non-Performing Advances (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.00% 0.00%
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening balance 705.75 709.93
(b) Additions during the year 11.81 -
(c) Reductions during the year 61.15 418
(d) Closing balance 656.41 705.75
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening balance - -
(b) Additions during the year = -
(c) Reductions during the year = -
(d) Closing balance - -
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on - -
standard assets)
(a) Opening balance 705.75 709.93
(b) Provisions made during the year 11.81
(c) Write of / write back of excess provisions 61.15 (4.18)
(d) Closing balance 656.41 705.75

*As on June 30, 2025, Bank is maintaining NPA provision of ¥656.41 crore against the total loan o/s of DHFL & Aviom
India HFL. Further, NPA provision of ¥61.15 crore created against DHFL was reversed during the year and transferred to
Provision for contingencies in view of the ongoing court case. Further during the year, addition of fresh NPA of ¥11.81
crore on account of Aviom India HFL.




1.3.2 Non-Performing Investment

Particulars
(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%)

. hnuaal Report 2024-25

(Amount in¥ crore)

2024-25

2023-24

(ii) Movement of NPIs (Gross)

(a) Opening balance

(b) Additions during the year

(c) Reductions during the year

(d) Closing balance

(iii) Movement of Net NPIs

(a) Opening balance

(b) Additions during the year

(c) Reductions during the year

(d) Closing balance

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPIs (excluding provisions on
standard assets)

(a) Opening balance

0.53

0.53

(b) Provisions made during the year

(c) Write of / write back of excess provisions

(d) Closing balance

0.53

0.53

1.3.3 Non-Performing Assets (1.3.1+1.3.2)

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advances + investments) (%) 0.00% 0.00%
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross investments)
(a) Opening balance 706.28 710.46
(b) Additions during the year 11.81 -
(c) Reductions during the year 61.15 418
(d) Closing balance 656.94 706.28
(iiiy Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening balance = -
(b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Reductions during the year = -
(d) Closing balance = -
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on = -
standard assets)
(a) Opening balance 706.28 710.46
(b) Provisions made during the year 11.81 -
(c) Write of / write back of excess provisions 61.15 (4.18)
(d) Closing balance 656.94 706.28

*As on June 30, 2025, Bank is maintaining NPA provision of 656.41 crore against the total loan o/s of DHFL & Aviom
India HFL. Further, NPA provision of ¥61.15 crore created against DHFL was reversed during the year and transferred to
Provision for contingencies in view of the ongoing court case. Further during the year, addition of fresh NPA of ¥11.81

crore on account of Aviom India HFL.
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1.3.5 Movement of Non-performing assets

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Gross NPAs as on opening date of accounting period (Opening 705.75 709.93
Balance)

Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 11.81 -
Sub total (A) 717.56 709.93
Less :- = -
(i) Upgradations - -
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 61.15 -
accounts)

(i) Technical / Prudential Write offs - 418
(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above - -
Sub-total (B) 61.15 4.18
Gross NPAs as on 30th June of following year (closing balance) 656.41 705.75
(A-B)

1.3.6 Write-offs and recoveries

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Opening balance of Technical / Prudential written off accounts 418 -
as at July 1

Add : Technical / Prudential write offs during the year = 418
Sub total (A) 418 418
Less : Recoveries made from previously technical / prudential 0.09 0
written off accounts during the year (B)

Closing balance as at June 30 (A-B) 4.09 418

1.3.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
Total NPAs 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00
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1.3.8 Depreciation and provisions on investments

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(1) Investments
(i) Gross Investments 8,737.93 9,474.28
(@) InIndia 8,737.93 9,474.28
(b) Outside India - -
(i) Provisions for Depreciation 61.57 60.02
(a) InIndia 61.57 60.02
(b) Outside India - -
(iii) Net Investments 8,676.36 9,414.26
(a) InIndia 8,676.36 9,414.26
(b) Outside India - -
(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
(i) Opening balance 60.02 0.53
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 1.55 59.49
(iii) Appropriation, if any, from Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -
Account during the year
(iv) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during - -
the year
(v) Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -
Account
(vi) Closing balance 61.57 60.02

1.3.9 Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head

Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

(Amount in % crore)

2024-25

2023-24

Provisions for depreciation on Investment 1.55 59.49
Provision towards Non Performing Assets* 11.81 (4.18)
Provision made towards Income tax 541.00 497.51
Provision made towards Defered Tax 98.03 86.50
Provision for Standard Assets 27.28 37.91
Provisions for Bad Debt u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of the Income Tax Act 102.72 104.50
1961

*Please refer to footnote of 1.3.1 above

1.3.10 Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)

Particulars
\ PCR (ratio of provisioning to gross non-performing assets)*

(Amount in ¥ crore)

2024-25
100% |

2023-24
100% |
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1.4 Investment portfolio: constitution and operations

1.4.1 Repo Transactions

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Minimum Maximum | Daily Average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding | outstanding | outstanding | as on June
during the during the during the 30, 2025
year year year
Securities sold under repo Nil Nil Nil Nil
i. Government securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under reverse Nil Nil Nil Nil
repo
i. Government securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil

1.4.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt Securities
Current Year

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Extent of
Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Issuer Amount Private Investment | ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities | Securities
Securities
(i) |PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) | Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) | Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(v) | Subsidiaries / Joint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ventures
(vi) | Others 574.78 574.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) | Provision held towards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation
Total 574.78 574.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Previous Year

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Extent of
Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Issuer Amount Private Investment | ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities | Securities
Securities
1 |2 3 4 5 6 7
(i) | PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iiy Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) | Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) | Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(v) |Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) | Others 503.56 503.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) | Provision held towards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation
Total 503.56 503.56 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.4.3 Sale and Transfers to / from HTM Category: NIL (PY-517.94)
1.5 Details of Financial Assets purchased/ sold
1.5.1 Details of Financial Assets Sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction company for Assets Reconstructions

A. Details of Sales
(Amount in¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

(i) No. of accounts Nil Nil

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil

(iii) Aggregate consideration Nil Nil

(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil Nil
transferred in earlier years

(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value Nil Nil

B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts

(Amount in¥ crore)
Book value of investments in

Particulars security receipts

2024-25 2023-24
(i) Backed by NPAs sold by the AIFI as underlying Nil Nil
(i) Backed by NPAs sold by banks / other financial institutions / non- Nil Nil

banking financial companies as underlying
Total Nil Nil
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1.5.2 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased / Sold

A. Details of non performing financial assets purchased
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

B. Details of non performing financial assets sold:
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1. No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
2. Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
3. Aggregate consideration received Nil Nil
1.6 Operating Results
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.79% 6.20%
(i) Non interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.04% 0.07%
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.37% 2.34%
1.7 Credit Concentration risk
1.7.1 Capital market exposure
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(i) directinvestmentinequity shares, convertible bonds, convertible Nil Nil

debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus
of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; @

(i) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other Nil Nil
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible
debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible Nil Nil
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the Nil Nil
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and Nil Nil
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;
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Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares Nil Nil
/ bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies
in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / Nil Nil
issues;
(viiiyunderwriting commitments taken up by the AIFI in respect of Nil Nil

primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

(ix) financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil

(x) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and Nil Nil
unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market Nil Nil

@ Bank’s exposure is in unlisted equity only amounting to ¥853.88 crore.

1.7.2 Exposure to Country risk (Amount in ¥ crore)
. Exposure (net) | Provision held | Exposure (net) | Provision held

Risk Category# as at June 2025 | as at June 2025 | as at June 2024 | as at June 2024
Insignificant 0 0 0 0
Low 0 0 0 0
Moderate 0 0 0 0
High 0 0 0 0
Very High 0 0 0 0
Restricted 0 0 0 0
Off-credit 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0

1.7.3 Prudential Exposure Limits- Single Borrower Limit(SGL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) Exceeeded by the
AIFI

(i) The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure limits during the year
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Exposure as
Amount p

Sl. Borrower | Industry | Industry Amount percentage

No. PAN No. Name Code Name Sector Funded Non- to capital
Funded Funds

1 # Nil

Total

# Since Prudential Norms are not prescribed by RBI for credit exposure. It is internally decided by Board.
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(ii) Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to Total Asset, in respect of:

(Amount in ¥ crore)

%a ge to total
assets
2023-24

% age to

% age to total
assets
2024-25

% age to
capital fund
2023-24

Particulars capital fund

2024-25

-The largest single borrower 85.66% 11.45% 72.43% 9.36%
-The largest group borrower 18.69% 2.50% 33.67% 4.35%
-The largest 20 single borrower 575.08% 76.86% 626.63% 80.97%
-The largest 20 group borrower $ 18.69% 2.50% 33.67% 4.35%
SNHB has only one borrower group.
(iii) Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sector as percentage to total loan Not
assets Applicable
(iv) Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over Nil*
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value
of such intangible collateral.
*As on 30.06.2025, an outstanding amount of ¥36.46 crore is secured by Government Gurantee,
31,063.41 crore is secured against irrevocable Letter of Authority and 1092.13 crore is secured
by Bank Gurantee.
(v) Factoring Exposure Not
Applicable
(vi) Exposures where the Fl had exceeded the Prudential Exposure Limits during Nil

the year

1.7.4 Concentration of borrowings /lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders 65,434.15 61,569.67
Percentage of borrowings from twenty largestlenders to total 66.80 % 65.22%

borrowings of the AlFI

b) Concentration of credit exposures*

(Amount in¥ crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 90898.79 90814.57
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to Total 84% 89%
Advances of the AIFI

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 90898.79 90814.57
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers 81% 83%

to Total Exposure of the AIFI on borrowers / customers

exposures to total exposures

In the case of EXIM Bank, percentage of total of top ten country

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

* Credit exposure include derivatives as per RBI Directions
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c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs

(Amount in ¥ crore)

2024-25 2023-24
Outstanding Gross | Percentage of | Outstanding Gross Percentage
Total NPAs | Gross NPAs to Total NPAs of Gross
Advances Total Advances| Advances NPAs to Total
in that sector Advances in
that sector
I. |Housing Sector 107913.44| 656.41 0.61%  1,02,203.61 705.75 0.69%
1 |Central 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Government
2 | Central PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
3 | State Governments 1063.41 0.00 0.00% 17.97 0.00 0.00%
4 | State PSUs* 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
5 | Scheduled 17575.59 0.00 0.00% 21,177.37 0.00 0.00%
Commercial Banks
6 | Small Finance 3168.57 0.00 0.00% 2,878.88 0.00 0.00%
Banks
7 | Regional Rural 728.73 0.00 0.00% 854.93 0.00 0.00%
Banks
8 | Co-operative banks 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9 |HFCs** 86440.55 656.41 0.76% 77,292.43 705.75 0.91%
10 | Private sector 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
(excluding banks
and HFCs)***
Il. | Commercial Real 52.02 0.00 0.00% 43.90 0.00 0.00%
Estate, if any"
Ill. | Others (Please 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
specify)
Total (I+11+111) 109028.87 656.41 0.60% 102265.48 705.75 0.69%

* Includes State Housing Boards, Municipal Corporations, Development Authorities and State PSUs
** Includes Co-operative Housing Finance Societies
*** Pertaining to MFls registered under Societies Act

""Exposure to commercial real estate includes direct including securitised exposures secured by mortgages on
commercial real estate(office building, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential
buildings,multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc). Exposures would also include no-fund based (NFB) limits.

1.7.5 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Sr.No. | Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

1 Name of entity: National Housing Bank

2  |Foreign Currency Exposure (FCE) 873.17 999.43
3 FCE having maturity or having cash flows over the period 683.27 725.43

of next five year (out of 2 above)

4 | Amount covered by financial hedge (Out of 3 above) 676.22 705.84
5 | Amount covered by natural hedge (Out of 3 above) 7.04 19.59
6 | Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (3-4-5) - -
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Loan from ADB is naturally hedged. Loans from AFD, KFW and World Bank are financially hedged.
However, in next five year, there is timing mismatch between hedging available and scheduled repayment
in case of loan from World Bank. As on 30.06.2025, cumulative hedge available for the next five years
is USD 54.96 M, whereas the cumulative repayment obligations (principal amount) for the next 5 years
are SDR 30.80 M (approx. USD 40.93M). The surplus hedge available in early year will be rolled over to
cover future repayment obligations

1.8 Derivatives

1.8.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap

(Amount in¥ crore)

Sr.No. | Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 The notional principal of swap agreements Nil Nil
2 Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed Nil Nil
to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
3 Collateral required by the AIFI upon entering into swaps Nil Nil
4 Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps Nil Nil
5 The fair value of the swap book Nil Nil

1.8.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

Sr.No.

Particulars

(Amount in ¥ crore)

2024-25

2023-24

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest
rate derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument
wise)

Nil

Nil

(ii)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest
rate derivatives outstanding as on 30th June (instrument
wise)

Nil

Nil

(iii)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest
rate derivatives outstanding and not ‘highly effective’
(instrument wise)

Nil

Nil

(iv)

Mark to market value of exchange traded interest
rate derivatives outstanding and not ‘highly effective’
(instrument wise)

Nil

Nil

1.8.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

(i) Qualitative disclosures

The Bank has in-place derivative policy approved by the board which permits use of derivative
products in line with business goals of the Bank. The policy also prescribed suitable delegated

powers to enter into derivative contracts.

Counter party exposure limits are within the overall limits set for each counter party. The credit
equivalent of derivative contracts are computed as per current exposure method as prescribed

by RBI.

The Bank has ensured to have proper segregation of duties among Front, Mid and back offices

and ensures adhering to the Policy guidelines.
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The position of the swaps is continuously monitored. ALCO reviews the valuations of the
outstanding positions on a monthly basis. Further, the Risk Management Committee of the
Board is apprised of the position on a quarterly bases including the valuation of the swaps.

The Bank used financial derivative transactions predominantly for hedging its assets/liabilities
and for reducing cost. The Bank currently deals only in plain vanilla over-the-counter (OTC)
currency derivatives, for managing exchange risk.

(ii) Quantitative disclosures
(Amount in ¥ crore)

2024-25 2023-24

Particulars Currency Interest rate | Currency | Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives | Derivatives | derivatives

(i) | Derivatives (Notional Principal

Amount)

a) For hedging 704.10 0.00 889.27 0.00

b) For trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) |Marked to Market Positions[1]

a) Asset (+) 134.57 0.00 89.69 0.00

b) Liability () 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) | Credit Exposure [2] 225.74 0.00 133.61 0.00

(iv) | Likely impact of one percentage
change in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) on hedging derivatives 12.67 0.00 19.87 0.00
b) on trading derivatives 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(v) |Maximum and Minimum of
100*PV01 observed during the

year*
a) on hedging 19.22/12.67 0.00| 29.55/19.87 0.00
b) on trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

* Since, the PVBP is calculated on a quarterly basis, the maximum and the minimum values are taken
from a monthly basis.

1.9 Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs) issued by AlFis Nil




sanliqel]

96'CL6 L0'VLZ §LZS1 £V 1L9€ 9,26 85°G9 €0'LT 000 000 Kouanng ubia104
Slosse

[V'9T 000 000 92’6 78’8 ov'8 000 000 000 Kouanng ubia104
¥ZZ66Ty | 90'L0S9 | 6V0EE6 | 0v'082'8 | 02SS6'Z 00021 067000 000 8E'8EE'E sBuimoliog
STYLv'e | 19698 S9ZLL 98'Zv8 vZ8EVT | €SLLLT | 6EVL LELLLL | SP'80E'L SJUBLISaAU|
€L°655°10°L | L0'SSV'TZ | SO'LL6'EZ |SCTLOV'EE |26'86L6  |98'6LES €271 000 281199 S90UBADY
69'LEV'0S |2968SY | 6EE€TTEL |SOVLLLZ | 62098% | 98°0V8'L 000 £0°G99 08'€8Y'E susodag

SIeap §
JaAQ

(31019 2 Ul UNOWY)

SIE3A G
owdn
pue sieaj €
IdAQ

SIEEYN
€ oydn pue
SIea, |
IEY.Yo)

Jea) L owdn
0} Jluo\l 9
J9AQ

YIuoN 9
owdn

0} YIUO €

FEY o)

SYIUO €
0} sfeq 62

sfeq 8z

016Gl

sienonJed

ve-€coc

saljiqel]
G9°€98 06'68L 8/91¢ YrvSe 0566 08°€L €C°6¢C 000 000 Aouaung ubisio
- = Slosse
¢S'6 000 000 000 ¢S°6 000 000 Aouaung ubisio
L6VEL'BY |90'LLS'ZC | 6V0ELC 00°00C'LL | 00°S/CE 0'S00°L 000 €0ELOE sbuimoliog
9€9/9'8 z0'2s0'L 989¢L 8E708 GG'GG0'L G6'LYET 0SvL 0L2L8'L 00°€0t'L SHEEIRSEAT

9'CLE'B0'L
T6C8Y'YC  E€GTL8Y'SC | 9E'EEE'SE  LP'TSTOL | Z8069'G €C'L 000 ZLoEL'L S8JUBApY
L1L'8V6'87 0998 ¥8'09v'LL  967C856L  6C09ES 8G°LG/E 00'G/8'L 000 06v50C susoda

SIeap §
JaAQ

(31019 2 uluUNOWYy)

SIE3A G
oidn
pue sieaj €
I9AQ

SIE9A €
oidn

pue sieaj |

SEYYo)

Jea) L owdn
0} Jiuo\
9 1I3AQ

JIuoN 9
owdn

0} YIUO €

FEYYo)

§¢-ve0e

SYWON €
0} seq 62

sfeq

8¢ 016Gl

awabeueyy AMjiqer] 19ssy

sie|nonJed

oL’L




6%% e

. NATIONAL
oV HOUSING BANK

yZl Draw Down from Reserve 2024-25 2023-24
'NIL | Nil | Nil |

3. Business Ratios

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Return on Equity 13.22% 13.17%

Return on Assets 1.68% 1.59%

Net Profit Per Employee (% in crore) 7.76 7.84
4 Disclosure of Penalities imposed by RBI Nil

5 Disclosure of Complaints
(a) Customer Complaints

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 0 1
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 17 14
(c) No. of complaints redressed year 17 15
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0

6 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas

Nil | Nil |

7 Disclosure as per specific accounting standards

7.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting

policies.
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Prior Period Income 1.04 0.01
Prior Period Expense 0.89 0.58

7.2 Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting

Refer to para 48 of Notes to Accounts
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7.3 Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures
Refer to para 49 of Notes to Accounts

8. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
'Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities Nil Nil |

Chander Mohan Singh
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

As per our attached Report of even date
Raj Har Gopal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)
Partner
New Delhi, August 20, 2025 Membership No.081085







Yearly Accounts
(July 2024 to June 2025)

(Special Fund)
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ANNUAL ACCOUNT
SPECIAL FUND

SLUM IMPROVEMENT
AND BALANCE SHEET

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year

Liabilities

Current Year

61.82 1. Special Fund (Slum Improvement and Low 61.82
Cost Housing Fund)
2. Reserves:
37.47 (i) Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income 38.11
Tax Act, 1961
23.41 (ii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 23.41
455.07 (iii) Reserve Fund -VDS 480.76 542.28
3. Profit & Loss Account:
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
4.01 Add: | Profit transferred from the Profit and Loss A/c 25.69
Add: | Transfer from Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)
of Income Tax Act, 1961
(4.01) Less: | Transfer to Reserve Fund -VDS (25.69)
4, Current Liabilities and Provisions:
117.10 (i) Provision for Income Tax 68.14
0.33 (ii) Provision for Standard Assets 0.27
29.18 (iiif) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts u/s 36.73
36(1)(viia)(c) of Income Tax Act, 1961
50.00 (iv) Others 50.00 155.14
8.90 5. Deferred Tax Liability 9.06
783.28 TOTAL 768.30
Chander Mohan Singh
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

New Delhi August 20, 2025
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Previous Year

Assets

(Amt in ¥ crore)
Current Year

1. Cash and Bank Balances:
0.04 (i) Current Account 0.04
0.04 (i) Term Deposit with Banks 0.05 0.09
2. Investments (at cost or market value
whichever is less):
468.16 Treasury Bills 467.63
3. Loans & Advance:
42.89 Direct Lending 35.45
- Less: | Provisions for Non Performing Assets - 35.45
4. Other Assets:
0.01 (i) Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 0.01
31.58 (ii) Interest Receivable on Investments 32.18
94.07 (iii) Advance Tax and TDS 81.52
146.49 (iv) Amount Recoverable from General Fund 151.42 265.13
783.28 TOTAL 768.30

As per our attached Report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)
Partner
Membership No. 081085
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ANNUAL ACCOUNT PROFIT & LOSS
SPECIAL FUND ACCOUNT

(Amt in % crore)

Previous Year Expenditure Current Year
(0.05) 1. Provision for Standard Assets (0.06)
(0.72) 2. | Provision for Non Performing Assets -
1.73 3. Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts u/s 7.55
36(1)(viia)(c) of Income Tax Act, 1961
- 4. Prior Period Expenses -
0.185 5. Deferred Tax 0.16
8.51 6. Provision for Income Tax (including earlier 8.4
year)
- 7. Interest on Interest Refund - as per Hon. -
Supreme Court Judgement
25.18 8. Balance of Profit carried down 26.33
34.84 TOTAL 42.38
20.41 0. Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve =
0.76 10. | Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of 0.64
Income Tax Act, 1961
4.01 11. | Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 25.69
25.18 TOTAL 26.33
Chander Mohan Singh

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Sanjay Shukla Hardik Mukesh Sheth
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

New Delhi August 20, 2025
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE, 2025

(Amt in  crore)

Previous Year Income Current Year

1. Interest on Loans and Advances 3.17

3.77 (i) Loans and Advances 3.17

0.21 (i) Bank Deposits 0.00
31.58 2. Income from Investments 32.45
- 3. Other Income 0.00
(0.72) 4. Provision no longer required 6.76
34.84 TOTAL 42.38
4.01 5. Balance of Profit brought down 25.69
0.76 6. Transfer from Special Reserve in terms of 0.64

Section 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
20.41 7. Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve

25.18 - TOTAL 26.33

Notes forming part of Accounts

1. Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account of Special Fund have been drawn in accordance with the provisions
of National Housing Bank (Slum Improvement and Low Cost Housing Fund) Regulation, 1993.

2. NHB (Slum Improvement and Low Cost Housing Fund) represent 40% of the amounts deposited by any person
voluntarily in accordance with the NHB Voluntary Deposit Scheme (VDS).

3. The Bank do not charge staff expense or other operating expense to Special Fund Account.

As per our attached Report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002074N

(CA Gopal Krishan)

Partner
Membership No. 081085







Offices of National Housing Bank
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Head Office

National Housing Bank
Core 5A, India Habitat Centre, 3rd-5th floor, Lodhi Road, New Delhi — 110003
Phone No. +91-011-3918 7000 | e-mail : ho@nhb.org.in

Regional Offices of the Bank

302, Third Floor, Vedanta

Opposite Municipal Garden, Usmanpura
Ahmedabad-380014, Gujarat

Phone: +91-79-26582523

e-mail : ro.ahmedabad@nhb.org.in

4th Floor, Alankar Complex

Plot No. 10, MP Nagar, Zone II,
Bhopal- 462011, Madhya Pradesh
Phone: 0755-2559564

e-mail : ro.bhopal@nhb.org.in

Bengaluru

1st Floor, Jeevan Soudha(LIC) Building,
24th Main, J. P. Nagar

1st Phase, Bengaluru- 560078, Karnataka
Phone: +91-80-26650534

e-mail: ro.bengaluru@nhb.org.in

-

4th Floor, Deendayal Bhawan, .
Ashok Nagar, Janpath,
Bhubaneswar- 751009, Odisha
Phone: 011-3918-7177

e-mail: ro.bhubaneswar@nhb.org.in
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Regional Offices of the Bank

. 1stFloor, Sony Centre Building,
South India Co-operative Building (SICOP),
38, Anna Salai, Chennai-600002, Tamil Nadu
Phone: +91-44-28510020
e-mail : ro.chennai@nhb.org.in

Chandigarh )

Ground Floor, Jeevan deep Building, .
Sector 17A, Chandigarh-160017

Phone: 011-39187189
e-mail : ro.chandigarh@nhb.org.in

First Floor, Block No. 1, Housefed Complex,
Beltola Basistha Road, Dispur,

Guwahati- 781006, Assam

Phone: +91-361-3512422

e-mail: ro.guwahati@nhb.org.in

Hyderabad

Fourth Floor, TSHCL Building, Urdu Gali, .
Street No. 17, Himayat Nagar, '
Hyderabad - 500029, Telangana

Phone: +91-40-23264079

e-mail : ro.hyderabad@nhb.org.in
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Regional Offices of the Bank

. NF/01, (1st Floor), Nehru Place
Commercial Complex, Main Tonk Road,
Jaipur- 302015, Rajasthan
Phone: 011-3918-7125
e-mail : ro.jaipur@nhb.org.in

Hindustan Building, 1st Floor

4 C.R. Avenue,

Kolkata - 700072, West Bengal
Phone: +91-33-2212-4034
e-mail : ro.kolkata@nhb.org.in

1st floor, Investment Building,
CP-3, Vibhav Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow - 226010, Uttar Pradesh
Phone: 0522-4070261

e-mail : ro.lucknow@nhb.org.in

3rd Floor, Bombay Life Building,
45, Veer Nariman Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra
Phone: +91-22-22851560-62
e-mail : ro.mumbai@nhb.org.in
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Regional Offices of the Bank

Flat No. 302 & 303, Shanti Complex,
infront of HI-TECH Hospital, Saguna More,
Saguna Khagaul Main Road, Danapur,
Patna-801503, Bihar

Phone: 011-39187106

e-mail : ro.patna@nhb.org.in

4

1st floor, Maharaja Plaza, Near Wholesale

Fruit Market, Near Pachpedi Naka, Lalpur, N ¥
Raipur-492015, Chhattisgarh 3
Phone: 0771-2990110

e-mail : ro.raipur@nhb.org.in

. Plotno.426B, Road no. 6, Ashok Nagar
Ranchi-834002, Jharkhand
Phone: 011-39187108
e-mail: ro.ranchi@nhb.org.in

Thiruvananthapuram |

TC No.: 15/3971, Ground Floor, .=

City Branch Office No. 3, Behind LIC Divisional Office,
Pattom, Thiruvananthapuram-695004, Kerala

e-mail : ro.thiruvananthapuram@nhb.org.in
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ANNEXURE |

SUMMARY OF MEASURES ANNOUNCED BY GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
ON HOUSING SECTOR DURING FY 2024-25

Date Measures announced by GOI Rationale
Feb 1,2025 | Union Budget 2025-26

a. Special Window for Affordable and Mid-Income It will help the stalled projects and
Housing (SWAMIH) Fund Il enhance liquidity in the real estate
The Fund will be established as a blended finance sector.
facility with contribution from the government,
banks, and private investors
The fund will aim at completion of 1 lakh housing
units.

b. Urban Challenge Fund The establishment of a ¥1 lakh crore
Government will set up an Urban Challenge Fund Urban Challenge Fund will foster sus-
of 1 lakh crore to implement the proposals for tainable and inclusive urban develop-
‘Cities as Growth Hubs’, ‘Creative Redevelopment ment.
of Cities’ and ‘Water and Sanitation’.

c. Global Capability Centres (GCCs) GCCs have been dnvmg dgmand for
A National F K qf i office spaces, along with improving
ieg P y ging ability in Indian cities. The frame-

’ work will help in fostering inclusive
economic growth beyond major met-
ropolitan areas.

d. National Geospatial Mission Modernization of land records, urban
National Geospatial Mission to develop founda- p'af‘”'?g'af‘lf ges;gn'?tf Tf(rjastftu;:t:r:e
tional geospatial infrastructure and data which will projects will be Tacilitated wi €
benefit urban planning. move.

ANNEXURE II

SLAB-WISE OUTSTANDING OF INDIVIDUALS HOUSING LOANS OF HFCS,
PSBS AND PVBS AS ON MARCH 31, 2025

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Outstanding

S.No. Slab-wise Individual Housing Loan -
Amount % of Total No. of Units % of Total

1 Up to 2 lakh 9,066 0.26 11,07,449 6.33
2 > 32 lakh to 5 lakh 32,808 0.94 11,88,857 6.79
3 > 35 lakh to 310 lakh 1,58,894 4.53 28,28,822 16.16
4 > 310 lakh to ¥25 lakh 8,55,112 24.40 65,85,644 37.62
5 > 325 lakh to ¥50 lakh 11,05,197 31.53 39,80,519 22.74
6 > 350 lakh 13,43,772 38.34 18,14,806 10.37

Total 35,04,849 100 1,75,06,097 100

Source: Based on quarterly submission of HFCs, PSBs and PVBs
* Excluding Pool Buy-out or Direct Purchase of amount ¥56,426 crore and 2,13,898 units
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ANNEXURE Il
CITY-WISE HPI @ ASSESSMENT PRICES TILL QUARTER JAN-MARCH 2025

Four Quarter MA Index @ Assessment

Price Q-0-Q YooY

Q Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Jun-24 | Sep-24 | Dec-24 | Mar-25 | Mar-25
Name of City Vs. Mar- | Vs. Jun- | Vs. Sep- | Vs. Dec- | Vs. Mar-

FY25 24 24 24 24 24

Mar- % % % % %
25 Change | Change | Change | Change | Change
1 Ahmedabad 203 205 210 213 215 1.3 22 1.3 1.2 6.1
2 | Bengaluru 143 148 152 156 162 3.5 2.4 2.9 3.7 13.1
3 | Bhiwadi 113 115 116 117 120 1.5 0.8 1.3 2.3 6.1
4 | Bhopal 113 117 121 125 127 34 3.2 3.8 1.4 12.3
5 | Bhubaneswar 177 185 193 206 223 4.6 4.2 6.8 8.5 26.2
6 (BEISZIimZg;;jarhat) 121 125 130 132 135 37 37 1.4 2.6 11.9
7 | Chakan 112 111 112 114 116 -0.2 0.5 1.4 2.3 4.1
8 | Chandigarh (Tricity) 154 156 166 167 171 1.2 6.4 0.6 2.7 11.2
9 | Chennai 126 130 132 134 137 3.1 1.7 1.9 2.0 9.0
10 | Coimbatore 134 142 150 155 159 6.3 59 3.3 2.2 18.8
11 | Dehradun 137 141 145 149 152 3.0 24 34 2.0 11.1
12 | Delhi 101 102 103 103 104 1.0 0.2 0.4 1.3 2.9
13 | Faridabad 128 131 135 139 138 2.0 3.1 3.0 -0.6 7.6
14 | Gandhinagar 221 231 233 233 233 4.3 0.9 0.2 -0.3 5.2
15 | Ghaziabad 130 134 139 143 148 3.1 3.5 3.3 34 14.0
16 | Greater Noida 161 170 179 190 201 5.8 53 6.1 585 24.8
17 | Gurugram 153 166 178 191 205 8.6 7.3 7.2 7.5 34.2
18 | Guwabhati 162 165 167 167 168 1.5 1.2 0.1 0.4 3.2
19 | Howrah 104 107 103 101 100 2.6 -3.8 -1.7 -0.5 3.5
20 | Hyderabad 187 191 192 193 196 24 0.5 0.8 1.1 4.8
21 | Indore 135 136 139 145 148 1.3 2.2 4.3 1.6 9.8
22 | Jaipur 131 134 136 140 142 2.1 1.6 24 1.9 8.2
23 | Kalyan Dombivali 125 127 128 129 129 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.4 2.5
24 | Kanpur 127 130 134 130 130 2.1 3.2 2.9 -0.3 1.9
25 | Kochi 131 137 137 137 140 4.5 0.0 0.0 2.0 6.6
26 | Kolkata 137 142 143 147 150 3.7 0.9 2.6 2.0 9.6
27 | Lucknow 133 136 141 146 151 2.7 3.3 3.7 3.1 13.3
28 | Ludhiana 110 112 111 111 113 2.0 -0.8 -0.2 2.2 3.1
29 | Meerut 133 138 138 143 147 3.7 -0.2 3.3 34 10.5
30 | Mira Bhayander 130 133 136 139 141 2.5 2.0 2.1 2.0 8.9
31 | Mumbai 115 116 117 120 122 1.3 0.7 24 1.5 5.9
32 | Nagpur 112 115 116 116 120 2.3 0.8 0.3 8.3 6.8




B,

.‘

T

3ITATA b
NATIONAL
HOUSING BANK

Four Quarter MA Index @ Assessment

Price Q-0-Q LR
Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Jun-24 | Sep-24 | Dec-24 Mar-25 | Mar-25
Name of City Vs. Mar- | Vs. Jun- | Vs. Sep- | Vs. Dec- | Vs. Mar-
FY25 | FY25 24 24 24 24 24
Dec- | Mar- % % % % %
24 25 Change | Change | Change | Change | Change
33 | Nashik 120 122 123 124 126 1.2 1.3 0.9 1.3 4.8
34 | Navi Mumbai 93 100 107 116 136 7.7 6.5 8.3 17.3 45.8
35 | New Town Kolkata 149 153 156 155 153 2.4 2.0 -0.5 -0.9 3.0
36 | Noida 137 145 152 159 170 54 52 43 7.0 23.9
37 | Panvel 142 147 151 154 156 3.3 3.1 1.9 1.3 10.1
38 | Patna 166 169 173 169 168 1.7 2.1 -2.1 =05 1.2
39 | Pimpri Chinchwad 110 111 113 115 117 1.0 1.4 1.6 2.3 6.5
40 | Pune 129 131 132 135 137 1.7 1.2 2.0 1.7 6.8
41 | Raipur 113 115 118 123 120 1.4 2.7 4.7 -2.6 6.2
42 | Rajkot 117 118 118 118 118 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.4 0.8
43 | Ranchi 141 143 145 147 150 1.1 1.4 1.6 2.2 6.4
44 | Surat 154 156 158 157 158 1.5 1.2 -0.5 0.8 3.1
45 | Thane 122 124 126 129 130 1.7 1.2 2.5 0.6 6.0
46 | Thiruvananthapuram 156 157 154 148 152 0.5 2.2 -3.7 2.4 =31
47 | Vadodara 163 164 165 166 167 0.3 0.6 0.7 0.5 2.2
48 | Vasai Virar 118 121 127 131 134 2.8 4.4 3.6 2.1 13.6
49 | Vijayawada 109 110 112 114 116 1.2 1.9 2.0 1.1 6.3
50 | Vizag 144 146 147 149 153 1.1 0.6 1.9 2.1 5.9
ANNEXURE IV

REFINANCE OUTSTANDING IN LAST 5 YEARS (INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST)

(Amount in ¥ crore)

'gztt';;::’; 30-06-2021 | 30-06-2022 = 30-06-2023 = 30-06-2024 | 30-06-2025
1 HFCs 72,107 63,745 77.767 77.292 86,436
2 SCBs* 13,438 10,188 14,261 24,911 21,477
Total 85,545 73,033 92,028 1,02,204 1,07,913

* SCB includes SFB and RRB
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ANNEXURE V
CUMULATIVE REFINANCE DISBURSEMENTS UP TO JUNE 30, 2025

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Institution Category Amount % of Total
1 HFC 2,75,722 65%
2 SCBs 1,33,436 32%
3 Others* 12,442 3%
Total 4,21,600 100%

*Others include SFBs and RRBs

ANNEXURE VI
REFINANCE DISBURSEMENTS - INSTITUTION CATEGORY-WISE

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Institution Category 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
1 HFCs 17,627 29,289 27,244 27,266
2 SCBs 1,000 4,800 3,500 3,950
3 Others* 686 1,612 1,341 1,092
Total 19,313 35,701 32,085 32,308
*Others include SFBs and RRBs
ANNEXURE VII

REFINANCE OUTSTANDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2025 - SCHEME WISE

(Amount in ¥ crore)

1 Affordable Housing Fund (AHF) 29,563.80
2 Rural Housing Fund (RHF) 987.86
3 Urban Housing Fund (UHF) 236.79
4 Regular Refinance 77,124.65
5 Liquidity Infusion Facility (LIFT) 0.34

Total 1,07,913.44
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ANNEXURE VIII

REFINANCE DISBURSEMENTS DURING FY 2024-25
INDIVIDUAL HOUSING LOAN SLAB-WISE

(Amount in ¥ crore)

. No. Slab-wise Housing Loan Amount % of Total No. of Units % of Total

1 Upto %2 lakh 15.40 0.05% 1,081 0.53%
2 32 lakh - %5 lakh 421.65 1.31% 13,995 6.88%
3 ¥5 lakh - %10 lakh 3,107.43 9.62% 43,700 21.48%
4 %10 lakh - 15 lakh 4,979.67 15.41% 43117 21.19%
5 %15 lakh - %20 lakh 5,676.08 17.57% 34,914 17.16%
6 320 lakh - ¥25 lakh 5,429.69 16.81% 25,995 12.77%
7 Above 25 lakh 12,678.48 39.24% 40,682 19.99%

Total 32,308.40 100.00% 2,03,484 100%

ANNEXURE IX

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND DISBURSEMENTS

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Year Allocation Utilization
SFBs RRBs Others Total No. of Units
2021-22 10,000 7,447 188 11 0 7,646 73,691
2022-23 5,000 11,502 549 562 0 12,613 1,07,669
2023-24 5,000 7,374 75 31 0 7,480 64,584
2024-25 10,000 5,596 145 50 0 5,791 36,260
Total 31,919 957 654 0 33,530 2,82,204
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ANNEXURE X
DISBURSEMENTS UNDER PROJECT FINANCE - YEAR-WISE

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Disbursements Cumulative Disbursements
2006-07 172 1195
2007-08 449 1644
2008-09 35 1679
2009-10 52 1731
2010-11 312 2043
2011-12 64 2107
2012-13 93 2200
2013-14 34 2234
2014-15 - 2234
2015-16 97 2331
2016-17 75 2406
2017-18 - 2406
2018-19 - 2406
2019-20 - 2406
2020-21 - 2406
2021-22 - 2406
2022-23 - 2406
2023-24 - 2406
2024-25 20 2426
ANNEXURE XI

NET RESOURCES MOBILIZED BY NHB DURING FY 2024-25

(Amount in ¥ crore)

. No. Instruments Amount
1 Bonds & Debentures 21,010.00
2 Short Term Loan 1,500.00
3 Affordable Housing Fund 7,410.79
4 Urban Infrastructure Development Fund 1,949.73
5 TREPS 1,513.02
Total 33,383.54
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ANNEXURE XII
RESOURCES OUTSTANDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2025

(Amount in  crore)

1 Tax Free Bonds 3,631.69
2 Special Series Bonds (Rupee leg of ADB) 5.40
3 Taxable Bonds 41,485.00
4 Short Term Loan 1,500.00
5 Foreign Borrowings 863.65
6 Affordable Housing Fund 46,948.85
7 Urban Infrastructure Development Fund 1,999.32
8 Sunidhi/Suvridhi Overdue Principle & interest* 1.09
9 Capital gains bond unclaimed account* 2.67
10 Borrowing under TREPS 1,513.02

Total 97,950.69

*Borrowing under Term Deposit and Capital Gain Bonds (overdue) are shown as Current Liabilities in the Balance sheet.
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Annexure XIII
PERFORMANCE OF HFCs
(Amount in  crore)
2,50,000 N Paid-up Capital (on left axis)
mmm NOF (on left axis) L lo1s
s O tstanding Housing Loans (on oght axis) 13,000
200,000
- 5,15,000
1,50,000
- 6,135,000
1
20000 L 4,15,000
20,000 F 2,15,000
- 15,000
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ANNEXURE XIV
DETAILS OF UIDF SANCTIONS TO THE STATES / UTs

(Amount in  crore)

Tranche - | Tranche - Il
S (FY 2023-24) (FY 2024-25)
No. of No. of
. Amount ; Amount
Projects Projects

1 Andaman & Nicobar Island - - - -
2 Andhra Pradesh 44 1,154.56 - -
3 Arunachal Pradesh 1 0.95 = =
4 Assam 8 265.81 3 55.45
5 Bihar 7 105.41 18 755.02
6 Chandigarh - - = =
7 Chhattisgarh 11 382.26 6 58.20
8 Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu - - = =
9 Goa 4 11.67 - -
10 | Gujarat 34 314.45 > =
11 Haryana 16 346.62 3 106.05
12 Himachal Pradesh 4 28.80 - =
13 Jammu and Kashmir 1 8.27 - -
14 | Jharkhand 1 5.00 - -
15 Karnataka 419 826.56 1 38.25
16 | Kerala 5 131.90 - -
17 | Madhya Pradesh 15 412.50 = =
18 Maharashtra 33 959.40 6 157.93
19 Manipur 2 21.34 = =
20 | Meghalaya 2 39.02 = =
21 Mizoram - - 9 22.638
22 | Nagaland - - - -
23 Odisha - - - -
24 | Puducherry 4 16.29 2 32.11
25 | Punjab 20 179.19 1 35.92
26 | Rajasthan 27 879.06 7 512.88
27 | Sikkim 1 16.06 - -
28 | Tamil Nadu 32 840.51 25 224.60
29 | Telangana 23 1,635.10 - -
30 | Tripura 5 75.56 8 32.54
31 Uttar Pradesh - - - -
32 | Uttarakhand 13 58.72 - -
33 | West Bengal - - = =

Total 732 8,715.01 84 2,031.59
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ANNEXURE XV

REPRESENTATION OF SCs, STs, OBCs, EWS AND
PwBD CATEGORIES AS ON JUNE 30, 2025

Number of Employees Number of appointments made during the

(as on June 30, 2025) previous calendar year (2024)

By Direct Recruitment By Promotion S

Method

g 82 8¢ g 2 38

- (7] (7] [1T] (7] (72} (7]
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 (1112 13 |14 15|16 | 17 | 18 | 19
Group A 246 1 32 |13 |70 |10 | 10 | 33 | 6 1 7 3 1 63 | 11 2 0 0 0
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